

President, Office of the; Records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on September 16, 2024.

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Administrative History	3
Scope and Contents	∠
Arrangement of the Collection	4
Administrative Information	4
Related Materials	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements	6
Collection Inventory	6
Early Presidents Records	6
Office of Abram Brubacher Records	7
Office of John M. Sayles	101
Office of Milton Nelson Records	108
Office of Evan R. Collins Records	113
Faculty File	133
Personal Records of Allan A. Kuusisto	142
Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet	143
Personal Records of Emmett B. Fields	145
Records of the Office of the President	146
Personal Records of Vincent O'Leary	206
Office of Vincent O'Leary Records	206
Office of H. Patrick Swygert Records	286
Office of Karen R. Hitchcock Records	379
Records of the Office of the President	379
Website of the Office of the President	380

Summary Information

Repository: M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Title: Office of the President Records

ID: ua000

Date [inclusive]: 1827 - 2017 July 17

Physical Description: 427 cubic ft.

Physical Description: 83 captures

Physical Location: The materials are located onsite in the department.

Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract: Administrative records from the Office of the President, which guides

the overall direction and leadership of the school. This collection documents major university initiatives and trends since it's beginning

in the 19th century.

Preferred Citation

Preferred citation for this material is as follows:

Identification of specific item, series, box, folder, Office of the President Records, 1827-. M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, State University of New York (hereafter referred to as the UAlbany President Records).

Administrative History

The University at Albany, SUNY began as the State Normal School, a small public institution for instructing common school teachers, in 1844. In 1890, under the leadership of William A. Milne, the school became a complete institution of higher education called the State Normal College. At the end of Milne's term as president, the school evolved into the State College for Teachers, with a complete 4-year liberal arts curriculum. With the growth of the SUNY system under Governor Nelson Rockefeller, the school grew into a large public research university under President Evan R. Collins. By 1962 it was

[^] Return to Table of Contents

the State University of New York at Albany, with a complexly new suburban campus by the end of the decade.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Includes convocation material, 1879, 1922, 1934, 1948-1975; minutes of meetings of the trustees, 1921-1922, 1926; subject files, 1956-1978; and reports by presidential committees and task forces, 1973-1977. The presidents whose official administrative papers are held include Abram R. Brubacher, 1915-1939; John M. Sayles, 1939-1947; Milton G. Nelson (acting), 1947-1949; Evan R. Collins, 1949-1969; Allan A. Kuusisto (acting), 1969-1970; Louis T. Benezet, 1970-1975; Emmet B. Fields, 1975-1977; and Vincent O'Leary, 1977-1990; H. Patrick Swygert, 1990-1995; Karen R. Hitchcock, 1995-2004; Kermit L. Hall, 2005-2006; George M. Philip, 2007-2012.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement of the Collection

The collection is organized into 16 file series that reflect the original office files of the offices of different presidents. During the tenure of President Collins, the school evolved from a small liberal arts college to a large research university. It appears that duing that period, the president's records split into the personal files and official records series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Revision Description

EAD file created Updated to include Sayles Records and small personal papers series. Encoded in EAD by Gregory Wiedeman 2014 2016 December 2016 October

Processing Information

Processed in 2016 by Geoffrey Williams, Ben Covell, Erik Stolarski.

Acquisition Information

All items in this manuscript group were transferred to the University Libraries, M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives by the Office of the President.

Access

Researchers may access this collection, yet often files must be reviewed by an archivist to ensure compliance with New York State Public Records laws. Please consult an archivist for more information.

Copyright

This page may contain links to digital objects. Access to these images and the technical capacity to download them does not imply permission for re-use. Digital objects may be used freely for personal reference use, referred to, or linked to from other web sites.

Researchers do not have permission to publish or disseminate material from these collections without permission from an archivist and/or the copyright holder.

The researcher assumes full responsibility for conforming to the laws of copyright. Some materials in these collections may be protected by the U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) and/or by the copyright or neighboring-rights laws of other nations. More information about U.S. Copyright is provided by the Copyright Office. Additionally, re-use may be restricted by terms of University Libraries gift or purchase agreements, donor restrictions, privacy and publicity rights, licensing and trademarks.

The University Archives are eager to hear from any copyright owners who are not properly identified so that appropriate information may be provided in the future.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Related collections in the M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives can be found in the subject guide for Criminal Justice and Prisons.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- College presidents--United States
- Campus planning
- College administrators
- School reports
- Public universities and colleges
- Administrative records
- Minutes (administrative records)
- Web Archives
- Wages -- New York (State)
- State University of New York at Albany

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Web Archives

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Early Presidents Records, 1827-1914

Physical Description: 0.2 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Chronological by president's term

Scope and Contents

Contains personal correspondence of early presidents and formal annual reports 1912-1914.

Instances	
Box 1	Folder 1
]	

	Presidents Records)	
Joseph Alden, personal correspondence, ca. 1827-1885	Box 1 (1-Early Presidents Records)	Folder 2
Edward P. Waterbury, personal correspondence, ca. 1880-1887	Box 1 (1-Early Presidents Records)	Folder 3
Edward P. Waterbury, published materials, 1882-1889	Box 1 (1-Early Presidents Records)	Folder 4
William J. Milne, personal correspondence, 1904 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Contents</u>	Box 1 (1-Early Presidents Records)	Folder 5
Letter to William J. Milne from William Gibson, 1904 <u>Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI</u>	Box 1 (1-Early Presidents Records)	Folder 6
William J. Milne, published materials, 1908-1914 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Contents</u>	Box 1 (1-Early Presidents Records)	Folder 7
Report of the New York State Normal College, 1912	Box 1 (1-Early Presidents Records)	Folder 8
Report of the New York State Normal College, 1913 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI</u>	Box 1 (1-Early Presidents Records)	Folder 9
Annual Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1914	Box 1 (1-Early Presidents Records)	Folder 10

^ Return to Table of Contents

Office of Abram Brubacher Records, 1904-1930

Physical Description: 14.8 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Chonological by year.

Scope and Contents

Contains the correspondence and administrative records of Abram Brubacher, including speeches and publications.

Title/Description	Instances	
Finances - Statistics, 1904-1938	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Auditor's Report, 1906	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Auditor's Report, 190819221930-1934	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Speeches, Addresses, 1908-1915 Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
War Records, 1908-1938	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Addresses etc. "Qualifications of High School Teachers", 1910	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Department of Public Instruction (Schenectady, NY), 191219141915	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Students who Dropped or Withdrew, 1912-1932	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Co-operations of Department to Secure Good Speech and Writing, 1914	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram	Folder 9

	Brubacher Records)	
Correspondence, 1914-1939	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Education and Social Service, 1915	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Inauguration, 19151940	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Annual Reports, 1916	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1916	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Speeches and Addresses, 1916-1917	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Annual Reports, 1917	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
The J.K.M. Barry Controversy "The Menace to the New York State Educational System", 1917	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1917-1918	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1917-1919	Box 1 (2- Office of	Folder 19

	Abram Brubacher Records)	
President's Report, 1917-1921	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alphabetic File - Character Education, 19171922-1924	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Annual Reports, 1918	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Association of American Colleges and Universities, 1918	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
The Atlantic City Meeting, 1918	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Where High School Teachers are Made, 1918	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
President's Report (Includes report on WWI services), 1918-1919	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Speeches and Addresses, 1918-1919	Box 1 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Fairchild, Dr. Milton, 1918-1919Undated	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1

Addresses etc. "William McKinley", 1919

	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Annual Reports, 1919	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Association of American Colleges and Universities, 1919	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Publication - "William McKinley", 1919	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1919-1920	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
World War I Memorials, 1919-1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Board of Visitors, 1919-1939	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Annual Reports, 1920	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Association of American Colleges and Universities, 1920	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
National Conferences Committees, 1920	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram	Folder 11

	Brubacher Records)	
Official Register, New York State College for Teacher, President's Report, 1920	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Student Registration, 1920	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Albany Burns Club, 1920-1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1920-1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Vocational Guidard, 1920-1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Speeches and Addresses, 1920-1922	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Disarmament Conference, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Addresses etc. "The Teaching Personality Quotient", 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alumni Day, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alumni Association, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of	Folder 21

	Abram Brubacher Records)	
Annual Reports, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
President's Office - Applications Professional, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
President's Office - Athletic Advisory bd, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
President's Office - Coal, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
President's Office - Commencement, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
President's Office - Connes, Chanles v. Clark, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
President's Office - Faculty, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
Military Training Camp, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 29
Myskania, 1921	Box 2 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30

National Research Council, 1921

	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
NYS Civil Service commission - Personnel Bound, 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
NYS Teachers Association, 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Publication - "The Librarian as Custodian of Tradition", 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Publication - "The Teaching Personality Quotient", 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Rural School Survey, 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Salvation Army, 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Summer Session, 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Swift, Walker, 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Teaching Personality, 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram	Folder 10

	Brubacher Records)	
Albany Girls Academy, 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
American Association of University Women, 1921	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Albany Girl Scouts, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Alphabetic File - A - AL, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Alphabetic File - Am- Ar, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - As- Ay, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Alphabetic File - Baa - Bar, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Alphabetic File - Bas - Baz, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Alphabetic File - Be, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - Be-Bi, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of	Folder 20

	Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Bo, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Alphabetic File - Bo - By, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File - Bra - Bri, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Alphabetic File - Bro - Bry, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Alphabetic File - Bry - Bz, 1921-1922	Box 3 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Alphabetic File - Ca, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Alphabetic File - Ce - Cl, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Alphabetic File - Coa- Con, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File - Coo- Coz, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4

Alphabetic File - Cr, 1921-1922

	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Alphabetic File - Cu - Cy, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File - D - Di, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - Di - Do, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Alphabetic File - Dr - Dy, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Alphabetic File - E, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File - Fa - Fi, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Alphabetic File - Fi - Fo, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File - Fr - Fy, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Alphabetic File - Ga - Ge, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram	Folder 14

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Gi -Go, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - Gr - Gy, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Alphabetic File - Han - Hay, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Alphabetic File - Har - Hay, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Alphabetic File - He, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - Hi, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alphabetic File - Ho, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Alphabetic File - Hu - Hy, 1921-1922	Box 4 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File - I, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Alphabetic File - J, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of	Folder 2

	Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Ka - Ke, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File - Ki - Ko, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File - Kr - Ky, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Alphabetic File - La, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File - Le, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - Li - Ly, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Alphabetic File - Ma, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Alphabetic File - Mce - Mck, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File - Mcl - Mcz, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11

Alphabetic File - Me - Mi, 1921-1922

	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File - My, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Alphabetic File - N, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Alphabetic File - O, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - P, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Alphabetic File - Q, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Alphabetic File - R, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Alphabetic File - Sa - St, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - Sta - Ste, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alphabetic File - St - Sz, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram	Folder 21

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Ta - Ti, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File - To - Tz, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Alphabetic File - V, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Alphabetic File - Wa, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Alphabetic File - We, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Alphabetic File - Wh, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Alphabetic File - Wia - Wil, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
Alphabetic File - Wo - Wy, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 29
Alphabetic File - Y, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30
Alphabetic File - Z, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of	Folder 31

	Abram Brubacher Records)	
Association of American Colleges and Universities, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 32
Budget File, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 33
President's Office - Budget, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 34
President's Office - Bureau of Education, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 35
Catalog Request, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 36
Catalog Request, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 37
Catalog Request, 1921-1922	Box 5 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 38
Correspondence S - T, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Dormitory, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2

	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Faculty Council, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Hurst, A.S Dean Syracuse University, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
International Education, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Ar - Normal Schools, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Pensions, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Private File, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
State Architect, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
State Teacher Ass'n, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram	Folder 12

	Brubacher Records)	
Trustees File, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Trustees File, 1921-1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
AR - Phi Beta Kappa - Subject File, 1921-1923	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
NEA (National Education Association), 1921-1938	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Writings + Publications - Miscellaneous Authors, 1921	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
American Council of Education, 1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Annual Reports, 1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Horner, H.H Dean, 1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Inquiries Regarding Sabbatical Years, 1922	Box 6 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Ar - Near East Relief, 1922	Box 6 (2- Office of	Folder 22

	Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Ka- Ke, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Alphabetic File - Ki - Ko, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Alphabetic File - Kr - Ky, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File - La, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File - Le, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Alphabetic File - Li - Ly, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File - Mca - Mcd, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - Mcf - Mck, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Alphabetic File - Mcl - Mcz, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9

Alphabetic File - Ma, 1922-1923

	Box 7 (2- Folder 10 Office of Abram Brubacher Records)
Alphabetic File - Me - Mi, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Folder 11 Office of Abram Brubacher Records)
Alphabetic File - Mo - My, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Folder 12 Office of Abram Brubacher Records)
Alphabetic File - N - O, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Folder 13 Office of Abram Brubacher Records)
Alphabetic File - Pa - Pe, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Folder 14 Office of Abram Brubacher Records)
Alphabetic File - Pi - Po, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Folder 15 Office of Abram Brubacher Records)
Alphabetic File - Pr - Py, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Folder 16 Office of Abram Brubacher Records)
Alphabetic File - Q, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Folder 17 Office of Abram Brubacher Records)
Alphabetic File - Ra - Rh, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Folder 18 Office of Abram Brubacher Records)
Alphabetic File - Ri - Rod, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Folder 19 Office of Abram

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Ro, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alphabetic File - Sa - Sca, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Alphabetic File - Sch - Scy, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File - Se - Sh, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Alphabetic File - She - Shy, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Alphabetic File - Si - Smi, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Alphabetic File - So - Sq, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Alphabetic File - St, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Alphabetic File - Sti - Sty, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
Alphabetic File - Su - Sy, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of	Folder 29

	Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - T, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30
Alphabetic File - T, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 31
Alphabetic File - V, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 32
Alphabetic File - V, 1922-1923	Box 7 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 33
Alphabetic File - Wa, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Alphabetic File - We, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Alphabetic File - Wh, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File - Wia - Wil, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File - Wo - Wy, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5

Alphabetic File - Wo - Wy, 1922-1923

	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File - Y, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - Z, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
American Social Hygene Association, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Annual Reports, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Chamber of Commence, Albany, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Correspondence - A, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Correspondence - Ba - Bl, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Correspondence - Bo - By, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Correspondence - Ca - Cl, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram	Folder 15

	Brubacher Records)	
Correspondence - Co - Cy, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Correspondence - D, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Correspondence - E, 1922-1923	Box 8 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Correspondence - F, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Correspondence - G, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Correspondence - Hal, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Correspondence - Hal, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Correspondence - Har - Hy, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Correspondence - I - J, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Faculty Applications, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of	Folder 7

	Records)	
Graves, Frank P. Commision of Education, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Horner, Harlan, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Reciprocal Relation, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Sabbatical Year, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Speaking, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Staff Letters, Memorabilia, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
State Legislature, 1922-1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Appointment + Application, Professional, 1923	Box 9 (2- Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Bertha Bandwell, 1923	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1

Commencement, 1923

	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
English Dept., 1923	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
School of Citizenship, 1923	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Vocational Education, 1923	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Alphabetic File - Aa - Al, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File - Al - An, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - Am - Ar, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Alphabetic File - As - Ay, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Alphabetic File - Baa - Bar, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File - Bar - Bas, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 11

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Be - Bh, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File - Bi - Bl, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Alphabetic File - Bo - By, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Alphabetic File - Bra - Bri, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - Bro - Bry, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Alphabetic File - Bu - By, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Alphabetic File - Ca - Cd, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Alphabetic File - Ce - Cl, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - Coa - Con, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alphabetic File - Coo- Coz, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office	Folder 21

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Cr - Cu, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File - Cu - Cy, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Alphabetic File - Da - De, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Alphabetic File - Di - Do, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Alphabetic File - Dr - Dy, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Alphabetic File - Ea - En, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Alphabetic File - Eo - Ey, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
Alphabetic File - Fa - Fi, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 29
Alphabetic File - Fi - Fo, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30

Alphabetic File - Fr - Fy, 1923-1924

	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 31
Alphabetic File - Ga - Ge, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 32
Alphabetic File - Gi - Gi, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 33
Alphabetic File - Gr - Gy, 1923-1924	Box 10 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 34
Alphabetic File - Ha - Han, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Alphabetic File - Har - Hay, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Alphabetic File - He, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File - Hi, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File - Ho, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Alphabetic File - Hu - Hy, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 6

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - I, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - J, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Alphabetic File - KA - KL, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Alphabetic File - Ki - Ko, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File - Kr - Ky, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Alphabetic File - La, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File - Le, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Alphabetic File - Li - Ly, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Alphabetic File - Mca - Mcd, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - Mce - Mck, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office	Folder 16

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Mcl - Mcz, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Alphabetic File - Ma, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Alphabetic File - Me - Mi, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - Mo - Mu, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alphabetic File - Na - Ni, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Alphabetic File - No - Ny, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File - O, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Alphabetic File - Pa - Pe, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Alphabetic File - Pi - Po, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25

Alphabetic File - Pr - Py, 1923-1924

	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Alphabetic File - Pr - Py, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Alphabetic File - Pr - Py, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
Alphabetic File - Pr - Py, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 29
Alphabetic File - Pr - Py, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30
Alphabetic File - Q, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 31
Alphabetic File - Ra - Re, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 32
Alphabetic File - Ri - Rod, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 33
Alphabetic File - Rog - Roz, 1923-1924	Box 11 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 34
Alphabetic File - Sa - Sca, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 1

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Sch - Scy, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Alphabetic File - Se - Sha, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File - She - Shy, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File - Si - Smi, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Alphabetic File - So - Sq, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File - Sta - Ste, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - Sti - Sty, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Alphabetic File - Su - Sy, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Alphabetic File - Ta - Ti, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File - To - Tu, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office	Folder 11

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - To - Tu, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File - V, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Alphabetic File - V, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Alphabetic File - Wa, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - We, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Alphabetic File - Wh, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Alphabetic File - Wia - Wil, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Alphabetic File - Wim - Wiz, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - Wo - Wy, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20

Alphabetic File - Y, 1923-1924

	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Alphabetic File - Z, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File - American Association of Teachers Colleges, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
American Association of University Proffesors, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Alphabetic File - American Council of Education, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Applications Professional, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
George M. de Quesnel Bush, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Alphabetic File - Catalogs and Circulars, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
Alphabetic File - Character Education - Printed, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 29
Alphabetic File - Coal Contract, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 30

	Brubacher Records)	
College Teachers of Education, 1923-1924	Box 12 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 31
Faculty Application, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Faculty Application, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Faculty Application, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Frank P. Graves Commissioner of Education, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Institute of International Education, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Newspaper Articles, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Newspaper Articles, Speeches, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Newspaper Articles, Speeches, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Phi Beta Kappa, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office	Folder 9

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic file - President's Committee of Fifty on College Hygiene, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic file - Prizes, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Alphabetic file - Public Education, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic file - Speaking Engagements, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Speaking Engagement, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Speeches, Addresses, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Teachers' Agency Recommendation, 1923	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Trustees File, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Trustees File, 1923-1924	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18

Phi Beta Kappa, 1923-1939

	Box 13 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Commencement, 1924	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Library Board, 1924	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Publication- " What We Are Trying to Do", 1924	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
State College- Public Education- Political, 1924	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Summer School Teaching Positions- Acceptances, 1924	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Summer Session, 1924	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Summer Session- Budget, 1924	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
American Association of University Women, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Annual Report, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 9

	Brubacher Records)	
Budget File, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Catalog Requests, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Catalog Requests, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Specifications, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
President's Report of One New York State College for Teachers, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Retirement System, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic Subject File- Speaking Engagement, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
State Teacher Association, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Trustees File, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Trustees File- President Bruhacher's notes, 1924-1925	Box 14 (2-Office	Folder 19

of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
	Brubacher Records) Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)

Home Economics, 1925

	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 29
Letters Concerning Resident Hall, 1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30
Myskavia, 1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 31
Phi Beta Kappa, 1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 32
Publication "The needs of the state college for Teachers", 1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 33
Registration, 1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 34
Speeches + Articles, 1925	Box 14 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 35
Brubacher- Kate Stonemen, 1925	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Teacher Conference, 1925	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Teacher Recruiting, 1925	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 3

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File Aa- Al, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File Am- AR, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Alphabetic File As- Ay, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File BAa- BAd, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File BAE- Bah, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Alphabetic File Bi- BL, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Alphabetic File BO, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File Bro- Bry, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Alphabetic File Bra- Bri, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File Bas- Baz, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office	Folder 13

of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
	Brubacher Records) Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)

Alphabetic File Dr - Dy, 1925-1926

	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Alphabetic File EA- EN, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Alphabetic File EO- Ey, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Alphabetic File FA- Fi, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Alphabetic File FL, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Alphabetic File Fr- Fy, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
Alphabetic File Ga- Ge, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 29
Alphabetic File Gi- Go, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30
Alphabetic File Gr- Gy, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 31
Alphabetic File Haa- Han, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 32

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File Har- Hay, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 33
Alphabetic File He, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 34
Alphabetic File Hi- Hy, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 35
Alphabetic File I, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 36
Alphabetic File J, 1925-1926	Box 15 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 37
Alphabetic File Ka - Ke, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Alphabetic File Ki- Ky, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Alphabetic File LA, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File Le-Ly, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File McA- McZ, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office	Folder 5

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File Ma- Mu, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File N-O, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File Pa-Po, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Alphabetic File Pr- Py, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Alphabetic File Q- Re, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File Ri- Rod, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Alphabetic File Rog- Ruz, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File SA- ScA, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Alphabetic File - Sch-Scy, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14

Alphabetic File - Se-Shp, 1925-1926

	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - She-Shy, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Alphabetic File - Si-Smi, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Alphabetic File - So-Sq, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Alphabetic File - Stp-Ske, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - Sti-Sty, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alphabetic File - Su-Sy, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Alphabetic File - TA-Ti, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Alphabetic File, 1925-1926	Box 16 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 24

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - V, 1925-1926	Box 17 Folder 1 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - WA, 1925-1926	Box 17 Folder 2 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - WL, 1925-1926	Box 17 Folder 3 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Wh, 1925-1926	Box 17 Folder 4 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Wia - Wil, 1925-1926	Box 17 Folder 5 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Wim - Wiz, 1925-1926	Box 17 Folder 6 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	i
Alphabetic File - WO-WZ, 1925-1926	Box 17 Folder 7 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	,
Alphabetic File - Z, 1925-1926	Box 17 Folder 8 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alumni Records, 1925-1926	Box 17 Folder 9 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Appointments, 1925-1926	Box 17 Folder 1 (2-Office	0

of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
	Brubacher Records) Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)

Normal Schools, 1926

	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Normal Schools, 1926	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Normal Schools, 1926	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for teachers, 1926 December 3	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Quakenbush Weil, 1926	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Report The State Department of Education, 1926	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
"Student Demonstration in Legislature", 1926	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Alphabetic File - Aa-Ai, 1926-1927	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Alphabetic File - Ai-Al, 1926-1927	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
Alphabetic File - Am-Ar, 1926-1927	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 29

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - As-Ay, 1926-1927	Box 17 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30
Alphabetic File - BAP-BAR, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Alphabetic File - BAS-BAZ, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Alphabetic File - Be-Bh, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File - Bi-Bl, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File - Bo-Bq, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Alphabetic File - Bra-Bri, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File - Bro-Bry, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - Bu-By, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Alphabetic File - CA-Cd, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office	Folder 9

of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
	Brubacher Records) Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)

Alphabetic File - EA-EN, 1926-1927

	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - Eo-Ey, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alphabetic File - FA-Fi, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Alphabetic File - Fl-Fo, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File - Fr-Fy, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Alphabetic File - GA-Ge, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Alphabetic File - Gi-Go, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Alphabetic File - GR-Gy, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Alphabetic File - HAA-HAN, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Alphabetic File - HAR-HAY, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 28

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - He, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 29
Alphabetic File - Hi, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30
Alphabetic File - Ho, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 31
Alphabetic File - Hu-Hy, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 32
Alphabetic File - I, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 33
Alphabetic File - J, 1926-1927	Box 18 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 34
Alphabetic File - KA-Ke, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Alphabetic File - Ki-Ko, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Alphabetic File - Kr-Ky, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File - LA, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office	Folder 4

of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
	Brubacher Records) Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)

Alphabetic File - Na-Ni, 1926-1927

	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Alphabetic File - No-Ny, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - O, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Alphabetic File - PA-Pe, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Alphabetic File - Pi-Po, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Alphabetic File - Pr-Py, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - Ra-Re, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alphabetic File - Ri-Rod, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Alphabetic File - Rog-Ruz, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File - Sa-Sca, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 23

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Sch-Scy, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Alphabetic File - Se-Sha, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Alphabetic File - Si-Smi, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Alphabetic File - So, Sp, Sq, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Alphabetic File - Sta-Ste, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
Alphabetic File - Sti-Sty, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 29
Alphabetic File - Su-Sy, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30
Alphabetic File - Ta, Te, Ti, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 31
Alphabetic File - To, Tr, Tu, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 32
Alphabetic File - U, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office	Folder 33

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - V, 1926-1927	Box 19 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 34
Alphabetic File - Wa, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Alphabetic File - We, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Alphabetic File - Wie-Wil, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File - Wim-Wiz, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File - Wo-Wy, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Alphabetic File - Y, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File - Z, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - Alumni File, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 8

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - American Association of University Women, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Alphabetic File - American College Bureau, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File - Attendance, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Alphabetic File - Bulletins, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Departmental Reports - Library School, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Alphabetic File - Economics of Government Department, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Alphabetic File - Educational Psychology, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - French Department, 1926-1927	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Alphabetic File - English department, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Harmon Student Loan Fund, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office	Folder 18

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Harmon Student Loan Fund, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - Home Economics Department, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Legislative File, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Alphabetic File - Library School, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File - Material on Admissions, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Alphabetic File - Mathematics Department Vacancy, 1926-1927	Box 20 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
PAN American Union, 1926-1927	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Performance of Graduates, 1926-1927	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Phi Beta Kappa, 1926-1927	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 3

	Brubacher Records)	
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for teachers, 1926-1927	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File - Re: Miss Avery 1927, 1926-1927	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
President's Office - Board of Trustees, 1926-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
President's office - Budget, 1927	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Decker Corresspondence, 1927	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for teachers, 1927 December	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Publications "The Next Step in Education in the United States", 1927	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Summer Session, 1927	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Alphabetic File - LA, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File - Le, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office	Folder 13

Alphabetic File - Li-Ly, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher	Folder 14
	Records)	
Alphabetic File - MA, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - McA-McD, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Alphabetic File - McE-McK, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Alphabetic File - Mch-McZ, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Alphabetic File - MO-MU, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Alphabetic File - My, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Alphabetic File - NA-Ni, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Alphabetic File - NO-Ny, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22

Alphabetic File - O, 1927-1928

	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Alphabetic File - PA-Pc, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Alphabetic File - Pi-Po, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Alphabetic File - Pr-Py, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Alphabetic File - Q, 1927-1928	Box 21 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Alphabetic File - Ra-Re, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Alphabetic File - Ri-Rod, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Alphabetic File - Rog-Ruz, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Alphabetic File - S, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Alphabetic File - Sch-Scy, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 5

	Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Se-Sha, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Alphabetic File - She-Shy, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - Si-Smi, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Alphabetic File - So-Sq, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Alphabetic File - STA-STl, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File - Sti-Sty, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Alphabetic File - Su-Sy, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File - TA-Ti, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
President's Office - Appointments Professional, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
President's office - correspondence, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office	Folder 15

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
President's Office - connes- A, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
President's Office - connes- Ba-Be, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
President's Office - connes- Bi-By, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
President's Office - connes- Ca-CL, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
President's Office - connes- Co-Cy, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
President's Office - connes- D, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
President's Office - connes- E-F, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
President's Office - connes- G, 1927-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
President's Office - connes- Frank Graves, 1925-1928	Box 22 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24

President's Office - connes- Haa-Han, 1927-1928

	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
President's Office - connes- Han-Hy, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
President's Office - connes- I-K, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
President's Office - connes- To-Tu, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
President's Office - connes- U-V, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
President's Office - connes- W, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
President's Office - connes- Wiley, George, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
President's Office - connes- Y, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
President's Office - Freshman Registration, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
President's Office - "High School" English, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 10

	Brubacher Records)	
Phi Beta Kappa, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Psychological Testing, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Soroities, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Speaking Engagements, 1927-1928	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
American Association of Teacher's Colleges, 1927-1939	Box 23 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
President's Office - Applications Professional, 1928	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
President's Office - Buffalo Normal School -Name Change, 1928	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Publications - "State Education Department Hs Administrative Judicial Tribunals, 1928	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Round Table Conference, 1928	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
State College Faculty Member - Personal Scholastic dates, 1928	Box 24 (2-Office	Folder 5

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for teachers, 1928-1930	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
President's Report Biennial, 1928-1930	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Selective Admission Tests, 1928-1933	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Master's Thesis and Graduate Study, 1928-1937	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Teacher Training, 1928-1938	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Faculty Committee on Student Personnel, 1928-1939	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
History of State College, 1844-1939	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Addresses, etc. "Anxious Parents and College Freshman", 1929	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Addresses, etc. "Corner Stone Laying of the Albany Academy", 1929	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14

Addresses, etc. "The College at Work", 1929

	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Addresses, etc. "Why Teacher's Fail", 1929	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Memorende File, 1929	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
President's Office Report on Curriculum and School Organization, 1929	Box 24 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Budgeting Material - State College, 1929-1930	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Index to Reports, 1929-1930	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Commissioner's Grades, 1929-1930	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Correspondence - E, 1929-1934	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
NEA, C (National Education association) Study on adjusting teaching supply to demand, 1929193119331935	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
General, 1929-1936	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 6

	Brubacher Records)	
Simpson, A.D Commissioner of Finance, 1929-1937	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Correspondence - American Association of Teacher's Colleges, 1929-1938	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
The Volume Library, 1929-19331935-19361938	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Correspondence - T, 1929-1939	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Miscellionerus, 1929-1939	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Office of the President Resignation, 1929-1958	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Office of the President Resignation, 1929-1958	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Departmental Reports Summer Session, 1930	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Husted Fellowship Fund, history and financial information, 1930	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Alphabetic File - M, 1930-1931	Box 25 (2-Office	Folder 16

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Alphabetic File - Y, 1930-1931	Box 25 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Hayes, Margret - Report, 1930-1931	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
President's Report, 1930-1931	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1930-1931	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
President's Office - Annual Report, 1930-1933	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
American Association of University Women, 1930-1934	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Annual Report of board of trustees, 1930-1934	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Foreign Students, 1930-19311935	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Educators Association, 1930-1937	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8

Wiley, Dr. g.m, 1930-1937

	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Correspondence File - H, 1930-1938	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Writings and Publications, 1930-19341937-1938	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Board of Regents, 1930-1939	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Budget File, 1930-1939	Box 26 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Soroities and Fraternities, 193019331939Undated	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Miscellaneous, 19301933-193619391941	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Addresses etc. "Salary Adjustments", 1931	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Addresses etc. "Teacher Preparation", 1931	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Nursery Schools, 1931	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 5

	Brubacher Records)	
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for teachers, 1931-1932	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Hawley Library - Library Conversion Plans, 1931-1932	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Speeches and Addresses, 1931-1933	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Temporary Emergency Relief, 1931-1933	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Horner, 1931-1934	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File - H,I,J, 1931-1936	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Correspondence - Milne High School, programs, alumni, 1931-1936	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File - K-L, 1931-1933	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Graduate Programs, Graduate Studies, 1931-1937	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Writings and Publications - Notes, Drafts, and Outlines, 19311937	Box 27 (2-Office	Folder 15

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Writings and Publications, 1931-1937Undated	Box 27 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Alphabetic File - D, 1931-1938	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Simpson, A.D, Dr. Assistant Commissoner for Financial, 1931-1938	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Baccalaureate, 1931-1939	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Correspondence - W, 1931-1939	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Addresses etc. "Problems of Social Reconstruction", 1932	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Departmental Reports - Summer Sessions, 1932	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
President Roosevelt, 1932	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
President's Report, 1932	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8

Publication - "The Teacher Goes to School", 1932

	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Publication - "The Teacher - Training Program Re-Examined", 1932	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File - S, 1932-1933	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1932-1933	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Commencement, 1932-1934	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
United States Department of Education, 1932-1934	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Alphabetic File - G, 1932-1935	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Lape, Esther Everett, 1932-1935	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Educational Reports and Publications, 1932-1936	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Special Services Fee Fund, 1932-1938	Box 28 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 18

	Brubacher Records)	
American Council of Education, 1932-1940	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Residence Halls, 1932-1940	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Addresses etc. "The Prospects of American and Russian Youth", 1933	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Addresses etc. "The Twentieth Century Teacher", 1933	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Foundations Education Course - The Teacher's Personal Fitness for Teaching, 1933	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Correspondence - Murals, 1933	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Hicks, J Allen, 1933	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Placement Data, 1933	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Placement Data, 1933	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
President's Annual Report, 1933 December	Box 29 (2-Office	Folder 10

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
President's Report, 1933	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Publications - "Social Values in Latin", 1933	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
President's Report, 1933-1934	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1933-1934	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Faculty State College, 1933-1935	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Scholarships - State, 1933-1935	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Sororities and Fraternities, 1933-1935	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Misc, 1933-1936	Box 29 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Dean's List and Department of Education, 1933-1937	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1

Misc, 1933-1937

	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Correspondence - Gideon Hawley Murals, 1933-1938	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Misc, 1933-1938	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Residence Halls, 1933-1938	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Certificates of Graduation, 19331935Undated	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Addresses etc. "Education for the new day", 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Addresses etc. "New York Education", 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Addresses etc. "Should a boy go to High School", 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Addresses etc. "What and How Much to Teach", 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Alphabetic File: Senior Class, 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 11

	Brubacher Records)	
Copeland, Royal Senator, 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Organizational Chart, 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Patry, Dr. Frederick, 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Placement Data, 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Publications - Review of "The Life and Works of Andrew Sloan Draper", 1934 Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Publication - "The Teacher of Today", 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Traffic Problems, 1934	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
President's Report, 1934-1935	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1934-1935	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Scholarships - State, 1934-1935	Box 30 (2-Office	Folder 21

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Speeches and Addresses, 1934-1935	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Student Personal Committee, 1934-1935	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Sensitive Records, withdrawls, 1934-1936	Box 30 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Spelman Fund, 1934-1936	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Auditor's Report (April 30, 1934-December 31, 1938), 1934-1938	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Collegiate Center, 1934-1938	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Correspondence File - P, 1934-19351938	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Correspondence File - S Sigum Laudis, 1934-1938	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Correspondence File - U-V, University Club, 1934-1938	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6

International Education, Fellowships in France, 1934-1938

	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Correspondence File - K-L, 1934-1939	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Faculty appointments, Status, credentials, 1934-1939	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Financial Aid, Federal Aid, National Youth Administration-Aid, 1934-1939	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Speakers, 1934-1939	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Speakers, 1934-1939	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Student Christian Association, 1934-1939	Box 31 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Summer Sessions, 19341937-1939	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Cooper, Herman Dr. Assistant Commission of Education, 1934-1940	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Cooper, Herman Dr. Assistant Commission of Education, 1934-1940	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 3

	Brubacher Records)	
Extension Teaching, 1934-1940	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Addreses etc. "A Critical Period in American Education", 1935	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Addresses etc. "Freedom and Security", 1935	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Addresses etc. "The Teaching Impulse", 1935	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Alphabetic File - T, 1935	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Faculty Assignements, 1935	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Hidley Clarence Athletic Field Fund, 1935	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Placement Data, 1935	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Potter, Edward Eldred and Mrs. Lackey (sister), 1935	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Time Card - Janitorial Staff, 1935	Box 32 (2-Office	Folder 13

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
College Testing, 1935-1936	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Commercial Teachers and Commerce, 1935-1936	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Curriculum, 1935-1936	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Patriolism, Academic Freedom, 1935-1936	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
President's Report, 1935-1936	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
President's Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1935-1936	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Religious Education, 1935-1937	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Registration, 1935-1938	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Correspondence - W, Convocation, 1935-1939	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22

State Legislation - Appreciation, 19351939

	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Leaves of Absence, 1935-19361939-1940	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Addresses etc. "The New Citizenship", 1936	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
American Association of Teacher's Colleges, 1936	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Appointment Bureau, 1936	Box 32 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 27
Association of Education Sororities, 1936	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Rejall, Honorary Degree, 1936	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Selective Admissions, 1936	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Seminar, 1936	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Sheats, Paul, 1936	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 5

	Brubacher Records)	
Social Studies, 1936	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Universities Scholarships, 1936	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Background (Annual Report), 1936-1937	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Financial Statements, 1936-1937	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Miscellaneous - R, 1936-1937	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Myskania, 1936-1937	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Normal Schools and Teacher's Colleges, 1936-1937	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for teachers, 1936-1937	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
President's Report, 1936-1937	Box 33 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Cooper, Herman Dr. Assistant Commission of Education, 1936-1938	Box 33 (2-Office	Folder 15

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Speeches and Addresses, 1936-1938	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Summer Session, 1936-1938	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Correspondence File - M-N, 1936-1939	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Regents Inquiry, 1936-1939	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Residence Halls, 1936-1939	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
American Association of Teacher's Colleges, 1936-1940	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Addresses etc. "A Formula For Citizenship", 1937	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Addresses etc. "Education for Social and Civic Responsibility", 1937	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Addresses etc. "Essential Character of the Instructional Staff", 1937	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9

Addresses etc. "Problem of Citizenship", 1937

	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Career Bill, 1937	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Placement Data, 1937	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Placement Data, Miscellaneous, 1937	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Schoor, P., 1937	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
State Education Department, 1937	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Department of Social Studies, 1937-1938	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for teachers, 1937-1938	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
President's Report, 1937-1938	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Report of Committee on Comprehensive Examinations, 1937-1938	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 19

	Brubacher Records)	
Alumni Association, 19371939	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Constitution Convention, 1937-1939	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Freshman Addresses, 19371939	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Alphabetic File -V, 1937-1941	Box 34 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Addresses etc. "Adult Education: Why and What?", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Addresses etc. "Do Secondary School Teachers Lack Adequete Preparation", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Addresses etc. "Essential Character of a Teachers College Instruction Staff", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Addresses etc. "The Full Measure of Devotion", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Addresses etc. "A Great Inheritance", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Addresses etc. "The Modern Languages in High School of Tomorrow", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office	Folder 6

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Addresses etc. "Noblesse Oblige", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Addresses etc. "Public School and Political Purposes", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Addresses etc. "Public School and Political Purposes", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Addresses etc. "The Teacher of Teachers", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Addresses etc. "What is Wrong with Our High Schools", 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Albany High Purchase, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Alphabetic File - W, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
American College Yearbook, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Books by Faculty Members, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15

Committee A: Comprehensive Examinations, 1938

	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Curriculum Changes, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 17
Curriculum - Distribution, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Department Reports - Report of Dean, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Douglas, Gertrude E, Report of, 1938 February 26	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Emergency Peace Campaign, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Five Year Plea Curriculum, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Hatfield, Elliot Gymnasium, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Honor System, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Middle States Association, 1938	Box 35 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 25

	Brubacher Records)	
National Resources Committee, 1938	Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
New York State Constitution, 1938	Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Placement Data, 1938	Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
"The Professional Education of Secondary School Teachers", 1938	Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Questionaire - (Self Analysis of Teaching Experience), 1938	Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Questionaires on Graduate Studies and Self analysis, 1938	Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Report of the Liberal Arts Committee, 1938	Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
Report on the Professional Education of Secondary School Teachers, 1938	Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Student Honor System, 1938	Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Suspension Cases, 1938	Box 36 (2-Office	Folder 10

of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 1
Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 2
Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 3
Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 4
Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 5
Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 6
Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 7
	Brubacher Records) Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records) Box 36 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records) Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)

Memorial, 1939

	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 8
Imperial Policy Group, 1939-1940	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 9
Addresses etc. "The Accumulated Wisdom of the Ages", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 10
Addresses etc. "College Students at Work on Student Affairs", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 11
Addresses etc. "Education", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 12
Addresses etc. "The Freshman Mind", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 13
Addresses etc. "General Trends in Education", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 14
Addresses etc. "The Great Moments of Insight", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 15
Addresses etc. "Gregariousness and Collectivism", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 16
Addresses etc. "Is Public Education Efficient?", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram	Folder 17

	Brubacher Records)	
Addresses etc. "The New High School", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 18
Addresses etc. "The New York State Teachers Association", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 19
Addresses etc. "Professional or Professionalized", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 20
Addresses etc. "Shall I go to College", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 21
Addresses etc. "Social Reconstruction", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 22
Addresses etc. "The Story", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 23
Addresses etc. "Teaching a Technic Enthusiam", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 24
Addresses etc. "The Teachers College Idea", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 25
Addresses etc. "Teachers Meetings", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 26
Addresses etc. "Teaching Citizenship", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office	Folder 27

	of Abram Brubacher Records)	
Addresses etc. "Two Foundation Principles", Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 28
Department of Education, Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 29
Examination Questions, Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 30
Library School, Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 31
Richard, Leonerd W., Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 32
Speeches, Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 33
Student Grades, Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 34
Teacher's Retirement, Undated	Box 37 (2-Office of Abram Brubacher Records)	Folder 35

^ Return to Table of Contents

Office of John M. Sayles, 1930-1950

Physical Description: 4.67 cubic ft.

<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Title/Description	Instances	
A - Correspondence , 1940-1944	Box 1	Folder 1
American Arbitration Association , 1940-1947	Box 1	Folder 2
Association of Colleges and Universities , 1943	Box 1	Folder 3
Albany Community War Chest aka Albany War Chest - Albany Victory War Chest , 1940	Box 1	Folder 4
Administrative (closing of class controversy), 1941	Box 1	Folder 5
Air Raid Procedure , 1942	Box 1	Folder 6
Alumni Day Speech , 19421945	Box 1	Folder 7
Admissions, 1945-1947	Box 1	Folder 8
Adult Education Council, 1946	Box 1	Folder 9
Albany Home for Children, 1944-1947	Box 1	Folder 10
Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI		
American Council on Education , 1945-1947	Box 1	Folder 11
American Council on Education , 1942-1945	Box 1	Folder 12
Association of Colleges and Universities of the State of NY Committee on Teacher Education - Speight, Harold, Executive Secretary, 1939-1943	Box 1	Folder 13
Association of Colleges and Universities of the State of NY - Five Year Plan Teacher Education , 1940Undated	Box 1	Folder 14
American Association of Teacher Colleges , 1939-1946	Box 2	Folder 1
American Association of University Women, 1940-1947	Box 2	Folder 2
American Council on Education , 1940-1942	Box 2	Folder 3
American Committee for Democracy and Intellectual Freedom, 1930	Box 2	Folder 4
Phi Beta Kappa , 1939-1946	Box 2	Folder 5
Annual Report, 1944-1945	Box 2	Folder 6
Annual Report, 1947-1948	Box 2	Folder 7
Annual Report - Milne Report , 1945-1946	Box 2	Folder 8
Annual Report - Placement Bureau, 1943	Box 2	Folder 9
Annual Report - Placement Bureau, 1947-1948	Box 2	Folder 10
Association of Colleges and Universitites of the State of NY - Albany Faculty Workshop , 1940-1942	Box 2	Folder 11
Association of Secondary School Principals , 193819451946	Box 2	Folder 12

American Association of Teacher Colleges , 1940-1944	Box 2	Folder 13
Associated Academic Principals of NYS, 1939-1941	Box 2	Folder 15
NYS Association of Faculties of Teacher Colleges and Normal Schools, 1939-1940	Box 2	Folder 16
NY Association of Teachers College Faculties , 1944-1946	Box 2	Folder 17
Athletics, 1932	Box 3	Folder 1
Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI		
Audio - Visual Aids, 1944-1945	Box 3	Folder 2
Aviation Workshops Study Conference on Education for the Air Age , 1942-1946	Box 3	Folder 3
B - Correspondence, 1939-1946	Box 3	Folder 4
Baccalaureate Sunday, 1940-1946	Box 3	Folder 5
Board of Regents (Organization Charts), 1940-1948	Box 3	Folder 6
Office of the President Board of Vistors, 1939-1948	Box 3	Folder 7
Brubacher Student Memorial Brubacher Bio , 1940	Box 3	Folder 8
Budget Matters, employee information, 1942-1948	Box 3	Folder 9
Budget, NYSCT, 1939-1944	Box 3	Folder 10
[Teacher] Appointment Bureau, 1942-1947	Box 3	Folder 11
Correspondence, 1939-1946	Box 3	Folder 12
Centennial Celebration, 1944	Box 3	Folder 13
Chemistry Department - Remodeling , 1941-1943	Box 3	Folder 14
Chemistry Laboratory, 1942-1946	Box 3	Folder 15
Civil Service Annual Rating , 1947-19481950	Box 3	Folder 16
Commencement, 1946	Box 4	Folder 1
Commeres Department , 1944-1945	Box 4	Folder 2
Committees - Report, 1941-1947	Box 4	Folder 4
Conference on Teacher Education , 1940	Box 4	Folder 5
Conference of Administrators , 1940-1941	Box 4	Folder 6
Cooper, Herman, 1939-1943	Box 4	Folder 7
Cooper, Herman (Assistant Commissioner for Teacher Evaluation , 1939-1946	Box 4	Folder 8
Cooper - Property , 1939-1944	Box 4	Folder 9
Cooperative Test Service B.W Wood , 1939-1941	Box 4	Folder 10
Committee Committee in Translan Education 1046		

Council on Cooperative in Teacher Education , 1946

	Box 4	Folder 11
Curriculum, 1937-1945	Box 4	Folder 12
Department of Civil Service , 1944-1947	Box 4	Folder 13
Correspondence, 1938-1944	Box 5	Folder 1
Departmental Reports Milne High School, 1939-1940	Box 5	Folder 2
Departmental Reports Dean's Office, 1940	Box 5	Folder 3
E - Correspondence, 19401944	Box 5	Folder 4
Dormitory Authority - Correspondence + Minutes + By Laws, 1944-1947	Box 5	Folder 5
English Department Report , 1940	Box 5	Folder 6
Education Policies Commission, 1939-1941	Box 5	Folder 7
Executive Dean for Education , Undated	Box 5	Folder 8
Executive Dean for Teacher Education (SUNY), 1942-1947	Box 5	Folder 9
F - Correspondence, 1939-1946	Box 5	Folder 10
Faculty - Administration Council (Faculty Council), 1944-1952	Box 5	Folder 11
Faculty Appointments and Changes , 1939-1945	Box 5	Folder 12
Federal Aid , 1939-1940	Box 5	Folder 13
Federal Housing, 19461948	Box 5	Folder 14
Financial Reports - Losses , 1940	Box 5	Folder 15
Fisk Roberts, 19461948	Box 5	Folder 16
Office of the President Five Year Plan , 193919461947	Box 5	Folder 17
French House , 1941	Box 5	Folder 18
Freshman Addresses Classes 1941-1940, 1941 September-1946 September	Box 6	Folder 1
Fraternities and Sororities , 1946	Box 6	Folder 2
William M. French, 1942-1946	Box 6	Folder 3
G - Correspondence, 1939-1946	Box 6	Folder 4
James Gemmil , 1942-1948	Box 6	Folder 5
Gideon Hawley & Milne Murals , 1945	Box 6	Folder 6
Graduate School - AU Departments, 1935-1945	Box 6	Folder 7
H - Correspondence, 1941-1947	Box 6	Folder 8
Hardy, Wm G., 1941-1947	Box 6	Folder 9
Hastings, Harry, 1941-1945	Box 6	Folder 10

Hatfield, D. Elliot , Undated	Box 6	Folder 11
Hickey, Dorothy, Undated	Box 6	Folder 12
Home Economics Department, 1943-1944	Box 6	Folder 13
Housing Information, 1946	Box 6	Folder 14
Hutchins, Ruth Art Department WPA, 1943	Box 6	Folder 15
I - Correspondence, 1942-1947	Box 6	Folder 16
Individual Reports from Various Departments for Annual Reports, 1944-1945	Box 6	Folder 17
Institute of International Education, 1942-1947	Box 6	Folder 18
Institutution of Pacific Relations , 1946	Box 6	Folder 19
Interculture Relations, 1945	Box 6	Folder 20
Interculture Relations, 1945	Box 6	Folder 21
Intergroup Relations, 1946	Box 7	Folder 1
J - Correspondence, 1939-1946	Box 7	Folder 2
K - Correspondence, 1933-1947	Box 7	Folder 3
L - Correspondence, 1941-1947	Box 7	Folder 4
Lang, Varley Military, 1944-1945	Box 7	Folder 5
Leaves of Absences, 1940-1941	Box 7	Folder 6
Legation of Switzerland, Letter, 1946	Box 7	Folder 7
NYS Legislature, 1941-1946	Box 7	Folder 8
Letters from Almuni, etc (Centenial Celebration), 1944	Box 7	Folder 9
Library Committee - Report, 1944	Box 7	Folder 10
Library School, 1940-1941	Box 7	Folder 11
M - Correspondence, 1934-1947	Box 7	Folder 12
Mathematics Department, 1941-1944	Box 7	Folder 13
Memoranda File, 1929-1947	Box 7	Folder 14
Hillis Miller - Association Commissioner of Higher Education, 1945-1947	Box 7	Folder 15
Middle Statue Association , 1941-1946	Box 8	Folder 1
Military Training, 1941-1943	Box 8	Folder 2
Milne High School, 1939-1946	Box 8	Folder 3
Montgomery Ward Scholorship, 1935-1936	Box 8	Folder 4
N - Correspondence, 1939-1946	Box 8	Folder 5

Student Peronnel Committee - Elizabeth Morris - Educational Testing, 1934-1946	Box 8	Folder 6
National Teacher Examinations, 1940-1941	Box 8	Folder 7
New York State War Council (War Training Programs), 1942	Box 8	Folder 8
New York Times "Test" on American History, 1943	Box 8	Folder 9
National Camp - Life Camps, 1942-1945	Box 8	Folder 10
Milton G. Nelson - Dean, 1942-1947	Box 8	Folder 11
National Education Association, 1939-1947	Box 8	Folder 12
National Youth Administration, 1941-1942	Box 8	Folder 13
U.S. Navy, 1942-1947	Box 8	Folder 14
Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI		
Need for a State University, 1947-1948	Box 9	Folder 1
New York State Teacher's Association, 1941-1942	Box 9	Folder 2
New York State Teacher's Association, 1943-1947	Box 9	Folder 3
NYSCT - Misc, 1931-1947	Box 9	Folder 4
Newspaper Clippings, ca. 1940	Box 9	Folder 5
O - Correspondence, 1941-1945	Box 9	Folder 6
P - Correspondence, 1940-1947	Box 9	Folder 7
Placement Date, 1941-1943	Box 9	Folder 8
Plans for Downtown Campus , 1944	Box 9	Folder 9
Personal Notes of 1944, 1944	Box 9	Folder 10
Post War Education (Floor Plans and Room Space for Future Development), 1944	Box 9	Folder 11
Post War Education Facilities, 1944	Box 9	Folder 12
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1939-1940	Box 9	Folder 13
Physical Education, 1941-1947	Box 10	Folder 1
Placement Date, 1943-1949	Box 10	Folder 2
Police Department, 1943-1949	Box 10	Folder 3
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1940-1941	Box 10	Folder 4
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1941-1942	Box 10	Folder 5
		Folder 6

President's Report, 1938-1941	Box 10	Folder 7
President's Report, 1941-1944	Box 11	Folder 1
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1943-1944	Box 11	Folder 2
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1944-1945	Box 11	Folder 3
President's Annual Report of the New York State College for Teachers, 1946	Box 11	Folder 4
Projection of the Five Year Plan for the Improvement of the Teacher's College, 1946	Box 11	Folder 5
Questionnaire, 1942-1947	Box 11	Folder 6
Religious Education, 1941	Box 11	Folder 7
Reports: American Association of Teacher's College , Undated	Box 11	Folder 8
Report of Department of Education, 1945-1946	Box 11	Folder 9
Report of Examination of Income Accounts and Financial Records, 1941	Box 11	Folder 10
Report of the Projected Five Year Plan , 1946	Box 12	Folder 1
Residence Halls, NYSCT, 1940-1941	Box 12	Folder 2
S - Correspondence, 1936-1947	Box 12	Folder 3
Sabol, Edward Correspondence, 1944-1946	Box 12	Folder 4
Schmidt, AW (Assistant Commission of Finance), 19361940-1949	Box 12	Folder 5
Schmidt, AW, 1946	Box 12	Folder 6
Science and Geography Department, Undated	Box 12	Folder 7
Service Flag Dedication, 1943	Box 12	Folder 8
Signum Laudis, 1940	Box 12	Folder 9
Smith, Dr Dormal V, 1942-19421947-1948	Box 12	Folder 10
Special Fund Estimate , 1945-1947	Box 12	Folder 11
Stewart, Watt, Correspondence, 1945-1947	Box 12	Folder 12
St. Mary's Park Veterans Housing, Dormitory, 1946	Box 12	Folder 13
Student Christian Association, 1939-1942	Box 13	Folder 1
Student Injuries During Class Rivalry, 1940	Box 13	Folder 2
Student Union, 1945-1949	Box 13	Folder 3
Summer Sessions, 1940-1947	Box 13	Folder 4
Survery of Critical Materials (Divisions of Standards and Purchase), 1942	Box 13	Folder 5

Syracuse Conference "Competence of Teacher Coverage Students", 1947	Box 13	Folder 6
T - Correspondence, 1942-1947	Box 13	Folder 7
Teacher's College, 1940-1945	Box 13	Folder 8
Teacher - Placement - NYSCT Albany, 1949-19501958	Box 13	Folder 9
Teacher Training, 1939-1940	Box 13	Folder 10
U - Correspondence, 1941-1946	Box 13	Folder 11
United States Office of Education, 1941-1946	Box 13	Folder 12
U.S Army, 1943	Box 13	Folder 13
University Club, 1941	Box 13	Folder 14
V - Correspondence , 1941-1947	Box 13	Folder 15
W - Correspondence, Undated	Box 14	Folder 1
War Man Power Commission, 1943-1944	Box 14	Folder 2
War Relief Control Board, War Finance Committee, 1943	Box 14	Folder 3
War Service Oppurtunity, 1942-1943	Box 14	Folder 4
Katherine Wheeling Retirement, 1946-1947	Box 14	Folder 5
Walter Woodward - Correspondence Re Milne High School, 1945	Box 14	Folder 6
Workshop, 1941	Box 14	Folder 7
George York - NYSCT Commerce Department, Undated	Box 14	Folder 8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Office of Milton Nelson Records, 1946-1951

Physical Description: 0.80 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Series is arranged in alphabetical order.

Scope and Contents

The materials in this series cover this over two year period that Nelson was in the position of President of the college. Milton G. Nelson was acting President in the wake of John Sayles sudden illness in the winter of 1947. The materials include reports from the president, correspondence with faculty and staff, as well as some select materials from Nelsons time as Dean of the College.

Title/Description	Instances		
American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, 1947-1949	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton	Folder 1	

	Nelson Records)	
American Council on Education, 1947-1948	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 2
Baccalaureate Sunday, 1947-1948	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 3
Board of Visitors, 1947-1948	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 4
Budget, 1948-1949	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 2
Budget Director's Approval, 1948	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 5
Campus student Teaching, 1947-1948	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 6
Commencement Programs Correspondence, 1947-1949	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 7
Committee Appointments, 1947-1949	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 3
Construction, Improvements, 1947-1948	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 8
Correspondence, 1947	Box 1 (4- Office of	Folder 9

Milton Nelson Records)	
Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 10
Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 11
Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 12
Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 13
Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 14
Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 15
Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 16
Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 17
Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 18
	Nelson Records) Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)

Gemmel, Professor James, 1948

	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 19
Heyden, Velma, 1948	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 20
Housing (Dormitories and Cafeteria), 1946-1950	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 21
Housing (Dormitories and Cafeteria), 1946-1950	Box 1 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 22
Housing (Dormitories and Cafeteria), 1946-1950	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 1
Huyck Preserve, 1945	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 2
Inter-Group Council, 1947	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 3
Invoices, H, 1948-1949	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 4
Invoices, I, 1948-1949	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 5
Invoices, L, 1947-1949	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton	Folder 6

	Nelson Records)	
Men's Athletic Association Manual, 1948-1949	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 7
Misc. Correspondence, 1947-1949	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 8
Misc. J-K Invoices, 1948-1949	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 9
Physical Education Report, 1947-1948	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 10
Rhodes, Scholarship Trust, 1947	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 11
Sabol, Edward Correspondence, 1947-1949	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 12
State Architect, 1947	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 13
St. Mary's Park- Emergency Veterans Housing Reports, 1947-1949	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 14
Student Medical Insurance, 1947-1948	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 15
Student Union, 1947-1949	Box 2 (4- Office of	Folder 16

	Milton Nelson Records)	
Survey of Fiscal Affairs for the State College, 1949	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 17
Teacher Placement Brueau, 1948	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 18
Vaccines, 1947	Box 2 (4- Office of Milton Nelson Records)	Folder 19

^ Return to Table of Contents

Office of Evan R. Collins Records, 1949-1969

Physical Description: 14.92 cubic ft.

Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Researchers may access items in this series, yet often files must be reviewed by an archivist to ensure compliance with New York State Public Records laws. Please consult an archivist for more information.

Arrangement

Series is arranged in alphabetical order.

Scope and Contents

This series contains materials related to the presidency of Evan Revere Collins, who held the position from 1949-1969. The origin of these materials trace to both Evan Collins himself, as well as the Presidential office from this time. These cover the important changes occurring on the campus at this time, including expansion of the downtown dormitories at Alumni Quadrangle, as well as the construction of the Uptown Campus, and the change of the New York State College for Teachers, into a University Center. Specific materials in the series include reports from individual departments, correspondence with staff and contractors, and annual reports form Collins, as well as those sent to the office of the president such as the Milne School annual report. There are some materials that date to after Collins presidency, and were most likely part of the records keeping of the Office of the President after the move to the uptown campus.

Title/Description	Instances		
AUndated	Box 1	Folder 1	
Academic Program Approvals and Registrations, 1958-1962	Box 1	Folder 2	

Academic Dean, 1963-1966	Box 1	Folder 3
Common Academic Standing, 1952-1960	Box 1	Folder 4
National Commission on Accreditation, 1964	Box 1	Folder 5
Administration, 1963-1965	Box 1	Folder 6
Administrative Organization of the University I, 1964-1969	Box 1	Folder 7
Administrative Organization of the University II, 1964-1969	Box 1	Folder 8
Admissions, 1959-1966	Box 1	Folder 9
Admissions, 1959-1966	Box 1	Folder 10
Common Admissions, 1964	Box 1	Folder 11
Admission Committee, 1950-1953	Box 2	Folder 1
Admission Committee Meetings , 1963-1964	Box 2	Folder 2
Admission Information, 1954-1959	Box 2	Folder 3
Advisory Board Budget Materials, 1960-1964	Box 2	Folder 4
Albany Guidance, 1962-1966	Box 2	Folder 5
Albany Home for Children, 1953	Box 2	Folder 6
Albany Institute of History and Art, 1960-1964	Box 2	Folder 7
"Albany, Role in College Study", Undated	Box 2	Folder 8
Alumni Association - Correspondence, 1949-1957	Box 2	Folder 9
Albany YMCA, 1956-1961	Box 2	Folder 10
Alumni Association, 1969	Box 2	Folder 11
Alumni Association, 1968	Box 2	Folder 12
Alumni Association - Benevolent Association Inc., Undated	Box 2	Folder 13
Alumni Association - General and Financial Material - Council, Constitution and By-laws, 1959-1961	Box 2	Folder 14
Alumni Association - Meetings, Reports and Minutes, 1952-1954	Box 2	Folder 15
Alumni Council, Undated	Box 2	Folder 16
Alumni Day , 1949-1950	Box 2	Folder 17
Alumni Residence Halls , 1949-1951	Box 2	Folder 18
American Association of College for Teacher Education, 1954 December 5-1954 December 8	Box 2	Folder 19
American Association of College for Teacher Education, 1952-1954	Box 2	Folder 20
American Association of College Teachers - Cleogo and Indianapolis Meeting, 1953	Box 3	Folder 1

American Association of College Teacher Education and Virility Committee , 1956	Box 3	Folder 2
AACTE - Evaluation Report, 1954	Box 3	Folder 3
AACTE Visitation, 1953	Box 3	Folder 4
AACTE Worksheets, 1954	Box 3	Folder 5
AAUP, 1960-1961	Box 3	Folder 6
American Council on Education, 1961-1967	Box 3	Folder 7
American Studies Program - Planting Fields Foundation , 1956-1964	Box 3	Folder 8
Department of Ancient Languages, Undated	Box 3	Folder 9
Appointments Approved , 1950	Box 3	Folder 10
Appointment Book, 1967	Box 3	Folder 11
Appointment Book , 1966	Box 4	Folder 1
Ant Dept., Undated	Box 4	Folder 2
Collection of Arts and Sciences , Undated	Box 4	Folder 3
Collection of Arts and Sciences - Social Science Division , Undated	Box 4	Folder 4
Assorted Colleges of the Capital District , 1954-1955	Box 4	Folder 5
College of Arts and Sciences- Deans' Bulletin , Undated	Box 4	Folder 6
Association of College Unions , 1949	Box 4	Folder 7
Association of Colleges and Universities of NYS , 1950-1953	Box 4	Folder 8
Academic Costumes, Designs- Correspondences , 1967	Box 5	Folder 1
Athletic Advisory Bd- Repoints, Resolutions, and Related Materials , 1953-1963	Box 5	Folder 2
Athletic Advisory Board , 1954-1962	Box 5	Folder 3
Athletic Advisory Board , 1964-1965	Box 5	Folder 4
Athletic Advisory Board- Budget Materials, 1955-1960	Box 5	Folder 5
State College Athletic Advisory Board- Minutes , 1955-1964	Box 5	Folder 6
State College Athletic Advisory Board- Proposed Budget, 1960-1961	Box 5	Folder 7
Atmospheric Science Research Center , 1968-1971	Box 5	Folder 8
Atmospheric Science Research Center , 1964-1967	Box 5	Folder 9
Atmospheric Science Research Center , 1961-1965	Box 5	Folder 10
Audio Visual Materials, 1948-1949	Box 5	Folder 11

Audio Visual Aids , 1949-1950	Box 5	Folder 12
Audio Visual Services (state college film services) , 1955-1960	Box 5	Folder 13
Baccalaureate Sunday , 1951	Box 5	Folder 14
[NYSCT] Benevolent Association , 1951-1961	Box 6	Folder 1
Department of Biology , 1951-1963	Box 6	Folder 2
Biology Department , 1963	Box 6	Folder 3
Biology Department , 1945-1946	Box 6	Folder 4
Bishop's Conferences, 1954	Box 6	Folder 5
[B.E.] Blaisdell , 1954	Box 6	Folder 6
Minutes of SUNY Board of Trustees Meetings , 1962	Box 6	Folder 7
Minutes of SUNY Board of Trustees Meetings , 1962	Box 6	Folder 8
Board of Visitors , 1949-19531955	Box 6	Folder 9
Brubacher Hall , 1951 June 16	Box 6	Folder 10
Brubacher Hall , 1951 June 16	Box 6	Folder 11
Brubacher Hall, 1951-1953	Box 6	Folder 12
Correspondences with George Brewer (faculty student association), 1965-1966	Box 6	Folder 13
Budget , 1949	Box 7	Folder 1
Budget , 1951-1952	Box 7	Folder 2
Budget Information , 1949-1950	Box 7	Folder 3
Budget Summary , 1949-1950	Box 7	Folder 4
Budget Requests , 1950-1951	Box 7	Folder 5
Budget Material, 1959-1961	Box 7	Folder 6
Budget Material , 1950-1953	Box 7	Folder 7
Budget- Balances by Months , 1952	Box 7	Folder 8
Budget , 1967-1968	Box 7	Folder 9
Budget Capital Construction , 1955-1962	Box 7	Folder 10
Budget Capital Construction , 1955-1962	Box 7	Folder 11
Budget Capital Construction, 1955-1962	Box 7	Folder 12
Budget Capital Construction, 1933-1902		
Budget Requests- Equipment- Replacement and Additional, 1949-1952	Box 7	Folder 13

Capital Construction Budget , 1968-1969	Box 7	Folder 15
CUndated	Box 8	Folder 1
CUndated	Box 8	Folder 2
Carnegie Endowment , 1952-1953	Box 8	Folder 3
Capital Area School District Association , 1949-1950	Box 8	Folder 4
Capital Area School District Association , 1947-1965	Box 8	Folder 5
Capital Area School District Association , 1951-1967	Box 8	Folder 6
Capital Area School Development Association, Annual Report 1, 1962-1963	Box 8	Folder 7
Capital Area School Development Association, Annual Report 1, 1961-1962	Box 8	Folder 8
Capital Area School Development Association, Annual Report 2, 1962-1963	Box 8	Folder 9
Capital Area School Development Association, Annual Report 3, 1961-1962	Box 8	Folder 10
Center for Inter-American Studies , 1963-19661968-1969	Box 9	Folder 1
Center for Inter-American Studies , Undated	Box 9	Folder 2
Chemistry Department , 1953-1962	Box 9	Folder 3
Chemistry Department , 1953-1962	Box 9	Folder 4
Chemistry Department , 1965-1966	Box 9	Folder 5
Civil Service [Restricted], 1956-1957	Box 9	Folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
RESTRICTED		
Civil Service Ratings , 1954-1955	Box 9	Folder 7
Citizen Education and Community Studies , 1950-1951	Box 9	Folder 8
Christian Education Committee , 1952-1953	Box 9	Folder 9
Civil Service [Restricted], 1958	Box 10	Folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
RESTRICTED		
Clerk to President of State College , 1948	Box 10	Folder 2
Citizens Advisory Council , 1950-1954	Box 10	Folder 3
Citizenship Education Project , 1951-1955	Box 10	Folder 4

Forms for Unclassified Service , 1952-1953	Box 10	Folder 5
College Advisory Council , 1953-1954	Box 10	Folder 6
College Faculty Information , 1950	Box 10	Folder 7
College of General studies , 1968-1974	Box 10	Folder 8
College Standing , 1960	Box 10	Folder 9
Commencement, Alumni Day , 1967-1968	Box 10	Folder 10
Appointment as President , 1949	Box 10	Folder 11
Appointment as President , 1949	Box 10	Folder 12
Commencement, 1946-1950	Box 11	Folder 1
Commencement, 1951-1960	Box 11	Folder 2
Commencement, 1951-1960	Box 11	Folder 3
Commencement, 1956	Box 11	Folder 4
Committee Appointments and Related Materials , 1947-1962	Box 11	Folder 5
Commencement, 1965-1966	Box 11	Folder 6
Committee on College Problems , 1950	Box 11	Folder 7
Committee on Relationships with Local Councils , 1954	Box 11	Folder 8
Committee on Space and Schedule , 1953-1954	Box 11	Folder 9
Committee on Studies of Early Secondary Education , 1953	Box 11	Folder 10
Community Chest , 1955-1957	Box 11	Folder 11
Community Intergroup Relations , 1951	Box 12	Folder 1
Community Relations Workshop , 1951 July	Box 12	Folder 2
Computer Center, 1965	Box 12	Folder 3
Conferences , 1950	Box 12	Folder 4
Construction- Draper, Husted Halls, Hawley Library, Downtown Dorms, etc. SCT, Undated	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondences , 1950-1951	Box 12	Folder 6
President's Office- Hermann Cooper, 1947-1953	Box 12	Folder 7
Cooper Hermann, General Correspondence , 1950-1960	Box 12	Folder 8
Hermann Cooper, 1959-1962	Box 12	Folder 9
Correspondence, Memos, etc., 1965	Box 12	Folder 10
Correspondence, Faculty Meetings, etc., 1962-1964	Box 12	Folder 11
Correspondence, Memos, etc., 1958-1959	Box 12	Folder 12
Correspondence, Memos, etc., 1955-1957		

	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence, Memorandum, 1950-1954	Box 13	Folder 1
Correspondence on Projects , 1950	Box 13	Folder 2
Council of Churches , 1962-1963	Box 13	Folder 3
Council, University , 1967	Box 13	Folder 4
Council on Cooperation in Teacher Training , 1958-1959	Box 13	Folder 5
Councils and Committees , 1950-1956	Box 13	Folder 6
Courses in Arts and Sciences and Doctoral Program for the Year , 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 7
Courses in Arts and Sciences and Doctoral Program for the Year , 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 8
Course Proposals , 1961	Box 13	Folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
RESTRICTED		
Culver, Ralph [Restricted], 1958	Box 13	Folder 10
Cunningham Report , 1952-1953	Box 13	Folder 11
Common Curriculum, 1963-1965	Box 13	Folder 12
Undergraduate Common Curriculum, 1962-1963	Box 13	Folder 13
Curriculum Material, 1950-1961	Box 13	Folder 14
Curriculum Registration , 1950	Box 13	Folder 15
Correspondence , 1962-1969	Box 14	Folder 1
Degree Authorization - Recommended Changes in Degrees , 1950	Box 14	Folder 2
Degrees and Degree Programs , 1959-1962	Box 14	Folder 3
Special Requirements for the Degree of B.A. and B.S., 1952 May 9	Box 14	Folder 4
Department of Education Office File , 1951-1957	Box 14	Folder 5
Departmental Reports , 1950	Box 14	Folder 6
Departmental Reports , 1949	Box 14	Folder 7
Annual (Departmental) Reports, 1948-1950	Box 14	Folder 8
Annual (Departmental) Reports, 1948-1950	Box 14	Folder 9
Departmental Reports , 1948-1949	Box 14	Folder 10
Director of Education , Undated	Box 14	Folder 11
Doctoral Programs - Education , 1956-1959	Box 14	Folder 12

Doctoral Programs - Education , 1951-1956	Box 14	Folder 13
Doctoral Programs - Planning, 1958-1963	Box 14	Folder 14
Draper Hall Addition, 1951-1952	Box 15	Folder 1
Dormitory and Dining Facility Needs, 1954-1957	Box 15	Folder 2
Dormitory Authority- Memoranda and Reports- General, 1944-1957	Box 15	Folder 3
Dormitory Authority- Correspondence, 1949-1963	Box 15	Folder 4
Dormitory- College Related Building , Technical and Staff Related Reports , 1950-1960	Box 15	Folder 5
Driver Education , 1952-1966	Box 15	Folder 6
Easter Seal Society, 1965-1967	Box 15	Folder 7
Eastern College Science Conference, 1952-1953	Box 15	Folder 8
Council on Economic Education , 1964-1969	Box 15	Folder 9
Thomas Alva Edison Foundation , 1952	Box 15	Folder 10
Departments of English, 1960-1966	Box 15	Folder 11
Enrollment Statistics , 1948-1963	Box 15	Folder 12
Enrollment and Housing Estimates , 1950-1951	Box 15	Folder 13
A Guide for Students, Handbook of Procedure Followed in Programs of Advanced Studies in E.D. Administration, 1962	Box 15	Folder 14
Commission of Education- James E. Allen , 1963-1965	Box 15	Folder 15
Committee on General Education , 1950	Box 15	Folder 16
Committee on Higher Education- New York State , 1960	Box 15	Folder 17
Department of Education , 1952-1953	Box 15	Folder 18
Miscellaneous Correspondence , 1950196519671969	Box 15	Folder 19
Department of Education, Annual Report , 1948-1949	Box 16	Folder 1
Department of Education , 1953	Box 16	Folder 2
Doctor of Education Degree Proposal , 1949	Box 16	Folder 3
Director of Education- search, 1962	Box 16	Folder 4
Fourth Debruce Conference a Convention of Education , 1950 September 28-1950 September 30	Box 16	Folder 5
General Education , 1950	Box 16	Folder 6
School of Education , Undated	Box 16	Folder 7
Educational Television at SUNY Albany, 1963	Box 16	Folder 8
Committee on TV Education , 1959-1960	Box 16	Folder 9

Enrollment Plates- Office of Institutional Research, SUNY Albany, 1967 April	Box 16	Folder 10
EOP, 1968-1972	Box 16	Folder 11
Equipment Replacement , Undated	Box 16	Folder 12
ESPA Legislative Institute , 1968	Box 16	Folder 13
Expansion of College , 1957-1962	Box 16	Folder 14
Expansion of College , 1957-1962	Box 16	Folder 15
External Education , 1947-1952	Box 16	Folder 16
Extension Courses, Impression Seals , 19501951	Box 16	Folder 17
Committee on Extension , 1950	Box 16	Folder 18
FUndated	Box 17	Folder 1
Correspondent with Federal Security Agency , 1950	Box 17	Folder 2
Faculty Student Association , 1965	Box 17	Folder 3
Faculty Student Association- Condensed Chart of Accounts , Undated	Box 17	Folder 4
Fallout Shelters and Procedures , 1962-1963	Box 17	Folder 5
Fees, 1965-1967	Box 17	Folder 6
Fees, 1946-1961	Box 17	Folder 7
Ford Foundation, Proposal to Improve General Education Subjects, 1962	Box 17	Folder 8
Foreign Students, 1948-1961	Box 17	Folder 9
Committee on Foreign Study and Foreign Students , 1963-1966	Box 17	Folder 10
Foreign Study Program , 1964-1968	Box 17	Folder 11
Foreign Students, 1965-1968	Box 17	Folder 12
Foundations and Grants, 1952-1964	Box 17	Folder 13
French Department, 1963	Box 17	Folder 14
Freedom Welcome Address , 1965	Box 17	Folder 15
Fraternities and Sororities, 1930-1958	Box 17	Folder 16
Faculties Association State University of New York Teacher Colleges - Salary Report , 1960-1961	Box 18	Folder 1
Faculty Conference on Understanding and Improving Intergroup Relations , 1960	Box 18	Folder 2
Faculty Information Sheet , 1962	Box 18	Folder 3
Faculty Interests and Concerns , 1948-1951	Box 18	Folder 4

Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 18 Folder 5 Faculty Meeting Information , 1951-1956 Box 18 Folder 7 Faculty Meetings, 1949-1951 Box 18 Folder 9 Faculty Meetings, 1949-1951 Box 18 Folder 9 Faculty Meeting Minutes , 1950-1961 Box 18 Folder 10 Correspondence, Memos, Faculty Meetings, 1960-1961 Box 18 Folder 11 Faculty Meeting and Materials, 1963-1964 Box 18 Folder 12 Committee on Faculty Organization , 1953 Box 18 Folder 13 Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 14 Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 15 Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 17 Office Operation, 1957-1958 GUndated Box 19 Folder 1 General Education Committee Report , Undated Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967 Box 19 Folder 4 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Student Committee Report , 1990 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1990 Box 19 Folder 16 Graduation Committee Report , 1990 Box 19 Folder 16			
Faculty Meeting Information , 1951-1956 Faculty Meetings/Notes and Faculty Student Association , 1967-1968 Faculty Meetings, 1949-1951 Faculty Meetings , 1949-1951 Faculty Meetings and Materials , 1960-1961 Faculty Meetings and Materials , 1963-1964 Committee on Faculty Organization , 1953 Faculty Proposals , 1951 Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Faculty Student Association-Chart of Accounts and Resume of Office Operation , 1957-1958 GUndated General Education Committee Report , Undated General Faculty Meetings , 1952-1956 Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Faculty Meetings , 1952-1964 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Education , 1959 Graduate Education , 1959 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 19 Graduate Studies , 1952-1964 Foraduate Studies , 1952-1964 Foraduates Studies , 1952-1964 Foraduation Committee Report , 1950 Folder 19 Folder	Committee on Faculty, 1959	Box 18	Folder 5
Faculty Meetings Notes and Faculty Student Association Box 18 Folder 8	Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951	Box 18	Folder 6
Faculty Meetings 1949-1951 Box 18 Folder 9	Faculty Meeting Information , 1951-1956	Box 18	Folder 7
Faculty Meeting Minutes , 1950-1961 Correspondence, Memos, Faculty Meetings , 1960-1961 Box 18 Folder 11 Faculty Meetings and Materials, 1963-1964 Box 18 Folder 13 Foundittee on Faculty Organization , 1953 Box 18 Folder 13 Faculty Proposals , 1951 Box 18 Folder 14 Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 15 Faculty Student Association- Chart of Accounts and Resume of Office Operation, 1957-1958 GUndated Box 19 Folder 1 General Education Committee Report , Undated Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduate Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15		Box 18	Folder 8
Correspondence, Memos, Faculty Meetings, 1960-1961 Box 18 Folder 12 Committee on Faculty Organization, 1953 Box 18 Folder 13 Faculty Proposals, 1951 Box 18 Folder 14 Faculty Staffing, 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 15 Faculty Staffing, 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 16 Faculty Student Association- Chart of Accounts and Resume of Office Operation, 1957-1958 GUndated Box 19 Folder 1 General Education Committee Report, Undated Box 19 Folder 2 German Department, 1966 Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould, 1967 Box 19 Folder 4 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Box 19 Folder 5 Graduate and Curriculum Committee, 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee, 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education, 1959 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Programs, 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Studien Committee, Undated Box 19 Folder 13 Graduate Studies, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduates Studies, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Folder 15 Fordaution Committee Report, 1950 Folder 16	Faculty Meetings, 1949-1951	Box 18	Folder 9
Faculty Meetings and Materials, 1963-1964 Committee on Faculty Organization , 1953 Box 18 Folder 13 Faculty Proposals , 1951 Box 18 Folder 14 Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 15 Faculty Student Association- Chart of Accounts and Resume of Office Operation, 1957-1958 GUndated Box 19 Folder 1 General Education Committee Report , Undated Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Graduate Autoriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education , 1959 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Graduate Studies , 1965 Graduate Studies , 1952-1964 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Graduate Studies , 1952-1964 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	Faculty Meeting Minutes , 1950-1961	Box 18	Folder 10
Committee on Faculty Organization , 1953 Box 18 Folder 13 Faculty Proposals , 1951 Box 18 Folder 15 Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 16 Faculty Student Association- Chart of Accounts and Resume of Office Operation, 1957-1958 GUndated Box 19 Folder 1 General Education Committee Report , Undated Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Graduate Autoriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education , 1959 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Graduate Studies , 1965 Graduate Studies , 1965 Graduate Studies , 1952-1964 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Graduate Studies , 1952-1964 Graduate Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 16	Correspondence, Memos, Faculty Meetings , 1960-1961	Box 18	Folder 11
Faculty Proposals , 1951 Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 15 Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 16 Faculty Student Association- Chart of Accounts and Resume of Office Operation, 1957-1958 GUndated Box 19 General Education Committee Report , Undated Box 19 Folder 2 German Department , 1966 Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967 Box 19 Folder 4 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Box 19 Folder 5 Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni) , 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 Forder 7 Forduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduate Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 16	Faculty Meetings and Materials, 1963-1964	Box 18	Folder 12
Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959 Box 18 Folder 15 Faculty Student Association- Chart of Accounts and Resume of Office Operation, 1957-1958 GUndated Box 19 Folder 1 General Education Committee Report , Undated Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967 Box 19 Folder 4 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Graduate Advanced Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 Folder 7 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 16 Folder 16 Folder 16	Committee on Faculty Organization , 1953	Box 18	Folder 13
Faculty Stadfing , 1954-1959 Faculty Student Association- Chart of Accounts and Resume of Office Operation, 1957-1958 GUndated Box 19 Folder 1 General Education Committee Report , Undated Box 19 Folder 2 German Department , 1966 Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967 Box 19 Folder 4 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education , 1959 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 16 Folder 15 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 16	Faculty Proposals , 1951	Box 18	Folder 14
Faculty Student Association- Chart of Accounts and Resume of Office Operation, 1957-1958 GUndated Box 19 Folder 1 General Education Committee Report, Undated Box 19 Folder 2 German Department, 1966 Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould, 1967 Box 19 Folder 4 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Box 19 Folder 5 Graduate and Curriculum Committee, 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 Box 19 Folder 7 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee, 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 Graduate Curriculum Committee, 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education, 1959 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs, 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty, 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Studiet Committee, Undated Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studiet Studiet, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report, 1950 Box 19 Folder 15	Faculty Staffing, 1954-1959	Box 18	Folder 15
GUndated Box 19 Folder 1 General Education Committee Report , Undated Box 19 Folder 2 German Department , 1966 Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967 Box 19 Folder 4 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Box 19 Folder 5 Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni) , 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 Folder 7 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education , 1959 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduate Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 15	Faculty Staffing , 1954-1959	Box 18	Folder 16
General Education Committee Report , Undated German Department , 1966 Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967 Box 19 Folder 4 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Box 19 Folder 5 Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education , 1959 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950	J Company of the Comp	Box 18	Folder 17
German Department, 1966 Box 19 Folder 3 Correspondence with Samuel B Gould, 1967 Box 19 Folder 4 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Box 19 Folder 5 Graduate and Curriculum Committee, 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee, 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education, 1959 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs, 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty, 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Student Committee, Undated Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report, 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	GUndated	Box 19	Folder 1
Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967 Box 19 Folder 4 General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Box 19 Folder 5 Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 February 1 Graduate Courcil Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Box 19 Folder 7 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education , 1959 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Studient Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950	General Education Committee Report , Undated	Box 19	Folder 2
General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956 Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 6 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 7 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education , 1959 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 15	German Department, 1966	Box 19	Folder 3
Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education , 1959 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Studient Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	Correspondence with Samuel B Gould , 1967	Box 19	Folder 4
Graduate Council Constitutional and Bylaws (Alumni), 1947 February 1 Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education , 1959 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	General Faculty Meetings, 1952-1956	Box 19	Folder 5
Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951 Box 19 Folder 8 Committee on Graduate Education , 1959 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	Graduate and Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951	Box 19	Folder 6
Committee on Graduate Education, 1959 Box 19 Folder 9 Graduate Programs, 1952-1960 Box 19 Folder 10 Graduate Faculty, 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Student Committee, Undated Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studies, 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report, 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	The state of the s	Box 19	Folder 7
Graduate Programs , 1952-1960 Graduate Faculty , 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	Graduate Curriculum Committee , 1950-1951	Box 19	Folder 8
Graduate Faculty, 1964-1966 Box 19 Folder 11 Graduate Student Committee, Undated Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studies, 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies, 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report, 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	Committee on Graduate Education , 1959	Box 19	Folder 9
Graduate Student Committee , Undated Box 19 Folder 12 Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	Graduate Programs , 1952-1960	Box 19	Folder 10
Graduate Studies , 1965 Box 19 Folder 13 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	Graduate Faculty, 1964-1966	Box 19	Folder 11
Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 14 Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	Graduate Student Committee , Undated	Box 19	Folder 12
Graduates Studies , 1952-1964 Box 19 Folder 15 Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	Graduate Studies , 1965	Box 19	Folder 13
Graduation Committee Report , 1950 Box 19 Folder 16	Graduates Studies , 1952-1964	Box 19	Folder 14
1 /	Graduates Studies , 1952-1964	Box 19	Folder 15
Graduation Committee Report , 1949 Box 19 Folder 17	Graduation Committee Report , 1950	Box 19	Folder 16
	Graduation Committee Report , 1949	Box 19	Folder 17

Great Issues Report , 1949-1950	Box 19	Folder 18
Miscellaneous "H", 1948-1950	Box 20	Folder 1
HUndated	Box 20	Folder 2
Edith R. Hatch Connes, 1946-1952	Box 20	Folder 3
Health Exam Forms, 1951	Box 20	Folder 4
Health and Physical Education Building , 1950-1955	Box 20	Folder 5
Health Service, 1964-1966	Box 20	Folder 6
Heating Plant - Including Alterations on Page and Richardson Halls , Undated	Box 20	Folder 7
Heating Plant 2, Undated	Box 20	Folder 8
Heating Plant 3, Undated	Box 20	Folder 9
Hidley, Clarence [Restricted], 1940	Box 20	Folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
RESTRICTED		
Hicks, Allen , 1951-1952	Box 20	Folder 11
Committee on Honors and Independent Study , 1963-1965	Box 20	Folder 12
Hoosac School- Groton School, 1958-1961	Box 20	Folder 13
Hudson- Mohawk Council on World Affairs , 1954-1958	Box 20	Folder 14
Hunter College- TTT Project, 1967-1968	Box 20	Folder 15
Hyde, James, 1952-1956	Box 20	Folder 16
Hutchins, Ruth, Undated	Box 20	Folder 17
President, Office of Collins, Evan R., Correspondence, 19511968-1969	Box 20	Folder 18
Miscellaneous "I" , 1951	Box 21	Folder 1
I, 1951	Box 21	Folder 2
Illick, Helen , 1952	Box 21	Folder 3
Industrial Food Crafts , 1950	Box 21	Folder 4
Institute on Man and Science - Correspondence , 1967	Box 21	Folder 5
Instructional Resource Center , 1967-1968	Box 21	Folder 6
Intercultural Education , 1950-1952	Box 21	Folder 7
Intergroup Education , 1949-1952	Box 21	Folder 8

CALI, 1965 Box 22 Folder 1 Lame Frank , 1959-1962 Box 22 Folder 2 Land Acquisition and Housing , 1953 Box 22 Folder 3 Land Acquisition and Housing , 1953 Box 22 Folder 4 Lang, Varley , 1951-1952 Box 22 Folder 5 Leased Facilities , 1963-1967 Box 22 Folder 6 Leese, Joseph , 1954-1961 Box 22 Folder 7 Dept. of Librarianship , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 8 Library Addition , 1958-1959 Box 22 Folder 9 Library Assistants Junior Librarian , Undated Box 22 Folder 10 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 11 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 12 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 13 Lievestro, Christian T , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 13 Michard Aid Committee , 1949-1950 Box 22 Folder 14 Mulare, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 3 Martine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950<			
Land Acquisition and Housing , 1953 Box 22 Folder 3	CALI, 1965	Box 22	Folder 1
Land Acquisition and Housing , 1953 Land Acquisition and Housing , 1953 Lang, Varley , 1951-1952 Leased Facilities , 1963-1967 Box 22 Folder 6 Leese, Joseph , 1954-1961 Box 22 Folder 7 Dept. of Librarianship , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 8 Library Addition , 1958-1959 Box 22 Folder 9 Library Addition , 1958-1959 Box 22 Folder 10 Library Assistants Junior Librarian , Undated Box 22 Folder 11 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 12 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 13 Lievestro, Christiaan T , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 14 Student Aid Committe , 1949-1950 Box 23 Folder 15 Mundated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 24 Folder 1 SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated	Lane Frank, 1959-1962	Box 22	Folder 2
Lang, Varley, 1951-1952 Box 22 Folder 5	Land Acquisition and Housing , 1953	Box 22	Folder 3
Leased Facilities , 1963-1967 Box 22 Folder 6 Leese, Joseph , 1954-1961 Box 22 Folder 7 Dept. of Librarianship , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 8 Library Addition , 1958-1959 Box 22 Folder 9 Library Addition , 1958-1959 Box 22 Folder 10 Library Addition , 1958-1959 Box 22 Folder 10 Library Assistants Junior Librarian , Undated Box 22 Folder 11 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 12 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 13 Lievestro, Christiaan T , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 14 Student Aid Committee , 1949-1950 Box 23 Folder 15 Mundated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 2 Maps , 1960 Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 2 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Fo	Land Acquisition and Housing , 1953	Box 22	Folder 4
Dept. of Librarianship , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 8	Lang, Varley , 1951-1952	Box 22	Folder 5
Dept. of Librarianship, 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 8 Library Addition, 1958-1959 Box 22 Folder 9 Library Addition, 1958-1959 Box 22 Folder 10 Library Assistants Junior Librarian, Undated Box 22 Folder 11 Library Science, 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 12 Library Science, 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 13 Lievestro, Christiaan T, 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 14 Student Aid Committee, 1949-1950 Box 22 Folder 15 MUndated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie, 1958 September Box 23 Folder 2 Maps, 1960 Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 3 Master's Degree Programs, 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office, 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office, 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office, 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department, Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File, 1961-1964 Box 23 Fol	Leased Facilities , 1963-1967	Box 22	Folder 6
Library Addition , 1958-1959 Library Addition , 1958-1959 Library Addition , 1958-1959 Library Assistants Junior Librarian , Undated Box 22 Folder 10 Library Assistants Junior Librarian , Undated Box 22 Folder 12 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 13 Lievestro, Christiaan T , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 14 Student Aid Committee , 1949-1950 Box 22 Folder 15 MUndated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Folder 5	Leese, Joseph , 1954-1961	Box 22	Folder 7
Library Addition , 1958-1959 Library Assistants Junior Librarian , Undated Box 22 Folder 10 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 12 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 13 Lievestro, Christiaan T , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 14 Student Aid Committee , 1949-1950 Box 22 Folder 15 MUndated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 2 Maps , 1960 Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class , 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Dept. of Librarianship , 1949-1951	Box 22	Folder 8
Library Assistants Junior Librarian , Undated Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 12 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 13 Lievestro, Christiaan T , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 14 Student Aid Committee , 1949-1950 Box 22 Folder 15 MUndated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 2 Maps , 1960 Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 2 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Library Addition , 1958-1959	Box 22	Folder 9
Library Science , 1948-1962 Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 13 Lievestro, Christiaan T , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 14 Student Aid Committee , 1949-1950 Box 22 Folder 15 MUndated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 2 Maps , 1960 Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class , 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Library Addition , 1958-1959	Box 22	Folder 10
Library Science , 1948-1962 Box 22 Folder 13 Lievestro, Christiaan T , 1949-1951 Box 22 Folder 14 Student Aid Committee , 1949-1950 Box 22 Folder 15 MUndated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 2 Maps , 1960 Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 11 SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 2 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Library Assistants Junior Librarian , Undated	Box 22	Folder 11
Lievestro, Christiaan T , 1949-1951 Student Aid Committee , 1949-1950 Box 22 Folder 15 MUndated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 2 Maps , 1960 Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Library Science, 1948-1962	Box 22	Folder 12
Student Aid Committee , 1949-1950 Box 22 Folder 15 MUndated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 11 SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 2 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Library Science, 1948-1962	Box 22	Folder 13
MUndated Box 23 Folder 1 Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September Box 23 Folder 2 Maps , 1960 Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 11 SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Lievestro, Christiaan T , 1949-1951	Box 22	Folder 14
Maize, Marjorie , 1958 SeptemberBox 23Folder 2Maps , 1960Box 23Folder 3Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950Box 23Folder 4Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966Box 23Folder 5Medical Office , 1952-1963Box 23Folder 6Medical Office , 1952-1963Box 23Folder 7Medical Office , 1952-1963Box 23Folder 8Math Department , UndatedBox 23Folder 9Memoranda File , 1961-1964Box 23Folder 10Middle States Association , 1962Box 23Folder 11SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963Box 24Folder 1Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 2Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 3Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 4Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 4Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 5	Student Aid Committee , 1949-1950	Box 22	Folder 15
Maps , 1960 Box 23 Folder 3 Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 11 SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 2 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	MUndated	Box 23	Folder 1
Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950 Box 23 Folder 4 Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966 Box 23 Folder 5 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 6 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 11 SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Maize, Marjorie , 1958 September	Box 23	Folder 2
Master's Degree Programs , 1965-1966Box 23Folder 5Medical Office , 1952-1963Box 23Folder 6Medical Office , 1952-1963Box 23Folder 7Medical Office , 1952-1963Box 23Folder 8Math Department , UndatedBox 23Folder 9Memoranda File , 1961-1964Box 23Folder 10Middle States Association , 1962Box 23Folder 11SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963Box 24Folder 1Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 2Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 3Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 4Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 5	Maps , 1960	Box 23	Folder 3
Medical Office , 1952-1963 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 7 Medical Office , 1952-1963 Box 23 Folder 8 Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 11 SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Marine - Platoon Leaders Class, 1950	Box 23	Folder 4
Medical Office , 1952-1963Box 23Folder 7Medical Office , 1952-1963Box 23Folder 8Math Department , UndatedBox 23Folder 9Memoranda File , 1961-1964Box 23Folder 10Middle States Association , 1962Box 23Folder 11SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963Box 24Folder 1Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 2Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 3Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 4Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 5	Master's Degree Programs, 1965-1966	Box 23	Folder 5
Medical Office , 1952-1963Box 23Folder 8Math Department , UndatedBox 23Folder 9Memoranda File , 1961-1964Box 23Folder 10Middle States Association , 1962Box 23Folder 11SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963Box 24Folder 1Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 2Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 3Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 4Miscellaneous , UndatedBox 24Folder 5	Medical Office , 1952-1963	Box 23	Folder 6
Math Department , Undated Box 23 Folder 9 Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 11 SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 2 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Medical Office , 1952-1963	Box 23	Folder 7
Memoranda File , 1961-1964 Box 23 Folder 10 Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 11 SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 1 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Medical Office , 1952-1963	Box 23	Folder 8
Middle States Association , 1962 Box 23 Folder 11 SUNY (Executive Dean Position) , 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 2 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Math Department , Undated	Box 23	Folder 9
SUNY (Executive Dean Position), 1962-1963 Box 24 Folder 1 Box 24 Folder 2 Miscellaneous, Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous, Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous, Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous, Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Memoranda File, 1961-1964	Box 23	Folder 10
Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 2 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Middle States Association , 1962	Box 23	Folder 11
Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 3 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	SUNY (Executive Dean Position), 1962-1963	Box 24	Folder 1
Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 4 Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Miscellaneous , Undated	Box 24	Folder 2
Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 5	Miscellaneous , Undated	Box 24	Folder 3
	Miscellaneous , Undated	Box 24	Folder 4
Miscellaneous , Undated Box 24 Folder 6	Miscellaneous , Undated	Box 24	Folder 5
	Miscellaneous, Undated	Box 24	Folder 6

Miscellaneous, 1962	Box 24	Folder 7
Correspondence- Edward S. Mooney, Associate in Teacher Education , 1952	Box 24	Folder 8
Montclaire Survey , 1951	Box 24	Folder 9
Morris Elizabeth - Student Personnel , 1951-1952	Box 24	Folder 10
Morrison, J. Cayce, 1948-1951	Box 24	Folder 11
Music Department, 1961-1963	Box 24	Folder 12
MYSKANIA, 1968	Box 24	Folder 13
Milne High School Annual Report 1, 1971-1972	Box 25	Folder 1
Milne High School Annual Report 2, 1971-1972	Box 25	Folder 2
Milne High School Annual Report 1, 1970-1971	Box 25	Folder 3
Milne High School Annual Report 2, 1970-1971	Box 25	Folder 4
Milne High School Annual Report , 1969-1970	Box 25	Folder 5
Milne High School Annual Report , 1968-1969	Box 25	Folder 6
Milne High School Report 1 , 1962-1963	Box 26	Folder 1
Milne High School Report 2, 1962-1963	Box 26	Folder 2
Milne High School Report 1 , 1961-1962	Box 26	Folder 3
Milne High School Report 2 , 1961-1962	Box 26	Folder 4
Annual Report Milne School 1, 1959-1960	Box 26	Folder 5
Annual Report Milne School 2, 1959-1960	Box 26	Folder 6
Dunn-Wasley Report- Milne High School , 1959	Box 27	Folder 1
Milne High School , 1958-1962	Box 27	Folder 2
Milne High School , 1951-1962	Box 27	Folder 3
Milne High School Annual Report , 1950-1951	Box 27	Folder 4
Milne High School Annual Report , 1949-1950	Box 27	Folder 5
Annual Report Milne High School 1, 1948-1949	Box 27	Folder 6
Annual Report Milne High School 2, 1948-1949	Box 27	Folder 7
Annual Report Milne High School 3, 1948-1949	Box 27	Folder 8
Collins- N, Undated	Box 28	Folder 1
Names for Our Dorms and Halls, 1965	Box 28	Folder 2
New Facilities, 1963-1965	Box 28	Folder 3
New Facilities, 1963-1965	Box 28	Folder 4
New Facilities, 1963-1965		

	Box 28	Folder 5
New Facilities , 1963-1965	Box 28	Folder 6
New Facilities , 1955-1962	Box 28	Folder 7
New Facilities , 1955-1962	Box 28	Folder 8
New Facilities , 1955-1962	Box 28	Folder 9
New Facilities , 1955-1962	Box 28	Folder 10
National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education, 1963	Box 28	Folder 11
National Education Association , 1954	Box 28	Folder 12
National State Teacher Conference on Religion , 1951	Box 28	Folder 13
Nelson, Milton G. (Dean), 1950-1951	Box 28	Folder 14
Visitation of American Association of College for Teachers Education and New England Association of College and to the State Teachers College of Worcester, 1953	Box 28	Folder 15
New Haven Visitation- New England Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools , 1952-1953	Box 28	Folder 16
New Haven Visitation- New England Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools , 1952-1953	Box 29	Folder 1
New Jersey State Teachers College, 1950-1952	Box 29	Folder 2
Newsom, Carroll, 1954	Box 29	Folder 3
New York State Association of Deans and Guidance Personnel , 1950	Box 29	Folder 4
New York State Citizens Council, 1960-1963	Box 29	Folder 5
New York State Citizens Council, 1955-1956	Box 29	Folder 6
New York State Colleges for Teachers Campus (Downtown)	Box 29	Folder 7
New York State Colleges for Teachers- Committee on the Improvement of College Teaching , 19501960	Box 29	Folder 8
New York State Community Theatre Association , 1959-1961	Box 29	Folder 9
New York State Counselors Association , 1951	Box 29	Folder 10
New York State Public Administration Internship Program , 1950	Box 29	Folder 11
Meeting of New York State School Boards Association , 1949	Box 29	Folder 12
New York State Teachers Association , 1957-1961	Box 29	Folder 13
Operational Budget Recommendations- Summary Analysis , 1951-1952	Box 29	Folder 14
Orton, Don , 1950-1953	Box 29	Folder 15
N-O, Undated	Box 29	Folder 16

PUndated	Box 29	Folder 17
Personal , 1962-1967	Box 29	Folder 18
Personal , 1965-1966	Box 29	Folder 19
Personal, 1969	Box 29	Folder 20
Personal Service , 1949	Box 29	Folder 21
Peterson, Jane , 1952	Box 29	Folder 22
Paul Pettit - "Proposed Teaching and Liberal Arts, Programs on the Undergraduate and Grad Level in Public Address, 1961	Box 29	Folder 23
Phi Delta Kappa, 1961-1962	Box 30	Folder 1
Philosophy Department , 1967	Box 30	Folder 2
Physical Education Department , 1953-1966	Box 30	Folder 3
Letters Concerning Physical Education , 1952	Box 30	Folder 4
Physical Education Department Report , Undated	Box 30	Folder 5
Physics Department - C. Luther Andrews , Undated	Box 30	Folder 6
Pillard, Matthew , 1951	Box 30	Folder 7
Teacher Success and Placement , 1938-1952	Box 30	Folder 8
Placement Dates, 1948-1949	Box 30	Folder 9
Placement Dates , 1948	Box 30	Folder 10
Committee on Placement , 1964-1966	Box 30	Folder 11
Placement Office, 1961-1964	Box 30	Folder 12
Plant Department- Maintenance, 1963-1966	Box 30	Folder 13
Planning and Development (Campus Construction), 1966 January-1966 May	Box 30	Folder 14
Plant Department, Undated	Box 30	Folder 15
Planning Development (Campus Development), 1966 June-1966 December	Box 30	Folder 16
Planning and Development (Campus Construction), 1965	Box 30	Folder 17
Planning and Development (Campus Construction), 1964	Box 30	Folder 18
Planning and Development (Campus Construction), 1962-1963	Box 30	Folder 19
Playground Facilities, Outdoor, Including Development of Saint Mary Park , 1954-1958	Box 30	Folder 20
Poetry Evening , 1951 May 22	Box 31	Folder 1
Precise of the History of the College (SUNY Albany), 1944-1949	Box 31	Folder 2
President's Council, 1949	Box 31	Folder 3

Report of the President's Committee on the Organization of the University, 1969	Box 31	Folder 4
Presidential Meetings , 1950-1957	Box 31	Folder 5
Presidential Meetings , 1950-1957	Box 31	Folder 6
President's Report , 1949-1949	Box 31	Folder 7
Professional Placement, 1950	Box 31	Folder 8
Producer's Annual Report - Arena Summer Theatre , 1960	Box 31	Folder 9
Producer's Annual Report - Arena Summer Theatre , 1959	Box 31	Folder 10
Proposal for Masters Degree in Comparative Literature and Social Work , 1965	Box 31	Folder 11
Proposal for SUNY Albany for a Summer Institute for Summer Lesson Teaching Disadvantaged Youth, 1965	Box 31	Folder 12
Proposed Classroom Buildings with Attendant Practice Facilities , 1954	Box 31	Folder 13
Proposed Curriculum Change in Drivers Education , Undated	Box 31	Folder 14
Psychology Department , 1963	Box 31	Folder 15
Public Relations , 1956	Box 31	Folder 16
Questionnaires, 1961-1962	Box 31	Folder 17
Questionnaires , 1950-1954	Box 31	Folder 18
Questionnaires , 1947-1950	Box 31	Folder 19
Questionnaires , 1950-1954	Box 31	Folder 20
Questionnaires , 1947-1950	Box 31	Folder 21
Questionnaires , 1950	Box 31	Folder 22
Questionnaires , 1950	Box 31	Folder 23
Questionnaire Replies , 1973	Box 31	Folder 24
RUndated	Box 32	Folder 1
Report- President's, 1950	Box 32	Folder 2
Research Society and Projects , 1958-1959	Box 32	Folder 3
Retention of Students at College of Education , 1960	Box 32	Folder 4
Retirement Data, 1950	Box 32	Folder 5
Rhodes Scholar , 1949	Box 32	Folder 6
Registration, 1949-1953	Box 32	Folder 7
The Role of Teacher Placement , Undated	Box 32	Folder 8
Room Utilization Reports and Space Utilization Reports , 1955	Box 32	Folder 9

Roon, Lenore, M., 1952	Box 32	Folder 10
ROTC, 1951	Box 32	Folder 11
Russell, Edward, Undated	Box 32	Folder 12
Russian Language Institute, 1962	Box 32	Folder 13
S1960	Box 32	Folder 14
Sabbatical Leaves, 1948-1953	Box 32	Folder 15
Sabol, Edward - Coordination of Field Service [Restricted], 1953	Box 32	Folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
RESTRICTED		
Sabol, Edward - Coordination of Field Service [Restricted], 1953	Box 32	Folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
RESTRICTED		
Science Department, 1953	Box 32	Folder 18
Scotland, Minnie B., Undated	Box 32	Folder 19
School of Education , 1963-1964	Box 32	Folder 20
School of Social , 1963-1964	Box 32	Folder 21
Service Training Course , 1963	Box 32	Folder 22
Secretarial In-Service Training Course, 1963	Box 32	Folder 23
Selective Administration Examination , 1954	Box 32	Folder 24
Self Evaluation Report of SUNY College of Education at Albany , 1960 June	Box 32	Folder 25
Shannon, Irwin, R., 1949-1950	Box 33	Folder 1
Department of Sociology , Undated	Box 33	Folder 2
Space Requirement, College of Education , 1960	Box 33	Folder 3
Special Committee on Personal Services , 1949-1950	Box 33	Folder 4
Evan R Collins Speeches , 1949-1969	Box 33	Folder 5
Speech Department - Paul Pettit , Undated	Box 33	Folder 6
St. Agues School , 1963-1964	Box 33	Folder 7
Playground Facilities - St. Mary's Park - Blueprints, Undated	Box 33	Folder 8
Standards for Fifth Year Program , 1950	Box 33	Folder 9
Stewart, Watt , 1959-1962	Box 33	Folder 10

State Education Department , Undated	Box 33	Folder 11
Student Activities , 1968	Box 33	Folder 12
Student Christian Movement , Undated	Box 34	Folder 1
Confidential Papers on the Principles, Policies and Procedures of the Student Christian Movement in New York , Undated	Box 34	Folder 2
Student Insurance , 1947-1961	Box 34	Folder 3
Student Housing, 1962-1963	Box 34	Folder 4
Student Personnel Council, 1964-1965	Box 34	Folder 5
MSACSS Committee on Student Personnel Services , 1958-1960	Box 34	Folder 6
Student Union, 19491951	Box 34	Folder 7
Summer Orientation Program, Milne High School , 1965	Box 34	Folder 8
Summer Orientation Program, Milne High School , 1964	Box 34	Folder 9
Summer Orientation Program, Milne High School , 1963	Box 34	Folder 10
Summer School Committee of Faculty Council, 1950	Box 34	Folder 11
Summer Session , 1965	Box 34	Folder 12
Surplus - Champlain, Undated	Box 34	Folder 13
Symposium Rochester , 1951	Box 34	Folder 14
Speeches of President Collins, 1969	Box 35	Folder 1
Speeches of President Collins, 1968	Box 35	Folder 2
Speeches of President Collins, 1967	Box 35	Folder 3
Speeches of President Collins, 1966	Box 35	Folder 4
Speeches of President Collins, 1965	Box 35	Folder 5
Speeches of President Collins, 1964	Box 35	Folder 6
Speeches of President Collins, 1963	Box 35	Folder 7
Medical Education Speech , 1962	Box 35	Folder 8
Speeches of President Collins, 1962	Box 35	Folder 9
Publications, 1959-1962	Box 35	Folder 10
Speeches of President Collins, 1961	Box 35	Folder 11
Speeches of President Collins, 1960	Box 35	Folder 12
Speeches of President Collins, 1959	Box 35	Folder 13
Speeches of President Collins, 1958	Box 35	Folder 14
Speeches of President Collins, 1957	Box 35	Folder 15
Speeches of President Collins, 1050, 1056		

	Box 35	Folder 16
Speeches of President Collins, 1948-1949	Box 35	Folder 17
Speeches of President Collins Miscellaneous , Undated	Box 35	Folder 18
State University , 1949-1954	Box 36	Folder 1
State University , 1949-1954	Box 36	Folder 2
State University , 1949-1954	Box 36	Folder 3
State University , 1951-1953	Box 36	Folder 4
State University , 1951-1953	Box 36	Folder 5
State University of New York, 1954-1959	Box 36	Folder 6
State University of New York, 1954-1957	Box 36	Folder 7
Operational Budget Requirements State University Teacher Colleges , 1957-1958	Box 36	Folder 8
State University - General , 1954	Box 36	Folder 9
Committee of State University Teacher Colleges President on Final Procedure and Practice , 1952-1953	Box 36	Folder 10
SUNY Teachers College Faculty Workshop at Buffalo, 1955-1956	Box 36	Folder 11
Salary Schedules Class Enrollment , 1949	Box 36	Folder 12
State college - Student Council , 1951	Box 36	Folder 13
SUNY Albany , 1949-1969	Box 36	Folder 14
Functions of the State College , 1949-1950	Box 37	Folder 1
SUNY Executive Dean for Teacher Education, 1953	Box 37	Folder 2
SUNY Executive Dean for Teacher Education, 1953	Box 37	Folder 3
SUNY Executive Dean for Teacher Education, 1953	Box 37	Folder 4
State University , 1951-1953	Box 37	Folder 5
The SUNY Board Issue Proposal, 1957	Box 37	Folder 6
Central Administration , 1949	Box 37	Folder 7
State University of New York Budget Request , 1967-1968	Box 37	Folder 8
Common Use Of University Facilities , 1956	Box 37	Folder 9
SUNY Proposal for state University Educational Television Network , 1957-1959	Box 37	Folder 10
SUNY Albany New Releases , 1967	Box 37	Folder 11
Inventory of Physical Facilities and Anticipated Capital Outlay in the Institutions of Higher Education in New York State - SUNY, 1960	Box 38	Folder 1

SUNY, Faculty Senate , 1953	Box 38	Folder 2
SUNY- Instructions, Procedures etc , 1949-1950	Box 38	Folder 3
SUNY- Instructions, Procedures etc , 1949-1950	Box 38	Folder 4
Professional Personnel - SUNY , 1959	Box 38	Folder 5
P.B. Pettit - Tamarack Playhouse Proposal, 1949	Box 38	Folder 6
Tau Kappa Alpha , 1950	Box 38	Folder 7
Office of the President, Collins Teacher Education , 19501962	Box 38	Folder 8
Teacher Educational Religion Sub-Committee Meeting, Chicago Illinois , 1960 October 30-1963 October 31	Box 38	Folder 9
"The Teachers Letter", 1950	Box 38	Folder 10
Conference on the Proposition of College Teachers , 1949	Box 38	Folder 11
Teacher Placement Bureau [Restricted], 1948-1950	Box 38	Folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
RESTRICTED		
Problem and Proposals, Re: Teaching Program , 1952-1961	Box 38	Folder 13
Teacher Training and Practice Teaching - Reports 1, 1951	Box 38	Folder 14
Teacher Training and Practice Teaching - Reports 2, 1928-1952	Box 38	Folder 15
Speeches- Testimonial Address with Slides for Dr. Evan R Collins , 1969	Box 38	Folder 16
Theatre Alumni Association , 1763	Box 38	Folder 17
Thursday- Publication, 1965-1966	Box 38	Folder 18
University Community Cooperation Proposal , 1953-1954	Box 38	Folder 19
Office of the President, University Collins , 1960-1966	Box 38	Folder 20
Office of the President - University Libraries , 1966	Box 38	Folder 21
WUndated	Box 39	Folder 1
Wagner, Margret re:Libraries , 1954-1956	Box 39	Folder 2
Possible War Training Program , 1950	Box 39	Folder 3
Yale Visitation, American Association of Teacher Education , 1952	Box 39	Folder 4
YMCA, 1950-1960	Box 39	Folder 5
YMCA, 1950-1960	Box 39	Folder 6
YMCA, 1950-1960	Box 39	Folder 7

YMCA, 1950-1960	Box 39	Folder 8
YMCA, 1950-1960	Box 39	Folder 9

^ Return to Table of Contents

Faculty File, 1928-1959

Physical Description: 2.31 cubic ft.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Researchers may access items in this series, yet often files must be reviewed by an archivist to ensure compliance with New York State Public Records laws. Please consult an archivist for more information.

Arrangement

Series is arranged in alphabetical order by surname.

Scope and Contents

This series is made up of faculty files kept for members of the staff of the New York State College for Teachers. There is a file dedicated to each individual faculty member, containing hiring information, correspondence, and in some instances grades and transcripts sent in as part of an application.

Title/Description	Instances	Instances	
Abbott, Walter, Miler, 1934	Box 1	Folder 1	
Acomb, Francer, Dorothy, 1943	Box 1	Folder 2	
Adams, Katherine O., 1942	Box 1	Folder 3	
Adams, Katherine, Rogers, 1936	Box 1	Folder 4	
Adams, Williams, John, 1956	Box 1	Folder 5	
Affsprung, Harold E., 1954-1957	Box 1	Folder 6	
Albert, Mary, Rita, 1944-1945	Box 1	Folder 7	
Alexander, Carter, 1950 October 29	Box 1	Folder 8	
Allard, Wilfred, Phillip, 1939	Box 1	Folder 9	
Anderson, Robert, N., 1956	Box 1	Folder 10	
Armstrong, Margret, 1951	Box 1	Folder 11	
Baden, Joan, Helen, 1950	Box 1	Folder 12	
Baden, Victor, 1929	Box 1	Folder 13	
Bakkum, Florence, 1935	Box 1	Folder 14	
Barber, Charles, A., 1939	Box 1	Folder 15	

Benty, Harpen, 1947

	Box 1	Folder 16
Beit, Paul, 1940	Box 1	Folder 17
Benjamin, Hazel, 1932	Box 1	Folder 18
Besdestoy, Ida, 1939	Box 1	Folder 19
Bergin, Thomas, 1935	Box 1	Folder 20
Bey Hansen, 1952	Box 1	Folder 21
Bills, Golddenn, 1930	Box 1	Folder 22
Bingham, Rose, 1957	Box 1	Folder 23
Bingham, Virgnia, 1952	Box 1	Folder 24
Blaine, Ruby [Restricted], 1945	Box 1	Folder 25
Blair, Mary, Grae, 1951	Box 1	Folder 26
Blomstrom, Lillian, 1950	Box 1	Folder 27
Blythe, Maruin, 1951	Box 1	Folder 28
Burgeois, France, 1948	Box 1	Folder 29
Boycheff, Kooman, 1941	Box 1	Folder 30
Brainard, Margret, 1951	Box 1	Folder 31
Branch, Marie, 1946	Box 1	Folder 32
Brandaur, Robert, 1945	Box 1	Folder 33
Brown, Gwendolyn, 1944	Box 1	Folder 34
Brown, Janet, 1937	Box 1	Folder 35
Browning, Frances, 1936	Box 1	Folder 36
Bruce, Lura, 1956	Box 1	Folder 37
Bulger, Paul, 1936	Box 1	Folder 38
Burton, Roland, 1945	Box 1	Folder 39
Bush, Bernice, C., 1948	Box 1	Folder 40
Cammarota, Gloria, 1950	Box 1	Folder 41
Champaigne, Laura, 1947	Box 1	Folder 42
Cardona, Francisco, Jose, 1945	Box 1	Folder 43
Chamberlain, James, 1952	Box 1	Folder 44
Clark, William, Undated	Box 1	Folder 45
Clarkson, Marguerite, W., Undated	Box 1	Folder 46
Clausen, Ralph, 1933	Box 1	Folder 47

Clum, Audna, 1935	Box 1	Folder 48
Conlin, David, A., 1939	Box 1	Folder 49
Cook, Jean, 1947	Box 1	Folder 50
Coonard, Florence, 1950	Box 1	Folder 51
Cougan, Helenjane, 1955	Box 1	Folder 52
Coulter, Helen, 1949	Box 1	Folder 53
Couse, Mary, 1948	Box 1	Folder 54
Crellin, Frances, 1938	Box 1	Folder 55
Cuthbert, Florence, 1946	Box 1	Folder 56
Daniel, Theodora, H., 1953	Box 1	Folder 57
Davis, Kenneth, O., 1931	Box 1	Folder 58
Deily, Elizabeth W., 1959	Box 1	Folder 59
Delancy, Sara, T., 1940	Box 1	Folder 60
Densmore, Warren, T., 1939	Box 1	Folder 61
Dewey, Mary, Jane, 1957	Box 1	Folder 62
DiCaprio, Marjorie, 1947	Box 1	Folder 63
DiRubbo, Dolores, 1947	Box 1	Folder 64
DoBell, Howard, 1941	Box 1	Folder 65
Doran, Marcia, 1949	Box 2	Folder 1
Dorwaldt, Earl, 1929	Box 2	Folder 2
Drafahl, Elnora, Undated	Box 2	Folder 3
Duddy, Ruth, 1932	Box 2	Folder 4
Duncan, Graham, 1948	Box 2	Folder 5
Dunlap, James, Milne, 1941	Box 2	Folder 6
Dusenbury, Jean, 1944	Box 2	Folder 7
Eaton, Thelma, 1933	Box 2	Folder 8
Eckess, Edgar [Restricted], 1951	Box 2	Folder 9
Elbingen, Rebecca, 1947	Box 2	Folder 10
Ellison, Bernard, Robinson [Restricted], 1946	Box 2	Folder 11
Evans, Elma, 1935	Box 2	Folder 12
Ewing, Ethel, 1944	Box 2	Folder 13
Farmer, Walten, A., Jr., 1955	Box 2	Folder 14

Farr, Thomas [Restricted], 1956	Box 2	Folder 15
Fee, Ruth [Restricted], 1943	Box 2	Folder 16
Fink, Esther, 1947	Box 2	Folder 17
Fink, William, 1946	Box 2	Folder 18
Fisk, Raymond, 1938	Box 2	Folder 19
Folse, Leonard, R., 1936	Box 2	Folder 20
Ford, Edith, 1934	Box 2	Folder 21
Forsyth, Elaine, 1943	Box 2	Folder 22
Foster, Elizabeth, 1938	Box 2	Folder 23
Foster, Pauline, 1943	Box 2	Folder 24
Freel Eugene, 1945	Box 2	Folder 25
French, William, 1934	Box 2	Folder 26
Fullager, William [Resticted], 1942	Box 2	Folder 27
Fulton, Margret, 1937	Box 2	Folder 28
Garrison, Jayne, 1940	Box 2	Folder 29
Galt, Bentrice, 1950	Box 2	Folder 30
Gaver, Mary, 1941	Box 2	Folder 31
Germmell. James, 1942	Box 2	Folder 32
Gilert, William, 1938	Box 2	Folder 33
Gill, Billie, 1950	Box 2	Folder 34
Gilmour, Madeline, 1930	Box 2	Folder 35
Ginkich, Norma, 1950	Box 2	Folder 36
Galtz, Roberta, 1951	Box 2	Folder 37
Goewey, W, Irving, 1935	Box 2	Folder 38
Grovelle, Mary, 1942	Box 2	Folder 39
Green, Matie, 1931	Box 2	Folder 40
Gomey, Laber, 1946	Box 2	Folder 41
Gruffiths, Daniel, 1951	Box 2	Folder 42
Gummo, Vivian, 1936	Box 2	Folder 43
Haberer, Robert, 1955	Box 2	Folder 44
Hagstorm, Ellis, A., 1957	Box 2	Folder 45
Hall, Alzada, 1940	Box 2	Folder 46

Halter, Hellen, 1930	Box 2	Folder 47
Hambler, Charles W., 1947	Box 2	Folder 48
Hannay, Marjory, 1937	Box 2	Folder 49
Hannett, Ruth, 1951	Box 2	Folder 50
Handley, Flora, 1939	Box 2	Folder 51
Hardy, William, 1937	Box 2	Folder 52
Harris, Alfred, G., 1946	Box 2	Folder 53
Harthey, William, 1941	Box 2	Folder 54
Harwood, Francis [Restricted], 1944	Box 2	Folder 55
Hatfield, George, 1936	Box 2	Folder 56
Hayeslip, David, 1949	Box 2	Folder 57
Hellen, Frieda, 1942	Box 2	Folder 58
Hemmett, Clara, 1949	Box 2	Folder 59
Henne, Frances, 1935	Box 2	Folder 60
Herrick, Gladys, 1943	Box 3	Folder 1
Hess, Sophy, 1946	Box 3	Folder 2
Hickman, Russell, 1928	Box 3	Folder 3
Hillegras, William, 1950	Box 3	Folder 4
Hirsty, Sylvain [Restricted], 1951	Box 3	Folder 5
Holoway, Clayton [Restricted], 1946	Box 3	Folder 6
Hotaling, Margret, 1950	Box 3	Folder 7
Howard, Raymond, 1948	Box 3	Folder 8
Hoxie, Wilbur, 1950	Box 3	Folder 9
Hudson, Mary, 1952	Box 3	Folder 10
Hughes, James, 1956	Box 3	Folder 11
Hulbert, James, 1958	Box 3	Folder 12
Hunt, Marion, 1951	Box 3	Folder 13
Hutchins, Ruth, 1938	Box 3	Folder 14
Jager, Margaret, 1934	Box 3	Folder 15
Jewett, Mary, 1944	Box 3	Folder 16
Johnson, Evelyn, 1934	Box 3	Folder 17
Jones, James, 1947	Box 3	Folder 18

Jones, Lewis, 1934	Box 3	Folder 19
Keene, Betsy, 1931	Box 3	Folder 20
Kelly, Doris, 1942	Box 3	Folder 21
King, Edith, 1952	Box 3	Folder 22
Kinsella, John, 1941	Box 3	Folder 23
Kinsella, Thomas, 1937	Box 3	Folder 24
Kirshenblum, Mildred, 1947	Box 3	Folder 25
Klaiman, Freida, 1943	Box 3	Folder 26
Knepper, Alvin, 1956	Box 3	Folder 27
Koch, Dorothy, 1942	Box 3	Folder 28
Kroman, David, 1936	Box 3	Folder 29
Lamont, Edwin, 1936	Box 3	Folder 30
Lane, Margret, 1941	Box 3	Folder 31
Lany, Varley, 1941	Box 3	Folder 32
Lasak, Francis, 1951	Box 3	Folder 33
Lee, Dorothy, 1947	Box 3	Folder 34
Lillibridge, George, 1950	Box 3	Folder 35
Limbacher, Karl, 1947	Box 3	Folder 36
Long, Carolyn, 1945	Box 3	Folder 37
Louis, Willams, 1952	Box 3	Folder 38
Low, Alfred, 1953	Box 3	Folder 39
Loweerree, Edna, 1932	Box 3	Folder 40
Lukens, Rebecca, 1947	Box 3	Folder 41
Lutz, Marion, 1938	Box 3	Folder 42
Lynch, Mary, 1953	Box 3	Folder 43
McFarland, Josephine [Restricted], 1946	Box 3	Folder 44
McGinnis, Cecelia [Restricted], 1947	Box 3	Folder 45
Mc, Laren, Eugene, 1950	Box 3	Folder 46
McNall, Neil, 1946	Box 3	Folder 47
Medigan, Marion, 1950	Box 3	Folder 48
Marsh, Robert [Restricted], 1953	Box 3	Folder 49
Martin, Grace, 1929	Box 3	Folder 50

Mason, Emmett, 1948 Mayer, Marian, 1940 Meredith, Florence [Restricted], 1933 Merkel, Gottfried, 1944 Merritt, Shirley, 1946 Merton, Stephen, 1938 Messent, Eunice, 1934 Meyer, William, 1946 Mikol, Clover, 1956 Miller, Eunice, 1957 Miller, Frances, 1935 Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955 Moore, Mary, 1948	Box 3 Box 3	Folder 51 Folder 52
Meredith, Florence [Restricted], 1933 Merkel, Gottfried, 1944 Merritt, Shirley, 1946 Merton, Stephen, 1938 Messent, Eunice, 1934 Meyer, William, 1946 Mikol, Clover, 1956 Miller, Eunice, 1957 Miller, Frances, 1935 Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 3	
Merkel, Gottfried, 1944 Merritt, Shirley, 1946 Merton, Stephen, 1938 Messent, Eunice, 1934 Meyer, William, 1946 Mikol, Clover, 1956 Miller, Eunice, 1957 Miller, Frances, 1935 Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955		
Merritt, Shirley, 1946 Merton, Stephen, 1938 Messent, Eunice, 1934 Meyer, William, 1946 Mikol, Clover, 1956 Miller, Eunice, 1957 Miller, Frances, 1935 Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955		Folder 53
Merton, Stephen, 1938 Messent, Eunice, 1934 Meyer, William, 1946 Mikol, Clover, 1956 Miller, Eunice, 1957 Miller, Frances, 1935 Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 3	Folder 54
Messent, Eunice, 1934 Meyer, William, 1946 Mikol, Clover, 1956 Miller, Eunice, 1957 Miller, Frances, 1935 Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 3	Folder 55
Meyer, William, 1946 Mikol, Clover, 1956 Miller, Eunice, 1957 Miller, Frances, 1935 Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 3	Folder 56
Mikol, Clover, 1956 Miller, Eunice, 1957 Miller, Frances, 1935 Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 3	Folder 57
Miller, Eunice, 1957 Miller, Frances, 1935 Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 3	Folder 58
Miller, Frances, 1935 Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 4	Folder 1
Mingins, Charles, 1935 Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 4	Folder 2
Morgan, Murid, 1957 Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 4	Folder 3
Mohr, Elizabeth, 1947 Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 4	Folder 4
Moore, Barbarra, 1957 Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 4	Folder 5
Moore, Geneviece, 1942 Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 4	Folder 6
Moore, Gina, 1955	Box 4	Folder 7
	Box 4	Folder 8
Moore, Mary, 1948	Box 4	Folder 9
	Box 4	Folder 10
Moore, Mary, 1946	Box 4	Folder 11
Moreland, Helen, 1933	Box 4	Folder 12
Moshen, Sarah, 1931	Box 4	Folder 13
Nardacci, Anthony, 1957	Box 4	Folder 14
Nelson, Dole, 1952	Box 4	Folder 15
Nelson, Mary, 1938	Box 4	Folder 16
Nelson, Milton, 1933	Box 4	Folder 17
Neilsen, Mildred, 1942	Box 4	Folder 18
Nich, Emma, 1943	Box 4	Folder 19
O'Brian, Marion, 1942	Box 4	Folder 20
Orton, Don, 1950	Box 4	Folder 21
Osborn, Irene, 1951	Box 4	Folder 22
Ouelette, Helen, 1944	Box 4	Folder 23
Palmen, Anna, 1937	Box 4	Folder 24

Palmen, James, 1933	Box 4	Folder 25
Passow, Harry, 1948	Box 4	Folder 26
Paulsen, Wolfgang, 1953	Box 4	Folder 27
Pearson, Lionel, 1939	Box 4	Folder 28
Perryman, Virgina, 1944	Box 4	Folder 29
Phelps, Helen, 1953	Box 4	Folder 30
Philips, Helen, 1957	Box 4	Folder 31
Popolizio, Vincent, 1948	Box 4	Folder 32
Potter, Florence [Restricted], 1946	Box 4	Folder 33
Power, Carleton, 1933	Box 4	Folder 34
Raanes, Florence, 1946	Box 4	Folder 35
Rafi, Amin, 1953	Box 4	Folder 36
Raynov, Ruth, 1931	Box 4	Folder 37
Reeves, Clyck, 1955	Box 4	Folder 38
Rice, Harvey, 1943	Box 4	Folder 39
Riegel, Catherine, 1953	Box 4	Folder 40
Riley, Mary, 1938	Box 4	Folder 41
Roach, John, 1943	Box 4	Folder 42
Roberts, Ruth, 1946	Box 4	Folder 43
Robinson, Evelyn, 1954	Box 4	Folder 44
Rope, Irene, 1942	Box 4	Folder 45
Rubin, Gloria, 1953	Box 4	Folder 46
Russell, Alice, 1952	Box 4	Folder 47
Sabol, Ruth, 1944	Box 4	Folder 48
Salisbury, William, 1937	Box 4	Folder 49
Saroff, Jack, 1935	Box 4	Folder 50
Schell,Dorothy, 1957	Box 4	Folder 51
Schaeffer, Charlton, 1945	Box 4	Folder 52
Seidler, Murray, 1947	Box 4	Folder 53
Semanek, Irene, 1941	Box 4	Folder 54
Senesermann, Harley, 1943	Box 4	Folder 55
Sharks, Elsie, 1937	Box 4	Folder 56

Sharpio, Gilbert, 1951	Box 4	Folder 57
Shouby, Elii, 1952	Box 4	Folder 58
Shover, Carolyn, 1936	Box 4	Folder 59
Shulter, Dorothea, 1938	Box 4	Folder 60
Shutt, James [Restricted], 1950	Box 4	Folder 61
Simon, Walton, 1954	Box 5	Folder 1
Sisk, Henry, 1939	Box 5	Folder 2
Sivinski, Joan, 1955	Box 5	Folder 3
Skelton, James, 1946	Box 5	Folder 4
Slater, Frances, 1942	Box 5	Folder 5
Smith, Herbert, 1950	Box 5	Folder 6
Smith, Jean, 1929	Box 5	Folder 7
Smith, Marjorie, 1950	Box 5	Folder 8
Spalding, Richard, 1959	Box 5	Folder 9
Spencer, Hazel, 1954	Box 5	Folder 10
Spindel, William, 1950	Box 5	Folder 11
Stein, Michael, 1953	Box 5	Folder 12
Stallman, Esther, 1940-19411948-1949	Box 5	Folder 13
Susie, Ruth, 1941	Box 5	Folder 14
Swanker, Henry, 1939	Box 5	Folder 15
Swayze, Marian, 1932	Box 5	Folder 16
Tanno, John, 1943	Box 5	Folder 17
Taylor, Irving, 1954	Box 5	Folder 18
Thompson, Lysander, 1957	Box 5	Folder 19
Tieszen, Merle, 1938	Box 5	Folder 20
Timmermann, Naomi, 1946	Box 5	Folder 21
Tirrell, Sarah, 1944	Box 5	Folder 22
Tucker, Porsis, 1954	Box 5	Folder 23
Turcotte, Ruth, 1943	Box 5	Folder 24
Utter, Lou, 1947	Box 5	Folder 25
Van Buren, M., 1937	Box 5	Folder 26
Vaschak, Mathilde, 1938	Box 5	Folder 27

Velinsky, Stanislav, 1953	Box 5	Folder 28
Vickery, William, 1950	Box 5	Folder 29
Waite, Ida, 1943	Box 5	Folder 30
Walker, Warren, 1948	Box 5	Folder 31
Wall, William, 1956	Box 5	Folder 32
Warner, Harriet, 1947	Box 5	Folder 33
Waterbury, Eleanor, 1937	Box 5	Folder 34
Waterman, Louise, 1942	Box 5	Folder 35
Weaver, Glenn, 1952	Box 5	Folder 36
Webb, Mae, 1938	Box 5	Folder 37
Weed, Frederic, 1949	Box 5	Folder 38
Wells, Evelyn, 1937	Box 5	Folder 39
Werner, William, 1951	Box 5	Folder 40
Wheaton, Marjorie, 1941	Box 5	Folder 41
Wheeler, Ora, 1943	Box 5	Folder 42
White, Mary, 1936	Box 5	Folder 43
Wilt, Henry, 1953	Box 5	Folder 44
Wolgast, William, 1936	Box 5	Folder 45
Wood, Albert, 1951	Box 5	Folder 46
Wood, Helen, 1956	Box 5	Folder 47
Wood, William, 1937	Box 5	Folder 48
Wooster, Kenneth, 1957	Box 5	Folder 49
Wootton, Albert, 1955	Box 5	Folder 50
York, Mary, 1940	Box 5	Folder 51
Zeitler, Blodwen, 1946	Box 5	Folder 52
Zindell, Harold, 1955	Box 5	Folder 53

^ Return to Table of Contents

Personal Records of Allan A. Kuusisto, 1967-1970

Physical Description: 0.4 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Series is arranged in alphabetical order.

Scope and Contents

Materials include University plans and reports related to protests, as well as personal records of Kuusisto such as his Curriculum Vitae.

Title/Description	Instances	
Budget 1970-1971, 1969	Box 1 (7- Personal Records of Allan A. Kuusisto)	Folder 1
Curriculum Vitae, 1969	Box 1 (7- Personal Records of Allan A. Kuusisto)	Folder 2
Correspondence, 1967-1970	Box 1 (7- Personal Records of Allan A. Kuusisto)	Folder 3
President's Administrative Reorganization Plan, 1968-1969	Box 1 (7- Personal Records of Allan A. Kuusisto)	Folder 4
Student Disorder Viet Nam Protests, 1969-1970	Box 1 (7- Personal Records of Allan A. Kuusisto)	Folder 5
Wagner, Gerard, faculty arrest, student protests, 1970	Box 1 (7- Personal Records of Allan A. Kuusisto)	Folder 6

^ Return to Table of Contents

Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet, 1969-1974

Physical Description: 0.4 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Series is arranged in alphabetical order.

Scope and Contents

Materials in the series consist of budget reports, memos and plans of administrative events, and correspondence to individual faculty as well as the University as a whole.

Title/Description	Instances	
Allen Center, 1972	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 1
Alumni Fund, 1973	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 2
Benezet's Publications, 1968-1987 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	
Budget, 1973-1974	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 3
Budget Reports, 1970-1974	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 4
Correspondence, 1970-1975	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 5
CUPA College and University, 1972-1974	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 6
Publications; Academic Leadership: Of What or Of Whom?, 1972-1974	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 7
Social Studies Center, 1972	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of	Folder 8

	Louis T. Benezet)	
SUNY Atmospheric Sciences Research Center, 1970-1972	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 9
SUNYA Economic Impact Study, 1970	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 10
SUNYA Sciences, 1970-1971	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 11
SUNYA Mathematics Department, 1969-1974	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 12
State University Professional Association, 1969-1970	Box 1 (8- Personal Records of Louis T. Benezet)	Folder 13

^ Return to Table of Contents

Personal Records of Emmett B. Fields, 1975-1977

Physical Description: 0.2 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Series is arranged in alphabetical order.

Scope and Contents

Series includes information on budegts and Fields' departure from the University.

Title/Description	Instances	
Budget, 1977	Box 1 (9- Folder 1 Personal	
	Records of	
	Emmett B.	
	Fields)	
Correspondence, 1975	Box 1 (9- Folder 2	
•	Personal	

Records of Emmett B. Fields)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Records of the Office of the President, 1948-1977

Physical Description: 50 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Series is arranged in the original order. The boxes the collection arrived in were maintained, with the exception of Box 1 which has become boxes 1A and 1B.

Scope and Contents

This series is made up solely of materials kept in the Office of the President. While the items date from 1948-1977, the majority of the materials date from after the construction of the uptown campus, with many pieces dating from the presidency of Louis Benezet. The subject of the materials vary greatly, and cover important events in the University history such as the construction and relocation to the uptown campus and campus unrest in 1970. The president covered in this series are Nelson, Collins, Kuusisto, Benezet, and Fields. Many boxes contain papers related to multiple presidents, connected by a common subject at times. Others are dedicated to a single president and subject. Specific materials in the series include blueprints of new construction, annual reports, master plans for the University, and reports from individual departments.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Researchers may access items in this series, yet often files must be reviewed by an archivist to ensure compliance with New York State Public Records laws. Please consult an archivist for more information.

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Report of the President, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 1
American Association of College for Teacher Education (Boston University Evaluation), 1951	Box 1	Folder 2
American Council on Education, 1951	Box 1	Folder 3
Brubacher Hall, Blueprints, Specifications of Labor and Material, 1944-1952	Box 1	Folder 4
Brubacher Hall, 1944-1953	Box 1	Folder 5
Campus Activities - Report to Board of Trustees, 1964-1967	Box 1	Folder 6
Capital Area School Development Association (CASOA), 1949-1952	Box 1	Folder 7
Central School Boards Committee (Educational Research), 1950	Box 1	Folder 8
Champlain College Surplus, 1953	Box 1	Folder 9
Course Information, 1952	Box 1	Folder 10
Faculty Information, 1955	Box 1	Folder 11

Faculty Information Hour, 1971	Box 1	Folder 12
Faculty Review Committee, 1967	Box 1	Folder 13
Joint Legislative Committee on Higher Education, 1971	Box 1	Folder 14
Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI		
Library Accreditation, 1966	Box 1	Folder 15
Milne School, 1972-1975	Box 1	Folder 16
Miwa, Paul ((EOP Program), 1969	Box 1	Folder 17
Monarch, Press, Inc., 1965	Box 2	Folder 1
Monthly Activities Report to President Gould, 1964-1966	Box 2	Folder 2
Proposal of 1952, 1952	Box 2	Folder 3
Regionalization, 1971-1972	Box 2	Folder 4
Registration of a Curriculum, ca. 1952	Box 2	Folder 5
Report of Committee on Off-Campus Student Teaching, 1952	Box 2	Folder 6
Resolution: Eleven Israeli Olympic Athletes, 1972	Box 2	Folder 7
Selective Service, 1967-1968	Box 2	Folder 8
Seminar - Peaceful Change, 1966	Box 2	Folder 9
Service Record Rating, 1952-1954	Box 2	Folder 10
Students on Probation, Withdrawn, or Registration cancelled, 1951	Box 2	Folder 11
Survey of Testing Programs in the Teacher's Colleges, 1957	Box 2	Folder 12
Vice-President Appointments, 1971	Box 2	Folder 13
Senior Week, 1974-1975	Box 3	Folder 1
Senior Week, 1976	Box 3	Folder 2
Constitution of the Class of 1977, Undated	Box 3	Folder 3
Class of 1977; Constitution + Senior Week Materials (receipts, vouchers), Undated	Box 3	Folder 4
Senior Week - 1977 class, Undated	Box 3	Folder 5
University at Albany Foundation Resolution to Benezet, 1975	Box 3	Folder 6
Benezet-Inauguration, 1970 September 2	Box 3	Folder 7
Benezet-Rhodes Scholarship Trust, 1971-1974	Box 3	Folder 8
Benezet-SUNY Appointment (Congratulatory Letters), 1970-1975	Box 3	Folder 9
Budget Plan, 1968	Box 3	Folder 10
Daily Planner, Benezet, 1970	Box 3	Folder 11

Daily Planner, 1971	Box 3	Folder 12
Daily Planner, Benezet, 1972	Box 3	Folder 13
Daily Planner for Louis Benezet, 1973	Box 3	Folder 14
Daily Planner for Louis T. Benezet, 1974	Box 3	Folder 15
Daily Planner of Louis Benezet, 1975	Box 3	Folder 16
Daily Planner of Louis Benezet, 1975	Box 3	Folder 17
Heidelberg Medallion, 1972	Box 3	Folder 18
Medallion; Siegel del Universitat Heidelberg von 1386, 1953	Box 3	Folder 19
Farewell Fund for President Louis T. Benezet, 1975	Box 3	Folder 20
Transcription: Louis T. Benezet, Bob Lawson, WGY Contract, 1975 June 5	Box 3	Folder 21
H.D. VanDyck Pending w/L.T.B., Undated	Box 3	Folder 22
Albany Symphony Board of Directors (L.T. Benezet), 1973-1975	Box 3	Folder 23
Examination of University Senate Bills 1971-72 thru 1973-1974, 1971-1974	Box 3	Folder 24
University Senate Response to Bill 7374-16 Reconsideration after the mandatory, 1973 November 13	Box 3	Folder 25
President's House (L.T. Benezet), 1969-1974	Box 3	Folder 26
Checklist of Selected Foundation in New York and the United States, 1972	Box 3	Folder 27
Higher Education Guidelines, 1976	Box 3	Folder 28
University Evaluation, 1956	Box 3	Folder 29
Supplementary Report to National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education, 1962	Box 3	Folder 30
Suggested Administration Organization, 1984	Box 3	Folder 31
Report to National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education on SUNY Albany, 1961	Box 3	Folder 32
Accreditation, 1971-1972	Box 4	Folder 1
Administrative Committee, 1972	Box 4	Folder 2
Admissions Office, 1971	Box 4	Folder 3
American Association of College for Teacher Education, 1967-1970	Box 4	Folder 4
American Association for Higher Education, 1969-1971	Box 4	Folder 5
American Council on Education, 1973-1974	Box 4	Folder 6
American Council on Education Higher Education Panel, 1973	Box 4	Folder 7

American Association of State Colleges and Universities, 1971-1973	Box 4	Folder 8
All-Alumni Banquet, 1975 May 10	Box 4	Folder 9
James E. Allen Collegiate Center, 1970-1971	Box 4	Folder 10
James E. Allen Collegiate Center, 1971-1972	Box 4	Folder 11
James E. Allen Collegiate Center, 1971-1972	Box 4	Folder 12
James E. Allen Collegiate Center, 1971-1972	Box 4	Folder 13
James E. Allen Collegiate Center, 1971-1972	Box 4	Folder 14
Annual Reports Various Schools, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 15
Annual Reports Various Schools, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 16
Annual Reports Various Schools, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 17
Annual Reports Various Schools, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 18
Educational Communication Center, 1969-1970	Box 4	Folder 19
Association of Colleges and Universities of the State of New York, 1965-1972	Box 4	Folder 20
Berkeley Study, 1972	Box 4	Folder 21
SUNYA Budget, 1970-1972	Box 4	Folder 22
SUNYA Budget, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 23
Calendar, Academic, 1970-1971	Box 5	Folder 1
Calendar, Academic(Folder I), 1971-1972	Box 5	Folder 2
Calendar, Academic(Folder II), 1971-1972	Box 5	Folder 3
Calendar, Academic, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 4
Calendar Committee, 1972	Box 5	Folder 5
Chancellor's Report to the President, 1970-1971	Box 5	Folder 6
Collective Bargaining, 1971-1972	Box 5	Folder 7
College of Arts and Science, 1970-1972	Box 5	Folder 8
College of General Studies, 1972	Box 5	Folder 9
Community Service Program, 1970-1972	Box 5	Folder 10
Complaints, 1970-1973	Box 5	Folder 11
Correspondence(General), 1970-1971	Box 5	Folder 12
Correspondence(General), 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 13
		D 11 44
Correspondence,(General) Folder I, 1974	Box 5	Folder 14

Criminal Justice, School of, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 16
Disabled students at SUNYA, 1967-1971	Box 5	Folder 17
Doctoral Study at SUNYA, 1971	Box 5	Folder 18
Draper Complex, 1973	Box 5	Folder 19
Doctor of Arts Degree, 1971	Box 5	Folder 20
Education Amendments, 1972	Box 5	Folder 21
Educational Communication Center, 1970-1973	Box 5	Folder 22
Energy, 1973	Box 5	Folder 23
Environmental Decision Commission, 1971-1972	Box 5	Folder 24
Environmental Studies, 1970	Box 5	Folder 25
Environmental Studies, 1971	Box 5	Folder 26
Environmental Studies, 1971	Box 5	Folder 27
Report of the Presidents Planning Committee, 1971	Box 5	Folder 28
Environmental Studies, 1971	Box 5	Folder 29
Environmental Studies, 1971	Box 5	Folder 30
Environmental Studies, 1971-1972	Box 5	Folder 31
Clippings Public Relations Office SUNY, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 32
Community Relations, Office of, 1971-1973	Box 5	Folder 33
Equal Employment, 1971-1973	Box 6	Folder 1
Evaluation of Instruction, 1972	Box 6	Folder 2
External Degree, 1971	Box 6	Folder 3
Faculty Achievements, 1971-1972	Box 6	Folder 4
Faculty By-laws, 1966-1972	Box 6	Folder 5
Faculty By-laws Other Colleges, 1965	Box 6	Folder 6
Faculty Meetings, 1973	Box 6	Folder 7
Faculty Meetings, 1970	Box 6	Folder 8
Faculty Meetings, 1962-1969	Box 6	Folder 9
Faculty Student Association, 1971	Box 6	Folder 10
Federal Congressional Liaison, 1971	Box 6	Folder 11
Federal Congressional Liaison, 1971-1973	Box 6	Folder 12
Graduate Academic Council, 1972	Box 6	Folder 13
Graduate Academic Council, 1971	Box 6	Folder 14

Graduate Academic Council, 1970 Box 6 Folder 16 Hudson-Mohawk Association, 1973 Box 6 Folder 17 Hudson-Walley Community College, 1973 Box 6 Folder 18 Institutional Research, 1970-1973 Box 6 Folder 19 Intercollegiate Press Bulletins, 1971 Box 6 Folder 20 International Student Office, 1968-1973 Box 6 Folder 21 Journalism, 1973 Box 6 Folder 21 Log-Range Planning, 1973 Box 6 Folder 22 Log-Bange Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 23 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 24 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 24 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 25 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 1 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 <td< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th></td<>			
Hudson-Mohawk Association, 1973 Box 6 Folder 17 Hudson Valley Community College, 1973 Box 6 Folder 18 Institutional Research, 1970-1973 Box 6 Folder 19 Intercollegiate Press Bulletins, 1971 Box 6 Folder 20 International Student Office, 1968-1973 Box 6 Folder 21 Journalism, 1973 Box 6 Folder 22 Legislative Correspondence, 1973 Box 6 Folder 23 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 24 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 25 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 26 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 National Assoc	Graduate Academic Council, 1971	Box 6	Folder 15
Hudson Valley Community College, 1973 Box 6 Folder 18 Institutional Research, 1970-1973 Box 6 Folder 20 Intercollegiate Press Bulletins, 1971 Box 6 Folder 20 International Student Office, 1968-1973 Box 6 Folder 21 Journalism, 1973 Box 6 Folder 22 Legislative Correspondence, 1973 Box 6 Folder 23 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 25 Long-Range Planning, 1971 Box 6 Folder 26 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1974 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1974 National Associati	Graduate Academic Council, 1970	Box 6	Folder 16
Institutional Research, 1970-1973 Intercollegiate Press Bulletins, 1971 Intercollegiate Press Bulletins, 1971 Intercollegiate Press Bulletins, 1971 International Student Office, 1968-1973 Box 6 Folder 20 International Student Office, 1968-1973 Box 6 Folder 22 Legislative Correspondence, 1973 Box 6 Folder 23 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 24 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 25 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 26 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminars In Fall 73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1977 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1977 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1977 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 Polder 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 Polder 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 Polder 29 Polder 29 Polder 29 Polder 2	Hudson-Mohawk Association, 1973	Box 6	Folder 17
Intercollegiate Press Bulletins, 1971 International Student Office, 1968-1973 Box 6 Folder 21 Journalism, 1973 Box 6 Folder 22 Legislative Correspondence, 1973 Box 6 Folder 23 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 24 Long-Range Planning, 1971-1973 Box 6 Folder 25 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 Polder 13	Hudson Valley Community College, 1973	Box 6	Folder 18
International Student Office, 1968-1973 Box 6 Folder 22 Legislative Correspondence, 1973 Box 6 Folder 23 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 24 Long-Range Planning, 1971-1973 Box 6 Folder 25 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 26 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1977 Polder 13	Institutional Research, 1970-1973	Box 6	Folder 19
Legislative Correspondence, 1973 Legislative Correspondence, 1973 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 24 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 25 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 26 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 Polder 13	Intercollegiate Press Bulletins, 1971	Box 6	Folder 20
Legislative Correspondence, 1973 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 24 Long-Range Planning, 1971 Box 6 Folder 25 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 26 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 Polder 13	International Student Office, 1968-1973	Box 6	Folder 21
Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971 Box 6 Folder 24 Long-Range Planning, 1970-1973 Box 6 Folder 25 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 26 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971	Journalism, 1973	Box 6	Folder 22
Long-Range Planning, 1971 Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 26 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971	Legislative Correspondence, 1973	Box 6	Folder 23
Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973 Box 6 Folder 26 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971	Long-Range Planning, 1970-1971	Box 6	Folder 24
Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 27 Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 Box 7 Folder 13	Long-Range Planning, 1971	Box 6	Folder 25
Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972 Box 6 Folder 28 Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 Folder 13	Long-Range Planning, 1972-1973	Box 6	Folder 26
Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July Box 7 Folder 1 Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971	Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972	Box 6	Folder 27
Markel Seminar, 1973 Box 7 Folder 2 Master Plan, 1971 Box 7 Folder 3 Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1907 Polder 13	Long-Range Planning Task Force, 1972	Box 6	Folder 28
Master Plan, 1971 Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 4 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 Polder 13	Markel Seminars In Fall '73, 1973 July	Box 7	Folder 1
Master Plan, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 Polder 13	Markel Seminar, 1973	Box 7	Folder 2
Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 5 Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1970 Polder 13	Master Plan, 1971	Box 7	Folder 3
Master Plan, 1972 Box 7 Folder 6 Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 Folder 12 Folder 13	Master Plan, 1971-1972	Box 7	Folder 4
Midwifery Program, 1973 Box 7 Folder 7 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 Folder 12	Master Plan, 1972	Box 7	Folder 5
National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 Polder 12 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1969-1970 Polder 13	Master Plan, 1972	Box 7	Folder 6
National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1973 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 Polder 12 Polder 13	Midwifery Program, 1973	Box 7	Folder 7
National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1972 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1971 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, 1969-1970 Polder 13	, ,	Box 7	Folder 8
National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, Box 7 Folder 11 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, Box 7 Folder 12 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, Box 7 Folder 13 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, Box 7 Folder 13		Box 7	Folder 9
National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, Box 7 Folder 12 National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, Box 7 Folder 13 1969-1970	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Box 7	Folder 10
National Association of State University & Lang-Grant College, Box 7 Folder 13 1969-1970		Box 7	Folder 11
1969-1970		Box 7	Folder 12
Organization Charts, 1968-1973 Box 7 Folder 14		Box 7	Folder 13
	Organization Charts, 1968-1973	Box 7	Folder 14

	Box 7	Folder 15
Penal Reform, 1972-1973	Box 7	Folder 16
Prototype Teaching, 1973	Box 7	Folder 17
Public Policy In Higher Education, 1973	Box 7	Folder 18
Puerto Rican Studies, 1971-1972	Box 7	Folder 19
Regionalism Academic Cooperation, 1972	Box 7	Folder 20
Regionalism Albany Programs, 1972-1973	Box 7	Folder 21
Regents Regionalism Council, 1972	Box 8	Folder 1
Regents Regional Council, 1972	Box 8	Folder 2
Regionalism Background, 1971-1972	Box 8	Folder 3
Regionalism Graduate Programs, 1972-1973	Box 8	Folder 4
Regionalism Graduate Survey, 1973	Box 8	Folder 5
Regionalism - Library, 1972	Box 8	Folder 6
Regionalism - Students, 1970-1972	Box 8	Folder 7
Regionalism - Summer School, 1972	Box 8	Folder 8
Regionalism - Computers, 1972-1973	Box 8	Folder 9
Regionalism Task Force, 1971-1972	Box 8	Folder 10
Regionalism Educational Communication, 1972	Box 8	Folder 11
Regionalism Fulton-Montgomery Community College, 1972-1973	Box 8	Folder 12
Regionalism Region I - SUNY, 1972-1973	Box 8	Folder 13
Regionalism Cross-Registration, 1973	Box 8	Folder 14
Regionalism Cross-Registration, 1972	Box 8	Folder 15
Regionalism-Transfer Policy, 1972-1973	Box 8	Folder 16
Regionalism Transfer Policy, 1972-1973	Box 8	Folder 17
Regionalism Transfer Policy, 1972	Box 8	Folder 18
Regionalism Transfer Policy, 1972	Box 8	Folder 19
Regionalism Transfer Policy, 1971	Box 8	Folder 20
	DOX 0	1 01001 20
Regionalism, 1973	Box 8	Folder 21
Regionalism, 1973 Regionalism, 1972		
•	Box 8	Folder 21
Regionalism, 1972	Box 8	Folder 21 Folder 22

Regionalism Region III, 1971	Box 8	Folder 26
Regionalism Regents Council, 1973	Box 8	Folder 27
Regionalism Regents Council, 1972	Box 8	Folder 28
Registration, 1963-1972	Box 9	Folder 1
Religious Holidays, 1971-1972	Box 9	Folder 2
Research Council, 1966-1970	Box 9	Folder 3
Renselaerville Institute(Railroad University), 1993	Box 9	Folder 4
Research, Office of, 1970	Box 9	Folder 5
Research, Office of, 1970-1971	Box 9	Folder 6
Research, Office of Monthly Report, 1972	Box 9	Folder 7
Rowe, Dr Robert Educational Television, 1963-1968	Box 9	Folder 8
School of Business, 1973	Box 9	Folder 9
School of Education(Topics), 1970-1974	Box 9	Folder 10
School of Education, 1962-1973	Box 9	Folder 11
Safety Programs, 1950-1972	Box 9	Folder 12
Security, 1964-1972	Box 9	Folder 13
SUNYA, 1965-1972	Box 9	Folder 14
Space Utilization, 1968-1970	Box 9	Folder 15
Space Management Committee, 1969-1971	Box 9	Folder 16
State Education Department, 1963-1969	Box 9	Folder 17
Student Problems, 1969-1970	Box 9	Folder 18
Student Senate, 1962-1964	Box 9	Folder 19
S\U Grading Committee, 1969-1971	Box 9	Folder 20
SUNYA By Laws, 1971	Box 9	Folder 21
SUNYA Council, 1969-1973	Box 9	Folder 22
SUNYA Crisis - Folder I, 1970	Box 9	Folder 23
SUNYA Crisis - Folder II, 1970	Box 9	Folder 24
Committee on Teacher Education, 1970	Box 9	Folder 25
Summer Session, 1970-1971	Box 9	Folder 26
Systems Analysis, 1973	Box 9	Folder 27
Trinity Institute, 1965	Box 10	Folder 1
Union College, 1972	Box 10	Folder 2

University Library, 1963-1972 University Medical Center, 1971 University Placement, 1972 Box 10 Folder 5 Vice President Academic Affairs, 1970 Box 10 Folder 6 Vice President Management & Planning, 1971-1973 Box 10 Folder 7 Vice President for Student Affairs, 1963-1965 Box 10 Folder 9 Visitors to SUNYA, 1969-1970 Box 10 Folder 9 Visitors to SUNYA, 1969-1970 Box 10 Folder 10 Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Box 10 Folder 11 The Word, 1968 Box 10 Folder 12 Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968 Box 10 Folder 13 Library Council, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Box 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 *At The Watershed' English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Semisario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 28 Annual Report Carnegic Corp, of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Folder 29 Folder 30			
University Placement, 1972 Vice President Academic Affairs, 1970 Rox 10 Folder 6 Vice President Academic Affairs, 1970 Rox 10 Folder 7 Vice President Management & Planning, 1971-1973 Rox 10 Folder 8 Vice President for Student Affairs, 1963-1965 Rox 10 Folder 9 Visitors to SUNYA, 1969-1970 Rox 10 Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Rox 10 Folder 11 The Word, 1968 Rox 10 Folder 12 Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968 Rox 10 Folder 13 Library Council, 1966-1972 Rox 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Rox 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Rox 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Rox 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Rox 10 Folder 19 Folder 19 Folder 19 Canadiate States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Rox 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Rox 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Rox 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Rox 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Rox 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Rox 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Rox 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Rox 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Rox 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Rox 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Rox 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Rox 10 Folder 30 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Rox 10 Folder 31 Folder 30 Folder 30 Folder 29	University Library, 1963-1972	Box 10	Folder 3
Vice President Academic Affairs, 1970 Vice President Management & Planning, 1971-1973 Box 10 Folder 7 Vice President for Student Affairs, 1963-1965 Rox 10 Folder 9 Visitors to SUNYA, 1969-1970 Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Box 10 Folder 11 The Word, 1968 Box 10 Folder 12 Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968 Box 10 Folder 13 Library Council, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29	University Medical Center, 1971	Box 10	Folder 4
Vice President Management & Planning, 1971-1973 Box 10 Folder 7 Vice President for Student Affairs, 1963-1965 Nove President for Student Affairs, 1966-1972 Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Box 10 Folder 10 Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Box 10 Folder 11 The Word, 1968 Box 10 Folder 12 Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968 Box 10 Folder 13 Library Council, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 16 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 November	University Placement, 1972	Box 10	Folder 5
Vice President for Student Affairs, 1963-1965 Vice President for Student Affairs, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 9 Visitors to SUNYA, 1969-1970 Box 10 Folder 10 Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Box 10 Folder 11 The Word, 1968 Box 10 Folder 12 Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968 Box 10 Folder 13 Library Council, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Box 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 16 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 28 Annual Report Carnegic Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Folder 30	Vice President Academic Affairs, 1970	Box 10	Folder 6
Vice President for Student Affairs, 1966-1972 Visitors to SUNYA, 1969-1970 Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Box 10 Folder 10 Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Box 10 Folder 11 The Word, 1968 Box 10 Folder 12 Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968 Box 10 Folder 13 Library Council, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Box 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 16 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30	Vice President Management & Planning, 1971-1973	Box 10	Folder 7
Wisitors to SUNYA, 1969-1970 Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Box 10 Folder 10 Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Box 10 Folder 12 Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968 Box 10 Folder 13 Library Council, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Box 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 16 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29	Vice President for Student Affairs, 1963-1965	Box 10	Folder 8
Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973 Box 10 Folder 12 Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968 Box 10 Folder 13 Library Council, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 16 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegic Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Folder 30	Vice President for Student Affairs, 1966-1972	Box 10	Folder 9
The Word, 1968 Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968 Box 10 Folder 12 Library Council, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 16 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 28 Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Visitors to SUNYA, 1969-1970	Box 10	Folder 10
Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968 Library Council, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Box 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 16 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 28 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Folder 30 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 31	Wheelchairs (Handicapped Students), 1973	Box 10	Folder 11
Library Council, 1966-1972 Box 10 Folder 14 Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Box 10 Folder 15 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 16 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	The Word, 1968	Box 10	Folder 12
Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971 Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Box 10 Folder 16 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Council on Faculty Affairs, 1968	Box 10	Folder 13
Miscellaneous, 1961-1966 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Library Council, 1966-1972	Box 10	Folder 14
Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 17 Self-Study Report, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 18 Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Personal Policies Council, 1968-1971	Box 10	Folder 15
Self-Study Report, 1971 January Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 28 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Miscellaneous, 1961-1966	Box 10	Folder 16
Middle States Association and SUNYA Reports, 1971 February 21 Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 28 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Self-Study Report, 1971 January	Box 10	Folder 17
Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated Box 10 Folder 20 Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 28 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Self-Study Report, 1971 January	Box 10	Folder 18
Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30 Box 10 Folder 21 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 28 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31		Box 10	Folder 19
Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 22 Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, Undated	Box 10	Folder 20
Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971 Box 10 Folder 23 Learning Disabilities Center, Undated Box 10 Folder 24 "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Expenditure Profile III, 1974 June 30	Box 10	Folder 21
Learning Disabilities Center, Undated "At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 25 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January	Box 10	Folder 22
"At The Watershed" English Language Teacher Training Project In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Graduate Student Admissions Survey, 1971	Box 10	Folder 23
In Indonesia, 1969-1971 Seminario Centro Americano, 1972 Box 10 Folder 26 Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Learning Disabilities Center, Undated	Box 10	Folder 24
Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 27 Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 28 Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31		Box 10	Folder 25
Diagnostic Study of Organizational Communication, 1971 Box 10 Folder 28 Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Seminario Centro Americano, 1972	Box 10	Folder 26
November Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971 Box 10 Folder 29 Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January	Box 10	Folder 27
Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 30 Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31		Box 10	Folder 28
Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973 Box 10 Folder 31	Annual Report Carnegie Corp. of New York, 1971	Box 10	Folder 29
	Middle States Self-Study, 1971 January	Box 10	Folder 30
Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January Box 10 Folder 32	Nuclear Accelerator Laboratory Report, 1973	Box 10	Folder 31
	Self-Study Report by Middle States, 1971 January	Box 10	Folder 32

College of Arts and Sciences, 1972	Box 11	Folder 1
College of Arts and Sciences, 1973	Box 11	Folder 2
College of Arts and Sciences, 1966-1971	Box 11	Folder 3
College of Arts and Sciences-Trend Survey, 1972	Box 11	Folder 4
College of Arts and Sciences(Division of Humanities), 1969-1973	Box 11	Folder 5
College of Arts and Sciences-Art Department, 1970-1973	Box 11	Folder 6
College of Arts and Sciences (Art Department), 1966-1969	Box 11	Folder 7
Chinese Studies Program, 1973	Box 11	Folder 8
College of Arts and Sciences Classics Department, 1966-1973	Box 11	Folder 9
Comparative Literature, 1965-1972	Box 11	Folder 10
College of Arts and Sciences English Department, 1967-1973	Box 11	Folder 11
College of Arts and Sciences French Department, 1965-1973	Box 11	Folder 12
German Department, 1964-1973	Box 11	Folder 13
Hispanic and Italian Studies, 1973	Box 11	Folder 14
College of Arts and Sciences Judaic Studies, 1969-1973	Box 11	Folder 15
College of Arts and Sciences Music Department, 1973	Box 11	Folder 16
College of Arts and Sciences Music Department, 1969-1972	Box 11	Folder 17
College of Arts and Sciences Music Department, 1965-1968	Box 11	Folder 18
College of Arts and Sciences Philosophy Department, 1971-1973	Box 11	Folder 19
College of Arts and Sciences Philosophy Department, 1966-1970	Box 11	Folder 20
College of Arts and Sciences Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1970-1973	Box 11	Folder 21
College of Arts and Sciences Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1967-1969	Box 11	Folder 22
College of Arts and Sciences Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1965-1966	Box 11	Folder 23
College of Arts and Sciences Theatre Department, 1969-1973	Box 11	Folder 24
Division of Science and Math, 1967-1973	Box 11	Folder 25
Division of Science and Math Astronomy, 1972-1973	Box 11	Folder 26
Division of Science and Math Astronomy, 1965-1971	Box 11	Folder 27
Division of Science and Math Atmospheric Science, 1966-1971	Box 11	Folder 28
Division of Science and Math Biological Sciences, 1972-1973	Box 11	Folder 29
Division of Science and Math Biological Sciences, 1970-1971	Box 11	Folder 30

Division of Science and Math Biological Sciences, 1967-1969	Box 11	Folder 31
Division of Science and Math Biological Sciences, 1966	Box 11	Folder 32
Biological Sciences (Cranberry Lake), 1966-1973	Box 11	Folder 33
Biological Sciences Neurobiology Program, 1967-1968	Box 11	Folder 34
Division of Science and Math Chemistry Department, 1965-1973	Box 11	Folder 35
Office of the President, 1962-1977	Box 11	Folder 36
Division of Science and Math Geological Sciences, 1968-1972	Box 12	Folder 1
Division of Science and Math Physics Department, 1966-1973	Box 12	Folder 2
Division of Science and Math History of Systematics of Science, 1969-1971	Box 12	Folder 3
Division of Social and Behavioral Sciences, 1969-1972	Box 12	Folder 4
African and Afro-American Studies, 1968-1969	Box 12	Folder 5
African and Afro-American Studies, 1970-1973	Box 12	Folder 6
Division of Social & Behavioral Sciences Anthropology Department, 1968-1971	Box 12	Folder 7
Division of Social & Behavioral Sciences Economic Department, 1966-1973	Box 12	Folder 8
Division of Social and Behavioral Sciences Geography Department, 1967-1973	Box 12	Folder 9
Division of Social and Behavioral Sciences Psychology Department, 1966-1973	Box 12	Folder 10
Division of Social & Behavioral Sciences Puerto Rican Studies, 1972-1973	Box 12	Folder 11
Division of Social & Behavioral Sciences Puerto Rican Studies, 1970-1971	Box 12	Folder 12
Division of Social & Behavioral Sciences Sociology Department, 1966-1973	Box 12	Folder 13
Allen Collegiate Center, 1972-1973	Box 12	Folder 14
Allen Collegiate Center, 1971	Box 12	Folder 15
General Studies, 1972-1973	Box 12	Folder 16
General Studies, 1970-1971	Box 12	Folder 17
General Studies, 1965-1969	Box 12	Folder 18
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1973	Box 12	Folder 19
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1972	Box 12	Folder 20
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1970-1971	Box 12	Folder 21
CCDA I and Community Studies Contant 1000 1000		

	Box 12	Folder 22
School of Business, 1972-1973	Box 12	Folder 23
School of Business, 1968-1971	Box 12	Folder 24
Political Science, 1970-1973	Box 12	Folder 25
Public Administration, 1969-1973	Box 12	Folder 26
Public Executive Project, 1972-1973	Box 12	Folder 27
Public Executive Project, 1969-1971	Box 12	Folder 28
"A" Miscellaneous, 1968-1974	Box 13	Folder 1
Academic Plan, 1965-1967	Box 13	Folder 2
ACUSNY, 1972-1973	Box 13	Folder 3
Academic Deans, 1973	Box 13	Folder 4
Academic Plan, 1968-1969	Box 13	Folder 5
Accreditation, 1969-1972	Box 13	Folder 6
Administrative Committee, 1973	Box 13	Folder 7
Administrative Committee, 1972	Box 13	Folder 8
Administrative Committee, 1971	Box 13	Folder 9
Administrative Committee, 1970	Box 13	Folder 10
"Administrative Prospects", 1973	Box 13	Folder 11
Administrative Salaries, 1970-1971	Box 13	Folder 12
Admissions Office, 1973	Box 13	Folder 13
Admissions Office, 1972	Box 13	Folder 14
Admissions Office, 1971	Box 13	Folder 15
Admissions Office, 1968-1970	Box 13	Folder 16
Admissions Recommendation-VIPs, 1972-1973	Box 13	Folder 17
Admissions Recommendation-VIPs, 1970-1971	Box 13	Folder 18
Advisory Council on Higher Education, 1970-1972	Box 13	Folder 19
Advisory Council on Higher Education, 1973	Box 13	Folder 20
President's Advisory Group on University Plans, 1973	Box 13	Folder 21
Affirmative Action, 1972-1973	Box 13	Folder 22
Albany Student Press, 1970-1973	Box 13	Folder 23
Alumni Association, 1973	Box 13	Folder 24
Alumni Association, 1972	Box 13	Folder 25

Alumni Association, 1967-1971	Box 13	Folder 26
American Council on Education, 1973	Box 13	Folder 27
American Council on Education, 1972	Box 13	Folder 28
American Council on Education, 1968-1971	Box 13	Folder 29
Annual Report, 1970-1973	Box 13	Folder 30
Antioch College Project, 1971	Box 13	Folder 31
"C" Miscellaneous, 1970-1971	Box 14	Folder 1
"C" Miscellaneous, 1972-1974	Box 14	Folder 2
Calendar, 1967-1971	Box 14	Folder 3
Calendar, 1972	Box 14	Folder 4
Camp Dippikill, 1970	Box 14	Folder 5
Campus Form, 1970	Box 14	Folder 6
Campus Ministry, 1970-1973	Box 14	Folder 7
Campus Security, 1969-1970	Box 14	Folder 8
Campus Security, 1971-1972	Box 14	Folder 9
Campus Security, 1973	Box 14	Folder 10
Capital District Library Council, 19711973	Box 14	Folder 11
CASDA, 1970-1973	Box 14	Folder 12
Center for Executive Development, 1962-1969	Box 14	Folder 13
Center for Inter-American Studies, 1965-1969	Box 14	Folder 14
Center for Learning Disabilities, 1963-1969	Box 14	Folder 15
Center for Research and Development in Higher Education, 1972	Box 14	Folder 16
Center for the Study of Public Policy, 1972-1973	Box 14	Folder 17
Central Council Bills, 1973	Box 14	Folder 18
Central Council Bills, 1972-1973	Box 14	Folder 19
Central Council Bills, 1971-1972	Box 14	Folder 20
Central Council Proceedings, 1971-1972	Box 14	Folder 21
Central Council Proceedings, 1969-1971	Box 14	Folder 22
Central Council Proceedings, 1973	Box 14	Folder 23
Chancellor's Panel on University Purposes, 1969-1971	Box 14	Folder 24
Chinese Studies, 1972	Box 14	Folder 25
Civil Service, 1967-1972	Box 14	Folder 26

Collective Bargaining, 1970-1973	Box 14	Folder 27
Commencement, 1973	Box 14	Folder 28
Commencement, 1972 May 20	Box 14	Folder 29
Commencement, 1971	Box 14	Folder 30
Committee on Investigations Involving Human Subjects, 1967	Box 14	Folder 31
Common Fund, The, 1972	Box 14	Folder 32
Communications Group, 1972-1973	Box 14	Folder 33
Communication Study, 1972-1973	Box 14	Folder 34
Community Relations, 1971-1973	Box 14	Folder 35
Community Relations, 1968-1970	Box 14	Folder 36
Community Relations, 1966-1967	Box 14	Folder 37
Community Service, 1972	Box 14	Folder 38
Comparative Development Studies Center, 1969-1971	Box 14	Folder 39
Comparative Development Studies Center, 1973	Box 14	Folder 40
Complaints, 1970	Box 14	Folder 41
Complaints, 1971	Box 14	Folder 42
Art Gallery, 1967-1973	Box 15	Folder 1
Asian Studies, 1962-1973	Box 15	Folder 2
ASSITEJ Congress, 1970-1972	Box 15	Folder 3
Association of Governing Boards of Universities & Colleges, 1973	Box 15	Folder 4
Athletics Advisory Board, 1970-1973	Box 15	Folder 5
Athletics Policy and Council, 1968-1969	Box 15	Folder 6
Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, 1972	Box 15	Folder 7
Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, 1972-1973	Box 15	Folder 8
Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, 1968-1971	Box 15	Folder 9
Atmospheric Sciences Research Center Responsibilities, 1966-1967	Box 15	Folder 10
Audit Report - SUNY Financial and Operating Practices, 1968	Box 15	Folder 11
"B" Miscellaneous, 1973-1974	Box 15	Folder 12
"D" Missallansons 1071 1072		
"B" Miscellaneous, 1971-1972	Box 15	Folder 13

Birth Control Program, 1970-1971	Box 15	Folder 15
Black Faculty, 1970	Box 15	Folder 16
Budget Monthly Expenditures Report, 1973	Box 15	Folder 17
Budget Monthly Expenditures Report, 1972	Box 15	Folder 18
Budget Monthly Expenditures Report, 1972	Box 15	Folder 19
Budget Monthly Expenditures Report, 1971	Box 15	Folder 20
Budget Message, President's, Undated	Box 15	Folder 21
Budget, 1972-1973	Box 15	Folder 22
Budget, 1970-1971	Box 15	Folder 23
Budget, 1969-1970	Box 15	Folder 24
Budget, 1968-1969	Box 15	Folder 25
Draft Counseling Committee, 1968	Box 16	Folder 1
Drug Education Program, 1973	Box 16	Folder 2
Dudley Observatory, 1973	Box 16	Folder 3
Dudley Observatory, 1972	Box 16	Folder 4
Dudley Observatory, 1971	Box 16	Folder 5
Dudley Observatory, 1970	Box 16	Folder 6
E-Miscellaneous, 1972-1973	Box 16	Folder 7
Ebenezer Howard, 1970-1971	Box 16	Folder 8
Economic Education, 1965-1972	Box 16	Folder 9
Edison Foundation, 1972-1973	Box 16	Folder 10
Educational Communications Center, 1973	Box 16	Folder 11
Educational Communications Center, 1972	Box 16	Folder 12
Educational Communications Center, 1971	Box 16	Folder 13
Educational Communications, 1968-1970	Box 16	Folder 14
Educational Flexibility Committee, 1973	Box 16	Folder 15
Educational Opportunity Center, 1972-1973	Box 16	Folder 16
Educational Opportunities Program, 1973	Box 16	Folder 17
Educational Opportunities Program, 1968-1970	Box 16	Folder 18
Educational Opportunities, 1971	Box 16	Folder 19
Educational Opportunities Program, 1972	Box 16	Folder 20
EOP Advisory Committee, 1969-1972	Box 16	Folder 21

EOP Director Search, 1971	Box 16	Folder 22
EOP Reports, 1971-1973	Box 16	Folder 23
EOP Student Association, 1972-1973	Box 16	Folder 24
Energy Conservation, 1973	Box 16	Folder 25
Entertainment Expenses, 1971	Box 16	Folder 26
Environmental Decision Commission Minutes of Meetings, 1972-1973	Box 16	Folder 27
Environmental Studies, 1972-1973	Box 16	Folder 28
Equal Employment Opportunity Program, 1973	Box 16	Folder 29
EEOP Program, 1972	Box 16	Folder 30
EEO Advisory Committee, 1970-1973	Box 16	Folder 31
EEOP, 1968-1971	Box 16	Folder 32
EEO Workshop Mohawk Campus, 1973	Box 16	Folder 33
Experimental College, 1969-1971	Box 16	Folder 34
External Degree, 1970-1971	Box 16	Folder 35
Faculty Organization for Academic Responsibility, 1970	Box 16	Folder 36
Complaints, 1969-1970	Box 17	Folder 1
Complaints, 1972-1973	Box 17	Folder 2
Conference on the Scientific Revolution, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 3
Congress of the United States, 1969-1973	Box 17	Folder 4
Congratulatory Letters, 1971-1973	Box 17	Folder 5
Corning, Erastus, 1966-1973	Box 17	Folder 6
Convocation, 1970-1973	Box 17	Folder 7
Crisis Committee, 1969	Box 17	Folder 8
CSEA, 1973	Box 17	Folder 9
CSEA, 1969-1972	Box 17	Folder 10
Cypress Institute, 1964-1969	Box 17	Folder 11
Care Center, Day, 1970-1971	Box 17	Folder 12
Day Files - Feb . 1972, 1972 February	Box 17	Folder 13
Day Files - March 1972, 1972 March	Box 17	Folder 14
Day Files - April 1972, 1972 April	Box 17	Folder 15
Day Files - May 1972, 1972 May	Box 17	Folder 16
Day Files - June 1972, 1972 June		

	Box 17	Folder 17
Day Files - July 1972, 1972 July	Box 17	Folder 18
Day Files - August 1972, 1972 August	Box 17	Folder 19
Day Files - September 1972, 1972 September	Box 17	Folder 20
Day Files - October 1972, 1972 October	Box 17	Folder 21
Day Files - November 1972, 1972 November	Box 17	Folder 22
Day Files - December 1972, 1972 December	Box 17	Folder 23
Day Files-January 1973, 1973 January	Box 17	Folder 24
Day Files - Feb . 1973, 1973 February	Box 17	Folder 25
Day Files - March 1973, 1973 March	Box 17	Folder 26
Day Files - April 1973, 1973 April	Box 17	Folder 27
Day Files - May 1973, 1973 May	Box 17	Folder 28
Day Files - June 1973, 1973 June	Box 17	Folder 29
Day Files - July 1973, 1973 July	Box 17	Folder 30
Day Files - August 1973, 1973 August	Box 17	Folder 31
Day Files - September 1973, 1973 September	Box 17	Folder 32
Day Files - October 1973, 1973 October	Box 17	Folder 33
Day Files - November 1973, 1973 November	Box 17	Folder 34
Day Files - December 1973, 1973 December	Box 17	Folder 35
Decentralization, 1971	Box 17	Folder 36
DA's Readiness Team, 1970-1971	Box 17	Folder 37
Doctor of Arts Program, 1969-1971	Box 17	Folder 38
Doctor of Arts Program, 1971-1973	Box 17	Folder 39
Development Committee, 1970-1972	Box 17	Folder 40
Development: McLean Associates "A Study of Attitudes and Funding Potentialities", 1972	Box 17	Folder 41
Downtown Campus, 1973	Box 17	Folder 42
Downtown Medical Center - Report of the President(Joseph K. Hill), 1966-1970	Box 17	Folder 43
President: Annual Report, Undated	Box 17	Folder 44
"F" Miscellaneous, 1968-1973	Box 18	Folder 1
Faculty, 1967-1973	Box 18	Folder 2
Faculty By-laws, 1965-1971	Box 18	Folder 3

Faculty Emeriti, 1966-1973	Box 18	Folder 4
Faculty Information Hours, 1966-1972	Box 18	Folder 5
Faculty Salaries, 1972-1973	Box 18	Folder 6
Faculty: Status of Women, 1971-1973	Box 18	Folder 7
Faculty Student Association, 1972-1973	Box 18	Folder 8
Faculty Student Association, 1970	Box 18	Folder 9
Faculty Student Association, 1971	Box 18	Folder 10
Faculty Student Association, 1956-1969	Box 18	Folder 11
Faculty Workload, 1971	Box 18	Folder 12
Fellowships, Grants, 1967-1971	Box 18	Folder 13
Financial Aids Office, 1967-1973	Box 18	Folder 14
FM Radio Station, 1972-1973	Box 18	Folder 15
FSA Bookstore, 1965-1973	Box 18	Folder 16
FSA-Budgets/Financial Reports, 1972-1973	Box 18	Folder 17
FSA-Budgets/Financial Reports, 1968-1971	Box 18	Folder 18
FSA By-Laws, 1971-1973	Box 18	Folder 19
FSA Financial Reports, 1970-1973	Box 18	Folder 20
FSA Minutes, 1972-1973	Box 18	Folder 21
FSA Minutes, 1969-1970	Box 18	Folder 22
FSA Salaries and Personnel Committee, 1971-1973	Box 18	Folder 23
Full Opportunity Program, 1970	Box 18	Folder 24
"G" Miscellaneous, 1970-1973	Box 19	Folder 1
General Electric, 1972-1973	Box 19	Folder 2
General Electric, 1966-1971	Box 19	Folder 3
Gerontology Institute, 1970-1971	Box 19	Folder 4
Gift to College, 1934-1971	Box 19	Folder 5
Governance Committee, 1969-1972	Box 19	Folder 6
Governor's Office, 1965-1970	Box 19	Folder 7
Governor's Task Force Campus Ad-Hoc Committee, 1972-1973	Box 19	Folder 8
Governor's Task Force, 1972-1973	Box 19	Folder 9
Governor's Task Force - Correspondence, Press Releases, 1972-1973	Box 19	Folder 10
Comments Tools Forms Domestra 1072		

	Box 19	Folder 11
Task Force Working Papers, 1972-1973	Box 19	Folder 12
Governor's Task Force, 1972	Box 19	Folder 13
Grading System(S-U), 1969-1970	Box 19	Folder 14
Graduate Studies, 1973	Box 19	Folder 15
Graduate Studies, 1972	Box 19	Folder 16
Graduate Studies, 1967-1968	Box 19	Folder 17
Graduate Studies, 1970	Box 19	Folder 18
Graduate Studies, 1971	Box 19	Folder 19
"H" Miscellaneous, 1970-1973	Box 19	Folder 20
Health, Education and Welfare, 1969	Box 19	Folder 21
Health Services, 1967-1973	Box 19	Folder 22
Hillel, 1966-1967	Box 19	Folder 23
Homecoming, 1970	Box 19	Folder 24
Housing, 1966-1973	Box 19	Folder 25
Hudson-Mohawk Association., 1970-1973	Box 19	Folder 26
Humanistic Education, 1970-1973	Box 19	Folder 27
"I" Miscellaneous, 1971-1973	Box 19	Folder 28
Inauguration, 1970	Box 19	Folder 29
Innovative Education, 1970-1971	Box 19	Folder 30
Institute of International Education, 1972	Box 19	Folder 31
Institute on Man & Science, 1970	Box 19	Folder 32
Institutional Research, 1972-1973	Box 19	Folder 33
Institutional Research, 1970-1971	Box 19	Folder 34
Institutional Research, 1968-1969	Box 19	Folder 35
Interdepartmental Biochemistry Program, 1971	Box 19	Folder 36
Interdisciplinary Major, 1971-1972	Box 19	Folder 37
International Students, 1973	Box 19	Folder 38
International Students, 1971-1972	Box 19	Folder 39
International Students, 1965-1970	Box 19	Folder 40
International Programs, 1970	Box 19	Folder 41
International Programs, 1967-1969	Box 19	Folder 42

Invitations, 1970-1974	Box 20	Folder 1
International Programs, 1973	Box 20	Folder 2
International Programs, 1971-1972	Box 20	Folder 3
"J" Miscellaneous, 1971-1973	Box 20	Folder 4
Joint Committee on Procedures, 1970	Box 20	Folder 5
Journalism Education, 1972-1973	Box 20	Folder 6
Judicial Process, 1971-1973	Box 20	Folder 7
Justice Department, 1970-1971	Box 20	Folder 8
"K" Miscellaneous, 1971-1973	Box 20	Folder 9
Kuntsler Appearance, 1970	Box 20	Folder 10
"L" Miscellaneous, 1971-1973	Box 20	Folder 11
Labor Management Committee, 1971	Box 20	Folder 12
Law Suits, 1969-1972	Box 20	Folder 13
Lecture Series, 1972-1973	Box 20	Folder 14
Legislature - New York State, 1972-1973	Box 20	Folder 15
Legislature - New York State, 1970-1971	Box 20	Folder 16
Library, 1973	Box 20	Folder 17
Library, 1971-1972	Box 20	Folder 18
Legislature - New York State, 1967-1969	Box 20	Folder 19
Library, 1966-1970	Box 20	Folder 20
Local Foundations Committee, 1972-1973	Box 20	Folder 21
Local Foundations Committee, 1972	Box 20	Folder 22
"M" Miscellaneous, 1971-1974	Box 20	Folder 23
Master Plan, SUNY, 1972	Box 20	Folder 24
Master Plan, SUNY, 1970-1971	Box 20	Folder 25
May,1970 Crisis(Student Strike , Vietnam War), Undated	Box 20	Folder 26
Medical Technology, 1965-1970	Box 20	Folder 27
Middle States Association, 1973	Box 20	Folder 28
"N" Miscellaneous, 1970-1974	Box 20	Folder 29
NASULGC, 1973	Box 20	Folder 30
NASULGC, 1972	Box 20	Folder 31
NASULGC, 1968-1971	Box 20	Folder 32

National Council for Accreditation for Teacher Education, 1969-1970	Box 21	Folder 1
National Science Foundation, 1969-1973	Box 21	Folder 2
NCA/FRACHE, 1972-1973	Box 21	Folder 3
NCA/FRACHE, 1973	Box 21	Folder 4
Nepotism, 1969-1971	Box 21	Folder 5
Non-Teaching Professionals, 1972-1974	Box 21	Folder 6
Northeastern New York Speech Center, 1973	Box 21	Folder 7
Nuclear Accelerator Lab., 1972	Box 21	Folder 8
Nuclear Accelerator Lab., 1970-1971	Box 21	Folder 9
"O" Miscellaneous, 1970-1973	Box 21	Folder 10
Organization Charts, 1958-1970	Box 21	Folder 11
Outstanding Teacher Award Committee, 1971-1973	Box 21	Folder 12
"P" Miscellaneous, 1970-1974	Box 21	Folder 13
Penal Reform Committee, 1973	Box 21	Folder 14
Penal Reform Committee, 1972	Box 21	Folder 15
Penal Reform Committee, 1971	Box 21	Folder 16
PERB, 1969	Box 21	Folder 17
Parking, 1972	Box 21	Folder 18
Parking, 1971	Box 21	Folder 19
Parking, 1973	Box 21	Folder 20
Peace Institute, 1970	Box 21	Folder 21
Performance Rating Board, 1973	Box 21	Folder 22
Performance Arts Center, 1968-1971	Box 21	Folder 23
Perlmutter, O.W., 1970-1973	Box 21	Folder 24
Personnel, 1968-1973	Box 21	Folder 25
Phi Beta Kappa, 1973	Box 21	Folder 26
Phi Beta Kappa, 1967-1970	Box 21	Folder 27
Phi Beta Kappa, 1971-1972	Box 21	Folder 28
Kuusisto Papers, 1970-1971	Box 21	Folder 29
Physical Plant, 1973	Box 22	Folder 1
Physical Plant, 1971-1972	Box 22	Folder 2
Physical Plant, 1967-1970		

	Box 22	Folder 3
Physical and Development General, 1969-1973	Box 22	Folder 4
Placement Office, 1968-1970	Box 22	Folder 5
Placement Office (Next 10 Folders), Undated	Box 22	Folder 6
Accelerator Building, Undated	Box 22	Folder 7
Dormitories, Undated	Box 22	Folder 8
East and West Podium Courts, Undated	Box 22	Folder 9
Fuller Brush Company, Undated	Box 22	Folder 10
Indian Quad Conversion, Undated	Box 22	Folder 11
Married Student Housing, Undated	Box 22	Folder 12
Motor Vehicle Housing, Undated	Box 22	Folder 13
Physical Education Building II(Field House), Undated	Box 22	Folder 14
Pine Bush Sewer, Undated	Box 22	Folder 15
Planning Task Force/Enrollment, 1973	Box 22	Folder 16
Planning Task Force/Enrollment, 1971	Box 22	Folder 17
Planning Task Force/Enrollment, 1970	Box 22	Folder 18
Planning Task Force/Enrollment, 1969	Box 22	Folder 19
Pre-Registration Proposal, 1972	Box 22	Folder 20
President's Advisory Committee, 1971-1972	Box 22	Folder 21
Princeton Report(Middle States Association), 1973	Box 22	Folder 22
Princeton Evaluation(MSA), 1972	Box 22	Folder 23
Princeton Evaluation(MSA), 1971	Box 22	Folder 24
Princeton Evaluation(Documents), 1972-1973	Box 22	Folder 25
Professional Evaluation Committee, 1973	Box 22	Folder 26
Project Themis, 1969	Box 22	Folder 27
Protest DOW Chemical, 1967-1968	Box 22	Folder 28
Publications, 1971-1973	Box 22	Folder 29
"R" Miscellaneous, 1971	Box 23	Folder 1
"R" Miscellaneous, 1972-1973	Box 23	Folder 2
Reclassifications, 1972-1973	Box 23	Folder 3
Registrar, 1972-1973	Box 23	Folder 4
Registrar, 1964-1971	Box 23	Folder 5

Regional Hospital Review and Planning Council, 1968-1971	Box 23	Folder 6
Reintsema, Joris, 1970-1971	Box 23	Folder 7
Religious Holy Days, 1970-1972	Box 23	Folder 8
Reorganization, 1970-1971	Box 23	Folder 9
Research and Graduate Studies, 1971	Box 23	Folder 10
Office of Research Monthly Report, 1973-1974	Box 23	Folder 11
Office of Research Monthly Reports, 1972	Box 23	Folder 12
Research Foundation, 1968-1969	Box 23	Folder 13
Research Foundation, 1970-1971	Box 23	Folder 14
Research Foundation, 1972-1973	Box 23	Folder 15
Research Funds and Awards, 1966-1973	Box 23	Folder 16
Research Park, Undated	Box 23	Folder 17
Rhodes Scholarship Trust, 1971-1973	Box 23	Folder 18
Robles, Mireya, 1971	Box 23	Folder 19
Round Table Luncheons, 1973	Box 23	Folder 20
"S" Miscellaneous, 1970-1974	Box 23	Folder 21
Schedule of Classes, 1969-1971	Box 23	Folder 22
Scholarships, Awards, 1970	Box 23	Folder 23
Sea Grant Governing Board, 1972-1973	Box 23	Folder 24
Sea Grant Governing Board, 1970-1971	Box 23	Folder 25
Senate Professional Association, 1973	Box 23	Folder 26
Senate Professional Association, 1972	Box 23	Folder 27
Senate Professional Association, 1971	Box 23	Folder 28
Sigma Xi, 1968-1970	Box 23	Folder 29
Smith Fund, 1964-1971	Box 23	Folder 30
Space Committee, 1969-1970	Box 23	Folder 31
Space Needs, 1972-1973	Box 23	Folder 32
Space Needs, 1970-1971	Box 23	Folder 33
Space Needs, 1968-1969	Box 23	Folder 34
State Education Department, 1965-1969	Box 23	Folder 35
State Education Department, 1972-1973	Box 23	Folder 36
State Education Department, 1970-1971	Box 23	Folder 37

State University Professional Association, 1970-1972	Box 23	Folder 38
Strike Policy, 1972	Box 23	Folder 39
Student Activates, 1968-1973	Box 24	Folder 1
Student Activity Fees, 1970-1972	Box 24	Folder 2
Student Association, 1973	Box 24	Folder 3
Student Association, 1972	Box 24	Folder 4
Student Conferences, 1967-1969	Box 24	Folder 5
Student Association of State University of New York (SASU), 1971-1973	Box 24	Folder 6
Summer Sessions, 1972-1973	Box 24	Folder 7
Summer Sessions, 1970-1971	Box 24	Folder 8
SUNYA Field Audit, 1973	Box 24	Folder 9
"T" Miscellaneous, 1970-1974	Box 24	Folder 10
Tuition, Fees, and Charges, 1971-1973	Box 24	Folder 11
Two-Year College-Student Development Center, 1968-1973	Box 24	Folder 12
"U" Miscellaneous, 1971-1974	Box 24	Folder 13
Undergraduate Studies, 1971-1973	Box 24	Folder 14
Undergraduate Studies, 1965-1970	Box 24	Folder 15
University Corporation for Atmospheric Research, 1970-1972	Box 24	Folder 16
University Awards, 1972	Box 24	Folder 17
United Fund, 1967-1973	Box 24	Folder 18
University Breakfast, 1973-1974	Box 24	Folder 19
University Center Concept, 1972-1973	Box 24	Folder 20
University Center Concept, 1971-1972	Box 24	Folder 21
University College, 1964-1971	Box 24	Folder 22
University Communications, 1971	Box 24	Folder 23
University Council, 1960-1973	Box 24	Folder 24
University Senate, 1973	Box 24	Folder 25
University Senate, 1972	Box 24	Folder 26
University Senate, 1972	Box 24	Folder 27
Urban Fellowship Program, 1971	Box 24	Folder 28
"V" Miscellaneous, 1971-1972	Box 24	Folder 29
Vice Described for Academic Affairs 1072		

	Box 25	Folder 1
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 1969-1971	Box 25	Folder 2
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 1972	Box 25	Folder 3
Vice President for Management and Planning, 1972-1973	Box 25	Folder 4
Vice President for Management and Planning, 1968-1971	Box 25	Folder 5
Vice President for Research, 1967-1973	Box 25	Folder 6
Vice President for University Affairs, 1973	Box 25	Folder 7
Vice President for University Affairs, 1971-1972	Box 25	Folder 8
Wage-Price Freeze, 1971	Box 25	Folder 9
Weston, M. Moran, 1970-1973	Box 25	Folder 10
"W" Miscellaneous, 1969-1974	Box 25	Folder 11
West Podium Extension, 1968-1972	Box 25	Folder 12
East Podium Extension, 1968-1971	Box 25	Folder 13
Wagner Case, 1970	Box 25	Folder 14
Wagner Case, 1970	Box 25	Folder 15
Wheelock Scholarship, 1971-1972	Box 25	Folder 16
Women's Lib, 1970-1973	Box 25	Folder 17
Women's Studies, 1972-1973	Box 25	Folder 18
WSUA-Radio, 1970-1972	Box 25	Folder 19
X-Y-Z Miscellaneous, 1972-1974	Box 25	Folder 20
School of Criminal Justice, 1972-1973	Box 25	Folder 21
School of Criminal Justice, 1970-1971	Box 25	Folder 22
School of Criminal Justice, 1968-1969	Box 25	Folder 23
School of Criminal Justice Development Plan, 1969-1970	Box 25	Folder 24
School of Criminal Justice Report on Campus Disorder, 1970-1971	Box 25	Folder 25
Criminal Justice Visiting Committee, 1970-1973	Box 25	Folder 26
School of Criminal Justice Visiting Committee, 1968-1969	Box 25	Folder 27
School of Criminal Justice Visiting Committee, 1967	Box 25	Folder 28
Pinkerton Foundation, 1970-1973	Box 25	Folder 29
School of Education, 1969-1972	Box 25	Folder 30
School of Education, 1972-1973	Box 25	Folder 31
School of Education, 1966-1968	Box 25	Folder 32
School of Criminal Justice Visiting Committee, 1968-1969 School of Criminal Justice Visiting Committee, 1967 Pinkerton Foundation, 1970-1973 School of Education, 1969-1972 School of Education, 1972-1973	Box 25 Box 25 Box 25 Box 25 Box 25	Folder 27 Folder 28 Folder 29 Folder 30 Folder 31

Business Education, 1970-1973	Box 25	Folder 33
Counseling & Personnel Services, 1967-1973	Box 25	Folder 34
Curriculum, 1967-1973	Box 25	Folder 35
Educational Administration, 1965-1969	Box 25	Folder 36
Educational Communication, 1967-1971	Box 25	Folder 37
Educational Psychology & Statistics, 1964-1973	Box 25	Folder 38
American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, 1968-1973	Box 25	Folder 39
American Association of State Colleges and Universities, 1967-1970	Box 25	Folder 40
American Association of University Professors, 1966-1972	Box 25	Folder 41
American Association of University Women, 1964-1973	Box 25	Folder 42
SUNY Chancellor, 1968-1973	Box 26	Folder 1
SUNY Admissions Processing Center, 1962-1973	Box 26	Folder 2
Architecture and Facilities, 1966-1969	Box 26	Folder 3
SUNY Area Studies, 1966	Box 26	Folder 4
SUNY College & University Correspondence, 1958-1971	Box 26	Folder 5
University Construction Fund, 1970-1973	Box 26	Folder 6
Council of Presidents, 1973	Box 26	Folder 7
Council of Presidents, 1972	Box 26	Folder 8
Council of Presidents, 1970-1971	Box 26	Folder 9
SUNYA Councils Office, 1970-1973	Box 26	Folder 10
SUNY-Committees, 1965-1967	Box 26	Folder 11
SUNY-Empire State College, 1970-1973	Box 26	Folder 12
SUNY Personnel and Employee Relations, 1973	Box 26	Folder 13
SUNY Personnel and Employee Relations, 1971-1972	Box 26	Folder 14
SUNY Open Access, 1970-1971	Box 26	Folder 15
SUNY International Education, 1967-1970	Box 26	Folder 16
SUNY Provost, 1964-1971	Box 26	Folder 17
SUNY University Center - Buffalo, 1968-1969	Box 26	Folder 18
SUNY Vice Chancellor, 1966-1971	Box 26	Folder 19
SUNY Vice Chancellor for Academic Programs, 1971-1973	Box 26	Folder 20
SUNY Vice Chancellor for Administration, 1967-1971	Box 26	Folder 21

SUNY Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, 1964-1968	Box 26	Folder 22
SUNY Conference of Presidents, 1970-1973	Box 26	Folder 23
SUNY Vice Chancellor for Education Communication, 1968-1969	Box 26	Folder 24
SUNY Vice Chancellor for Finance & Management, 1969-1973	Box 26	Folder 25
SUNY Vice Chancellor for University Affairs, 1971-1973	Box 26	Folder 26
SUNY Vice Chancellor for University Centers & Contract Colleges, 1971	Box 26	Folder 27
SUNY Vice Chancellor for University Wide Activities, 1971-1973	Box 26	Folder 28
SUNY Washington Office, 1966-1968	Box 26	Folder 29
SUNY Vice Chancellor for University Wide Activates, 1969-1971	Box 26	Folder 30
Rensselaerville Institute, 1970-1972	Box 26	Folder 31
SUNY - University Center Presidents, 1969-1972	Box 26	Folder 32
Bower, Warren, 1971	Box 27	Folder 1
Applications - Recommendations, 1970-1973	Box 27	Folder 2
Applications - Recommendations (E-I), 1972-1973	Box 27	Folder 3
Applications - Recommendations (E-I), 1970-1971	Box 27	Folder 4
Applications - Recommendations (J-M), 1973	Box 27	Folder 5
Applications - Recommendations (J-M), 1970-1972	Box 27	Folder 6
Applications - Recommendations (N-R), 1972-1973	Box 27	Folder 7
Applications - Recommendations (N-R), 1970-1971	Box 27	Folder 8
Applications - Recommendations, 1970-1971	Box 27	Folder 9
Applications - Recommendations (S-Z), 1973	Box 27	Folder 10
Applications - Recommendations (S-Z), 1970-1972	Box 27	Folder 11
University Senate Bills, 1971-1972	Box 27	Folder 12
University Senate Bills, 1972-1973	Box 27	Folder 13
Promotions Council, 1973	Box 27	Folder 14
Council on Promotions and Continuing Appointments, 1972-1973	Box 27	Folder 15
Promotions Council, 1972-1973	Box 27	Folder 16
Promotions Council, 1972	Box 27	Folder 17
Promotions Council, 1972	Box 27	Folder 18
Promotions Council, 1972	Box 27	Folder 19
Promotions Council, 1971	Box 27	Folder 20
Promotions Council, 1970		

	Box 27	Folder 21
Promotions Council, 1968-1969	Box 27	Folder 22
Report of Search Committee for Chairman of Physics Department, SUNYA Choice and Ranking by the Committee, 1973	Box 27	Folder 23
Professor Joseph I Budnick(Search Committee), 1973	Box 27	Folder 24
Professor William Napper(Search Committee), 1973	Box 27	Folder 25
Division of Social & Behaviorism Science Psychology Department (Confidential), 1969	Box 27	Folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Access to this file is restricted.		
Division of Science and Math (Math Department), 1969-1973	Box 27	Folder 27
Division of Science & Math(Mathematics Department), 1968	Box 27	Folder 28
Division of Science & Math Physics Department (Confidential), 1970-1973	Box 27	Folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Access to this file is restricted.		
SUNYA Foundation, 1967	Box 27	Folder 30
SUNYA Foundation, 1968-1970	Box 27	Folder 31
SUNYA Foundation, 1971	Box 27	Folder 32
SUNYA Foundation, 1972	Box 27	Folder 33
SUNYA Foundation, 1973	Box 27	Folder 34
SUNYA Athletic Advisory Board Budget, 1972-1973	Box 27	Folder 35
University Council, 1976	Box 28	Folder 1
University Council, 1975	Box 28	Folder 2
University Council, 1974	Box 28	Folder 3
University Council, 1973	Box 28	Folder 4
University Council Minutes, 1972	Box 28	Folder 5
University Council Minutes, 1971	Box 28	Folder 6
University Council Minutes, 1970	Box 28	Folder 7
University Council Minutes, 1969	Box 28	Folder 8
University Council Minutes, 1968	Box 28	Folder 9
University Council Minutes, 1967	Box 28	Folder 10

University Council Member Hauf, John R., 1969-1972	Box 28	Folder 11
University Council Member Levy, M.L., 1966-1973	Box 28	Folder 12
University Council Member Macaffer, Kenneth S. Mrs., 19691971-1972	Box 28	Folder 13
Administrative Com., 1973	Box 29	Folder 1
Administrative Com., 1974	Box 29	Folder 2
Admissions Recommendation-VIPs, Undated	Box 29	Folder 3
Advisory Council on Higher Education, Undated	Box 29	Folder 4
Albany Medical College, Undated	Box 29	Folder 5
Alumni Association, Undated	Box 29	Folder 6
Alumni House, Undated	Box 29	Folder 7
Ace Higher Education Panel, Undated	Box 29	Folder 8
Annual Report, Undated	Box 29	Folder 9
Annual Report, Undated	Box 29	Folder 10
Annual Report 72-73, 1972-1973	Box 29	Folder 11
Applications, Recommendations (A-D), Undated	Box 29	Folder 12
Applications, Recommendations (E-I), Undated	Box 29	Folder 13
Applications, Recommendations (J-M), Undated	Box 29	Folder 14
Applications, Recommendations (N-R), Undated	Box 29	Folder 15
Applications, Recommendations (S-Z), Undated	Box 29	Folder 16
Applications, Recommendations (O'Reilly), Undated	Box 29	Folder 17
Bobst Library, Undated	Box 29	Folder 18
Boyton, Nathaniel (see 5 year report), Undated	Box 29	Folder 19
Budget 1971-72 Monthly Cash Expenditure Reports, Undated	Box 29	Folder 20
Budget, 1975-1976	Box 29	Folder 21
Budget, 1975-1976	Box 29	Folder 22
Budget, 1975-1976	Box 29	Folder 23
Budget, 1975-1976	Box 29	Folder 24
Preliminary Budget, 1975-1976	Box 29	Folder 25
Bursar, Undated	Box 29	Folder 26
Calendar, Undated	Box 29	Folder 27
Campus Security, Undated	Box 29	Folder 28
Control Council Day and divers 1072, 1074		

	Box 30	Folder 1
Central Council Bills, Undated	Box 30	Folder 2
Child Research & Study Center, Undated	Box 30	Folder 3
Commencement, 1974	Box 30	Folder 4
Open House, 1974 October 12	Box 30	Folder 5
Graduation, 1975	Box 30	Folder 6
Community Relations Office, Undated	Box 30	Folder 7
Complaints, Undated	Box 30	Folder 8
Convocation, Undated	Box 30	Folder 9
1974 Correspondence, 1974	Box 30	Folder 10
Edison Birthday Celebration, 1974 February 11-1974 February 13	Box 30	Folder 11
Educational Policy Council, 1974	Box 30	Folder 12
FSA-Budgets/Financial Reports, Undated	Box 30	Folder 13
General Electric, Undated	Box 30	Folder 14
GE Research & Development Center, 1974 September 9	Box 30	Folder 15
Grievance Committee, Undated	Box 30	Folder 16
Higher Education on Public Policy, 1972-1973	Box 30	Folder 17
Hudson-Mohawk Association, Undated	Box 30	Folder 18
Hudson-Valley Community College, Undated	Box 30	Folder 19
International Education, Undated	Box 30	Folder 20
International Programs, 1971-1972	Box 30	Folder 21
International Programs, 1971-1972	Box 30	Folder 22
International Studies, Undated	Box 30	Folder 23
International Programs, 1970-1972	Box 30	Folder 24
International Programs, 1970-1972	Box 30	Folder 25
International Programs, Undated	Box 30	Folder 26
International Programs, Undated	Box 30	Folder 27
Master Plan, Undated	Box 30	Folder 28
Master Plan, Undated	Box 30	Folder 29
Master Plan, 1973	Box 31	Folder 1
Master Plan, 1973	Box 31	Folder 2
Mater Plan, 1973	Box 31	Folder 3

Middle States Association Annual Meeting Washington, D.C., 1974 December 5-1974 December 7	Box 31	Folder 4
National Association of State University & Land Grant Colleges, Undated	Box 31	Folder 5
NCA/Frache Washington, D.C. January 9, 1974-10:00 AM, 1974 January 9	Box 31	Folder 6
NCA/Frache March 14, 1974 9:00 AM One DuPont Circle, 1974 March 14	Box 31	Folder 7
Personnel, Undated	Box 31	Folder 8
Personnel Files Policy, Undated	Box 31	Folder 9
Student Assistants, Undated	Box 31	Folder 10
Thurlow Terrace, Undated	Box 31	Folder 11
Travel Vouchers, Undated	Box 31	Folder 12
University Senate, 1974	Box 31	Folder 13
Senate Bills, 1973-1974	Box 31	Folder 14
Weston, M. Moran, Undated	Box 31	Folder 15
World Trade Conference, Undated	Box 31	Folder 16
Allen Collegiate Center, Undated	Box 31	Folder 17
Allen Center, Undated	Box 31	Folder 18
James E. Allen, Jr. Collegiate Center, Undated	Box 31	Folder 19
Allen Center-Students, Undated	Box 31	Folder 20
Allen - Faculty, Staff, Undated	Box 31	Folder 20
Allen - Off Campus Parents, Undated	Box 31	Folder 21
Anthropology, Undated	Box 31	Folder 22
College of Arts & Science, Undated	Box 31	Folder 23
African & Afro-American Studies, Undated	Box 31	Folder 24
Art, Undated	Box 31	Folder 25
Astronomy, Undated	Box 31	Folder 26
Atmospheric Science and Research Center, Undated	Box 31	Folder 27
Biological Science, Undated	Box 31	Folder 28
School of Business, Undated	Box 31	Folder 29
School of Business, Undated Chemistry, Undated	Box 31	Folder 29 Folder 30

Criminal Justice Visiting Committee, Undated	Box 32	Folder 1
Curriculum, Undated	Box 32	Folder 2
Economics, Undated	Box 32	Folder 3
Gardner, Randolph Dean, School of Education, Undated	Box 32	Folder 4
Educational Administration, Undated	Box 32	Folder 5
Educational Administration, Undated	Box 32	Folder 6
Educational Psychology & Statistics, Undated	Box 32	Folder 7
Foundations of Education, Undated	Box 32	Folder 8
English, Undated	Box 32	Folder 9
French, Undated	Box 32	Folder 10
General Studies Continuing Education, Undated	Box 32	Folder 11
Graduate School of Public Affairs, Undated	Box 32	Folder 12
History, Undated	Box 32	Folder 13
History, Undated	Box 32	Folder 14
Judaic Studies, 1974	Box 32	Folder 15
School of Library Science, Undated	Box 32	Folder 16
Mathematics, Undated	Box 32	Folder 17
Milne School, Undated	Box 32	Folder 18
Music, Undated	Box 32	Folder 19
Puerto Rican Studies, Undated	Box 32	Folder 20
Physical Education-Men, Undated	Box 32	Folder 21
Physical Education-Women, Undated	Box 32	Folder 22
Physics, Undated	Box 32	Folder 23
Political Science, Undated	Box 32	Folder 24
Public Executive Project, Undated	Box 32	Folder 25
Reading, Undated	Box 32	Folder 26
Rhetoric and Communication, Undated	Box 32	Folder 27
Search Committees, Undated	Box 32	Folder 28
School of Nursing, Undated	Box 32	Folder 29
School of Nursing, Undated	Box 32	Folder 30
Nursing - Feasibility Study, Undated	Box 32	Folder 31
Sociology, Undated	Box 32	Folder 32

Speech Pathology & Audiology, Undated	Box 32	Folder 33
SUNYA, Campus Academic Plan, 1964-1974	Box 32	Folder 34
Faculty Meetings, 1973-1974	Box 33	Folder 1
Faculty-Student Association, 1974	Box 33	Folder 2
Faculty-Student Association, 1974	Box 33	Folder 3
FSA Budgets/Financial Reports, 1973-1974	Box 33	Folder 4
Enrollment, 1974 June-1974 November	Box 33	Folder 5
Enrollment, 1974 May	Box 33	Folder 6
Enrollment, 1974 January-1974 March	Box 33	Folder 7
Governor's Office, 1975	Box 33	Folder 8
Governor's Task Force, 1974-1975	Box 33	Folder 9
Lecture Series, 1974	Box 33	Folder 10
G.E. Educational Incentive Awards, Undated	Box 33	Folder 11
Benezet External Program Reviews, 1971	Box 33	Folder 12
Benezet External Program Reviews, 1971	Box 33	Folder 13
Benezet External Program Reviews, 1971	Box 33	Folder 14
Institute for Policy Alternatives, Undated	Box 33	Folder 15
Markel, Lester, Undated	Box 33	Folder 16
Dr. Fields Student Profile, Undated	Box 33	Folder 17
Governance Material, Undated	Box 33	Folder 18
University Council Minutes, 1973-1975	Box 33	Folder 19
Faculty Meeting Minutes, Undated	Box 33	Folder 20
Executive Committee Minutes, Undated	Box 33	Folder 21
University Senate Annual Reports, Undated	Box 33	Folder 22
Off-Campus Supervision, Undated	Box 33	Folder 23
Closed Sections, Undated	Box 33	Folder 24
Maclean's Convocation, Undated	Box 33	Folder 25
Martin Marietta Scholarship, Undated	Box 33	Folder 26
Joseph Leese, Undated	Box 33	Folder 27
Venture, Undated	Box 33	Folder 28
National Science Foundation, Undated	Box 33	Folder 29
Sea Grant Governing Board, Undated	Box 33	Folder 30

Perlmutter, O.W., Undated	Box 33	Folder 31
Nuclear Accelerator Lab., Undated	Box 33	Folder 32
Northeastern New York Speech Center, Undated	Box 33	Folder 33
National Science Foundation, Undated	Box 33	Folder 34
Association of American Colleges, 1976	Box 33	Folder 35
NYS Library, 1975	Box 33	Folder 36
SUNY Conference of Presidents, 1975-1976	Box 33	Folder 37
Doctoral Evaluation - State Ed. Department, Undated	Box 34	Folder 1
Doctoral Evaluation - State Ed. Department, Undated	Box 34	Folder 2
Educational Policy Council, 1975	Box 34	Folder 3
Executive Committee, 1975-1976	Box 34	Folder 4
University Senate, 1974-1975	Box 34	Folder 5
Regents Doctoral Lawsuit, 1976	Box 34	Folder 6
Regents Tentative Statewide Plan, 1976	Box 34	Folder 7
Regionalism: Region III, Undated	Box 34	Folder 8
SUNY: Vice Chancellor for Finance & Management, Undated	Box 34	Folder 9
SUNY: Personnel & Employee Relations, Undated	Box 34	Folder 10
SUNY: Faculty Senate, Undated	Box 34	Folder 11
SUNY: Counsel's Office, Undated	Box 34	Folder 12
State University Construction Fund, Undated	Box 34	Folder 13
Faculty-Student Association, Undated	Box 34	Folder 14
Faculty-Student Association, Undated	Box 34	Folder 15
Energy Conference, Undated	Box 34	Folder 16
A Case For the Location of the Solar Energy Research Institute in the Capital District, 1975	Box 34	Folder 17
Comments on Select Committee Report, Undated	Box 34	Folder 18
Priorities Committee-SUNY Buffalo, Undated	Box 34	Folder 19
Presidential Transition, Undated	Box 34	Folder 20
University Council, 1973-1974	Box 34	Folder 21
Promotions Council, 1975	Box 34	Folder 22
Promotions Council, 1975	Box 34	Folder 23
Regional Advancement Service SUNY Foundation, Undated	Box 34	Folder 24
Allen Cellesiate Contan III detail		

	Box 35	Folder 1
College of Arts & Science, Undated	Box 35	Folder 2
Division of Humanities, 1975	Box 35	Folder 3
Art, 1975	Box 35	Folder 4
Art History, 1975	Box 35	Folder 5
Classics, 1975	Box 35	Folder 6
English, 1975	Box 35	Folder 7
French, 1975	Box 35	Folder 8
German, 1975	Box 35	Folder 9
Comparative Literature, 1975	Box 35	Folder 10
Hispanic and Italian Studies, 1975	Box 35	Folder 11
Journalism, 1975	Box 35	Folder 12
Judaic Studies, 1975	Box 35	Folder 13
Music, 1975	Box 35	Folder 14
Philosophy, 1975	Box 35	Folder 15
Rhetoric and Communication, 1975	Box 35	Folder 16
Russian & Slavic Languages, 1975	Box 35	Folder 17
Theatre, 1974	Box 35	Folder 18
Theatre, 1975	Box 35	Folder 19
Interdisciplinary Studies(Chinese, Linguistics, Women's Studies), 1975	Box 35	Folder 20
Dr. of Arts Program, 1975	Box 35	Folder 21
Division of Social & Behavioral Science, 1975	Box 35	Folder 22
African & Afro-American Studies, 1975	Box 35	Folder 23
Anthropology, 1975	Box 35	Folder 24
Economics, 1975	Box 35	Folder 25
Environmental Studies, 1975	Box 35	Folder 26
Geography, 1975	Box 35	Folder 27
History, 1975	Box 35	Folder 28
American Studies, 1975	Box 35	Folder 29
Psychology, 1975	Box 35	Folder 30
Psychology: APA Accreditation, 1975	Box 35	Folder 31
Puerto Rican Studies, 1975	Box 35	Folder 32

Sociology, 1975	Box 35	Folder 33
Inter-American Studies, 1975	Box 35	Folder 34
Division of Science & Mathematics, 1974-1975	Box 35	Folder 35
Atmospheric Science, 1975	Box 35	Folder 36
ASRC, 1975	Box 35	Folder 37
Biology, 1975	Box 35	Folder 38
Biology Search, 1976	Box 35	Folder 39
Chemistry, 1975	Box 35	Folder 40
Harry L. Frisch-Chemistry Department Appointment to Distinguished Professor, Undated	Box 35	Folder 41
Harry L. Frisch-Chemistry Department Appointment to Distinguished Professor, Undated	Box 35	Folder 42
Computer Science, 1975	Box 36	Folder 1
Geology, 1975	Box 36	Folder 2
Mathematics, 1975	Box 36	Folder 3
Physics, 1975	Box 36	Folder 4
School of Criminal Justice, 1975	Box 36	Folder 5
Pinkerton Foundation, 1974-1975	Box 36	Folder 6
School of Education, 1974-1975	Box 36	Folder 7
Business Education, 1975	Box 36	Folder 8
Curriculum & Instruction, 1974-1975	Box 36	Folder 9
Educational Communications, 1975	Box 36	Folder 10
Foundations of Education, 1975	Box 36	Folder 11
Instruction, 1975	Box 36	Folder 12
Milne School, 1975	Box 36	Folder 13
Speech Pathology & Audiology, 1975	Box 36	Folder 14
Educational Psychology, 1975	Box 36	Folder 15
Educational Administration, 1975	Box 36	Folder 16
School of Business, 1975	Box 36	Folder 17
School of Business, 1974-1975	Box 36	Folder 18
College of General Studies, 1975	Box 36	Folder 19
School of Library & Information Science, 1975	Box 36	Folder 20
School of Nursing, 1975	Box 36	Folder 21

School of Nursing - Search, 1975	Box 36	Folder 22
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1975	Box 36	Folder 23
Waverly Report, 1975	Box 36	Folder 24
Political Science, 1975	Box 36	Folder 25
Public Administration, 1975	Box 36	Folder 26
Public Executive Project, 1975	Box 36	Folder 27
Public Policy Studies Center, 1973	Box 36	Folder 28
Comparative Development Studies Center, 1974	Box 36	Folder 29
Comparative Development Studies Center, 1975	Box 36	Folder 30
School of Social Welfare, 1975	Box 36	Folder 31
President's Office (general), 1975	Box 36	Folder 32
President's Office Annual Rpt., 1970-1971	Box 36	Folder 33
President's Correspondence, 1975	Box 36	Folder 34
Accounts, 1975-1976	Box 36	Folder 35
EBF: Reading File, 1975 January-1975 July	Box 36	Folder 36
Presidential Search Committee, 1974-1975	Box 36	Folder 37
M. Kaplon, Undated	Box 36	Folder 38
President's Office, Budget Administrative, 1970-1975	Box 36	Folder 39
Academic Affairs, 1975	Box 36	Folder 40
Finance & Business, 1975	Box 36	Folder 41
Finance & Business, 1974	Box 36	Folder 42
Utilities & Land, 1975	Box 37	Folder 1
Research & Graduate Studies, 1975	Box 37	Folder 2
University Affairs, 1974	Box 37	Folder 3
December Graduates, 1975	Box 37	Folder 4
Commencement, 1975	Box 37	Folder 5
Community/University Day, 1975	Box 37	Folder 6
University Breakfast, 1975-1976	Box 37	Folder 7
Alumni Office, 1975	Box 37	Folder 8
Benevolent Association, 1975	Box 37	Folder 9
Benevolent Association, 1975	Box 37	Folder 10
Alumni Association, 1975	Box 37	Folder 11

Board of Directors, 1975	Box 37	Folder 12
Board Meeting Agenda, 1975	Box 37	Folder 13
Alumni House Conference Center, Undated	Box 37	Folder 14
Bursar, 1975	Box 37	Folder 15
Community Relations, 1975	Box 37	Folder 16
Publications, 1975	Box 37	Folder 17
Media Relations, 1975	Box 37	Folder 18
Computing Center, 1974-1975	Box 37	Folder 19
Computing Center Chargebacks, 1975	Box 37	Folder 20
Financial Aid, 1975	Box 37	Folder 21
Graduate Studies, 1975	Box 37	Folder 22
Institutional Research, 1973-1975	Box 37	Folder 23
Enrollments, 1975	Box 37	Folder 24
Profiles, 1975	Box 37	Folder 25
Organization Charts, 1975	Box 37	Folder 26
FTE's, 1975	Box 37	Folder 27
Annual Report, 1974 June 1-1975 May 31	Box 37	Folder 28
Library, 1975	Box 37	Folder 29
Library, 1975	Box 37	Folder 30
Archives, 1975	Box 37	Folder 31
A Descriptive Report on the University Library, 1975 May 14-1975 May 16	Box 37	Folder 32
Personnel, 1975	Box 37	Folder 33
Affirmative Action, 1974	Box 37	Folder 34
Affirmative Action, 1975	Box 37	Folder 35
Affirmative Action, 1975	Box 37	Folder 36
Affirmative Action, 1975	Box 37	Folder 37
Affirmative Action, 1975	Box 37	Folder 38
Affirmative Action, 1974	Box 37	Folder 39
Personnel-Directives, 1975	Box 37	Folder 40
Plant, 1974-1975	Box 37	Folder 41
Research, 1974-1975	Box 37	Folder 42
Budget, 1973-1974		

	Box 37	Folder 43
Budget, 1974-1975	Box 37	Folder 44
Budget General, 1975	Box 37	Folder 45
Budget, 1975	Box 37	Folder 46
Athletics, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 1
Budget, 1975	Box 38	Folder 2
Budget Hearing, 1975 October 14	Box 38	Folder 3
Income Fund Reimbursable, 1975	Box 38	Folder 4
Program Priorities, 1975	Box 38	Folder 5
Resource Allocation, 1975	Box 38	Folder 6
Departmental Reports, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 7
Departmental Reports, 1976	Box 38	Folder 8
Department Visit, 1970 January 8-1970 January 9	Box 38	Folder 9
Appendix A Enrollment, Undated	Box 38	Folder 10
Appendix C Library, Undated	Box 38	Folder 11
Appendix D-1 Faculty Vitae, Undated	Box 38	Folder 12
Appendix D-2 Faculty Salary Scale, Undated	Box 38	Folder 13
Appendix D-4,5,6,&7 Faculty Workload, Undated	Box 38	Folder 14
Appendix D-9 Faculty Turnover, Undated	Box 38	Folder 15
Appendix E Courses of Study, Undated	Box 38	Folder 16
Appendix F Admission, Undated	Box 38	Folder 17
Appendix G Students, Undated	Box 38	Folder 18
Chancellors Awards, 1975	Box 38	Folder 19
Vice Chancellor Academic Programs, 1975	Box 38	Folder 20
Vice Chancellor Campus Development, 1975	Box 38	Folder 21
Vice Chancellor Finance & Business, 1975	Box 38	Folder 22
Vice Chancellor University wide Serv. & Special Prog., 1975	Box 38	Folder 23
Vice Chancellor Faculty & Staff Relations, 1975	Box 38	Folder 24
Vice Chancellor University Affairs, 1975	Box 38	Folder 25
Assistant Vice Chancellor Special Projects, 1975	Box 38	Folder 26
Conference of Presidents, 1975	Box 38	Folder 27
SUNY Conference of Presidents New Paltz, 1975 October 15-1975 October 17	Box 38	Folder 28

Security, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 29
Security, 1973	Box 38	Folder 30
Student Affairs, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 31
Central Council, 1975	Box 38	Folder 32
Housing/Residence, 1975	Box 38	Folder 33
Housing/Residence, 1974	Box 38	Folder 34
Health Services, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 35
Student Association, 1974	Box 38	Folder 36
Student Association, 1975	Box 38	Folder 37
Drug Problem, 1975	Box 38	Folder 38
Parents Weekend, 1975	Box 38	Folder 39
Parents' WeekendBreakfast, Undated	Box 38	Folder 40
Summer Sessions, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 41
Undergraduate Studies, 1975	Box 38	Folder 42
Undergraduate Studies, 1974	Box 38	Folder 43
Admissions Office, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 44
Activity Reports, 1975	Box 38	Folder 45
Recommendations, 1975	Box 38	Folder 46
Registrar's Office, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 47
Complaints, 1975	Box 38	Folder 48
University College, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 49
Census of Majors, 1975	Box 38	Folder 50
Administrative Committee, 1975	Box 38	Folder 51
Administrative Communications Group, 1975	Box 38	Folder 52
Administrative Self Study, 1975	Box 38	Folder 53
Albany Medical College, 1975	Box 38	Folder 54
Black Action Coalition, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 55
Calendar Academic & Administrative, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 56
Campus Facilities, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 57
Campus Ministry, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 58
Campus Development Plan, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 59
CSEA, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 60

Complaints, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 61
Corning, Erastus, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 62
Downtown Campus, 1974-1975	Box 38	Folder 63
Dudley Observatory, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 1
Dudley Observatory-Executive & Finance Committees, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 2
Educational Communications Center, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 3
Educational Opportunity, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 4
Educational Opportunity Program, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 5
Empire State Report, 1975	Box 39	Folder 6
Energy Conference, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 7
Environmental Conservation, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 8
Emeritus Status, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 9
Faculty, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 10
Sabbatical Leaves, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 11
Salaries(Administrative & Faculty), 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 12
Governance, 1970-1972	Box 39	Folder 13
Institute of International Education, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 14
International Programs, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 15
International Students, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 16
Legislature N.Y.S., 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 17
Congress/Senate, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 18
Management Information Systems, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 19
Master Plan, 1975	Box 39	Folder 20
Miscellaneous, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 21
National Endowment for the Humanities, 1974	Box 39	Folder 22
National Endowment for the Humanities, 1975	Box 39	Folder 23
Non-Teaching Professionals, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 24
Nuclear Accelerator, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 25
Outstanding Teachers Award Committee, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 26
Parking, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 27
Phi Beta Kappa, 1973-1975	Box 39	Folder 28
Din a Devela Devena 1075		

	Box 39	Folder 29
Planning and Information Systems, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 30
Private Fundraising, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 31
Professor at Large Program, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 32
Public Front, 1975	Box 39	Folder 33
Reclassifications, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 34
Recommendations, 1975	Box 39	Folder 35
Regents Regionalism Council, 1975	Box 39	Folder 36
Regionalism, 1974	Box 39	Folder 37
Salaries, 1975	Box 39	Folder 38
Resource Strategy, 1975	Box 39	Folder 39
Retrenchment, 1975	Box 39	Folder 40
Religious Holydays, 1972-1975	Box 39	Folder 41
Research Foundation, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 42
SPA, 1973-1974	Box 39	Folder 43
Space Utilization, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 44
Central Council, 1976	Box 39	Folder 45
Tuition Waivers, 1975	Box 39	Folder 46
Student Services, 1975	Box 39	Folder 47
University Advancement, 1974	Box 39	Folder 48
United Way, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 49
Vacancy Freeze, 1975	Box 39	Folder 50
University Seminars, 1974-1975	Box 39	Folder 51
World Trade Conference, 1973-1974	Box 40	Folder 1
World Trade Conference, 1975	Box 40	Folder 2
University Centers, 1974-1975	Box 40	Folder 3
University Center Presidents, 1974-1975	Box 40	Folder 4
University Procedures, 1975	Box 40	Folder 5
Budget, 1973-1974	Box 40	Folder 6
Budget, 1973-1974	-	
	Box 40	Folder 7
Budget, 1974-1975	Box 40	Folder 7 Folder 8

Chancellor, 1974-1975	Box 40	Folder 10
Vice Chancellor - Academic Programs, 1974	Box 40	Folder 11
Conference of Presidents, 1974	Box 40	Folder 12
Council of Presidents, 1975	Box 40	Folder 13
Council of Presidents, 1974	Box 40	Folder 14
Council of Presidents, 1974	Box 40	Folder 15
Council of Presidents, 1974	Box 40	Folder 16
Personnel & Employee Relations, 1974	Box 40	Folder 17
SUNYA Foundation, 1973	Box 40	Folder 18
SUNYA Foundation, 1974	Box 40	Folder 19
SUNYA Foundation, 1974 February-1974 September	Box 40	Folder 20
SUNYA Foundation, 1974 October-1974 December	Box 40	Folder 21
SUNYA Foundation, 1975	Box 40	Folder 22
University Auxiliary Service, 1975	Box 40	Folder 23
Regents, 1973 February 14	Box 41	Folder 1
Regents III - St. Rose, 1973 April 18	Box 41	Folder 2
Regents Regional Council MTG - SIENA, 1974 May 28	Box 41	Folder 3
RegentsRevision of Final Reports, 1973	Box 41	Folder 4
Region-Inter University Consort for Political Research SUNY III, 197219731974	Box 41	Folder 5
RegionSUNY III Reports, 1972-1973	Box 41	Folder 6
RegionalSUNY III Steering Committee, 1972-1973	Box 41	Folder 7
Regionalism-AREA III-NEW PROGRAMS, Undated	Box 41	Folder 8
REGIONALISM, Undated	Box 41	Folder 9
RegionalismCross Registration, 1973-1975	Box 41	Folder 10
Regionalism Regents Council, 1974-1975	Box 41	Folder 11
Regionalism-Region III, 1973-1974	Box 41	Folder 12
SUNY IIIMaps, Data, Schools, 1970-1973	Box 41	Folder 13
SUNY IIIT. Jennings SUNYA, 197219731974	Box 41	Folder 14
FIELDS: Albany Symphony, 1975-1977	Box 41	Folder 15
Fields: Expenses, Undated	Box 41	Folder 16
FIELDS: The Fifty Group, 1976-1977	Box 41	Folder 17
EIELDS, Fort Orongo Club 1075 1077		

FIELDS: Fort Orange Club, 1975-1977

	Box 41	Folder 18
FIELDS: Inauguration, Undated	Box 41	Folder 19
FIELDS: Letters of Recommendation, Undated	Box 41	Folder 20
ALBANY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BREAKFAST, 1976 May 13	Box 41	Folder 21
Assn. for Institutional Research 17th Annual Forum, 1977 May 10	Box 41	Folder 22
COORDINATORS' CONFERENCE ON SPONSORED PROGRAMS, 1976 May 26	Box 41	Folder 23
First Annual Special Programs Awards(SUNY), 1976 April 29	Box 41	Folder 24
Inaugural Speech & Luncheon Speech, 1975 September 27	Box 41	Folder 25
REMARKS TO THE FACULTY - CC Ballroom, 1975 August 26	Box 41	Folder 26
REMARKS TO THE FACULTY - CC Ballroom, 1976 May 5	Box 41	Folder 27
REMARKS TO THE FACULTY - CC Ballroom, 1976 August 31	Box 41	Folder 28
SUNY PERSONNEL OFFICERS CONF. Cazenovia, N.Y., 1975 October 27	Box 41	Folder 29
TITLE IX CONFERENCE, Albany, N.Y., 1975 October 29	Box 41	Folder 30
Faculty Meeting s, 1973-1975	Box 42	Folder 1
Faculty Senate, 1974	Box 42	Folder 2
Report(s) To Senate, 1974	Box 42	Folder 3
President's Ad Hoc Committee to Review Promotion & Continue Appointment Policies and Procedures, 1974	Box 42	Folder 4
Senate (general), 1974	Box 42	Folder 5
Senate Meetings, 1975	Box 42	Folder 6
Salary Increases, 1975-1976	Box 42	Folder 7
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 1970	Box 42	Folder 8
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 1970	Box 42	Folder 9
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 1971-1972	Box 42	Folder 10
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 1973	Box 42	Folder 11
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 1974	Box 42	Folder 12
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 1975	Box 42	Folder 13
CONFIDENTIAL Promotions Council, 1974 Conditions Governing Access:	Box 42	Folder 14

Conditions Governing Access

Access to this file is restricted.

CONFIDENTIAL Promotions Council, 1974	Box 42	Folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Access to this file is restricted.			
CONFIDENTIAL Promotions Council, 1974	Box 42	Folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Access to this file is restricted.			
CONFIDENTIAL Promotions Council, 1974	Box 42	Folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Access to this file is restricted.			
CONFIDENTIAL Promotions Council, 1973	Box 42	Folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Access to this file is restricted.			
CONFIDENTIAL Promotions Council, 1973	Box 42	Folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Access to this file is restricted.			
CONFIDENTIAL Promotions Council, 1973	Box 42	Folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Access to this file is restricted.			
CONFIDENTIAL Promotions Council, 1973	Box 42	Folder 21	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Access to this file is restricted.			
Council of Presidents, 1975	Box 42	Folder 22	
Promotions Council, 1975	Box 42	Folder 23	
University Council, 1975	Box 42	Folder 24	

Inter-Institutional Salary for the Academic Year, 1970-19711971 February	Box 43	Folder 1
Department of Hispanic & Italian Studies Chairmanship, 1976	Box 43	Folder 2
Department of Hispanic & Italian Studies Chairmanship, 1976 June	Box 43	Folder 3
Departmental Workload Analysis, 1968-1969	Box 43	Folder 4
Workload + Cost Analysis 1973/1974 Academic Year, 1973-1974	Box 43	Folder 5
Task Force (General), 1976	Box 43	Folder 6
Art History, 1976	Box 43	Folder 7
Chinese Studies Form Letter, 1976 February	Box 43	Folder 8
Environmental Studies Individual Responses, 1976	Box 43	Folder 9
Environmental Studies: no response, Undated	Box 43	Folder 10
Response After Task Force, 1976	Box 43	Folder 11
French Form Letter, 1976 February-1976 March	Box 43	Folder 12
International Students/Programs Form Letters, 1976 March-1976 April	Box 43	Folder 13
Italian Studies Form Letter, 1976 February-1976 April	Box 43	Folder 14
Environmental Studies, 1976	Box 43	Folder 15
Environmental Studies Letters from Legislators, 1976-1977	Box 43	Folder 16
Puerto Rican Studies form Letter, 1976	Box 43	Folder 17
Speech Pathology Form Letters, 1976	Box 43	Folder 18
Undergraduate Studies Individual Responses, 1976 February	Box 43	Folder 19
University College, 1976 May 5	Box 43	Folder 20
Speech Pathology Individual Responses, Undated	Box 43	Folder 21
Division of Humanities, 1976 September-1976 October	Box 43	Folder 22
Division of Social and Behavioral Sciences, 1976 October	Box 43	Folder 23
Division of Science & Math, 1976 October-1976 November	Box 43	Folder 24
School of Business, 1976 October 13-1976 October 19	Box 43	Folder 25
School of Criminal Justice, 1976 October 14	Box 43	Folder 26
School of Education, 1976 September-1976 October	Box 43	Folder 27
School of Library and Information Science, 1976 October 12	Box 43	Folder 28
School of Social Welfare, 1976	Box 43	Folder 29
College of General Studies, 1976 October 7	Box 43	Folder 30

GSPA, 1976 September 23-1976 October 15	Box 43	Folder 31
International Programs, 1976	Box 43	Folder 32
Mission Statement August 24 1976 draft, 1976 August 24	Box 43	Folder 33
Mission Statement by 8/24 draft, 1976 August 24	Box 43	Folder 34
Mission Statement-general, 1976	Box 43	Folder 35
Administrative Services Office of 1976-1977, 1976-1977	Box 44	Folder 1
Council of Presidents, 1976	Box 44	Folder 2
Council/Conference of Presidents Saratoga, 1976 September 8-1976 September 10	Box 44	Folder 3
Governmental Research & Service Center, 1976	Box 44	Folder 4
International Programs, 1976-1977	Box 44	Folder 5
Moore v. Board of Regents, 1976	Box 44	Folder 6
Presidential Search Committee, Undated	Box 44	Folder 7
Promotions Council, 1976	Box 44	Folder 8
Senate Meetings, 1976	Box 44	Folder 9
Handout at Senate Meeting of January 26,1976, 1976 January 26	Box 44	Folder 10
Faculty Meeting, 1976 May 5	Box 44	Folder 11
Faculty Meeting CC Ballroom, 1976 August 31	Box 44	Folder 12
CAFÉ, 1976	Box 44	Folder 13
Educational Policy Council, 1976	Box 44	Folder 14
Executive Committee, 1976	Box 44	Folder 15
Graduate Academic Council, 1976	Box 44	Folder 16
Undergraduate Academic Council, 1976-1977	Box 44	Folder 17
SED Litigation, 1976	Box 44	Folder 18
SUNYA Foundation, 1976	Box 44	Folder 19
SUNYA FOUNDATION "The Capital Partnership", 1976-1977	Box 44	Folder 20
SUNY Foundation Development Advisory Committee, 1976-1977	Box 44	Folder 21
University Auxiliary Service, 1976	Box 44	Folder 22
Final Draft Report on Study of FSA Agency Accounts, 1976 January 30	Box 44	Folder 23
University Council, 1976	Box 44	Folder 24
Chancellor's Office general, 1976	Box 44	Folder 25
Executive Vice Chancellor, 1976	Box 44	Folder 26

Vice Chancellor Academic Policy, 1976	Box 44	Folder 27
Vice Chancellor Academic Programs, 1976	Box 44	Folder 28
Vice Chancellor Campus Development, 1976-1977	Box 44	Folder 29
Vice Chancellor Educational Services, 1976-1977	Box 44	Folder 30
Vice Chancellor Faculty & Staff Relations, 1976	Box 44	Folder 31
Vice Chancellor Finance & Business, 1976	Box 44	Folder 32
Vice Chancellor University Affairs, 1976-1977	Box 44	Folder 33
Assistant Vice Chancellor Special Projects, 1976	Box 44	Folder 34
Associate Chancellor Policy & Planning, 1976-1977	Box 44	Folder 35
School of Business, 1976	Box 45	Folder 1
School of Criminal Justice, 1976	Box 45	Folder 2
School of Education, 1976	Box 45	Folder 3
Business Education, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 4
Counseling & Personnel Services, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 5
Foundations of Education, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 6
Instruction, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 7
Physical Education, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 8
Speech Pathology & Audiology, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 9
Educational Psychology, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 10
Educational Administration, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 11
Library & Information Science, 1976	Box 45	Folder 12
School of Nursing, 1976	Box 45	Folder 13
School of Social Welfare, 1976	Box 45	Folder 14
College of General Studies, 1976	Box 45	Folder 15
Continuing Education, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 16
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1976	Box 45	Folder 17
Political Science, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 18
Public Administration, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 19
Public Executive Project, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 20
Comparative Development Studies Center, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 21
President's Correspondence, 1976	Box 45	Folder 22
President's Office (General), 1976	Box 45	Folder 23

Academic Affairs, 1976	Box 45	Folder 24
Finance & Business, 1976	Box 45	Folder 25
Research & Graduate Studies, 1976	Box 45	Folder 26
University Affairs, 1976	Box 45	Folder 27
Academic Year Obligations, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 28
Calendar Academic & Administrative, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 29
Academic Calendar, Undated	Box 45	Folder 30
Agenda & Minutes, 1976-1977	Box 45	Folder 31
Admissions Office, 1976	Box 46	Folder 1
Advisory Committee on International Studies, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 2
Affirmative Action, 1976	Box 46	Folder 3
Affirmative Action Plan, Undated	Box 46	Folder 4
Alumni Association, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 5
Alumni Office, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 6
Annual Fund, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 7
Annual Reports, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 8
Applications, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 9
Archives, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 10
Athletics, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 11
Benevolent Association, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 12
Board of Directors, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 13
Budget & Accounting, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 14
Bursar, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 15
Campus Development Plan, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 16
Campus Facilities, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 17
Capital Newspaper, Undated	Box 46	Folder 18
Census of Majors, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 19
Chargebacks, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 20
Classification Committee, 1976	Box 46	Folder 21
Collective Bargaining, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 22
Commencement, 1976	Box 46	Folder 23
Committee of Concerned Faculty, Undated	Box 46	Folder 24

Community Relations, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 25
Community/University Day, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 26
Computing Center, 1976	Box 46	Folder 27
Complaints, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 28
Congress/Senate, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 29
Corning, Erastus, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 30
CURE Proposal, 1970	Box 46	Folder 31
Deans - Deans/Directors, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 32
Decade for Women, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 33
Drug Problem, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 34
Dudley Observatory, 1976	Box 46	Folder 35
Dudley Observatory - Executive and Finance Committee, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 36
Downtown Campus, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 37
EBF Petitions, Undated	Box 46	Folder 38
Educational Communications Center, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 39
Educational Opportunity Center, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 40
Educational Opportunity Program, 1976	Box 46	Folder 41
EDUCOM, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 42
Emeritus Status, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 43
Empire Girls State Conference, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 44
Empire State College, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 45
Energy, 1976	Box 46	Folder 46
Enrollments, 1976	Box 46	Folder 47
Profiles, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 48
Faculty, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 49
Faculty Development, 1974-1975	Box 46	Folder 50
Financial Aid, 1976	Box 46	Folder 51
FTE's, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 52
Grievance, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 53
Health Services, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 54
Housing/Residence, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 55
Institutional Descends 1076		

	Box 46	Folder 56
International Programs, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 57
International Students, 1976	Box 46	Folder 58
Lectures, Undated	Box 46	Folder 59
Legislature N.Y.S., 1976	Box 46	Folder 60
Liberal Studies, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 61
Library, 1976	Box 46	Folder 62
Luncheon Wurzburg Visitors, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 63
Management Information Systems, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 64
Media Relations, 1976-1977	Box 46	Folder 65
Miscellaneous, 1976	Box 46	Folder 66
Master Plan, 1976	Box 47	Folder 1
Monthly Reports, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 2
Multidisciplinary Programs, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 3
National Endowment for the Humanities, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 4
Nuclear Accelerator, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 5
Performing Arts Center, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 6
Personnel, 1976	Box 47	Folder 7
Personnel-Directives, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 8
Pine Bush Burn, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 9
Placement, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 10
Planning and Information Systems, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 11
Publications, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 12
Public Front, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 13
Purchasing, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 14
Recommendations, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 15
Regional Education Center, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 16
Regional Interaction Survey, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 17
Registrar's Office, 1976	Box 47	Folder 18
Rehabilitation Services, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 19
Research, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 20
Research Foundation, 1976	Box 47	Folder 21

Sabbatical Reports, 1975-1976	Box 47	Folder 22
Retrenchment, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 23
Security, 1976	Box 47	Folder 24
Siena vs. Albany Basketball Game, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 25
Space, 1976	Box 47	Folder 26
Student Association, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 27
Summer Sessions, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 28
Telethon, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 29
Torch Night, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 30
Transfer of Land, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 31
Tuition Waivers, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 32
Undergraduate Studies, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 33
United Way, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 34
University College, 1976	Box 47	Folder 35
University Centers, 1976	Box 47	Folder 36
University Center Presidents, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 37
University Seminars, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 38
Utilities, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 39
Vacancy Freeze, 1976	Box 47	Folder 40
12 to 10 Month Conversion, 1976	Box 47	Folder 41
Budget - General, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 42
Budget, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 43
Funding Sources, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 44
Income Fund Reimbursable, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 45
Accounts, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 46
I&DR, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 47
Supplemental Budget, 1976-1977	Box 47	Folder 48
Advisory Council on Higher Education, Undated	Box 48	Folder 1
AIESEC, Undated	Box 48	Folder 2
Albany Seminar, Undated	Box 48	Folder 3
American Council on Education, 1976	Box 48	Folder 4
Capital Area School Development Association, 1975-1976	Box 48	Folder 5

Doctoral Evaluation (SED) General, 1974	Box 48	Folder 6
Faculty Grants for the Improvement of Undergraduate Instruction, 1976	Box 48	Folder 7
Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools, 1976	Box 48	Folder 8
NASULGC Annual Meeting Washington, D.C., 1976 November 14-1976 November 17	Box 48	Folder 9
National Alliance of Businessmen, 1974-19751976	Box 48	Folder 10
National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant Colleges, 1976	Box 48	Folder 11
Hudson, Mohawk, Association, 1976	Box 48	Folder 12
PIRG, 1974-1976	Box 48	Folder 13
SASU, 1975-1976	Box 48	Folder 14
Professional Evaluation, 1974-19751976	Box 48	Folder 15
Select Committee, 1975	Box 48	Folder 16
Department of Geography Response to the Select Committee, Undated	Box 48	Folder 17
Department & School Responses to Select Committee Report, Undated	Box 48	Folder 18
State Education Department(general), 1973	Box 48	Folder 19
State Education Department(general), 1974	Box 48	Folder 20
State Education Department(general), 1975	Box 48	Folder 21
Anthropology, 1976	Box 48	Folder 22
Astronomy, 1974	Box 48	Folder 23
Atmospheric Science, 1974	Box 48	Folder 24
Biological Sciences, 1973	Box 48	Folder 25
Chemistry, 1974	Box 48	Folder 26
Classics, 1974	Box 48	Folder 27
Counseling And Personnel Services, 1971-1972	Box 48	Folder 28
Curriculum And Instruction, 1973	Box 48	Folder 29
Economics, 1974-1975	Box 48	Folder 30
Educational Administration, 1972	Box 48	Folder 31
Educational Foundations, Undated	Box 48	Folder 32
Educational Psychology, Undated	Box 48	Folder 33
English, Undated	Box 48	Folder 34

French, Undated	Box 48	Folder 35
Geology, Undated	Box 48	Folder 36
German, Undated	Box 48	Folder 37
History, Undated	Box 48	Folder 38
Mathematics, Undated	Box 48	Folder 39
Philosophy, Undated	Box 48	Folder 40
Physics, Undated	Box 48	Folder 41
Political Science, Undated	Box 48	Folder 42
Psychology, Undated	Box 48	Folder 43
Public Administration, Undated	Box 48	Folder 44
Reading, Undated	Box 48	Folder 45
School of Criminal Justice, Undated	Box 48	Folder 46
Sociology, Undated	Box 48	Folder 47
Spanish, Undated	Box 48	Folder 48
Heath, Education & Welfare, 1976	Box 48	Folder 49
Management/Confidential Salaries, 1976	Box 48	Folder 50
Wessell Commission, 1976	Box 48	Folder 51
Benezet, Louis T., Undated	Box 48	Folder 52
Benezet, Louis T. Inauguration, Undated	Box 48	Folder 53
Fields, Emmet, Undated	Box 48	Folder 54
Task Force Working Papers, 1976-1977	Box 49	Folder 1
Task Force Working Papers, 1975-1976	Box 49	Folder 2
President's Task Force General, 1976	Box 49	Folder 3
Working Papers, 1976-1977	Box 49	Folder 4
Task Force -Letters of Charge EPC, Exec. Com. Addendum, 1976	Box 49	Folder 5
Task Force Working Papers, 1976-1977	Box 49	Folder 6
Task Force Report Part I,II,III, 1976	Box 49	Folder 7
President's Task Force Part II, 1976	Box 49	Folder 8
President's Task Force Part II-Working Papers, Undated	Box 49	Folder 9
President's Task Force Part II - Phase I Copies, Undated	Box 49	Folder 10
President's Task Force Part II - Phase II Copies, Undated	Box 49	Folder 11
President's Task Force Part II - Phase III Copies, Undated	Box 49	Folder 12

President's Task Force Part I - Work & Extra Copies, Undated	Box 49	Folder 13
Task Force Letter of Transmittal-Boyer, 1976	Box 49	Folder 14
Chancellor's Approval Task Force Report, 1976	Box 49	Folder 15
Task Force Progress Report, 1977 January	Box 49	Folder 16
President's Task Force Part I-Phase I, Undated	Box 49	Folder 17
President's Task Force Part I-Phase II, Undated	Box 49	Folder 18
President's Task Force Part I-Phase III, Undated	Box 49	Folder 19
Task Force Tower Tribune Supplement, 1976 March 15	Box 49	Folder 20
Task Force Departments Working Papers, 1976-1977	Box 49	Folder 21
Program Termination Letters, 1976	Box 49	Folder 22
President's Task Force on Priorities & Resources, 1976 February 23	Box 49	Folder 23
Division of Humanities, 1977-1978	Box 49	Folder 24
Division of Social & Behavioral Science, 1976-1977	Box 49	Folder 25
Faculty, Environmental Studies Program, 1974-1976	Box 49	Folder 26
Division of Science and Math, 1974-1976	Box 49	Folder 27
Allen Collegiate Center, 1976-1977	Box 49	Folder 28
School of Criminal Justice, 1976-19771977-1978	Box 49	Folder 29
School of Social Welfare, 1976-19771977-1978	Box 49	Folder 30
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1976-19771977-1978	Box 49	Folder 31
College of General Studies, 1976-19771977-1978	Box 49	Folder 32
School of Nursing, 1976-19771977-1978	Box 49	Folder 33
School of Library and Information Science, 1976-19771977-1978	Box 49	Folder 34
School of Education, 1976-19771977-1978	Box 49	Folder 35
Academic Affairs, 1976	Box 49	Folder 36
Management & Planning, 1976	Box 49	Folder 37
Research & Graduate Studies, 1976	Box 49	Folder 38
University Affairs, 1976	Box 49	Folder 39
Affirmative Action Officer Search, 1977	Box 49	Folder 40
Chancellor's Approval to Admit English & History Ph. Ds, 1976	Box 50	Folder 1
English Ph. D. Review, 1974-1975	Box 50	Folder 2
English Ph. D. Review, 1975-1976	Box 50	Folder 3
History Dh. D. Daviey, 1074-1076		

	Box 50	Folder 4
History Ph. D. Review, 1975	Box 50	Folder 5
History Ph. D. Review, 1974	Box 50	Folder 6
GSPA Search, 1976	Box 50	Folder 7
Advisory Committee Center For Governmental Research & Services, 1977	Box 50	Folder 8
Center: Position Descriptions, 1977	Box 50	Folder 9
Governmental Research & Service Center, 1977	Box 50	Folder 10
Search Committees Academic Affairs, 1976-1977	Box 50	Folder 11
Search Committee Academic Affairs, 1976	Box 50	Folder 12
Search Committee Finance and Business, 1976-1977	Box 50	Folder 13
Search Committee Dean of Humanities, 1976-1977	Box 50	Folder 14
Search Committee GSPA, 1976-1977	Box 50	Folder 15
Search Committee Dean of Social Welfare, 1976-1977	Box 50	Folder 16
Governmental Research & Service Center, 1977	Box 50	Folder 17
Assistant Vice President Academic Affairs, 1978	Box 50	Folder 18
Dean, School of Education, 1979	Box 50	Folder 19
Dean of Continuing Education, 1979	Box 50	Folder 20
Rules and Regulation, 1970	Box 51	Folder 1
SUNY Panel - Purposes of the University, 1970	Box 51	Folder 2
Pres. Advisory Comm. On Financing Higher Education, 1972-1973	Box 51	Folder 3
Task Force Report on Management, Budgeting and Planning, 1969	Box 51	Folder 4
Report on Financial and Operating Practices SUNYA, 1968-1974	Box 51	Folder 5
Report of the President's Select Committee on Academic Priorities, 1975	Box 51	Folder 6
Equal Employment Opportunity Program for SUNYA (EOP), 1970-1971	Box 51	Folder 7
Departmental Chairman-President's List, 1970	Box 51	Folder 8
President's Message for Budget Request, 1970-1971	Box 51	Folder 9
Grants, Fellowships, 1962	Box 51	Folder 10
Faculty By Laws Amendment, 1969	Box 51	Folder 11
Faculty and Professional Staff, 1971	Box 51	Folder 12

Annual Report SUNYA, 1970-1971	Box 51	Folder 13
Annual Report of the President, 1971-1972	Box 51	Folder 14
Inaugural Ceremony, 1970	Box 51	Folder 15
Committee on Organization of the Freshman Program, 1963	Box 51	Folder 16
University Vacancies for Professional Staff, 1970-1971	Box 51	Folder 17
Energy Task Force, 1973-1974	Box 51	Folder 18
Rules and Regulations for the Maintenance of Public order, Undated	Box 51	Folder 19
SUNYA Construction Fund, 1972	Box 51	Folder 20
Taylor Law, 1968	Box 51	Folder 21
Open Enrollment, 1968-1969	Box 51	Folder 22
Middle States Association, 1966-1968	Box 51	Folder 23
International Programs - Report of President's Committee and Advance Techniques, 1969	Box 51	Folder 24
Commission on Higher Education of the Middle States Association of College & Secondary Schools, 1971	Box 51	Folder 25
Area Workshops, 1966	Box 51	Folder 26
Center for Higher Education, 1970	Box 51	Folder 27
President Centers National Health Plan Legislation, 1979	Box 51	Folder 28
Statement on Retrenchment SUNYA, 1975-1977	Box 51	Folder 29
Residents Annual Report, 1970-19711971-1972	Box 51	Folder 30
Speech-Albany Area Chamber of Commerce, 1976	Box 51	Folder 31
Student Participation, 1969	Box 51	Folder 32
Speech-MLA Panel, Undated	Box 51	Folder 33
Steering Committee of SUNY Presidents-Region III, 1971-1972	Box 51	Folder 34
Ad Hoc Committee to Review President Louis T. Benezet, 1974	Box 51	Folder 35
Task Force Reports on Instruction and Academic Regulations, 1968-1969	Box 51	Folder 36
Review and Recommendations in the case of Mr. Gerard Wagner, 1970	Box 51	Folder 37
President's Task Force on Priorities & Resources (Section III), 1976	Box 51	Folder 38
President's Task Force on Priorities and Resources (Section I), 1976	Box 51	Folder 39
Interinstitutional Salary Survey for 1968-69 Academic Year, 1969	Box 51	Folder 40

Report of the President's Committee on the organization of the University, 1969	Box 51	Folder 41
Preparation of Campus Academic Plan & Campus Development Plans for 1968, 1968	Box 51	Folder 42
Conference - Energy Goals and the Environment, 1971	Box 51	Folder 43
SUNY Central, 1971	Box 51	Folder 44
Budget Proposals, 1977	Box 51	Folder 45
Report to the Chancellor, 1975-1977	Box 51	Folder 46
Hiring Freeze and Fiscal Restraints, 1979	Box 51	Folder 47
Memos, 1978	Box 51	Folder 48
Budget Bulletin, 1977	Box 51	Folder 49
Memos, 1975	Box 51	Folder 50
Memos, 1974	Box 51	Folder 51
Energy Crisis, 1973	Box 51	Folder 52
Land Donation, 1972	Box 51	Folder 53
Memos, 1971	Box 51	Folder 54
Memos, 1970	Box 51	Folder 55
Memos, 1969	Box 51	Folder 56
Memos, 1968	Box 51	Folder 57
Memos, 1967	Box 51	Folder 58
Memos, 1966	Box 51	Folder 59
Memos, 1963	Box 51	Folder 60
Master Plan Summary, 1961	Box 51	Folder 61
Memos, 1961	Box 51	Folder 62
Admissions Office, 1977	Box 52	Folder 1
Affirmative Action, 1977	Box 52	Folder 2
Alumni Association, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 3
Annual Fund, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 4
ASRC, 1977	Box 52	Folder 5
Benevolent Association, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 6
Bursar, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 7
Campus Facilities, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 8

Center for Writing, 1978-1979	Box 52	Folder 10
Commencement, 1977	Box 52	Folder 11
Community Relations, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 12
Community/University Day, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 13
Computing Center, 1978	Box 52	Folder 14
Computing Center, 1977	Box 52	Folder 15
Corning, Erastus, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 16
Dudley Observatory, 1978	Box 52	Folder 17
Dudley Observatory, 1977	Box 52	Folder 18
Educational Opportunity Program, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 19
Energy, 1977	Box 52	Folder 20
Enrollments, 1977	Box 52	Folder 21
Financial Aid, 1977	Box 52	Folder 22
Financial Aid, 1978	Box 52	Folder 23
Governmental Research & Service Center, 1978	Box 52	Folder 24
Proposal: Environment Management Program, Undated	Box 52	Folder 25
Health, Education and Welfare, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 26
Housing/Residence, 1977-1978	Box 52	Folder 27
Institute on the Environment, 1978	Box 52	Folder 28
Institute on the Environment, 1977	Box 52	Folder 29
Institute for Humanistic Studies, 1977	Box 52	Folder 30
Institutional Research, 1977	Box 52	Folder 31
Internal Audit Office, Undated	Box 52	Folder 32
President, 1978	Box 52	Folder 33
Budget Request, Undated	Box 52	Folder 34
International Programs, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 1
International Students, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 2
Library, 1978	Box 53	Folder 3
Library, 1977	Box 53	Folder 4
Master Plan, 1977	Box 53	Folder 5
Legislature N.Y.S., 1977	Box 53	Folder 6
Reappropriation Bill Assembly 10244-A Senate 7840-B, Undated	Box 53	Folder 7

Personnel, 1978 Box 53 Folder 9 Personnel, 1977 Box 53 Folder 9 Phi Betta Kappa, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 10 Placement, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 11 Plant, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 12 Public Safety, 1978 Box 53 Folder 13 Security, 1977 Box 53 Folder 14 Regents Regionalism Council, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 15 Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977 Box 53 Folder 16 Rehabilitation Services, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 17 Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 17 Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 18 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 19			
Phi Betta Kappa, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 10 Placement, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 11 Plant, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 12 Public Safety, 1978 Box 53 Folder 13 Regents Regionalism Council, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 14 Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977 Box 53 Folder 15 Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977 Box 53 Folder 16 Rehabilitation Services, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 17 Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 18 Registrar's Office, 1978 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 31 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 54 Folder 36 University Centers, 1977 Box 54 Folder 36 University Centers, 1977 Box 55 Folder 37	Personnel, 1978	Box 53	Folder 8
Placement, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 11 Plant, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 12 Public Safety, 1978 Box 53 Folder 13 Security, 1977 Box 53 Folder 14 Regents Regionalism Council, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 15 Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977 Box 53 Folder 16 Rehabilitation Services, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 17 Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 18 Registrar's Office, 1978 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Fuculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 31 Unidergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 United Way, 1978	Personnel, 1977	Box 53	Folder 9
Plant, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 12 Public Safety, 1978 Box 53 Folder 13 Security, 1977 Box 53 Folder 14 Regents Regionalism Council, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 15 Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977 Box 53 Folder 16 Rehabilitation Services, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 17 Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 18 Registrar's Office, 1978 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 30	Phi Betta Kappa, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 10
Public Safety, 1978 Box 53 Folder 13 Security, 1977 Box 53 Folder 14 Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977 Box 53 Folder 15 Repents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977 Box 53 Folder 16 Rehabilitation Services, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 17 Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 18 Registrar's Office, 1978 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 22 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 30	Placement, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 11
Security, 1977 Box 53 Folder 14 Regents Regionalism Council, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 15 Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977 Box 53 Folder 16 Rehabilitation Services, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 17 Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 18 Registrar's Office, 1978 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 22 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 32	Plant, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 12
Regents Regionalism Council, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 15 Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977 Box 53 Folder 16 Rehabilitation Services, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 17 Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 18 Registrar's Office, 1978 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53	Public Safety, 1978	Box 53	Folder 13
Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977 Box 53 Folder 16 Rehabilitation Services, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 17 Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 18 Registrar's Office, 1978 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 <td>Security, 1977</td> <td>Box 53</td> <td>Folder 14</td>	Security, 1977	Box 53	Folder 14
Rehabilitation Services, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 17 Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 18 Registrar's Office, 1978 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 31 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Unider Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35	Regents Regionalism Council, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 15
Purchasing, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 18 Registrar's Office, 1978 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 <td< td=""><td>Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977</td><td>Box 53</td><td>Folder 16</td></td<>	Regents Regionalism Council, 1976-1977	Box 53	Folder 16
Registrar's Office, 1978 Box 53 Folder 19 Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 31 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37	Rehabilitation Services, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 17
Registrar's Office, 1977 Box 53 Folder 20 Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37	Purchasing, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 18
Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 21 Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37	Registrar's Office, 1978	Box 53	Folder 19
Space, 1978 Box 53 Folder 22 Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37	Registrar's Office, 1977	Box 53	Folder 20
Space, 1977 Box 53 Folder 23 State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Salaries (Administrative and Faculty), 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 21
State Education Department (General), 1977 Box 53 Folder 24 Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Space, 1978	Box 53	Folder 22
Student Activities, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 25 Student Affairs, 1977 Box 53 Folder 26 Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Space, 1977	Box 53	Folder 23
Student Affairs, 1977Box 53Folder 26Student Affairs, 1978Box 53Folder 27Student Association, 1978Box 53Folder 28Student Association, 1977Box 53Folder 29Central Council, 1978Box 53Folder 30Central Council, 1977Box 53Folder 31Telethon, 1978Box 53Folder 32Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978Box 53Folder 33US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978Box 53Folder 34United Way, 1978Box 53Folder 35University Auxiliary Service, 1978Box 53Folder 36University Auxiliary Service, 1977Box 53Folder 37University Centers, 1977Box 53Folder 38	State Education Department (General), 1977	Box 53	Folder 24
Student Affairs, 1978 Box 53 Folder 27 Student Association, 1978 Box 53 Folder 28 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Student Activities, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 25
Student Association, 1978 Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Student Affairs, 1977	Box 53	Folder 26
Student Association, 1977 Box 53 Folder 29 Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Student Affairs, 1978	Box 53	Folder 27
Central Council, 1978 Box 53 Folder 30 Central Council, 1977 Box 53 Folder 31 Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Student Association, 1978	Box 53	Folder 28
Central Council, 1977Box 53Folder 31Telethon, 1978Box 53Folder 32Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978Box 53Folder 33US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978Box 53Folder 34United Way, 1978Box 53Folder 35University Auxiliary Service, 1978Box 53Folder 36University Auxiliary Service, 1977Box 53Folder 37University Centers, 1977Box 53Folder 38	Student Association, 1977	Box 53	Folder 29
Telethon, 1978 Box 53 Folder 32 Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Central Council, 1978	Box 53	Folder 30
Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 33 US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Central Council, 1977	Box 53	Folder 31
US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978 Box 53 Folder 34 United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Telethon, 1978	Box 53	Folder 32
United Way, 1978 Box 53 Folder 35 University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	Undergraduate Studies, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 33
University Auxiliary Service, 1978 Box 53 Folder 36 University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	US Congress/Senate, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 34
University Auxiliary Service, 1977 Box 53 Folder 37 University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	United Way, 1978	Box 53	Folder 35
University Centers, 1977 Box 53 Folder 38	University Auxiliary Service, 1978	Box 53	Folder 36
	University Auxiliary Service, 1977	Box 53	Folder 37
	University Centers, 1977	Box 53	Folder 38
SUNYA Foundation, 1978 Box 53 Folder 39	SUNYA Foundation, 1978	Box 53	Folder 39

SUNYA Foundation, 1977	Box 53	Folder 40	
SUNYA Foundation Regional Advancement Service, 1977-1978	Box 53	Folder 41	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Personal Records of Vincent O'Leary, 1977-1981

Physical Description: 0.2 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Series is arranged in alphabetical order.

Scope and Contents

Materials are made up of correspondence, budget reports, and O'Leary's Curriculum Vitae.

Title/Description	Instances	
Budget, 1978-1981	Box 1 (11- Folder 1 Personal Records of Vincent O'Leary)	
Correspondence, 1977-1986	Box 1 (11- Folder 2 Personal Records of Vincent O'Leary)	
Curriculum Vitae, 1977	Box 1 (11- Folder 3 Personal Records of Vincent O'Leary)	
Health Law, Human Subject for Research, 1977	Box 1 (11- Folder 4 Personal Records of Vincent O'Leary)	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Office of Vincent O'Leary Records, 1960-1998

<u>Physical Description</u>: 118 cubic ft. <u>Language of the Material</u>: English. <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>

Conditions Governing Access

Researchers may access items in this series, yet often files must be reviewed by an archivist to ensure compliance with New York State Public Records laws. Please consult an archivist for more information.

Arrangement

Maintained in the original order as transferred from the Office of the President

Scope and Contents

Administrative Records from the term of Vincent O'Leary (1977-1990)

Title/Description	Instances		Instances
Chancellor's Office, 1977	Box 1	Folder 1	
Executive Vice Chancellor, 1977	Box 1	Folder 2	
OCLC Governance Structure, Undated	Box 1	Folder 3	
Provost of the University, 1977	Box 1	Folder 4	
Provost for Research, 1977-1978	Box 1	Folder 5	
University Counsel, Undated	Box 1	Folder 6	
Vice Chancellor for Faculty & Staff Relations, 1977	Box 1	Folder 7	
Vice Chancellor for Finance & Business, 1977	Box 1	Folder 8	
Vice Chancellor for University-Wide Services, 1976-1977	Box 1	Folder 9	
Conference of Presidents, 1976-1977	Box 1	Folder 10	
Council of Presidents, 1977	Box 1	Folder 11	
University Council, 1977	Box 1	Folder 12	
Doctoral Evaluation, 1976	Box 1	Folder 13	
University Senate, 1977	Box 1	Folder 14	
Cafe, 1977	Box 1	Folder 15	
Council on Research, 1976-1977	Box 1	Folder 16	
Executive Committee, 1977	Box 1	Folder 17	
EPC, 1977	Box 1	Folder 18	
Graduate Academic Council, 1977	Box 1	Folder 19	
Promotions Council, 1977	Box 1	Folder 20	
Office of the Chancellor, 1979-1980	Box 2	Folder 1	
Chancellor's Speeches, 1978-1980	Box 2	Folder 2	
Academic Programs, Policy and Planning, 1979-1980	Box 2	Folder 3	
Campus Liaison, 1978-1980	Box 2	Folder 4	

Administrator's Retreat (Conference of Presidents), 1978-1980	Box 2	Folder 5
Application Processing Center, 1977-1980	Box 2	Folder 6
Council of Presidents, 1978-1980	Box 2	Folder 7
Vice Chancellor for Affirmative Action, 1979	Box 2	Folder 8
Vice Chancellor Educational Services, 1978-1980	Box 2	Folder 9
Executive vice Chancellor, 1978-1979	Box 2	Folder 10
Vice Chancellor Faculty and Staff Relations, 1978-1979	Box 2	Folder 11
Vice Chancellor Finance and Business, 1978-1979	Box 2	Folder 12
Office of Institutional Research and Analytical Studies, 1979-1980	Box 2	Folder 13
Suny International Programs, 1978-1979	Box 2	Folder 14
Legislative Relations, 1979-1980	Box 2	Folder 15
Provost of the University, 1978	Box 2	Folder 16
Research Foundation, 1977-1979	Box 2	Folder 17
Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Studies, 1979	Box 2	Folder 18
Vice Chancellor University-wide Serv. & Spec. Programs, 1978-1979	Box 2	Folder 19
Assistant Vice Chancellor Special Projects, 1977-1978	Box 2	Folder 20
University Construction Fund, 1977-1978	Box 2	Folder 21
Suny Faculty Senate, 1979	Box 2	Folder 22
Vice Chancellor University Affairs, 1978-1979	Box 2	Folder 23
University Counsel, 1978-1979	Box 2	Folder 24
University Council, 1978-1979	Box 3	Folder 1
University Senate, 1978-1979	Box 3	Folder 2
Cafe, 1979	Box 3	Folder 3
Educational Policies Council, 1978-1979	Box 3	Folder 4
Long-range Planning Committee, 1978-1979	Box 3	Folder 5
Executive Committee, 1978-1979	Box 3	Folder 6
Graduate Academic Council, 1978-1979	Box 3	Folder 7
Promotions Council, 1978-1979	Box 3	Folder 8
Promotions Council Minutes, 1978-1979	Box 3	Folder 9
Undergraduate Acadehic Council, 1978	Box 3	Folder 10
St. Peter's Hospital, 1979-1982	Box 3	Folder 11
Dinision of Humanities 10771070		

	Box 4	Folder 1
Art, 19771978	Box 4	Folder 2
Art Gallery, 1977-1980	Box 4	Folder 3
Classics, 1977-1979	Box 4	Folder 4
English, 1977-19781979	Box 4	Folder 5
French, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 4	Folder 6
German, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 4	Folder 7
Hispanic & Italian Studies, 197719781979	Box 4	Folder 8
Music, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 4	Folder 9
Philosophy, 19771978-1980	Box 4	Folder 10
Russian & Slavic Languages, 1979-1980	Box 4	Folder 11
Theatre, 1977-1979	Box 4	Folder 12
Division of Science and Mathematics, 1977-1979	Box 4	Folder 13
Atmospheric Science, 1977-1979	Box 4	Folder 14
Biology, 197719781979	Box 4	Folder 15
Center for Biological Macromolecules, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 4	Folder 16
Chemistry, 197719781979	Box 4	Folder 17
Computer Science, 19781979	Box 4	Folder 18
Geology, 1977-1978	Box 4	Folder 19
Mathematics & Statistics, 19771978-1979	Box 4	Folder 20
Physics, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 4	Folder 21
Institute for Bimolecular Stereodynamics, Undated	Box 4	Folder 22
Division of Social & Behavioral Sciences, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 4	Folder 23
African/Afro-American Studies, 197719781979-1980	Box 4	Folder 24
Anthropology, 1978-1979	Box 4	Folder 25
Communication (Rhetoric & Comm.), 1978	Box 4	Folder 26
Economics, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 4	Folder 27
Environmental Studies, 1977-1979	Box 4	Folder 28
Geography, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 4	Folder 29
History, 197719781979	Box 5	Folder 1
Psychology, 1977-19781979	Box 5	Folder 2
Puerto Rican Studies, 1977-1979	Box 5	Folder 3

Sociology, 197719781979	Box 5	Folder 4
College of General Studies, 19771977-19781979	Box 5	Folder 5
Physical Education/Athletics, 1977-19781979	Box 5	Folder 6
School of Business, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 5	Folder 7
Regional Advancement Service, 1979198019811982	Box 5	Folder 8
School of Education, 197719781979	Box 5	Folder 9
Counseling Psychology (Counseling & Personnel Services), 1977-19781979	Box 5	Folder 10
Educational Psychology, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 5	Folder 11
School of Library & -Information Science, 1977-1979	Box 5	Folder 12
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 197719781979	Box 5	Folder 13
Political Science, 19771978-1979	Box 5	Folder 14
Public Administration, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 5	Folder 15
Center for Governmental Research & Services, 1979	Box 5	Folder 16
Center for Women in Government, 197719781979	Box 5	Folder 17
Comparative Development Studies Center, 1977-19781979	Box 5	Folder 18
Public Executive Project, 1977-197819791980	Box 5	Folder 19
School of Criminal Justice, 1977-19781979	Box 5	Folder 20
School of Social Welfare, 197719781979	Box 5	Folder 21
President's Office, 197719781979	Box 6	Folder 1
Academic Affairs, 1978-1979	Box 6	Folder 2
Finance & Business, 197719781979	Box 6	Folder 3
Research & Graduate Studies, 1977-1979	Box 6	Folder 4
Graduate Studies, 1977-1979	Box 6	Folder 5
University Affairs, 197719781979	Box 6	Folder 6
Academic Proposals, 1977-1979	Box 6	Folder 7
Admissions, 1978-1979	Box 6	Folder 8
Affirmative Action, 1978-1979	Box 6	Folder 9
University Commission for Affirmative Action, 1976-1979	Box 6	Folder 10
Alumni Association, 1979-1980	Box 6	Folder 11
Alumni Board of Directors, 1979-1980	Box 6	Folder 12
Benevolent Association, 1979	Box 6	Folder 13
1 CD C 1050 1050		

	Box 6	Folder 14
Budget/Accounting, 1977-197819791980	Box 6	Folder 15
Capital District Humanities Program, 1978-19791980	Box 6	Folder 16
CASA System, Undated	Box 6	Folder 17
CDTA, Undated	Box 6	Folder 18
Center for Undergraduate Education, 19791978	Box 6	Folder 19
Chapel House, 1979	Box 6	Folder 20
China Exchange, Undated	Box 6	Folder 21
China Trip, Undated	Box 6	Folder 22
Circular A-21, Undated	Box 7	Folder 1
Commencement, 19781979	Box 7	Folder 2
Community College Presidents, 1978-1979	Box 7	Folder 3
Community Relations, 19791980	Box 7	Folder 4
Computing Center, 1979	Box 7	Folder 5
SIMS/FAMIS, 19781979-1981	Box 7	Folder 6
Crossgates, 1979	Box 7	Folder 7
December Graduates, 1976-19771977-1978	Box 7	Folder 8
Doctoral Councils/Research Faculty, Undated	Box 7	Folder 9
Downtown Campus, 1979-1980	Box 7	Folder 10
Dudley Observatory, 19791980-1981	Box 7	Folder 11
Educational Communication Center, 1979	Box 7	Folder 12
Educational Opportunity Program, 1979-1980	Box 7	Folder 13
Energy, 19791980	Box 7	Folder 14
Enrollment, 1978-1979	Box 7	Folder 15
Financial Aid, 1979-1980	Box 7	Folder 16
Fire Safety, 1979	Box 7	Folder 17
Health, Education, & Welfare, 19791980	Box 7	Folder 18
Health Service, 1979	Box 7	Folder 19
Housing/Residence, 1979	Box 7	Folder 20
Humanistic Studies, 197819791980	Box 7	Folder 21
Institutional Research, 19781979	Box 7	Folder 22
Inter-Campus Programs, Undated	Box 7	Folder 23

Internal Audit, 1979-1980	Box 7	Folder 24
International Programs, 19791980	Box 7	Folder 25
International Students, 1979-1980	Box 7	Folder 26
Library, 19791980	Box 7	Folder 27
Master Plan Progress Report, 1978	Box 7	Folder 28
Master Plan, 1978	Box 7	Folder 29
MTI Corp., 1980	Box 7	Folder 30
New Faculty/Staff, 19781979	Box 7	Folder 31
NYS Legislature, 19781979	Box 7	Folder 32
Miller Committee, 1977-1978	Box 7	Folder 33
New York School of Psychiatry, 19791980	Box 8	Folder 1
NYSP Agreement, Undated	Box 8	Folder 2
Peer Institution Project, 1979	Box 8	Folder 3
Personnel, 19791980	Box 8	Folder 4
Planning, 197819791980	Box 8	Folder 5
Planning Conference, 197719781979	Box 8	Folder 6
Plant, 1979	Box 8	Folder 7
Public Safety, 19791980	Box 8	Folder 8
Red Cross, Undated	Box 8	Folder 9
Registrar, 1980	Box 8	Folder 10
Retirements, 197919801981	Box 8	Folder 11
Salaries, 19791980	Box 8	Folder 12
South Africa - Divestment, Undated	Box 8	Folder 13
Space, 1979	Box 8	Folder 14
State Education Department, 197819791980	Box 8	Folder 15
SED Doctoral Project, 19771978-19791980-1981	Box 8	Folder 16
SED Elementary/Secondary/Postsecondary Chief Executives, Undated	Box 8	Folder 17
SED Long Range Planning Group, 19791980	Box 8	Folder 18
SED Regents/Commissioner Meeting, 1981	Box 9	Folder 1
SED Regional Council, 1979	Box 9	Folder 2
Student Affairs, 19791980	Box 9	Folder 3
Student Association 10701000		

	Box 9	Folder 4
Central Council, 19791980	Box 9	Folder 5
Tuition/Fees, 19791980	Box 9	Folder 6
Undergraduate Studies, 19791980	Box 9	Folder 7
US Congress, 19791980	Box 9	Folder 8
US Department of Education, Undated	Box 9	Folder 9
United Way, 19791980	Box 9	Folder 10
University Auxiliary Services, 19791980	Box 9	Folder 11
University Foundation, 19791980	Box 9	Folder 12
Capital Partnership, 1978-19791980-1981	Box 9	Folder 13
Citizen Laureate, 19791980	Box 9	Folder 14
Development Advisory Committee, 1978-1979	Box 9	Folder 15
Metro 2000+, 197919801981	Box 9	Folder 16
University Work Hours, 1979	Box 9	Folder 17
Affirmative Action Officer, Undated	Box 11	Folder 1
Gloria DeSole, Undated	Box 11	Folder 2
Luella Casson, Undated	Box 11	Folder 3
Assistant to the President for Planning, Undated	Box 11	Folder 4
Computing Center Director, Undated	Box 11	Folder 5
Dean, College of Science & Mathematics, Undated	Box 11	Folder 6
Dean, College of Social & Behavioral Sciences, Undated	Box 11	Folder 7
Dean, School of Business, Undated	Box 11	Folder 8
Dean, School of Social Welfare, Undated	Box 11	Folder 9
Division of University Affairs, 1983	Box 11	Folder 1
University Relations, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 2
Office of Resource Development, 1980-1983	Box 11	Folder 3
Community Relations, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 4
Office of Alumni Affairs, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 5
Educational Communications Center, 1981-19821982-1983	Box 11	Folder 6
University Libraries, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 7
computing Center, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 8
Office of International Programs, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 9

Office of Graduate Studies, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 10
Atmospheric Sciences Research Center, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 11
College of continuing Studies, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 12
Research & Educational Development, 1982-19831983-1984	Box 11	Folder 13
Division of Finance and Business, 1982-19831983-1984	Box 11	Folder 14
PEAR, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 15
Student Affairs, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 16
Office of the Registrar, 1982-1983	Box 11	Folder 17
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences Five-Year Plan Updates, 1981198219831984	Box 12	Folder 1
College of Science and Math Five-Year Plan Updates, 198219831984	Box 12	Folder 2
College of Humanities and Fine Arts Five-Year Plan Updates, 198219831984	Box 12	Folder 3
School of Education Five-Year Plan Update, 198119821983	Box 12	Folder 4
School of Business Five-Year Plan Updates, 1982198219831984	Box 12	Folder 5
Rockefeller College Five-Year Plan Update, 1983	Box 12	Folder 6
Graduate School of Public Affairs Five Year Plan Updates, 1980198119821983	Box 12	Folder 7
School of Social Welfare Five-Year Plan Update, 1982	Box 12	Folder 8
School of Criminal Justice Five-Year Plan Update, 1982	Box 12	Folder 9
School of Library and Information Science Five-Year Plan Update, 1982	Box 12	Folder 10
Programs and Priorities, 1980-1983	Box 13	Folder 1
Campus-wide Three Year Plans, 1980	Box 13	Folder 2
Departmental Resource Requests, 1980-1983	Box 13	Folder 3
Humanities & Fine Arts, 1980-1982	Box 14	Folder 1
Art, 1979-1984	Box 14	Folder 2
Art Gallery, 1981-1983	Box 14	Folder 3
Chinese Studies, 1980-1984	Box 14	Folder 4
Classics, 1980-1984	Box 14	Folder 5
English, 19801981-19821983	Box 14	Folder 6
French, 1981-1984	Box 14	Folder 7
German, 1981-1984	Box 14	Folder 8

Hispanic and Italian Studies, 1980-1984	Box 14	Folder 9
Judaic Studies, 1978-1982	Box 14	Folder 10
Music, 1981-1984	Box 14	Folder 11
Philosophy, 1981-1984	Box 14	Folder 12
Slavic Languages & Literatures, 1981-1984	Box 14	Folder 13
Theatre, 1981-1984	Box 14	Folder 14
Science & Mathematic, 19801981-1984	Box 14	Folder 15
Atmospheric Science, 1981-1984	Box 14	Folder 16
Biology, 1980-1984	Box 14	Folder 17
Chemistry, 1980-1983	Box 14	Folder 18
Computer Science, 1980-1984	Box 14	Folder 19
Geology, 1979-1983	Box 14	Folder 20
Mathematics & Statistics, 1980-1983	Box 14	Folder 21
Physics, 1981-1984	Box 14	Folder 22
Social & Behavioral Sciences, 1981-19821983-1984	Box 14	Folder 23
African/Afro-American Studies, 1981-19821983	Box 14	Folder 24
Anthropology, 1980-198119821983	Box 14	Folder 25
Rhetoric & Communications, 1980-198119821983	Box 14	Folder 26
Economic, 1981-198219831984	Box 14	Folder 27
Geography, 1981-1982	Box 14	Folder 28
History, 19801981-198219831984-1985	Box 14	Folder 29
Psychology, 1981-19821983-1984	Box 14	Folder 30
Puerto Rican Studies, 1980-1984	Box 14	Folder 31
Sociology, 1980-1982	Box 14	Folder 32
Continuing Studies, 1980-19811982-1983	Box 15	Folder 1
Physical Education, Athletics and Recreation, 1980-19811982-1983	Box 15	Folder 2
Graduate School of Public Health Science, 1981-19821983	Box 15	Folder 3
School of Business, 1981-19821983-1984	Box 15	Folder 4
School of Education, 1980-19831984	Box 15	Folder 5
School of Education Convocation, 1984	Box 15	Folder 6
Curriculum and Instruction, 1981-1982	Box 15	Folder 7

Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI

Counseling Psychology & Student Development, 1980-1983	Box 15	Folder 8
Educational Administration & Policy Studies, 1980-1985	Box 15	Folder 9
Educational Psychology & Statistics, 1981-1984	Box 15	Folder 10
Educational & Social Thought, 1980-1984	Box 15	Folder 11
Program Development & Evaluation, 1983-1984	Box 15	Folder 12
Reading, 1980-1982	Box 15	Folder 13
Teacher Education, 1980-1984	Box 15	Folder 14
Business Education, Undated	Box 15	Folder 15
Business Education - letters of support, Undated	Box 15	Folder 16
Educational Research and Services Center, Undated	Box 15	Folder 17
Psychological Services Center, Undated	Box 15	Folder 18
Two- Year College Center, Undated	Box 15	Folder 19
Rockefeller College & Institute, 1980-19821983-1984	Box 15	Folder 20
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1980-1982	Box 15	Folder 21
Political Science, 1980-1985	Box 15	Folder 22
Department of Public Affairs GSPA, 1981-1985	Box 15	Folder 23
Public Administration, 1981-1985	Box 15	Folder 24
School of Criminal Justice, 1980-1983	Box 15	Folder 25
School of Social Welfare, 1980-1983	Box 15	Folder 26
President's Office, 19801981198219831984	Box 17	Folder 1
Academic Affair, 19801981198219831984	Box 17	Folder 2
Research & Educational Development, 1982198319841985	Box 17	Folder 3
Research/Graduate Studies, 19801981	Box 17	Folder 4
Finance & Business, 19801981198219831984	Box 17	Folder 5
Student Affairs, 1981198219831984	Box 17	Folder 6
University Affairs, 19801981198219831984	Box 17	Folder 7
Academic Calendar, 1975-1984	Box 17	Folder 1
Academic Calendar: EPC Report to the Senate, Undated	Box 17	Folder 2
Academic Calendar: Report of the Ad Hoc Calendar Committee to Executive Committee, Undated	Box 17	Folder 3
Academic Calendar: Report of the Task Force, Undated	Box 17	Folder 4

Academic Program Proposals, 1980-1985

Enrollment, 1980198119821983-1984	Box 19	Folder 7
Federal Aid Cuts, 19811982	Box 19	Folder 8
Financial Aid, 1981-19821983-1984	Box 19	Folder 9
Doctoral Research Centers, Undated	Box 19	Folder 10
Grad. St. Assoc./Union/Fee, Undated	Box 19	Folder 11
Honorary Degrees, 1983-1984	Box 19	Folder 12
Arthur Schlesinger, 1984	Box 19	Folder 13
James Coleman, 1984	Box 19	Folder 14
Lawrence Cremin, 1984	Box 19	Folder 15
Eleanor Gibson, 1984	Box 19	Folder 16
Honorary Degrees, 1982-1983	Box 19	Folder 17
John Brademas, 1983	Box 19	Folder 18
Alice Rivlin, 1983	Box 19	Folder 19
Verner Suom, 1983	Box 19	Folder 20
Raoul Wallenberg, Undated	Box 19	Folder 21
Honorary Degrees, 1981-1982	Box 19	Folder 22
Chien-Shiung Wu, 1982	Box 19	Folder 23
Honorary Degrees, 1980-1981	Box 19	Folder 24
Arthur Bueche, 1981	Box 19	Folder 25
Isaac B. Singe, 1981	Box 19	Folder 26
Housing Residence, 1980-19821983	Box 19	Folder 27
Human Subjects, 1977-19781979-1980	Box 19	Folder 28
Institutional Research, 1980-19811982-19831984-1985	Box 20	Folder 1
Institutional Research Personnel, Undated	Box 20	Folder 2
International Programs, 19811982-19831984-1985	Box 20	Folder 3
Library, 19811982-1983	Box 20	Folder 4
RLG, Undated	Box 20	Folder 5
Mayor, 1983-1984	Box 20	Folder 6
Corning, Erastus, 1979-1982	Box 20	Folder 7
Minority Student Services, 1983-1985	Box 20	Folder 8
New Faculty/Staff, 198019811982-19831983-1984	Box 20	Folder 9
NYS Legislature, 1981198219831984	Box 20	Folder 10

Nuclear Education, Undated	Box 20	Folder 11
Nuclear Holocaust Issues, Undated	Box 20	Folder 12
Parking Policy, 19821983-1984	Box 20	Folder 13
Personnel, 19811982-19831984	Box 20	Folder 14
Planning, 1981198219831984	Box 20	Folder 15
Plant, 1983-19841985	Box 20	Folder 16
Public Safety, 1981-19821983-1985	Box 20	Folder 17
ROTC, 1980-19821983-1985	Box 20	Folder 18
Salaries, 198119821983	Box 20	Folder 19
Senate Higher Education Advisory Committee, 19821983-1984	Box 20	Folder 20
State Education Department, 19811982-1983	Box 21	Folder 1
SED: Advisory Council on Postsecondary Education, 1980198119821983-1984	Box 21	Folder 2
SED: Commissioner's Regulations, 19791980	Box 21	Folder 3
Regents Tentative Statewide Plan, 1978-1979	Box 21	Folder 4
Student Activities, 1979-19801981-1985	Box 21	Folder 5
Student Association, 1981-198219831984	Box 21	Folder 6
Telephone System, 1980-19811982-1983	Box 21	Folder 7
Travel, 19821983-1985	Box 21	Folder 8
Tuition/Fees/Waivers, 1981-19821983-1985	Box 21	Folder 9
Undergraduate Studies, 1981-19821983-1985	Box 21	Folder 10
United Way, 19811982-19831984-1985	Box 21	Folder 11
University Auxiliary Services, 1981-1982	Box 21	Folder 12
University Centers, 1983-1984	Box 21	Folder 13
University Foundation, 1981198219831984	Box 21	Folder 14
University Foundation: Development Advisory Committee, 19801981	Box 21	Folder 15
University of Albany Fund, 198219831984	Box 22	Folder 1
World Week, 1983-1984	Box 22	Folder 2
World Culture, 1981-1982	Box 22	Folder 3
Assoc. of Colleges & University of the State of New York, Undated	Box 22	Folder 4
Hudson-Mohawk Association, 1979-19801981-1982	Box 22	Folder 5

National Assoc. of State Universities & Land Grant Colleges, 19791980198119821983	Box 22	Folder 6
United University Professions (UUP), 1978-1984	Box 22	Folder 7
Committee of Concerned Faculty, 1978	Box 22	Folder 8
Cultural Diversity in the University Curriculum, Undated	Box 22	Folder 9
Arts on Campus, Undated	Box 22	Folder 10
Campus Safety Committee, Undated	Box 22	Folder 11
Committee on Graduate Student Organization, Undated	Box 22	Folder 12
Energy Conservation Commission, Undated	Box 22	Folder 13
Environmental Decisions Commission, Undated	Box 22	Folder 14
External Art & Architecture Committee, Undated	Box 22	Folder 15
Graduate Recruitment Committee, Undated	Box 22	Folder 16
Task Force on Graduate Student Recruitment and Financial Aid, 1976-1977	Box 22	Folder 17
Hearing Committee: Rules of Pubic Order, Undated	Box 22	Folder 18
Improvement of Undergraduate Teaching, Undated	Box 22	Folder 19
Mace Committee, Undated	Box 22	Folder 20
Minority Recruitment Committee, Undated	Box 22	Folder 21
NTP Development Committee, Undated	Box 22	Folder 22
Professional Evaluation Committee, Undated	Box 22	Folder 23
Promotion Review Panel, 1980	Box 22	Folder 24
Radiation Safety Committee, Undated	Box 22	Folder 25
Academic Planning Materials - Abstracts of Five-Year Plans, 1983	Box 23	Folder 1
Academic Planning Materials - General Planning Information, 1983-1984	Box 23	Folder 2
Academc Planning Materials - Planning Data, 1976-1978	Box 23	Folder 3
Academic Planning Materials - President's Planning Meetings, 1982-1983	Box 23	Folder 4
Academc Planning Materials - School of Business Departmental Reports, 1982-1983	Box 23	Folder 5
Academc Planning Materials - Annual Report and 5-Year Plan Update, 1984	Box 23	Folder 6
Academc Planning Materials - 5-Year Plan Update, 197919821984	Box 23	Folder 7
Academc Planning Materials - School of Education 5-Year Plan Update, 197919831984	Box 23	Folder 8
Do an 220		

Academic Planning Materials - 3-Year Plan, 1980-1982	Box 23	Folder 9
Academc Planning Materials - 5-Year Plan, 1982-1987	Box 23	Folder 10
Academc Planning Materials - Annual Update of 5-Year Plan, 1983-1988	Box 23	Folder 11
Academc Planning Materials - College of Humanities and Fine Arts, 19791982-1984	Box 23	Folder 12
Academic Planning Materials - 5-Year Plan, 1982	Box 23	Folder 13
Academc Planning Materials - 5-Year Update, 1983	Box 23	Folder 14
Academic Planning Materials - 3-Year Plan Update, 1981	Box 23	Folder 15
Academe Planning Materials - 5-Year Plan Update, 1984	Box 23	Folder 16
Academic Planning Materials - School of Library Science, 197919831984	Box 23	Folder 17
Academic Planning Materials - 5-Year Plan Update, 1984	Box 23	Folder 18
Academc Planning Materials - School of Public Health Sciences 5-Year Plan, Undated	Box 23	Folder 19
Academc Planning Materials - Rockefeller College - College of Public Affairs and Policy, Undated	Box 24	Folder 1
Academc Planning Materials - 5-Year Plan, 1982-1987	Box 24	Folder 2
Academc Planning Materials - Rockefeller College, 1983-1984	Box 24	Folder 3
Academc Planning Materials - School of Criminal Justice 5-Year Plan Update, 19791984	Box 24	Folder 4
Academc Planning Materials - Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1979-1984	Box 24	Folder 5
Academic Planning Materials - Public Affairs and policy, 1983	Box 24	Folder 6
Academc Planning Materials - Social Welfare- 5-Year Plan Update, Undated	Box 24	Folder 7
Academc Planning Materials - College of Science and Mathematics 5-Year Plan Update, Undated	Box 24	Folder 8
Academc Planning Materials - College of Social and Behavioral Sciences Plan and Budgets, 1982-1987	Box 24	Folder 9
Academc Planning Materials - Annual Report and Plan, 1983	Box 24	Folder 10
Academc Planning Materials - Report, 1983-1984	Box 24	Folder 11
Academc Planning Materials - Plans, 1983-1984	Box 24	Folder 12
Academc Planning Materials - 5-Year Plans for Administrative Units, 1986 January	Box 25	Folder 1
Academic Planning Materials - Academic Affairs, 19791984	Box 25	Folder 2
Academc Planning Materials - Affirmative Action, 1979-1983	Box 25	Folder 3

Academc Planning Materials - Educational Opportunities Program (EOP), 1979-1984	Box 25	Folder 4
Academic Planning Materials - Center for Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1979-1984	Box 25	Folder 5
Academc Planning Materials - Computing Center 5-Year Plan, 1982-1987	Box 25	Folder 6
Academic Planning Materials - Development Plan, 1984-1989	Box 25	Folder 7
Academic Planning Materials - Continuing Studies, 1980-1984	Box 25	Folder 8
Academc Planning Materials - Finance and Business- 5-Year Plan Update, 1982	Box 25	Folder 9
Academic Planning Materials - General Studies, 1979	Box 25	Folder 10
Academc Planning Materials - Graduate Studies and Research, 1979	Box 25	Folder 11
Academc Planning Materials - Information Systems and Technology, 1984-1986	Box 25	Folder 12
Academic Planning Materials - Institutional Research, 1979-1984	Box 25	Folder 13
Academic Planning Materials - Physical Plant, 1979-1983	Box 25	Folder 14
Academc Planning Materials - Research and Educational Development- 5-Year Plan Update, 1983-1984	Box 25	Folder 15
Academc Planning Materials - Research and Graduate Studies 5- Year Plan, Undated	Box 25	Folder 16
Academc Planning Materials - Update, 1982	Box 25	Folder 17
Academic Planning Materials - 5-year Plan Update, 1985	Box 25	Folder 18
Academc Planning Materials - Student Affairs - Planning Themes, Undated	Box 25	Folder 19
Academc Planning Materials - 5-YearPlanUpdate, 1984	Box 25	Folder 20
Academc Planning Materials - Office of Summer Sessions, Undated	Box 25	Folder 21
Academc Planning Materials - Office of Undergraduate Admissions 5-Year Plan, 1979-1981	Box 25	Folder 22
Academc Planning Materials - 3-Year Plan Update, 1980	Box 25	Folder 23
Academic Planning Materials - Office of Undergraduate Studies, 1984	Box 25	Folder 24
Academc Planning Materials - University Affairs, Undated	Box 25	Folder 25
Academc Planning Materials - University Affairs- Alumni Strategic Plan, Undated	Box 25	Folder 26
Academc Planning Materials - 5-Year Plan, 1984-1989	Box 25	Folder 27
Andrew Discours Metacials Undets 1002		

	Box 25	Folder 28
Academc Planning Materials - University Registrar, 1979	Box 25	Folder 29
Budget Panel, 1983	Box 26	Folder 1
Final Budget Request, 1985-1986	Box 26	Folder 2
President's Task Force on Bus Service, Undated	Box 26	Folder 3
Committee on Evaluation Policy 3/85 and Back, Undated	Box 26	Folder 4
External Research and Training Management Committee, Undated	Box 26	Folder 5
Long Range Planning Committee Review of EPC 3-year Plan Update, Undated	Box 26	Folder 6
Planning and Budgeting, 1983-1984	Box 26	Folder 7
Programs and Priori ties, 1985	Box 26	Folder 8
Select Committee Report, 1977	Box 26	Folder 9
Student Information System (SIRS) 3/84 and Back, Undated	Box 26	Folder 10
5-Year Strategic Planning Statement, Undated	Box 26	Folder 11
University Computing Advisory Committee, Undated	Box 26	Folder 12
Programs and Priorities, 1979-1987	Box 27	Folder 1
College of Humanities and Fine Arts Annual Report, 1978-1979	Box 28	Folder 1
College of Science and Mathematics Annual Report, 1978-1979	Box 28	Folder 2
College of Science and Mathematics Three-Year Plan, 1979	Box 28	Folder 3
Social and Behavioral Sciences Annual Report, 1979	Box 28	Folder 4
Division of University Affairs Three-Year Plan Updates, Undated	Box 28	Folder 5
School of Education Three-Year Plan, 1980-1982	Box 28	Folder 6
ThreeYear Plans for Long Range Planning Committee Review, 1980-1982	Box 28	Folder 7
Graduate School of Public Affairs Humanities, Undated	Box 28	Folder 8
University Affairs Science and Mathematics, Undated	Box 28	Folder 9
Student Affairs Library Science, Undated	Box 28	Folder 10
Criminal Justice Education, Undated	Box 28	Folder 11
Social and Behavioral Science Planning/Institutional Research, Undated	Box 28	Folder 12
Social Welfare Business, Undated	Box 28	Folder 13
School of Criminal Justice, Undated	Box 28	Folder 14
Graduate School of Public Affairs) Three-Year Plans, 1980-1983	Box 28	Folder 15
Library and Information Coloness Undeted		

	Box 28	Folder 16
College of Humanities and Fine Arts Update of Three-Year Plan, 1980-1983	Box 28	Folder 17
School of Business Three-Year Plan Updates, Undated	Box 28	Folder 18
School of Social Welfare, 1980-1983	Box 28	Folder 19
Social and Behavioral Sciences Three-Year Plan, 1980-1983	Box 28	Folder 20
Academic Policy Group (APG), 1981-1984	Box 29	Folder 1
Administrative Systems Development (ASD), 19801984	Box 29	Folder 2
Albany Civic Center Proposal, 1984	Box 29	Folder 3
Alterations, 1980	Box 29	Folder 4
Alumni Survey, 1982	Box 29	Folder 5
Budget Panel, 1980	Box 29	Folder 6
Budget Panel, 1981	Box 29	Folder 7
Budget Panel, 1982	Box 29	Folder 8
Budget Panel, 1983	Box 29	Folder 9
Budget Panel, 1984	Box 29	Folder 10
Budget/Program Units, 1980	Box 29	Folder 11
Business Education, 1983	Box 29	Folder 12
Commission on the Future of SUNY Report, 1985	Box 29	Folder 13
Computing Center Self Study, 1976-1981	Box 29	Folder 14
Cooperative Institutional Research Program (CIRP), 1979	Box 29	Folder 15
Degrees Awarded, 1984	Box 29	Folder 16
Departmental Profiles, 1983	Box 29	Folder 17
Education Program Evaluation, 1981-1984	Box 29	Folder 18
Educational Affairs Committee, 1983	Box 29	Folder 19
Educational Law Amendment SUNY, 1985-1989	Box 29	Folder 20
Educational Quality, 1980	Box 29	Folder 21
Enro1lment Data: Fall, 1980-1983	Box 29	Folder 22
Enro1lment Goals, 1984-1985	Box 29	Folder 23
Enrollment Plan- SUNY, 1983	Box 29	Folder 24
Evaluation Criteria and Indices, Undated	Box 29	Folder 25
Faculty Activity, 1980-1981	Box 29	Folder 26
Faculty A11ocations, 1979-1980	Box 29	Folder 27

Faculty Flow Model- The next 20 years- A look ahead at the University Faculty, 1981	Box 29	Folder 28
Faculty Salaries, 1979-1984	Box 29	Folder 29
Fall Enrollment, 1982-1984	Box 29	Folder 30
Financial Aid Proposals (Reagan), 1981	Box 29	Folder 31
Financial Aid Study, 1982	Box 30	Folder 1
Five-Year Enrol1ment Plan - SUNY, 1984	Box 30	Folder 2
Five-Year Plan SUNY, 1980-1981	Box 30	Folder 3
Five-Year Plan Review Minutes and Notes Summer, 1984	Box 30	Folder 4
Freshman Pool Projection Model, 1983-1984	Box 30	Folder 5
FTE Methodologies, 1982-1983	Box 30	Folder 6
Futures Survey, 1982-1984	Box 30	Folder 7
Geographic Origins, 1984	Box 30	Folder 8
Graduate Tuition, 1983	Box 30	Folder 9
Hearing Panel Membership, 1979	Box 30	Folder 10
Independent Commission SUNY, 1984	Box 30	Folder 11
Institutional Profile, 1979	Box 30	Folder 12
Institutional Research, 1971-1984	Box 30	Folder 13
Institutional Research Personnel, 1979-1983	Box 30	Folder 14
Institutional Research Wendell Lorang, 1981-1984	Box 30	Folder 15
Institutional Research Patrick Terenzini, 1978-1984	Box 30	Folder 16
Institutional Research- Student Data File, 1979-1984	Box 30	Folder 17
Instructional Computing, 1980	Box 30	Folder 18
JPC Final Report, 1980 May	Box 30	Folder 19
"Leaner, Better, Different", 1982	Box 30	Folder 20
Long Range Planning Committee (LRPC), 1977-1978	Box 30	Folder 21
Long Range Planning Committee (LRPC), 1979	Box 30	Folder 22
Long Range Planning Committee (LRPC), 1980	Box 30	Folder 23
Long Range Planning Committee (LRPC), 1981	Box 30	Folder 24
Long Range Planning Committee (LRPC), 1982	Box 30	Folder 25
Long Range Planning Committee (LRPC), 1983	Box 30	Folder 26
Long Range Planning Committee (LRPC), 1984-1985	Box 30	Folder 27

Long Range Planning Committee (LRPC) Public Policy Report, 1981	Box 30	Folder 28
Management Committee on External Research and Training Meeting Minutes, 1983-1984	Box 31	Folder 1
Management Committee on Extramural Research and Training, 1982-1985	Box 31	Folder 2
Manpower Statistics, 1976-1978	Box 31	Folder 3
Master Plan/Regents Master Plan- SUNY, 1980	Box 31	Folder 4
1978 Progress Report on Implementation of the Master Plan, 1976	Box 31	Folder 5
Medical School Applicants- SUNY A, 1978-1982	Box 31	Folder 6
Middle States Accreditation, 1979-1980	Box 31	Folder 7
Organizational Chart- SUNY A, 1982-1984	Box 31	Folder 8
Outcomes Studies, 1984	Box 31	Folder 9
Over/Under Staffing, 1978-1984	Box 31	Folder 10
Peer institutions, 1978-1980	Box 31	Folder 11
Plan Submission Guidelines, 1979-1980	Box 31	Folder 12
Planning/Budgeting Process, 1978-1979	Box 31	Folder 13
Planning Data, 1981-1982	Box 31	Folder 14
Planning and Budgeting Process, 1980-1981	Box 31	Folder 15
Planning and Budgeting Process, 1981-1982	Box 31	Folder 16
Planning Materials, 1974-1978	Box 31	Folder 17
Planning Minutes, 1980-1981	Box 31	Folder 18
Planning Minutes, 1981-1982	Box 31	Folder 19
Planning Minutes, 1983-1984	Box 31	Folder 20
Planning Studies- Nan Lin, 1977-1978	Box 31	Folder 21
Planning Studies- Nan Lin Report #1, 1977-1978	Box 31	Folder 22
Planning Studies- Nan Lin Report #2, 1977-1978	Box 31	Folder 23
Planning Studies- Nan Lin Report #3, 1977-1978	Box 31	Folder 24
Planning Studies- Nan Lin Report #4, 1977-1978	Box 31	Folder 25
Planning Studies- Nan Lin Report #5, 1977-1978	Box 31	Folder 26
President's Task Force on Bus Service - Leif Hartmark, 1983	Box 31	Folder 27
Public Institutions: Tuition/Fees, 1978-1983	Box 31	Folder 28
Quality of Student Life Survey, 1978	Box 31	Folder 29

Regents K-12 Plan, 1983	Box 31	Folder 30
Regents Master Plan, 1984	Box 31	Folder 31
Research Funds - SUNY Centers, 1979-1984	Box 31	Folder 32
Resource Advisory Committee, 1980-1983	Box 31	Folder 33
Resource Management Committee, 1981-1983	Box 32	Folder 1
Retention Improvement, 1980-1983	Box 32	Folder 2
SAT Scores: National Norms, 1978-1984	Box 32	Folder 3
SIRS, 1984	Box 32	Folder 4
SIRS - Financial Aid System, 1984	Box 32	Folder 5
Space Committee, 1981-1984	Box 32	Folder 6
Staff Salaries, 1978-1981	Box 32	Folder 7
Staffing Model- SUNY, 1983	Box 32	Folder 8
State Comparisons, 1978	Box 32	Folder 9
State Priorities - SUNY, 1982-1983	Box 32	Folder 10
Strategic Planning, 1983	Box 32	Folder 11
Student GPA, 1986	Box 32	Folder 12
Student Recruitment, 1980	Box 32	Folder 13
Students Charges (NASULGC), 1984-1985	Box 32	Folder 14
Students Instructional Ratings (SIRF), 1982	Box 32	Folder 15
SUNY Central CASA/PDS, 1981	Box 32	Folder 16
Teacher Shortage, 1983	Box 32	Folder 17
Technology Coordination Committee, 1983	Box 32	Folder 18
Tuition Increases, 1978-1983	Box 32	Folder 19
Undergraduate Majors, 1978-1983	Box 32	Folder 20
VP Meetings, 1984-1985	Box 32	Folder 21
Search- Vice President for Student Affairs, 1982	Box 33	Folder 1
Mission Statement- SUNY A, 1977	Box 33	Folder 2
Mission, Programs and Priorities for Action - SUNY A, 1977	Box 33	Folder 3
Report of Task Force on Priorities and Resources, 1976	Box 33	Folder 4
Report- President's Task Force, 19751976	Box 33	Folder 5
Select Committee on Academic Program Priorities- Specific Program Recommendations, 1975	Box 33	Folder 6

Responses to the Recommendations of the Select Committee on Academic Program Priorities, 1975	Box 33	Folder 7
Report of the Select Committee on Academic Program Priorities, 1975	Box 33	Folder 8
Undergraduates- Intended Majors (1975), Opinion Poll, 1976	Box 33	Folder 9
President's Task Force Part II - Originals, Undated	Box 33	Folder 10
Enrollment Transparencies, 1964-1976	Box 33	Folder 11
Educational Affairs Committee, 1983	Box 34	Folder 1
Academic Policy Group, 1981-1985	Box 34	Folder 2
State S&E Office Accounts, 1986	Box 34	Folder 3
School of Education 5-Year Plan, 1984-1989	Box 34	Folder 4
College of Science and Mathematics Plan Update, 1983	Box 34	Folder 5
College of Humanities and Fine Arts 5-Year Plan Update, 1983	Box 34	Folder 6
Academic Policy Group (APG), 1986	Box 35	Folder 1
Assessment, 1985	Box 35	Folder 2
Budget, 1986-1987	Box 35	Folder 3
Budget Panel, 1986	Box 35	Folder 4
Budget Panel, 1985	Box 35	Folder 5
The Challenge and The Choice, 1985-1986	Box 35	Folder 6
The Challenge and The Choice, 1985	Box 35	Folder 7
Enrollment Goals/Plan, 1986	Box 35	Folder 8
Enrollment Goals/Plan, 1985	Box 35	Folder 9
Enrollment Management, 1986	Box 35	Folder 10
Enrollment Plan (Revenue), 1986	Box 35	Folder 11
External Research and Training Management Committee, 1986	Box 35	Folder 12
Graduate Education and Research Initiative (GRI), 1986	Box 35	Folder 13
Graduate Program Reviews, 1986	Box 35	Folder 14
Long Range Planning Committee, 1986	Box 35	Folder 15
Long Range Planning Committee, 1984-1985	Box 35	Folder 16
Minority Enrollment, 1986	Box 35	Folder 17
Minority Enrollment, 1985	Box 35	Folder 18
National Science Foundation R & D, 1985-1986	Box 35	Folder 19
Peer College Review Committee, 1986	Box 35	Folder 20

President's Management Committee (PMC) Meeting Minutes, 1986	Box 35	Folder 21
Transfer Student Study Group, 1984-1985	Box 35	Folder 22
Undergraduate Admissions, 1986	Box 35	Folder 23
Undergraduate Admissions, 1985	Box 35	Folder 24
Excellence Awards, 1986-1987	Box 36	Folder 1
Excellence Awards, 1985-1986	Box 36	Folder 2
Excellence Awards, 1984-1985	Box 36	Folder 3
Excellence Awards, 1983-1984	Box 36	Folder 4
Excellence Awards, 1982-1983	Box 36	Folder 5
Excellence Awards, 1981-1982	Box 36	Folder 6
Excellence Awards, 1980-1981	Box 36	Folder 7
Excellence Awards, 1979-1980	Box 36	Folder 8
Excellence Awards, 1978-1979	Box 36	Folder 9
Excellence Awards, 1977-1978	Box 36	Folder 10
Excellence Awards, 1976-1977	Box 36	Folder 11
Collins Fellows, 1986	Box 36	Folder 12
Collins Fellows, 1985	Box 36	Folder 13
Harold Cannon, Undated	Box 36	Folder 14
Collins Fellows, 1984	Box 36	Folder 15
Distinguished Teaching Professor, 1985-1986	Box 36	Folder 16
Distinguished Faculty, 1984-1985	Box 36	Folder 17
Distinguished Faculty, 1983-1984	Box 36	Folder 18
Distinguished Faculty, 1982-1983	Box 36	Folder 19
Distinguished Faculty, 1981-1982	Box 36	Folder 20
Distinguished Faculty, 1981	Box 36	Folder 21
Distinguished Faculty, 1980	Box 36	Folder 22
Distinguished Faculty, 1979	Box 36	Folder 23
Robert Rienow, Undated	Box 36	Folder 24
Distinguished Faculty, 1978	Box 36	Folder 25
Distinguished Faculty, 1977	Box 36	Folder 26
Distinguished Faculty, 1974-1976	Box 36	Folder 27
Seth Spellman, Undated		

	Box 36	Folder 28
Excellence in Teaching & Advising, 1983-1984	Box 36	Folder 29
Excellence in Teaching, 1982-1983	Box 36	Folder 30
Excellence- Graduate Teaching Award Committee, 1982-1983	Box 36	Folder 31
Excellence Award in Graduate Teaching, 1981-1982	Box 36	Folder 32
Excellence in Advisement, 1981-1982	Box 36	Folder 33
Excellence in Teaching, 1981-1982	Box 36	Folder 34
Excellence in Teaching Award, 1980-1981	Box 36	Folder 35
Excellence in Teaching Award, 1979-1980	Box 36	Folder 36
Excellence in Teaching Award, 1978-1979	Box 36	Folder 37
Excellence in Teaching Award, 1971-1978	Box 36	Folder 38
Excellence in Teaching Award, 1976-1977	Box 36	Folder 39
Excellence in Teaching Award, 1975-1976	Box 36	Folder 40
Excellence in Teaching Award, 1973-1974	Box 36	Folder 41
Excellence in Teaching Award, 1972-1973	Box 36	Folder 42
Excellence in Professional Service, 1983-1984	Box 36	Folder 43
Excellence in Professional Service, 1982-1983	Box 36	Folder 44
Excellence in Professional Service, 1981-1982	Box 36	Folder 45
Excellence in Professional Service, 1980-1981	Box 36	Folder 46
Excellence in Professional Service, 1979-1980	Box 36	Folder 47
Excellence in Professional Service, 1978-1979	Box 36	Folder 48
Excellence in Professional Service, 1977-1978	Box 36	Folder 49
Excellence in Research, 1983-1984	Box 36	Folder 50
Excellence in Librarianship, 1981-1982	Box 36	Folder 51
Excellence in Librarianship, 1980-1981	Box 36	Folder 52
Excellence in Librarianship, 1979-1980	Box 36	Folder 53
Excellence in Librarianship, 1978-1979	Box 36	Folder 54
Excellence in Librarianship, 1977-1978	Box 36	Folder 55
Excellence in Librarianship, 1976-1977	Box 36	Folder 56
Excellence in Administrative Services, 1976-1977	Box 36	Folder 57
Excellence in Support Services, 1980-1981	Box 36	Folder 58
Excellence in Support Services, 1979-1980	Box 36	Folder 59

Excellence in Support Services, 1978-1979	Box 36	Folder 60
Excellence in Support Services - Robert J. Baker, Undated	Box 37	Folder 1
Excellence in Support Services - Normajean Bennett, Undated	Box 37	Folder 2
Excellence in Support Services - Joan A. Breen, Undated	Box 37	Folder 3
Excellence in Support Services - Michelle Carbonneau, Undated	Box 37	Folder 4
Excellence in Support Services - Joan Cipperly, Undated	Box 37	Folder 5
Excellence in Support Services - Donald Dapo, Undated	Box 37	Folder 6
Excellence in Support Services - Carol Delisle, Undated	Box 37	Folder 7
Excellence in Support Services - Gwen Deiber, Undated	Box 37	Folder 8
Excellence in Support Services - Ellen R. Diange, Undated	Box 37	Folder 9
Excellence in Support Services - Anthony DiDomenico, Undated	Box 37	Folder 10
Excellence in Support Services - Virginia Dollar, Undated	Box 37	Folder 11
Excellence in Support Services - Ronaline S. Dyson, Undated	Box 37	Folder 12
Excellence in Support Services - Cindy Endres, Undated	Box 37	Folder 13
Excellence in Support Services - Hazel Farrell, Undated	Box 37	Folder 14
Excellence in Support Services - Catherine Felter, Undated	Box 37	Folder 15
Excellence in Support Services - Barbara Hackel, Undated	Box 37	Folder 16
Excellence in Support Services - Muriel Hausler, Undated	Box 37	Folder 17
Excellence in Support Services - Francis Hoban, Undated	Box 37	Folder 18
Excellence in Support Services - Dolores Iacobelli, Undated	Box 37	Folder 19
Excellence in Support Services - Jacqueline M. Jones, Undated	Box 37	Folder 20
Excellence in Support Services - Raymond Keyes, Undated	Box 37	Folder 21
Excellence in Support Services - Carol Ann Koz, Undated	Box 37	Folder 22
Excellence in Support Services - Betty Krueger, Undated	Box 37	Folder 23
Excellence in Support Services - Robert Lounello, Undated	Box 37	Folder 24
Excellence in Support Services - Joanne V. Lue, Undated	Box 37	Folder 25
Excellence in Support Services - Nancy McDonough, Undated	Box 37	Folder 26
Excellence in Support Services - Thomas McLaughlin, Undated	Box 37	Folder 27
Excellence in Support Services - Paulette Moak, Undated	Box 37	Folder 28
Excellence in Support Services - Regina Parker, Undated	Box 37	Folder 29
Excellence in Support Services - Maxine H. Peacock, Undated	Box 37	Folder 30
Excellence in Support Services - Christine Pearce, Undated	Box 37	Folder 31

Excellence in Support Services - Eileen Pellegrino, Undated	Box 37	Folder 32
Excellence in Support Services - Susan Pero, Undated	Box 37	Folder 33
Excellence in Support Services - Regina Peterson, Undated	Box 37	Folder 34
Excellence in Support Services - Richard E. Pierce, Undated	Box 37	Folder 35
Excellence in Support Services - Linda Reeves, Undated	Box 37	Folder 36
Excellence in Support Services - Linda Rider, Undated	Box 37	Folder 37
Excellence in Support Services - Mae E. Rogers, Undated	Box 37	Folder 38
Excellence in Support Services - Linda Sajan, Undated	Box 37	Folder 39
Excellence in Support Services - Ruth Sammo, Undated	Box 37	Folder 40
Excellence in Support Services - John S. Santoro, Undated	Box 37	Folder 41
Excellence in Support Services - Leslie Siegel, Undated	Box 37	Folder 42
Excellence in Support Services - Marianne Simon, Undated	Box 37	Folder 43
Excellence in Support Services - Joanne Somich, Undated	Box 37	Folder 44
Excellence in Support Services - Doreen Sponable, Undated	Box 37	Folder 45
Excellence in Support Services - Michael P. Vayo, Undated	Box 37	Folder 46
Excellence in Support Services - Deborah J. Vitello, Undated	Box 37	Folder 47
Excellence in Support Services - Peter Vonnegut, Undated	Box 37	Folder 48
Excellence in Support Services - Linda Welch, Undated	Box 37	Folder 49
Excellence in Support Services - Mary Zeno, Undated	Box 37	Folder 50
Excellence in Support Services - Peter Goldmark, Undated	Box 37	Folder 51
Excellence in Support Services - Bill Moyers, Undated	Box 37	Folder 52
Excellence in Support Services - Alice Walke, Undated	Box 37	Folder 53
Excellence in Support Services - Lewis Mumford, Undated	Box 37	Folder 54
Exellence Award Winners - Margaret H. Aldrich, Undated	Box 37	Folder 1
Exellence Award Winners - Peter Blau, Undated	Box 37	Folder 2
Exellence Award Winners - Stanley F. Blount, Undated	Box 37	Folder 3
Exellence Award Winners - Barbara J. Bodner, Undated	Box 37	Folder 4
Exellence Award Winners - Stephen J. Busch, Undated	Box 37	Folder 5
Exellence Award Winners - Nancy E. Carroll, Undated	Box 37	Folder 6
Exellence Award Winners - Joan Charnews, Undated	Box 37	Folder 7
Exellence Award Winners - Martin Coffey, Undated	Box 37	Folder 8
Exellence Award Winners - Richard L. Collier, Undated	Box 37	Folder 9

Exellence Award Winners - Arthur Collins, Undated	Box 37	Folder 10
Exellence Award Winners - Cecile David, Undated	Box 37	Folder 11
Exellence Award Winners - John F. Dewey, Undated	Box 37	Folder 12
Exellence Award Winners - Raymond Falconer, Undated	Box 37	Folder 13
Exellence Award Winners - Walter Farmer, Undated	Box 37	Folder 14
Exellence Award Winners - Kathryn Gibson, Undated	Box 37	Folder 15
Exellence Award Winners - James Gilliam, Undated	Box 37	Folder 16
Exellence Award Winners - Arthur W. Haberl, Undated	Box 37	Folder 17
Exellence Award Winners - William Haboush, Undated	Box 37	Folder 18
Exellence Award Winners - Richard Hauser, Undated	Box 37	Folder 19
Exellence Award Winners - Helen Horowitz, Undated	Box 37	Folder 20
Exellence Award Winners - Harvey Huth, Undated	Box 37	Folder 21
Exellence Award Winners - Dean Knapton, Undated	Box 37	Folder 22
Exellence Award Winners - Andrew R. Landor, Sr, Undated	Box 37	Folder 23
Exellence Award Winners - Leonard Lapinski, Undated	Box 37	Folder 24
Exellence Award Winners - Tae Moon Lee, Undated	Box 37	Folder 25
Exellence Award Winners - Hedi McKinley, Undated	Box 37	Folder 26
Exellence Award Winners - Akiho Miyashiro, Undated	Box 37	Folder 27
Exellence Award Winners - Sanford Neer, Undated	Box 37	Folder 28
Exellence Award Winners - Marilyn Peacock, Undated	Box 37	Folder 29
Exellence Award Winners - Jack Smith, Undated	Box 37	Folder 30
Exellence Award Winners - Seth Spellman, Undated	Box 37	Folder 31
Exellence Award Winners - Anne Weinberg, Undated	Box 37	Folder 32
Exellence Award Winners - Maria Zych, Undated	Box 37	Folder 33
Allen Collegiate Center Report, 1974	Box 39	Folder 1
Presidential Task 'Force on Priori ties and Resources Report, 1976	Box 39	Folder 2
Task Force Report, 1969	Box 39	Folder 3
Committee on the Organization of the University, Undated	Box 39	Folder 4
Committee on Planning, Budgeting, and Information Management, Undated	Box 39	Folder 5
Committee on International Programs, Undated	Box 39	Folder 6
Report of the Task Force on Instruction, Undated	Box 39	Folder 7
Committee on International Drawnana Undeted		

	Box 39	Folder 8
Report of the Task Force on Academic Regulations, Undated	Box 39	Folder 9
Report of the Special Committee on International Programs, Undated	Box 39	Folder 10
Special Report on the General College, Undated	Box 39	Folder 11
Report of the Select Committee on Academic Program Priorities, 1975	Box 39	Folder 12
Temp Service Expenditure Accounting Report, 1987 January-1988 June	Box 39	Folder 13
S & E State Expenditure Accounting Reports (860701), 1987 January-1988 September	Box 39	Folder 14
Holiday and Overtime Expenditure Summaries, 1987 March-1988 July	Box 39	Folder 15
Search Account Accounting Reports (860867), 1988	Box 39	Folder 16
Biweekly Payroll Vacancy Reports, 1987 April-1988 November	Box 39	Folder 17
Director of Rockefeller & Provost of Rockefeller College, Undated	Box 40	Folder 1
Dean of Social Welfare, Undated	Box 40	Folder 2
VP Academic Affairs, Undated	Box 40	Folder 3
VP Development & Alumni Affairs, Undated	Box 40	Folder 4
VP Student Affairs, Undated	Box 40	Folder 5
Dean, School of Criminal Justice, Undated	Box 40	Folder 6
VP Research & Educational Development, Undated	Box 40	Folder 7
VP for Planning & Resource Management, Undated	Box 40	Folder 8
VP Academic Affairs, Undated	Box 40	Folder 9
VP Research & Dean of Graduate Studies, Undated	Box 40	Folder 10
VP Research & Educational Development, Undated	Box 40	Folder 11
Assistant to the President, Undated	Box 40	Folder 12
Assistant to the President for Planning, Undated	Box 40	Folder 13
Advisory Committee on Athletic Facilities, Undated	Box 41	Folder 1
Athletic Policy and Planning Board, Undated	Box 41	Folder 2
Classification Committee, Undated	Box 41	Folder 3
SED Review Committee, Undated	Box 41	Folder 4
Signage Committee, Undated	Box 41	Folder 5
Space Committee, Undated	Box 41	Folder 6
Space Committee, Undated	BOX 41	rolaer o

Special Committee on Distribution Requirements, Undated	Box 41	Folder 7
Special Committee on Undergraduate Education, Undated	Box 41	Folder 8
Special Committee on Liberal Education, Undated	Box 41	Folder 9
Special Committee to Review the Undergraduate Experience, Undated	Box 41	Folder 10
Staffing Profile Committee, Undated	Box 41	Folder 11
Task Force on New Undergraduates, Undated	Box 41	Folder 12
Task Force on Public Affairs & Policy Education, Undated	Box 41	Folder 13
Technology Coordination Committee, Undated	Box 41	Folder 14
Transfer Student Task Force, Undated	Box 41	Folder 15
Undergraduate Recruitment, Undated	Box 41	Folder 16
Women's Safety, Undated	Box 41	Folder 17
Word Processing Committee, Undated	Box 41	Folder 18
Committee on Professional Evaluation, Undated	Box 41	Folder 19
Writing Committee, Undated	Box 41	Folder 20
Chancellor, 1981-1985	Box 42	Folder 1
Chancellor's Speeches, 1981	Box 42	Folder 2
Academic Programs, Policy and Planning, 1981-1985	Box 42	Folder 3
Administrators Retreat, 1981-1985	Box 42	Folder 4
Affirmative Action, 1980-1985	Box 42	Folder 5
Application Processing Center, 1981	Box 42	Folder 6
Campus Liaison,, 1981-1984	Box 42	Folder 7
Capital Facilities, 1981-1984	Box 42	Folder 8
Council of Presidents, 1981-1985	Box 42	Folder 9
Educational Service, 1981-1984	Box 42	Folder 10
Employee Relations/Personnel, 1983-1985	Box 42	Folder 11
Faculty/Staff Relations, 1980-1982	Box 42	Folder 12
Executive Vice Chancellor, 1980-1985	Box 42	Folder 13
Finance and Business, 1980-1985	Box 43	Folder 1
Health Sciences, 1981-1982	Box 43	Folder 2
Institutional Research and Analytical Studies, 1981-1985	Box 43	Folder 3
International Programs, 1980-1985	Box 43	Folder 4
Y		

	Box 43	Folder 5
Multi Phase Rolling Plan, 1980-1981	Box 43	Folder 6
Provost, 1982-1985	Box 43	Folder 7
Public Service, 1981-1982	Box 43	Folder 8
Research Foundation, 1980-1985	Box 43	Folder 9
Research and Graduate Studies, 1980-1985	Box 43	Folder 10
Senior Vice Chancellor, 1985	Box 43	Folder 11
Special Programs, 1981-1985	Box 43	Folder 12
SUNY Commission, 1984-1985	Box 43	Folder 13
SUNY Construction Fund, 1982-1984	Box 43	Folder 14
SUNY Faculty Senate, 1980-1984	Box 43	Folder 15
University Affairs and Development, 1980-1985	Box 43	Folder 16
University Counsel, 1980-1985	Box 43	Folder 17
University Senate, 1980-1985	Box 44	Folder 1
Senate Referendum, 1980 November-1980 December	Box 44	Folder 2
Senate Study Committee, 1980	Box 44	Folder 3
Educational Policy Council, 1980-1985	Box 44	Folder 4
Long-Range Planning Committee, 1980-1982	Box 44	Folder 5
Executive Committee, 1980-1985	Box 44	Folder 6
Graduate Academic Council, 1980-1982	Box 44	Folder 7
Promotions Council, 1980-1985	Box 44	Folder 8
Undergraduate Academic Council, 1979-19801982-1986	Box 44	Folder 9
Academic Evaluation Plan, 1979	Box 45	Folder 1
Self-Study Workshop, 1979	Box 45	Folder 2
Admissions Testing Program, 1977-1978	Box 45	Folder 3
Affirmative Action: Women (Plan), 1979 August 23	Box 45	Folder 4
Alumni Publications, 1980	Box 45	Folder 5
Approval Process: New Degree, Undated	Box 45	Folder 6
Assessment of Courses and Teaching - Fall, 1979	Box 45	Folder 7
Athletics Interest Survey, 1979 August 7	Box 45	Folder 8
Campus Priorities and Resources, 1977 September 23	Box 45	Folder 9
Career Planning and Placement, 1977-1979	Box 45	Folder 10

College Enrollments & Student Access, 1979 December	Box 45	Folder 11
College and University Counseling Centers Data Bank, 1977-1978	Box 45	Folder 12
Cooperative Institutional Research Program (CIRP), 1979-1980	Box 45	Folder 13
Commercial Instrument Survey, 1979	Box 45	Folder 14
Committee on Academic Needs of Minority Students, 1979-1980	Box 45	Folder 15
Committee on Cultural Diversity, 1980	Box 45	Folder 16
Community Involvement, Undated	Box 45	Folder 17
Continuing Education Survey, Undated	Box 45	Folder 18
Council on Promotions and Continuing Appointments, 1973-1974	Box 45	Folder 19
Doctoral Dissertations, A Bibliography, 1963-19781979 March	Box 45	Folder 20
Three-Year Plan Update - Division of Finance and Business, 1979 November 12	Box 45	Folder 21
Educational Opportunity Program Reports, 1977-1980	Box 45	Folder 22
Independent Evaluation of Educational Opportunity Program by McManis Associates, Inc, 1979-19801980 March	Box 45	Folder 23
Office of Special Programs 1979-80 - Educational Opportunity Program General Plan Format, 1979 March	Box 45	Folder 24
Education Statistics New York State, 1980 January	Box 45	Folder 25
Effective 'teaching: Perspectives of Nineteen Outstanding University Instructors·, Undated	Box 45	Folder 26
Employment Survey of Graduated Students, Undated	Box 45	Folder 27
Entering Student Survey, 1980 June	Box 45	Folder 28
External Evaluations: Graduate Programs, Undated	Box 45	Folder 29
Foreign Exchange Opportunities with French Universities, 1979 December	Box 45	Folder 30
Faculty Handbook, 19701980	Box 45	Folder 31
Profile of the University - Fall, 1979	Box 45	Folder 32
Findings ETS - Faculty Evaluation Practices Survey, 1978	Box 45	Folder 33
Workshop on Middle States, Undated	Box 45	Folder 34
Graduate School of Public Affairs Annual Report of the Dean, 1978-1979	Box 45	Folder 35
School of Criminal Justice Dean's Report, 1978-1979	Box 45	Folder 36
Computing Center Three-Year Development Plan - 1981-1983 with a Decade Overview, 1980 November	Box 45	Folder 37
College Enrollments and Student Access in New York State: Prospects for the Future, 1979 December	Box 45	Folder 38

School of Education Annual Report, 1978-1979	Box 45	Folder 39
College of Continuing Studies Annual Report - 10/78 - 6/79, 1979 July	Box 45	Folder 40
Programs and Priorities, 1979	Box 46	Folder 1
Programs and Priorities, 1980	Box 46	Folder 2
Report of Course Activities, Attitudes, and Characteristics; student evaluation questionnaire, Undated	Box 46	Folder 3
Research, 1980	Box 46	Folder 4
Retention Analysis, 1979	Box 46	Folder 5
Select Committee on Academic Program Priorities, 1975	Box 46	Folder 6
Self-Evaluation Section Section 504 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as Amended Senior Survey - Middle States, 1980	Box 46	Folder 7
Special Committee on Undergraduate Education, 1979	Box 46	Folder 8
Student Affairs Survey, 1979	Box 46	Folder 9
Student Contribution Study, Undated	Box 46	Folder 10
Student Life Survey - Baily and Woods, 1978	Box 46	Folder 11
Student Outcomes Information Services, Undated	Box 46	Folder 12
Summer Session Surveys, 1977	Box 46	Folder 13
Graduate Student Survey, 1978	Box 46	Folder 14
SUNYA Publications, 1978	Box 46	Folder 15
Three-Year Plan Updates, 1980-1983	Box 46	Folder 16
Transfer Student Interview Study, Undated	Box 46	Folder 17
Transfer Student Survey, 1980	Box 46	Folder 18
Undergraduate Withdrawal Form - Exit Questionnaire, 1978-1979	Box 46	Folder 19
University Hours Survey, 1979	Box 46	Folder 20
University-Industry Linkages, Undated	Box 46	Folder 21
University Profile, 1975	Box 46	Folder 22
University wide Task Force - Survey on Retention/Attrition, Undated	Box 46	Folder 23
UUP Agreement, 1979-1982	Box 46	Folder 24
Women's Connection, 1979	Box 46	Folder 25
Fiscal Options: Declining Enrollment, 1979 December	Box 46	Folder 26
Follow-Up Student Survey - Sophomore Study, 1980	Box 46	Folder 27
Freshman Entering Fall, 1978	Box 46	Folder 28

Grade Inflation, 1978 October	Box 46	Folder 29
GRE Test Score Analysis, 1977-1978	Box 46	Folder 30
Guide for Mission, Role, and Scope Planning, 1979 November	Box 46	Folder 31
A Handbook for Self Assessment, Undated	Box 46	Folder 32
Hudson-Mohawk Association, 1979	Box 46	Folder 33
Human Awareness Program, 1980 April	Box 46	Folder 34
Improvement: Undergraduate Teaching, 1979	Box 46	Folder 35
Institutional Self-Study Workshop, Undated	Box 46	Folder 36
Intercollegiate Athletics, 1980 December	Box 46	Folder 37
Internships/Assistantships, 1980 December	Box 46	Folder 38
Internships - Undergraduate, 1980 December	Box 46	Folder 39
LEAP (Liberal Education Advancement Program), Undated	Box 46	Folder 40
Letters to the Editor of ASP, 1979-1980	Box 46	Folder 41
Long Range Planning, Undated	Box 46	Folder 42
Longitudinal Questionnaires of Students, Undated	Box 46	Folder 43
Merit Pay, 1979	Box 46	Folder 44
Middle States Accreditation, Undated	Box 46	Folder 45
Middle States Association Report, 1971	Box 46	Folder 46
Middle States Survey, 1979	Box 46	Folder 47
Metro Life Foundation Awards, 1979	Box 46	Folder 48
Missions, Programs and Priorities, 1977 June	Box 46	Folder 49
Admissions - Most Selective Institutions of Higher Education, Undated	Box 46	Folder 50
Off-Campus Graduate Activities, Undated	Box 46	Folder 51
Office of Access Services - Information on Students, 1979	Box 46	Folder 52
Outcome Measures and Procedures Manual, Undated	Box 46	Folder 53
Outlook on Higher Education in '90s, Undated	Box 46	Folder 54
Overlay of Controls, Undated	Box 46	Folder 55
Academic Areas - Planning Instructions 1986 General Planning Information, 1986	Box 47	Folder 1
School of Business, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 2
School of Education, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 3
Humanities and Fine Arts, 1986	Box 47	Folder 4

School of Public Health Sciences, 1986	Box 47	Folder 5
Rockefeller College, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 6
School of Criminal Justice, 1985	Box 47	Folder 7
School of Information Science and Policy, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 8
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 9
College of Science and Mathematics, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 10
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 11
Academic Affairs, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 12
Finance and Business, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 13
Presidential Areas - General, 1986	Box 47	Folder 14
Affirmative Action, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 15
Information Systems and Technology, 1986	Box 47	Folder 16
Institutional Research, 19851986	Box 47	Folder 17
Research and Graduate Studies, 1985	Box 47	Folder 18
Development and Alumni Affairs Five-Year Plan, 1990-1994	Box 48	Folder 1
School of Education, 1986-19911986 July 1	Box 48	Folder 2
Enrollment Management at the University at Albany, 1989-1990	Box 48	Folder 3
IBM Usage Reports, 1988 September-1989 September	Box 48	Folder 4
Affirmative Action Office Five-Year Plan Progress Report: Year Three, 1989 January	Box 48	Folder 5
Office of Institutional Research Five-Year Plan Progress Report, 1989 January	Box 48	Folder 6
Rockefeller College Five-Year Plan, 1986-19911986 July	Box 48	Folder 7
College of Science and Mathematics, 1988 June 15	Box 48	Folder 8
Student Affairs, 198519861988	Box 48	Folder 9
Telephone Expenditures Cost Summary Sheets, 1988 June-1989 April	Box 48	Folder 10
University Affairs, 19851986	Box 48	Folder 11
University Affairs Five-Year Plan (includes Division of Physical Education, Athletics and Recreation and Office of Public Service Five-Year Plan), 1990-1994	Box 48	Folder 12
Allocations and Accounting Reports Information, Multiplan printout, 1987-19881988-1989	Box 49	Folder 1
Allocation Transfer Forms (860701) and Transfers from Allocated, 1988-1989	Box 49	Folder 2

Allocation Transfers etc., for miscellaneous account NOT 860701, DOES INCLUDE President's Unallocated 860899, 1988	Box 49	Folder 3
Central Office Stores Requisitions and Statement, 1987-1988	Box 49	Folder 4
ECC Statements and Requisition, 1987-1988	Box 49	Folder 5
IFR Account Reports, Research Account Reports, Monthly Salaries Management Reports (PSR)-, 1987-1988	Box 49	Folder 6
Ricoh Copier Charges, 1987-1988	Box 49	Folder 7
Library Services Recharges, 1987-1988	Box 49	Folder 8
Honoraria, 1987-1988	Box 49	Folder 9
Purchase Requisitions, 1988-1989	Box 49	Folder 10
Purchase Requisitions, 1987-1988	Box 49	Folder 11
Rapid Copy/Central Duplicating Statements and Printing Requests, 1987-1988	Box 49	Folder 12
S & E State Account Expenditure, 1988 April 1	Box 49	Folder 13
Monthly Summaries of State Account Expenditures for Presidential Areas, Undated	Box 49	Folder 14
Search Account Expenditures - 860867, Undated	Box 49	Folder 15
Search for Position of Vice President for Development and Alumni Affairs, Undated	Box 49	Folder 16
Travel Expenditures, Microcomputer and Word Processing Charges, 1987-1988	Box 49	Folder 17
Excellence Award Winners, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 1
David Anderson, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 2
C. Luther Andrews, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 3
Corrado Baglioni, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 4
Hassaram Bakhru, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 5
Judith Barlow, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 6
Nancy Belowich, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 7
Donald S. Birn, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 8
Kendall A. Birr, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 9
Eric Block, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 10
Lance F. Bosart, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 11
Frank Carrino, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 12
Robert Cartmell, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 13
D C 1055 1005		

	Box 50	Folder 14
Dorothy Christiansen, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 15
Fred Cohen, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 16
Edward Cowley, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 17
Tara Das, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 18
Gloria DeSole, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 19
Martin Edelman, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 20
Helen Reguerio Elam, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 21
Matthew H. Elbow, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 22
John C. Elliott, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 23
Margaret Farrell, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 24
Sandra Fischer, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 25
Timothy Flanagan, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 26
R. Thomas Flemming, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 27
Harry Frisch, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 28
John Gerber, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 29
Robert Gibson, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 30
Richard Goldman, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 31
Nathan Gottschalk, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 32
Harry Hamilton, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 33
Charles Heller, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 34
Martin Herlands, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 35
A. C. Higgins, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 36
Carolyn Holmes, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 37
Marian Hoyle, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 38
Akira Inomata, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 39
Mauritz Johnson, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 40
Excellence Award Winners, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 1
Richard Kelly, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 2
Kathleen Kendall, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 3
Tsoo King, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 4
Boris Korenblum, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 5

Frank W. Kolmin, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 6
Henry Kuivila, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 7
Thomas J. Larkin, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 8
Robert Lanni, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 9
Anthony Lento, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 10
John Levato, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 11
Nancy Liddle, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 12
George Litchford, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 13
David Long, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 14
Kathryn Lowery, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 15
Sophia Lubensky, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 16
Ulrich Mache, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 17
Charles Alton McCloud, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 18
Robert Meyers, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 19
Robert McFarland, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 20
Henry Neil Mendelsohn, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 21
Lakshmi Mohan, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 22
Earl R. Nagle, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 23
Graeme R. Newman, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 24
Isabel Lida Nirenberg, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 25
Robert Obadho, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 26
Richard Orville, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 27
Hans Pohlsander, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 28
Mario Prividera, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 29
William T. Reedy, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 30
Gregory Rickes, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 31
Michael Range, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 32
Harry W. Richardson, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 33
Warren Roberts, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 34
Richard Sauers, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 35
Karl Scharl, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 36
Joan Schulz, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 37

Max Siporin, 1977-1985	Box 50	Folder 38
Excellence Award Winners - Patricia Snyder, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 1
Excellence Award Winners - Ivan Steen, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 2
Excellence Award Winners - Dennis Stevens, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 3
Excellence Award Winners - John Therrien, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 4
Excellence Award Winners - Edward Thomas, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 5
Excellence Award Winners - Hans Toch, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 6
Excellence Award Winners - Louise Tornatore, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 7
Excellence Award Winners - Joel True, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 8
Excellence Award Winners - Edward Turner, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 9
Excellence Award Winners - Bernard Vonnegut, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 10
Excellence Award Winners - J. Paul Ward, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 11
Excellence Award Winners - Richard Wilkinson, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 12
Excellence Award Winners - Judith Wing, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 13
Excellence Award Winners - Lawrence S. Wittner, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 14
Excellence Award Winners - Joseph Woelfel, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 15
Excellence Award Winners - Howard Woodruff, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 16
Excellence Award Winners - William J. Young, 1977-1985	Box 51	Folder 17
Honorary Degrees Recipients, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 1
Eugene Ionesco, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 2
Bernard W. Harleston, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 3
Nicholas Mohr, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 4
Ruth Nussenzweig, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 5
Lloyd Ohlin, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 6
Gerhard L. Weinberg, Ph.D., 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 7
Laurance Rockefeller, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 8
Andrew (Andy) Aiken Rooney, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 9
Jay W. Forrester, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 10
Alvin Poussaint, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 11
James W. Mayer, Ph.D., 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 12
Benoit Mandelbrot, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 13
Donna Shalala, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 14

Alfred Kazin, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 15
Xie Xide, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 16
Rose Marie Karpinsky, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 17
Bruno Bettelheim, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 18
Rollin Hotchkiss, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 19
Leroy K. Irvis, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted due to the presence of student grades.		
Alfred E. Kahn, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 21
Charles E. Lindblom, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 22
Robert K. Merton, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 23
John Mesick, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 24
Marshall Nirenberg, 1985-1989	Box 52	Folder 25
Previous Employees of the President's Office, Undated	Box 52	Folder 26
Leif S. Hartmark, Undated	Box 52	Folder 27
Kristin Hoy, Undated	Box 52	Folder 28
Michelle McCasland, Undated	Box 52	Folder 29
Nancy Nikolaus, Undated	Box 52	Folder 30
Beverly Roth, Undated	Box 52	Folder 31
J. Fredericks Volkwein, Undated	Box 52	Folder 32
Humanities & Fine Arts, 1986-1987	Box 53	Folder 1
Humanities & Fine Arts, 1985-1986	Box 53	Folder 2
Art Gallery, 1984-1987	Box 53	Folder 3
Chinese Studies (Interdisciplinary), 1987	Box 53	Folder 4
Classics Department, 1985-1987	Box 53	Folder 5
English Department, 1986-1988	Box 53	Folder 6
English Department, 1984	Box 53	Folder 7
French Department, 1985-1988	Box 53	Folder 8
Germanic Languages & Literatures, 1986-1988	Box 53	Folder 9
Hispanic & Italian Studies, 1985-1988	Box 53	Folder 10

Box 53

Folder 11

Judaic Studies, 1986-1987

Music, 1985-1986	Box 53	Folder 12
Philosophy, 1986-1987	Box 53	Folder 13
Slavic Languages & Literatures, 1985-1988	Box 53	Folder 14
Theatre, 1985-1988	Box 53	Folder 15
Science & Mathematics, 1986-1987	Box 53	Folder 16
Science & Mathematics, 1985	Box 53	Folder 17
Atmospheric Sciences Department, 1986-1988	Box 53	Folder 18
Biology, 1985-1988	Box 53	Folder 19
Chemistry, 1984-1988	Box 53	Folder 20
Computer Science, 1985-1987	Box 53	Folder 21
Geology, 1987	Box 53	Folder 22
Mathematics & Statistics, 1986-1988	Box 53	Folder 23
Physics, 1985-1988	Box 53	Folder 24
Social & Behavioral Sciences, 1986-1988	Box 53	Folder 25
Social & Behavioral Sciences, 1985	Box 53	Folder 26
African/ Afro-American Studies, 1987	Box 53	Folder 27
African/ Afro-American Studies, 1986	Box 53	Folder 28
African/ Afro-American Studies, 1985	Box 53	Folder 29
Anthropology, 1985-1987	Box 53	Folder 30
Communication, 1986-1988	Box 53	Folder 31
Economics, 1985-1988	Box 53	Folder 32
Geography, 1985-1988	Box 53	Folder 33
History, 1986-1987	Box 53	Folder 34
Psychology, 1986-1987	Box 53	Folder 35
Psychology, 1985	Box 53	Folder 36
Puerto Rican, Latin American & Caribbean Studies, 1987	Box 53	Folder 37
Sociology, 1985-1988	Box 53	Folder 38
Division of Continuing Studies, 1984-1987	Box 53	Folder 39
Division of Physical Education, Athletics & Recreation, 1984-1987	Box 53	Folder 40
Rockefeller College & Institute, 1986-1987	Box 54	Folder 1
Rockefeller College & Institute, 1986-1987	Box 54	Folder 2
D 1 6 H G 1 1000		

	Box 54	Folder 3
GSPA, 1986-1987	Box 54	Folder 4
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1983-1985	Box 54	Folder 5
Public Policy, 1986	Box 54	Folder 6
School of Criminal Justice, 1986-1987	Box 54	Folder 7
School of Criminal Justice, 1984-1985	Box 54	Folder 8
School of Information Science & Policy, 1986-1988	Box 54	Folder 9
Library & Information Science, 1984-1985	Box 54	Folder 10
Library & Information Science, 1980-1983	Box 54	Folder 11
Social Welfare, 1986-1988	Box 54	Folder 12
School of Social Welfare, 1984-1985	Box 54	Folder 13
School of Business, 1986-1987	Box 54	Folder 14
School of Business, 1985	Box 54	Folder 15
School of Education, 1986-1987	Box 54	Folder 16
School of Education, 1985	Box 54	Folder 17
School of Education - Brademas Meeting, 1984	Box 54	Folder 18
School of Education - Indonesia Grant, 1986	Box 54	Folder 19
Counseling Psychology & Student Development, 1984-1986	Box 54	Folder 20
Educational Administration & Policy Studies, 1986-1987	Box 54	Folder 21
Educational Psychology & Statistics, 1985-1987	Box 54	Folder 22
Program Development & Evaluation, 1985-1987	Box 54	Folder 23
Teacher Education, 1986-1987	Box 54	Folder 24
Teacher Education, 1985	Box 54	Folder 25
Business Education, Undated	Box 54	Folder 26
School of Public Health Sciences, 1987	Box 54	Folder 27
School of Public Health Sciences, 1986	Box 54	Folder 28
Graduate School of Public Health Sciences, 1984-1985	Box 54	Folder 29
School of Public Health Sciences Convocation, 1986 March 21	Box 54	Folder 30
President's Office, 1987	Box 55	Folder 1
President's Office, 1986	Box 55	Folder 2
President's Office, 1985	Box 55	Folder 3
Reorganization, 1985	Box 55	Folder 4

Vice President Academic Affairs, 1987	Box 55	Folder 5
Academic Affairs, 1985-1986	Box 55	Folder 6
Vice President Academic Planning & Development, 1987	Box 55	Folder 7
Vice President Academic Planning & Development, 1986	Box 55	Folder 8
Vice President Academic Planning & Development, 1985	Box 55	Folder 9
Vice President Research & Dean of Graduate Studies, 1986	Box 55	Folder 10
Vice President Research & Dean of Graduate Studies, 1985	Box 55	Folder 11
Vice President Finance & Business, 1987	Box 55	Folder 12
Vice President Finance & Business, 1986	Box 55	Folder 13
Finance & Business, 1985	Box 55	Folder 14
Vice President Student Affairs, 1987	Box 55	Folder 15
Vice President Student Affairs, 1986	Box 55	Folder 16
Student Affairs, 1985	Box 55	Folder 17
Vice President University Affairs, 1987	Box 55	Folder 18
Vice President University Affairs, 1986	Box 55	Folder 19
University Affairs, 1985	Box 55	Folder 20
Academic Calendar, 1985-1987	Box 56	Folder 1
Academic Program Proposals (other campuses), 1986-1987	Box 56	Folder 2
Admissions, 1987	Box 56	Folder 3
Admissions, 1986	Box 56	Folder 4
Admissions, 1985	Box 56	Folder 5
Affirmative Action, 1987	Box 56	Folder 6
Affirmative Action, 1986	Box 56	Folder 7
Affirmative Action, 1985	Box 56	Folder 8
Commission on Affirmative Action, 1986-1987	Box 56	Folder 9
Commission on Affirmative Action, 1985	Box 56	Folder 10
Alumni Association, 1986-1987	Box 56	Folder 11
Alumni Association, 1985	Box 56	Folder 12
Alumni Association Annual Fund, 1986-1987	Box 56	Folder 13
Alumni Annual Fund, 1979-1985	Box 56	Folder 14
ASRC, 1986-1987	Box 56	Folder 15
Belgrade Exchange, 1986-1987	Box 56	Folder 16

Benevolent Association, 1986-1987	Box 56	Folder 17
Brazil Exchange, 1985-1987	Box 56	Folder 18
Budget/ Accounting, 1987	Box 56	Folder 19
Budget/ Accounting, 1986	Box 56	Folder 20
Budget/ Accounting, 1985	Box 56	Folder 21
Budget Panel, 1987	Box 56	Folder 22
Budget Panel, 1986	Box 56	Folder 23
Budget Panels, 1984-1985	Box 56	Folder 24
Bus Fee, 1984	Box 56	Folder 25
Bus Fee, 1983-1984	Box 56	Folder 26
Bus Fee Task Force, Undated	Box 56	Folder 27
Bursar/Student Accounts, 1986-1987	Box 56	Folder 28
Bursar/Student Accounts, 1984-1985	Box 56	Folder 29
Capital City Renaissance Corporation (CCRC), 1987	Box 56	Folder 30
Capital Region Consortium of SUNY Colleges, 1986-1987	Box 56	Folder 31
Capital Region Consortium of SUNY Colleges, 1985	Box 56	Folder 32
Capital Region Technology Council, 1987	Box 56	Folder 33
Capital Region Technology Council, 1986	Box 56	Folder 34
Carillon (Bell Tower), 1980-1987	Box 57	Folder 1
Carillon (Bells), 1978-1979	Box 57	Folder 2
Center for Undergraduate Education, 1985-1987	Box 57	Folder 3
Chapel House/Campus Ministry, 1985-1986	Box 57	Folder 4
China Exchange, 1985-1987	Box 57	Folder 5
Commencement, 1987	Box 57	Folder 6
Commencement, 1986	Box 57	Folder 7
Commencement, 1985	Box 57	Folder 8
Computing Center, 1986-1987	Box 57	Folder 9
Computing Center, 1985	Box 57	Folder 10
EOP, 1986-1987	Box 57	Folder 11
EOP, 1985	Box 57	Folder 12
Financial Aid, 1986-1987	Box 57	Folder 13
Financial Aid, 1985	Box 57	Folder 14

Graduate Admissions, 1987	Box 57	Folder 15
Graduate Education & Research, 1987	Box 57	Folder 16
Graduate Education & Research, 1986	Box 57	Folder 17
Honorary Degrees, 1987	Box 58	Folder 1
Honorary Degrees, 1986-1987	Box 58	Folder 2
Honorary Degrees, 1985-1986	Box 58	Folder 3
Honorary Degree Reception & Dinner, 1986	Box 58	Folder 4
Honorary Degrees, 1984-1985	Box 58	Folder 5
Reception/Dinner Honorary Degree Recipients, 1984-1985	Box 58	Folder 6
Housing/Residence, 1986-1987	Box 58	Folder 7
Housing/Residence, 1984-1985	Box 58	Folder 8
Information Systems & Technology, 1983-1987	Box 58	Folder 9
Institutional Research, 1987	Box 58	Folder 10
Institutional Research, 1986	Box 58	Folder 11
Internal Audit, 1987	Box 58	Folder 12
Internal Audit, 1986	Box 58	Folder 13
Internal Audit, 1985	Box 58	Folder 14
Internal Programs, 1986-1987	Box 58	Folder 15
Library, 1986-1987	Box 58	Folder 16
Library, 1984-1985	Box 58	Folder 17
MACCC, 1987	Box 58	Folder 18
Mayor, 1986-1987	Box 58	Folder 19
Mayor, 1985	Box 58	Folder 20
New Faculty/Professional Staff, 1987	Box 58	Folder 21
New Faculty/Staff, 1986	Box 58	Folder 22
New Faculty/Staff, 1984-1985	Box 58	Folder 23
NYS Legislature, 1986-1987	Box 58	Folder 24
NYS Legislature, 1985	Box 58	Folder 25
Parking Policy, 1985-1987	Box 58	Folder 26
Performance Programs, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 1
Performance Programs, 1985-1986	Box 59	Folder 2
Performance Programs, 1984-1985	Box 59	Folder 3

Personnel, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 4
Personnel, 1985	Box 59	Folder 5
Planning, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 6
Planning, 1984-1985	Box 59	Folder 7
Planning- Leif's NCHEMS Paper, Undated	Box 59	Folder 8
Plant, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 9
Plant, 1980-1982	Box 59	Folder 10
Presidential Scholars Program, 1987	Box 59	Folder 11
Programs & Priorities, 1986	Box 59	Folder 12
Programs & Priorities, 1985	Box 59	Folder 13
Programs & Priorities, 1984	Box 59	Folder 14
Public Safety, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 15
Public Service, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 16
Purple & Gold, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 17
Purple & Gold, 1982-1985	Box 59	Folder 18
Racism, 1986	Box 59	Folder 19
Racism, 1983-1984	Box 59	Folder 20
Racism, 1982	Box 59	Folder 21
Registrar, 1983-1987	Box 59	Folder 22
Registrar, 1981-1982	Box 59	Folder 23
Salaries, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 24
Salaries, 1984-1985	Box 59	Folder 25
State Education Department, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 26
State Education Department, 1984-1985	Box 59	Folder 27
SED: Advisory Council on Postsecondary Advisory Council Ed, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 28
SED: Advisory Council on Postsecondary Advisory Education, 1985	Box 59	Folder 29
SED: Commissioner's Regulations, 1986-1987	Box 59	Folder 30
Student Association, 1987	Box 59	Folder 31
Student Association, 1986	Box 59	Folder 32
Student Association, 1985	Box 59	Folder 33
Telephone Systems, 1986-1987	Box 60	Folder 1

Telephone Systems, 1984-1985	Box 60	Folder 2
Undergraduate Studies, 1986-1987	Box 60	Folder 3
Undergraduate Studies, 1983-1985	Box 60	Folder 4
United Way, 1985-1987	Box 60	Folder 5
University Auxiliary Services, 1986-1987	Box 60	Folder 6
University Auxiliary Services, 1983-1985	Box 60	Folder 7
University Centers, 1986-1987	Box 60	Folder 8
University Centers, 1985	Box 60	Folder 9
University Foundation, 1986-1987	Box 60	Folder 10
University Foundation, 1985	Box 60	Folder 11
University of Albany Fund, 1987	Box 60	Folder 12
University of Albany Fund, 1985-1987	Box 60	Folder 13
University Relations, 1987	Box 60	Folder 14
University Relations, 1986	Box 60	Folder 15
World Week, 1985	Box 60	Folder 16
Writers Institute, 1984-1987	Box 60	Folder 17
ACUSNY, 1987	Box 60	Folder 18
ACUSNY, 1985	Box 60	Folder 19
Hudson-Mohawk Association, 1987	Box 60	Folder 20
Hudson-Mohawk Association, 1983-1986	Box 60	Folder 21
UUP, 1987	Box 60	Folder 22
UUP, 1985	Box 60	Folder 23
Planning Instructions, General Planning Information, 198919881987-198819871985-1986	Box 61	Folder 1
School of Business, 1990198919881987	Box 61	Folder 2
School of Education, 1990198919881987	Box 61	Folder 3
College of Humanities and Fine Arts, 19901989198819871985	Box 62	Folder 1
School of Public Health, 1990198919881987	Box 63	Folder 1
College of Science and Mathematics, 1990198919881987	Box 63	Folder 2
Rockefeller College, 1990198919881987	Box 63	Folder 3
School of Criminal Justice, 1990198919881987	Box 63	Folder 4
School of Information Science and Policy, 1990198919881987	Box 63	Folder 5
Conducts Cabacil of Dublic Affairs 1000100010001007		

Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1990198919881987

	Box 63	Folder 6
Center for Women in Government, 1988	Box 63	Folder 7
School of Social Welfare, 1985-1990	Box 63	Folder 8
Ringel Institute, 19881986	Box 63	Folder 9
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences, 1990198919881987	Box 64	Folder 1
Planning Instructions, General Planning Information, 1990198919881987	Box 65	Folder 1
Academic Affairs, 1990198919881987	Box 65	Folder 2
Information Systems and Libraries, 1990198919881987	Box 65	Folder 3
Finance and Business, 1990198919881987	Box 65	Folder 4
President's Areas, Undated	Box 66	Folder 1
Affirmative Action, 1990198919881987	Box 66	Folder 2
Institutional Research, 1990198919881987	Box 66	Folder 3
Research and Graduate Studies, 1990198919881987	Box 66	Folder 4
Student Affairs, 1990198919881987	Box 67	Folder 1
University Advancement, 19901989	Box 67	Folder 2
Development and Alumni Affairs, 198919881987	Box 67	Folder 3
University Affairs, 198919881987	Box 68	Folder 1
Ad Hoc University Centers Committee, 1980-1982	Box 69	Folder 1
Admission of Ex-Offenders Committee, 1980-1981	Box 69	Folder 2
Classification and Compensation Committee, 1986-1987	Box 69	Folder 3
Collective Bargaining Committee, 1981-1989	Box 69	Folder 4
Residence Hall Committee, 1981	Box 69	Folder 5
Telecommunications Committee, 1981-1984	Box 69	Folder 6
Albany/Colonie Chamber of Commerce, 1985 February 28	Box 70	Folder 1
Albany High School Graduation, 1980 June 22	Box 70	Folder 2
Albany Rotary Club, 1983 November 10	Box 70	Folder 3
Albany Rotary Club, Albany Thruway House, 1980 October 30	Box 70	Folder 4
Albany School District Annual Meeting, 1979 September 4	Box 70	Folder 5
Albany Sons of St. Patrick, Albany Thruway House, 1981 March 17	Box 70	Folder 6
American Society of Criminology, Washington, D.C, 1981 November 11	Box 70	Folder 7
A '.' CC II II' D 1 1070 O 1 14		

	Box 70	Folder 8
Bethlehem Chamber of Commerce, Normanside Country Club, 1980 March 27	Box 70	Folder 9
B'nai B'rith Covenant Award Breakfast, 1982 January 24	Box 70	Folder 10
Campus Awareness Day, CC Fountain Area, 1978 April 19	Box 70	Folder 11
Capital Partnership Recognition Dinner, 1978 October 26	Box 70	Folder 12
Columbia-Greene Community College Honors Program, 1982 April 28	Box 70	Folder 13
Correctional Education Association, Costa Mesa, CA, 1981 July 5	Box 70	Folder 14
Council on Social Work Education, Boston, 1979 March 6	Box 70	Folder 15
Education Faculty Meeting, 1979 September 7	Box 70	Folder 16
Executive Committee on Sentencing, 1978 November 16	Box 70	Folder 17
Governor's Conference on Families, 1980 January 12	Box 70	Folder 18
Governor's Task Force on Equity and Excellence in Education, 1979 September 26	Box 70	Folder 19
Heritage Day, St. Peter's Church, 1988 May 1	Box 70	Folder 20
Hope House Dinner, Century House, Latham, 1980 October 22	Box 70	Folder 21
Inaugural Remarks, CC Ballroom, 1978 October 7	Box 70	Folder 22
Institute of Internal Auditors, "White Collar Criminals", 1978 December 14	Box 70	Folder 23
Jewish Students Coalition Rally, 1978 April 25	Box 70	Folder 24
Kiwanis Clu, 1978 December 5	Box 70	Folder 25
Martin Luther King Memorial, 1980 January 15	Box 70	Folder 26
Middle Atlantic States Correctional Association, Undated	Box 70	Folder 27
National Alliance of Businessmen, Thruway House, 1978 November 16	Box 70	Folder 28
National Conference on Sentencing, Baltimore, MD, 1984 January 18	Box 70	Folder 29
National Parole Symposium, University of Maryland, 1980 April 9	Box 70	Folder 30
NYS Police Graduation, 1982 March 26	Box 70	Folder 31
NYS Secondary School Student Organization, Welcoming Remarks, 1978 January 5	Box 70	Folder 32
Philosophy Forum, Russell Sag, 1981 February 10	Box 70	Folder 33
Public Personnel Administration Conference, 1982 October 18	Box 70	Folder 34
Remarks to the Faculty, 1990 May 9	Box 70	Folder 35

Remarks to the Faculty, 1989 September 14	Box 70	Folder 36
Spring Faculty Meeting, 1989 May 10	Box 70	Folder 37
Remarks to the Faculty, 1988 September 14	Box 70	Folder 38
Remarks to the Faculty, 1988 May 6	Box 70	Folder 39
Remarks to the Faculty, 1987 September 16	Box 70	Folder 40
Remarks to the Faculty, 1987 September 16	Box 70	Folder 41
Remarks to the Faculty, 1987	Box 70	Folder 42
Remarks to the Faculty, 1986 September 12	Box 70	Folder 43
Remarks to the Faculty, 1986	Box 70	Folder 44
Remarks to the Faculty, 1985 September 11	Box 70	Folder 45
Remarks to the Faculty, 1985	Box 70	Folder 46
Remarks to the Faculty, 1984 September 12	Box 70	Folder 47
Remarks to the Faculty, 1984 May 4	Box 70	Folder 48
Remarks to the Faculty, 1983 September	Box 70	Folder 49
Remarks to the Faculty, 1983 May 4	Box 70	Folder 50
Remarks to the Faculty, 1982 September 9	Box 70	Folder 51
Remarks to the Faculty, 1982 May 6	Box 70	Folder 52
Remarks to the Faculty, 1981 September 9	Box 70	Folder 53
Remarks to the Faculty, 1981 May 5	Box 70	Folder 54
Remarks to the Faculty, 1980 September 10	Box 70	Folder 55
Remarks to the Faculty, 1980 May 7	Box 70	Folder 56
Remarks to the Faculty, CC Ballroom, 1979 September 5	Box 70	Folder 57
Remarks to the Faculty, CC Ballroom, 1979 May 3	Box 70	Folder 58
Remarks to the Faculty, LC 18, 1978 September 6	Box 70	Folder 59
Remarks to the Faculty - Spring, 1978	Box 70	Folder 60
Remarks to the Faculty, CC Ballroom, 1977 September 1	Box 70	Folder 61
Residence Staff Orientation, 1978 August 21	Box 70	Folder 62
Russell Sage, Kahl Retirement, Undated	Box 70	Folder 63
State Academy for Public Administration, Welcoming Remark, 1977 October 19	Box 70	Folder 64
Soviet Dissident Day, 1980 March 25	Box 70	Folder 65
SUNY A Faculty Wives, 1979 March 24	Box 70	Folder 66
C M		

	Box 70	Folder 67
Testimony- Joint Legis Commission on Science & Technology, 1986 April 12	Box 70	Folder 68
Vanderbilt University: Public Policy Series, 1989 September 30	Box 70	Folder 69
World Week, 1985 March 5	Box 70	Folder 70
Commission on the Administration of Justice- Final Report, Undated	Box 71	Folder 1
Congratulatory Letters, Undated	Box 71	Folder 2
O'Leary: Congratulatory Letters, Undated	Box 71	Folder 3
78 Pres. Appointment, Undated	Box 71	Folder 4
O'Leary: Congratulatory Letters, Undated	Box 71	Folder 5
77 Pres. Appointment, Undated	Box 71	Folder 6
Strategic Plan Albany Schools, Undated	Box 71	Folder 7
Tree of Life Award, Undated	Box 71	Folder 8
University Club Material, Undated	Box 71	Folder 9
Albany Cultural/Educational Task Force, Undated	Box 71	Folder 10
Capital Leadership Steering Committee, Undated	Box 71	Folder 11
The Fifty Group, Undated	Box 71	Folder 12
Mayor's Advisory Committee on Downtown Albany, Undated	Box 71	Folder 13
Mayor's Constitution Commission, Undated	Box 71	Folder 14
Mayor's Strategic Planning Committee, Undated	Box 71	Folder 15
Recommendations A-B, Undated	Box 71	Folder 16
Recommendations C-D, Undated	Box 71	Folder 17
Recommendations E-G, Undated	Box 71	Folder 18
Recommendations H-J, Undated	Box 71	Folder 19
Recommendations K-M, Undated	Box 71	Folder 20
Recommendations N-P, Undated	Box 71	Folder 21
Recommendations Q-S, Undated	Box 71	Folder 22
Recommendations T-V, Undated	Box 71	Folder 23
Recommendations W-Z, Undated	Box 71	Folder 24
Committee Files, Undated	Box 72	Folder 1
Academic Policy Group (APG), 1987	Box 73	Folder 1
Assessment, 1987	Box 73	Folder 2

Budget Hearing, 1988-1989	Box 73	Folder 3
Budget Panel, 1987	Box 73	Folder 4
Capital Budget, 1987-1988	Box 73	Folder 5
Challenge and the Choice, 1987	Box 73	Folder 6
Challenge and the Choice, 1988	Box 73	Folder 7
Challenge and Choice Campus Input, 1988	Box 73	Folder 8
Challenge and Choice Working Drafts, 1988	Box 73	Folder 9
Enrollment- Minority, 1987	Box 73	Folder 10
Enrollment- Minority, 1987	Box 73	Folder 11
Enrollment Goals/Plan, 1987	Box 73	Folder 12
Enrollment Management, 1987	Box 73	Folder 13
Enrollment Management Committee, 1987	Box 73	Folder 14
Enrollment Plan (Revenue), 1987	Box 73	Folder 15
Fall Management Conference, 1987	Box 73	Folder 16
Future Survey, 1987	Box 73	Folder 17
Institutional Research, 1985-1986	Box 73	Folder 18
Institutional Research, 1987	Box 73	Folder 19
Long Range Planning Committee, 1987	Box 73	Folder 20
President's Management Committee (PMC) Meeting Minutes, 1987	Box 73	Folder 21
Programs and Priorities, 1987	Box 73	Folder 22
Programs and Priorities, 1989	Box 73	Folder 23
Retention, 1987	Box 73	Folder 24
Work Plans for Major Responsibilities- RBH, 1988-1989	Box 73	Folder 25
Readings from Ronald Hoskins' Class POS 416Y/516, 1990	Box 73	Folder 26
Academic Affairs Five-Year Plan, 1988-1989	Box 74	Folder 1
Academic Affairs Five-Year Plan Progress Report, 1989-1990	Box 74	Folder 2
Division of Finance and Business Five-Year Perspective, 1990 May	Box 74	Folder 3
Affirmative Action Office Five-Year Plan 1990-1995, 1990 May	Box 74	Folder 4
Office of Institutional Research Five-Year Plan 1990-1994, 1990 May	Box 74	Folder 5
Division of Research and Graduate Studies Five-Year Plan Update, 1989	Box 74	Folder 6

Division of Student Affairs Five-Year Plan for 1989-1994, 1989 May Information Systems and Technology Five-Year Plan, 1988-1993	Box 74	Folder 7
Information Systems and Technology Five-Year Plan, 1988-1993	Box 74	
	2011	Folder 8
First Annual Update, 1989 February	Box 74	Folder 9
Information Systems and Technology Five-Year Plans, 1988 May	Box 74	Folder 10
Division of University Advancement Five-Year Plan, 1990-1994	Box 74	Folder 11
Division of University Advancement Five-Year Plan, 1990-1994	Box 74	Folder 12
School of Business Five-Year Plan 1988-89 to 1992-93, 1988 July	Box 74	Folder 13
School of Education Five-Year Plan, 1990-1994	Box 74	Folder 14
School of Education Progress Report, 1989-1990	Box 74	Folder 15
Empire State Youth Theatre Institute, A Strategic Plan, 1989-1993	Box 74	Folder 16
College of Humanities and Fine Arts Five-Year Plan, 1988-1993	Box 74	Folder 17
College of Humanities and Fine Arts Departmental Progress Report, 1989-1990	Box 74	Folder 18
College of Humanities and Fine Arts, Departmental Progress Report, 1989-1990	Box 74	Folder 19
School of Public Health - Progress Report, 1988-1989	Box 74	Folder 20
School of Public Health Five-Year Plan, 1990-1994	Box 74	Folder 21
The Nelson A. Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy Progress Report, 1987-1988	Box 74	Folder 22
The Nelson A. Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy Five-Year Plan, 1990-1994	Box 74	Folder 23
The Nelson A. Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy Five-Year Plan, 1987-1992	Box 74	Folder 24
College of Science and Mathematics Five-Year Plan, 1989 August	Box 74	Folder 25
College of Science and Mathematics Five-Year Plan First Progress Report, 1990 June	Box 74	Folder 26
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences Five-Year Plan, 1990-1995	Box 74	Folder 27
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences Five-Year Plan Update, 1998 August	Box 74	Folder 28
Yugoslavia, Undated	Box 75	Folder 1
	Box 75	Folder 2
Middle States Periodic Report, 1986-1987		
Middle States Periodic Report, 1986-1987 Middle States Evaluation- Institutional Response, Undated	Box 75	Folder 3

Middle States Accreditation 1980- Self-Study Document, Undated	Box 75	Folder 5
Middle States Accreditation, 1980	Box 75	Folder 6
Middle States Accreditation, 1979	Box 75	Folder 7
Middle States Accreditation, 1978	Box 75	Folder 8
Middle States Steering Committee, 1979-1980	Box 75	Folder 9
Middle States Accreditation Visit- Expenses, 1980 December	Box 75	Folder 10
Middle States, Undated	Box 75	Folder 11
Middle States Accreditation 1971- SUNYA Response, 1973	Box 75	Folder 12
Middle States Accreditation 1971- Evaluation Team Report, Undated	Box 75	Folder 13
Middle States Accreditation 1971- Self-Study Report, Undated	Box 75	Folder 14
Middle States Accreditation, 1969-1973	Box 75	Folder 15
ACE, 1988	Box 75	Folder 16
American Council on Education, Undated	Box 75	Folder 17
ACUSNY, 1988	Box 75	Folder 18
ACMCT (Assn. of Council Members and College Trustees of SUNY), Undated	Box 75	Folder 19
CSEA, Undated	Box 75	Folder 20
Hudson-Mohawk Association, 1989	Box 75	Folder 21
Hudson-Mohawk Association, 1988	Box 75	Folder 22
National Alliance of Business, Undated	Box 75	Folder 23
UUP, 1989	Box 75	Folder 24
UUP, 1988	Box 75	Folder 25
Wessell Commission- 3 folders, Undated	Box 76	Folder 1
EBF Statement to the Commission, Undated	Box 76	Folder 2
Management Conference, Undated	Box 76	Folder 3
Manila Initiative, Undated	Box 76	Folder 4
Mayor, 1989-1990	Box 76	Folder 5
Meeting Matrix, Undated	Box 76	Folder 6
New Faculty/Prof. Staff, 1989	Box 76	Folder 7
Reception for New and Returning Women, Undated	Box 76	Folder 8
New Faculty/Staff, 1988	Box 76	Folder 9
N.Y.S. Research University Consortium, Undated	Box 76	Folder 10

N.Y.S. Legislature, 1989	Box 76	Folder 11
N.Y.S. Legislature, 1988	Box 76	Folder 12
Office of Employee Relations, Undated	Box 76	Folder 13
Parking Policy, 1989	Box 76	Folder 14
Parking Policy, 1988	Box 76	Folder 15
Performance Programs, 1989-1990	Box 76	Folder 16
Performance Programs, 1988-1989	Box 76	Folder 17
Performance Programs, 1987-1988	Box 76	Folder 18
Personal Service Regular Management (PSR), Undated	Box 76	Folder 19
Personnel, 1989	Box 76	Folder 20
Personnel, 1988	Box 76	Folder 21
Presidential and Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1989	Box 76	Folder 22
Presidential Scholars Program, 1988	Box 76	Folder 23
Programs and Priorities, Undated	Box 76	Folder 24
Public Safety, 1989	Box 76	Folder 25
Public Safety, 1988	Box 76	Folder 26
Public Service, 1989	Box 76	Folder 27
Public Service, 1988	Box 76	Folder 28
Quality of Student Life, Undated	Box 76	Folder 29
RPI, Undated	Box 76	Folder 30
RPI Center, Undated	Box 76	Folder 31
Resource Management Committee, Undated	Box 76	Folder 32
Resource Development, Undated	Box 76	Folder 33
Board of Trustees, 1971	Box 77	Folder 1
Board of Trustees, 1972	Box 77	Folder 2
Board of Trustees, 1973	Box 77	Folder 3
Board of Trustees, 1974	Box 77	Folder 4
Board of Trustees, 1975	Box 77	Folder 5
Board of Trustees, 1976	Box 77	Folder 6
Board of Trustees, 1977	Box 77	Folder 7
Board of Trustees, 1978	Box 77	Folder 8
Board of Trustees, 1979	Box 77	Folder 9

Board of Trustees, 1980	Box 77	Folder 10
Board of Trustees, 1981	Box 77	Folder 11
Board of Trustees, 1982	Box 77	Folder 12
Board of Trustees, 1983	Box 77	Folder 13
Board of Trustees, 1984	Box 77	Folder 14
Board of Trustees, 1985	Box 77	Folder 15
Board of Trustees, 1965-1975	Box 77	Folder 16
Board of Trustees, 1976	Box 77	Folder 17
Board of Trustees, 1977	Box 77	Folder 18
Board of Trustees, 1978	Box 77	Folder 19
Board of Trustees, 1979	Box 77	Folder 20
Board of Trustees, 1980	Box 77	Folder 21
Board of Trustees, 1981	Box 77	Folder 22
Board of Trustees, 1982	Box 77	Folder 23
Board of Trustees, 1983	Box 77	Folder 24
Board of Trustees, 1984	Box 77	Folder 25
Board of Trustees, 1985	Box 77	Folder 26
University Council, 1982	Box 77	Folder 27
University Council, 1983	Box 77	Folder 28
University Council, 1984	Box 77	Folder 29
University Council, 1985	Box 77	Folder 30
Academic Calendar- Other Colleges, Undated	Box 78	Folder 1
Accreditation Letters, Undated	Box 78	Folder 2
Administrative Systems Development, Undated	Box 78	Folder 3
Admission of Ex-Offenders, Undated	Box 78	Folder 4
Admission- Transfer Agreement, Undated	Box 78	Folder 5
Adoption of Rules, Undated	Box 78	Folder 6
Assembly Hall, Undated	Box 78	Folder 7
Belgrade Exchange, Undated	Box 78	Folder 8
Brazil Exchange, Undated	Box 78	Folder 9
Buildings/Construction, Undated	Box 78	Folder 10
Campaign, 1994	Box 78	Folder 11

Capital City Renaissance Corporation, 1989	Box 78	Folder 12
"Carillon Committee", Undated	Box 78	Folder 13
Capital Region Consortium of SUNY, 1988	Box 78	Folder 14
Chapel House/Campus Ministry, 1988-1989	Box 78	Folder 15
China Exchange- Exchange Agreements, Undated	Box 78	Folder 16
Committee on Future Priorities and Missions, 1987	Box 78	Folder 17
Community Affairs Management Committee, Undated	Box 78	Folder 18
Educational Assessment, Undated	Box 78	Folder 19
Enrollment/Revenue Problem, Undated	Box 78	Folder 20
Extramural Activity, Undated	Box 78	Folder 21
HESC Presidents Committee, Undated	Box 78	Folder 22
Hungary/Poland, Undated	Box 78	Folder 23
Indonesia Project, Undated	Box 78	Folder 24
Internal Audit, 1989	Box 78	Folder 25
Internal Audit, 1988	Box 78	Folder 26
Internal Control, Undated	Box 78	Folder 27
Library, 1989	Box 78	Folder 28
Library, 1988	Box 78	Folder 29
Liberty Partnerships, 1989	Box 78	Folder 30
MACCC Background Materials, Undated	Box 78	Folder 31
Sexuality Week, Undated	Box 79	Folder 1
Sloan Commission, Undated	Box 79	Folder 2
Special Olympics, Undated	Box 79	Folder 3
State Education Department, 1989	Box 79	Folder 4
State Education Department, 1988	Box 79	Folder 5
S.E.D.: Einstein/Schweitzer-Chairs, Undated	Box 79	Folder 6
S.E.D.: Tentative State-Wide Plan, Undated	Box 79	Folder 7
Student Association, 1989	Box 79	Folder 8
Student Association, 1988	Box 79	Folder 9
Teacher Evaluation, Undated	Box 79	Folder 10
"Truth in Testing", Undated	Box 79	Folder 11
Undergraduate studies, 1989	Box 79	Folder 12

Undergraduate studies, 1988	Box 79	Folder 13
U.A.S. University Building Committee, Undated	Box 79	Folder 14
University Foundation, 1988	Box 79	Folder 15
University Foundation: Capital Partnership, Undated	Box 79	Folder 16
University at Albany Fund, 1989	Box 79	Folder 17
University at Albany Fund, 1988	Box 79	Folder 18
university Relations, 1988	Box 79	Folder 19
Gordimer Reception, Undated	Box 79	Folder 20
Writers Institute, 1989	Box 79	Folder 21
Writers Institute, 1988	Box 79	Folder 22
Norman Mailer Reception, Undated	Box 79	Folder 23
Styron Reception, Undated	Box 79	Folder 24
Vice Presidents Meeting- Minutes, 1989	Box 80	Folder 1
Vice Presidents Meeting- Minutes, 1988	Box 80	Folder 2
Vice Presidents Meeting, 1986	Box 80	Folder 3
Vice Presidents Meeting, 1985	Box 80	Folder 4
Vice Presidents Meeting, 1984	Box 80	Folder 5
Vice Presidents Meeting, 1983	Box 80	Folder 6
Vice Presidents Meeting, 1982	Box 80	Folder 7
Vice Presidents Meeting, 1981	Box 80	Folder 8
Vice Presidents Meeting, 1980	Box 80	Folder 9
Vice Presidents Meeting, 1979	Box 80	Folder 10
Vice Presidents Meeting, 1978	Box 80	Folder 11
Administrative Committee, 1981-1983	Box 80	Folder 12
Administrative Committee, 1980	Box 80	Folder 13
Administrative Committee, 1979	Box 80	Folder 14
Administrative Committee, 1978	Box 80	Folder 15
Administrative Committee, 1977	Box 80	Folder 16
Vice President of University Affairs, 1989	Box 80	Folder 17
Vice President of University Affairs, 1988	Box 80	Folder 18
V.P. of Development and Alumni Affairs, 1989	Box 80	Folder 19
V.P. of Development and Alumni Affairs, 1988	Box 80	Folder 20

V.P. of Academic Planning and Development, 1988	Box 80	Folder 21
Comparative Literature- Liebowitz Complaint, 1975	Box 80	Folder 22
Professor Berkley Peabody, Undated	Box 80	Folder 23
Joseph Szoverffy, 1979	Box 80	Folder 24
Joseph Szoverffy, 1978-1979	Box 80	Folder 25
Comparative Literature- szoverffy Complaint, 1976	Box 80	Folder 26
Comparative Literature- szoverffy Complaint, 1976	Box 80	Folder 27
Comparative Literature- szoverffy Complaint, 1976	Box 80	Folder 28
President, 1988	Box 81	Folder 1
Vice President of Academic Affairs, 1988	Box 81	Folder 2
Vice President of Academic Affairs, 1989	Box 81	Folder 3
V.P. of Research and Dean of Graduate Studies, 1989	Box 81	Folder 4
V.P. of Finance and Business, 1988	Box 81	Folder 5
V.P. of Finance and Business, 1989	Box 81	Folder 6
V.P. of Student Affairs, 1988	Box 81	Folder 7
V.P. of Student Affairs, 1989	Box 81	Folder 8
V.P. of University Advancement, 1989	Box 81	Folder 9
Commencement (Misc.), Undated	Box 81	Folder 10
Humanities and Fine Arts, 1988	Box 82	Folder 1
Art Department, 1986-1987	Box 82	Folder 2
Art Gallery, 1988	Box 82	Folder 3
Science and Mathematics, 1989	Box 82	Folder 4
Mathematics and Statistics, 1989	Box 82	Folder 5
Social and Behavioral Science, 1989	Box 82	Folder 6
African/Afro-American Studies Department, 1988	Box 82	Folder 7
African/Afro-American Studies Department, 1989	Box 82	Folder 8
Division of Phys. Ed Athletics and Recreation, 1989	Box 82	Folder 9
Division of Phys. Ed Athletics and Recreation, 1988	Box 82	Folder 10
Rockefeller College, 1989	Box 82	Folder 11
Rockefeller College and Institute, 1988	Box 82	Folder 12
GSPA, 1988	Box 82	Folder 13
GSPA, 1989	Box 82	Folder 14

Political Science, 1987-1989	Box 82	Folder 15
School of Criminal Justice, 1989	Box 82	Folder 16
School of Criminal Justice, 1988	Box 82	Folder 17
Criminal Justice Research Center, 1986	Box 82	Folder 18
School of Information Science and Policy, 1989	Box 82	Folder 19
Social Welfare, 1989	Box 82	Folder 20
School of Business, 1989	Box 82	Folder 21
Search: Dean, School of Business, 1989	Box 82	Folder 22
Schurr, Undated	Box 82	Folder 23
School of Business, 1988	Box 82	Folder 24
School of Education, 1989	Box 82	Folder 25
School of Education, 1988	Box 82	Folder 26
School of Public Health Service, 1989	Box 82	Folder 27
School of Public Health Service, 1988	Box 82	Folder 28
President, 1989	Box 82	Folder 29
University Council, 1981	Box 83	Folder 1
University Council, 1980	Box 83	Folder 2
University Council- Charge and Membership, Undated	Box 83	Folder 3
Faculty Meeting, 1985	Box 83	Folder 4
Faculty Meeting, 1985	Box 83	Folder 5
Faculty Meeting, 1984	Box 83	Folder 6
Faculty Meeting, 1984	Box 83	Folder 7
Faculty Meeting, 1983	Box 83	Folder 8
Faculty Meeting, 1983	Box 83	Folder 9
Faculty Meeting, 1982	Box 83	Folder 10
Faculty Meeting, 1982	Box 83	Folder 11
Faculty Meeting, 1981	Box 83	Folder 12
Faculty Meeting, 1981	Box 83	Folder 13
Faculty Meeting, 1980	Box 83	Folder 14
Faculty Meeting, 1980	Box 83	Folder 15
Faculty Meeting, 1979	Box 83	Folder 16
Faculty Meeting, 1979	Box 83	Folder 17

Faculty Meeting, 1978	Box 83	Folder 18
Faculty Meeting, 1978	Box 83	Folder 19
Faculty Meeting, 1977	Box 83	Folder 20
Faculty Meeting, 1977	Box 83	Folder 21
Remarks to the Faculty, 1978	Box 83	Folder 22
Faculty Meeting Minutes (past), Undated	Box 83	Folder 23
Faculty Meeting, Undated	Box 83	Folder 24
Commission on Affirmative Action, 1989	Box 84	Folder 1
Commission on Affirmative Action, 1988	Box 84	Folder 2
Affirmative Action, 1989	Box 84	Folder 3
Affirmative Action, 1988	Box 84	Folder 4
Admissions, 1989	Box 84	Folder 5
Admissions, 1988	Box 84	Folder 6
Academic Calendar, 1989	Box 84	Folder 7
Academic Calendar, 1988	Box 84	Folder 8
Budget Panels, 1989	Box 84	Folder 9
Budget Panels, 1988	Box 84	Folder 10
Budget Requests, 1988-1989	Box 84	Folder 11
Albany Civic Center Proposal, Undated	Box 84	Folder 12
Athletics, Undated	Box 84	Folder 13
Assessment, 1989	Box 84	Folder 14
Alumni Association, 1989	Box 84	Folder 15
Alumni Association, 1988	Box 84	Folder 16
Center for Research and Development, Undated	Box 84	Folder 17
Community Colleges, Undated	Box 84	Folder 18
Computing RFP, Undated	Box 84	Folder 19
Honors Convocation, Undated	Box 85	Folder 1
Commencement, 1989	Box 85	Folder 2
Commencement, 1988	Box 85	Folder 3
Carillon (Bell Tower), 1989	Box 85	Folder 4
Carillon (Bell Tower), 1988	Box 85	Folder 5
Capital Region Technology Council, 1989	Box 85	Folder 6

Capital Region Technology Council, 1988	Box 85	Folder 7
Capital Region Consortium of SUNY Colleges, 1989	Box 85	Folder 8
Ethics, 1989	Box 85	Folder 9
Graduate Education and Research, 1988	Box 85	Folder 10
Graduate Education and Research, 1989	Box 85	Folder 11
Honorary Degrees, 1990	Box 85	Folder 12
John A. Armstrong, Undated	Box 85	Folder 13
Toni Cade Bambara, Undated	Box 85	Folder 14
John Rawls, Undated	Box 85	Folder 15
Sister Mary Paul Janchill, Undated	Box 85	Folder 16
Robert Morris, Undated	Box 85	Folder 17
Thomas Krens, Undated	Box 85	Folder 18
Halfdan T. Mahler, Undated	Box 85	Folder 19
Robert Hayes, Undated	Box 85	Folder 20
William H. Foege, Undated	Box 85	Folder 21
James Mason, Undated	Box 85	Folder 22
Honorary Degrees, 1987-1988	Box 85	Folder 23
Honorary Degrees, 1989-1990	Box 85	Folder 24
Honorary Degrees, 1988	Box 85	Folder 25
Information Systems and Technology, 1989	Box 85	Folder 26
Honorary Degree Nomination, 1989	Box 85	Folder 27
Honorary Degree Nomination, 1988	Box 85	Folder 28
Steven D. Atkinson- Excellence in Librarianship, Undated	Box 86	Folder 1
Donald Ballou, Undated	Box 86	Folder 2
Jonathan Bartow, Undated	Box 86	Folder 3
Marjorie Benedict- Excellence in Librarianship, Undated	Box 86	Folder 4
Roberta Bernstein, Undated	Box 86	Folder 5
Emily Bliss, Undated	Box 86	Folder 6
Sharon Bonk, Undated	Box 86	Folder 7
Excellence Awards in Librarianship, 1987-1988	Box 86	Folder 8
Catherine M. Cackowski- Excellence in Support Service, Undated	Box 86	Folder 9
Georgiana M. Cietek- Excellence in Professional Service, Undated	Box 86	Folder 10

Phillip J. Cooper- Excellence in Teaching, Undated	Box 86	Folder 11
Donald P. Cushman, Undated	Box 86	Folder 12
Christine D'Amico, Undated	Box 86	Folder 13
John Delano, Undated	Box 86	Folder 14
Frank DiSanto, Undated	Box 86	Folder 15
Jackie DiStefano, Undated	Box 86	Folder 16
Jerome Eckstein, Undated	Box 86	Folder 17
Carrie Gamble, Undated	Box 86	Folder 18
Roger Gifford, Undated	Box 86	Folder 19
Arthur Gledhill, Undated	Box 86	Folder 20
Judith Hudson- Excellence in Librarianship, Undated	Box 86	Folder 21
Richard Irving- Excellence in Librarianship, Undated	Box 86	Folder 22
Lauren Kozakiewicz, Undated	Box 86	Folder 23
Nan Lin- Excellence in Research, Undated	Box 86	Folder 24
Nan Lin, Undated	Box 86	Folder 25
Wendell Lorang (3 folders), Undated	Box 86	Folder 26
John A. Martone- Excellence in Professional Service, Undated	Box 86	Folder 27
Rodney Murphy- Excellence in Research, Undated	Box 86	Folder 28
John M. Murphy (2 folders), Undated	Box 86	Folder 29
John M. Murphy- Excellence in Professional Service, Undated	Box 86	Folder 30
Donald Newman- Academic Service, Undated	Box 86	Folder 31
Diane G. Potts- Excellence in Support Service, Undated	Box 86	Folder 32
Virginia Rifenberick 1986-87 PSA, Undated	Box 86	Folder 33
Anne Roberts, Undated	Box 86	Folder 34
Leonard Sarnacki 1986-87 PSA, Undated	Box 86	Folder 35
Barbara Schoonmaker (2 folders), Undated	Box 86	Folder 36
Wayne Skala, Undated	Box 86	Folder 37
0. Robert Spinks, Undated	Box 86	Folder 38
Gregory I. Stevens- Excellence in Professional Service, Undated	Box 86	Folder 39
Theresa Wallace, Undated	Box 86	Folder 40
ACCREDITATION FILES- TIM FLANAGAN, 1990	Box 87	Folder 1
Indicators List, Undated	Box 87	Folder 2

Working Notes, Undated	Box 87	Folder 3
Affirmative Action, Undated	Box 87	Folder 4
Academic Support Programs and Services, Undated	Box 87	Folder 5
Admissions Data, Undated	Box 87	Folder 6
ARL - Library, Undated	Box 87	Folder 7
Art Gallery, Undated	Box 87	Folder 8
Carnegie, Undated	Box 87	Folder 9
Center for Women in Government, Undated	Box 87	Folder 10
CWSP, Undated	Box 87	Folder 11
Community Service Programs, Undated	Box 87	Folder 12
Degrees A warded, Undated	Box 87	Folder 13
Disabled Students, Undated	Box 87	Folder 14
Diversity, Undated	Box 87	Folder 15
Doctoral Programs - New, Undated	Box 87	Folder 16
Doellefeld - Campus Life, Undated	Box 87	Folder 17
Dressner Programs, Undated	Box 87	Folder 18
EOP, Undated	Box 87	Folder 19
Faculty Handbook, Undated	Box 87	Folder 20
Financial Aid, Undated	Box 87	Folder 21
Funding/Support, Undated	Box 87	Folder 22
Graduate Assistantships/Fellowships, Undated	Box 87	Folder 23
Graduate Enrollment and Retention, Undated	Box 87	Folder 24
International Students, Undated	Box 87	Folder 25
Internships, Honors, Independent Study, Undated	Box 87	Folder 26
IR Assessment Reports, Undated	Box 87	Folder 27
Journals, Undated	Box 87	Folder 28
Kapechuk - Funded Employees, Undated	Box 87	Folder 29
Kim, Sung Bok, Undated	Box 87	Folder 30
Library, Undated	Box 87	Folder 31
Master Plan, Undated	Box 87	Folder 32
Minority Graduate Enrollment, Undated	Box 87	Folder 33
Pierce Hall Day Care, Undated	Box 87	Folder 34

Pre-K Program, Undated	Box 87	Folder 35
Professional Development Program, Undated	Box 87	Folder 36
Psychological Services Center, Undated	Box 87	Folder 37
Racial Concerns Committee, Undated	Box 87	Folder 38
Residential Life, Undated	Box 87	Folder 39
School of Business, Undated	Box 87	Folder 40
Stress/ Anxiety Clinic, Undated	Box 87	Folder 41
Student Activities - J. Casey, Undated	Box 87	Folder 42
Summer Sessions, Undated	Box 87	Folder 43
United Way, Undated	Box 87	Folder 44
University as Neighbor Committee - Off -Campus Housing, Undated	Box 87	Folder 45
University Counseling Center, Undated	Box 87	Folder 46
University in High School - Carrino, Undated	Box 87	Folder 47
View Books and Publications, Undated	Box 87	Folder 48
Volkwein Memos re Quality Indicators, Undated	Box 87	Folder 49
W.A.C Reeb, Undated	Box 87	Folder 50
Writers Institute, Undated	Box 87	Folder 51
Meeting Minutes· President's Management Committee, 1977-1986	Box 88	Folder 1
Middle States Association of Colleges and School Binder, Undated	Box 88	Folder 2
Institutional Self -Study, 1971	Box 88	Folder 3
Evaluation Team Report, 1971	Box 88	Folder 4
Institutional Self-Study, 1980	Box 88	Folder 5
Evaluation Team Report, 1980	Box 88	Folder 6
Response to Evaluation Report, 1980	Box 88	Folder 7
Periodic Review Report, 1986	Box 88	Folder 8
MSA Letter on PRR and SUNY A Response, 1986	Box 88	Folder 9
Draft of Middle States Report, 1989 December 8	Box 88	Folder 10
Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated	Box 88	Folder 11
Accreditation, 1990	Box 88	Folder 12
Chronology, Undated	Box 88	Folder 13

Steering Committee, Undated Institutional Research, Undated Box 88 Folder 15 SUNY Central, Undated Box 88 Folder 16 Progrum Reviews Since 1980, Undated Box 88 Folder 17 Planning, Budgeting and Evaluation process descriptions, Undated Box 88 Folder 18 Programs and Priorities 1980-88 themes, Undated Box 88 Folder 19 J988-89 Planning Instructions for Academic and Administrative Undated Box 88 Folder 20 J987-88 Planning Instructions, Undated Box 88 Folder 21 Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Undated Box 88 Folder 22 Box 88 Folder 22 Undated Box 88 Folder 23 Box 88 Folder 24 J997 Campus Mission Statement, Undated Box 88 Folder 24 Organization Policy Committee Report, 4/3/85: "Student Outcomes Research @ SUNY A", Undated Box 88 Folder 24 Organization Charts, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Box 88 Folder 26 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Correspondence and Documentation, Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Bodies and, Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Bodies and, Undated Box 88 Folder 30 Folder 30 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Polder 36 Polder 36 Polder 37 Folder 37 Folder 39 Accreditation Proclosery - Hanagan, Undated Box 88 Folder 39 Accreditation Chornology - Flanagan, Undated Box 88 Folder 30 Folder 30			
SUNY Central, Undated Box 88 Folder 17 Program Reviews Since 1980, Undated Box 88 Folder 17 Planning, Budgeting and Evaluation process descriptions, Undated Box 88 Folder 18 Programs and Priorities 1980-88 themes, Undated Box 88 Folder 19 1988-89 Planning Instructions for Academic and Administrative Units, Undated Box 88 Folder 20 1987-88 Planning Instructions, Undated Box 88 Folder 21 Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Box 88 Folder 22 Undated Evaluation Policy Committee Report, 4/3/85: "Student Outcomes Research & SUNY A". Undated Box 88 Folder 23 Research & SUNY A". Undated Box 88 Folder 24 Organization Charts, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Box 88 Folder 26 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Undated Correspondence and Documentation, Undated Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 30 Box 88 Folder 30 Box 88 Folder 30 Site Visitors in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodics, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accrediting Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 33 Practical Concerns, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Box 88 Folder 37 Folder 30 Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated	Steering Committee, Undated	Box 88	Folder 14
Program Reviews Since 1980, Undated Box 88 Folder 17 Planning, Budgeting and Evaluation process descriptions, Undated Box 88 Folder 18 Programs and Priorities 1980-88 themes, Undated Box 88 Folder 19 1988-89 Planning Instructions for Academic and Administrative Units, Undated Box 88 Folder 20 1987-88 Planning Instructions, Undated Box 88 Folder 21 Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Box 88 Folder 22 Undated Box 88 Folder 22 Undated Box 88 Folder 23 Evaluation Policy Committee Report, 4/3/85: "Student Outcomes Box 88 Folder 23 1977 Campus Mission Statement, Undated Box 88 Folder 24 Organization Charts, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Box 88 Folder 26 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 29 Undated Box 88 Folder 29 Dolicy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 30 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Box 88 Folder 33 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 36 Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Box 88 Folder 37 Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellancous], Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellancous], Undated Box 88 Folder 38	Institutional Research, Undated	Box 88	Folder 15
Planning, Budgeting and Evaluation process descriptions, Undated Box 88 Folder 19 Programs and Priorities 1980-88 themes, Undated Box 88 Folder 20 Polar 1988-89 Planning Instructions for Academic and Administrative Units, Undated Box 88 Folder 21 Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Undated Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Undated Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Undated Research @ SUNY A", Undated Box 88 Folder 23 Polder 23 Polder 24 Organization Charts, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Box 88 Folder 26 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 27 Undated Correspondence and Documentation, Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 30 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 33 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 36 Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Folder 39	SUNY Central, Undated	Box 88	Folder 16
Programs and Priorities 1980-88 themes, Undated 1988-89 Planning Instructions for Academic and Administrative Units, Undated 1987-88 Planning Instructions, Undated 80x 88 Folder 21 Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Undated Problem of Policy Committee Report, 4/3/85: "Student Outcomes Research & SUNY A", Undated 1977 Campus Mission Statement, Undated 80x 88 Folder 23 Polder 24 Organization Charts, Undated 80x 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated 80x 88 Folder 26 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 27 Undated Correspondence and Documentation, Undated 80x 88 Folder 27 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 30 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 30 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 30 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 30 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 30 Manual for Chairing Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Policics and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policics and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Box 88 Folder 37 Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	Program Reviews Since 1980, Undated	Box 88	Folder 17
1988-89 Planning Instructions for Academic and Administrative Units, Undated 1987-88 Planning Instructions, Undated Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Undated Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Undated Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Undated Research @ SUNY A", Undated Box 88 Folder 23 1977 Campus Mission Statement, Undated Box 88 Folder 24 Organization Charts, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Box 88 Folder 26 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Correspondence and Documentation, Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Dictive Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 30 Box 88 Folder 30 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Box 88 Folder 37 Folder 37 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	Planning, Budgeting and Evaluation process descriptions, Undated	Box 88	Folder 18
Units, Undated 1987-88 Planning Instructions, Undated Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Undated Box 88 Folder 22 Evaluation Policy Committee Report, 4/3/85: "Student Outcomes Research @ SUNY A", Undated Box 88 Folder 23 1977 Campus Mission Statement, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Box 88 Folder 26 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 30 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Box 88 Folder 37 Folder 37 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	Programs and Priorities 1980-88 themes, Undated	Box 88	Folder 19
Report, 4/26/82: "Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective", Undated Evaluation Policy Committee Report, 4/3/85: "Student Outcomes Research @ SUNY A", Undated Box 88 Folder 24 1977 Campus Mission Statement, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Box 88 Folder 26 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Undated Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Undated Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 30 Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 30 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 36 Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Box 88 Folder 37 Team, Undated Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	<u> </u>	Box 88	Folder 20
Undated Evaluation Policy Committee Report, 4/3/85: "Student Outcomes Research @ SUNY A", Undated 1977 Campus Mission Statement, Undated Box 88 Folder 24 Organization Charts, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Box 88 Folder 26 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Correspondence and Documentation, Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Correspondence and Documentation, Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 30 Box 88 Folder 30 Box 88 Folder 30 Institutions in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accredition Process - A Guide to Issues and Procedures, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Box 88 Folder 36 Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Box 88 Folder 37 Feriodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	1987-88 Planning Instructions, Undated	Box 88	Folder 21
Research @ SUNY A", Undated 1977 Campus Mission Statement, Undated Box 88 Folder 24 Organization Charts, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 30 Directory Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 36 Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39		Box 88	Folder 22
Organization Charts, Undated Box 88 Folder 25 Faculty Handbook, Undated Box 88 Folder 26 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Correspondence and Documentation, Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 30 Box 88 Folder 30 Institutions in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Team, Undated Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39		Box 88	Folder 23
Faculty Handbook, Undated Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 27 Correspondence and Documentation, Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 30 Institutions in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 39 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	1977 Campus Mission Statement, Undated	Box 88	Folder 24
Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Box 88 Folder 29 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 30 Box 88 Folder 30 Institutions in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 36 Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Box 88 Folder 37 Team, Undated Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	Organization Charts, Undated	Box 88	Folder 25
Undated Correspondence and Documentation, Undated Box 88 Folder 28 Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Bodies and, Undated Institutions in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 30 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Team, Undated Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	Faculty Handbook, Undated	Box 88	Folder 26
Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools Binder, Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Bodies and, Undated Institutions in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Box 88	Folder 27
Undated Policy Statement on Rights and Responsibilities of Accrediting Box 88 Folder 30 Institutions in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Team, Undated Box 88 Folder 37 Folder 37 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	Correspondence and Documentation, Undated	Box 88	Folder 28
Bodies and, Undated Institutions in the Accrediting Process, Undated Box 88 Folder 31 Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Team, Undated Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Box 88	Folder 29
Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated Box 88 Folder 32 Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Team, Undated Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 37 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39		Box 88	Folder 30
Site Visitors in the Accreditation Process - A Guide to Issues and Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Team, Undated Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 37 Folder 37 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	Institutions in the Accrediting Process, Undated	Box 88	Folder 31
Practical Concerns, Undated Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988 Box 88 Folder 34 Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Team, Undated Box 88 Folder 36 Folder 37 Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	Directory of Recognized Accrediting Bodies, Undated	Box 88	Folder 32
Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated Box 88 Folder 35 Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Team, Undated Box 88 Folder 37 Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39		Box 88	Folder 33
Policies and Procedures - Commission on Higher Education, Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Team, Undated Box 88 Folder 37 Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	Handbook for Institutional Self-Study, 1988	Box 88	Folder 34
Undated Manual for Chairing and Hosting a Middle States Evaluation Box 88 Folder 37 Team, Undated Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39	Characteristics of Excellence in Higher Education, Undated	Box 88	Folder 35
Team, Undated Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated Box 88 Folder 38 Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39		Box 88	Folder 36
Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated Box 88 Folder 39		Box 88	Folder 37
	Periodic Review Report Manual, Undated	Box 88	Folder 38
Accreditation Chronology - Flanagan, Undated Box 88 Folder 40	Middle States Association - Miscellaneous], Undated	Box 88	Folder 39
	Accreditation Chronology - Flanagan, Undated	Box 88	Folder 40

Article "The Accreditation Process: A Mechanism for the Promotion of Institutional Change" by Timothy J. Flanagan, October 1990. Prepared for. the American Council on Education, Council of Fellows meeting, Undated	Box 88	Folder 41
New Hire Rosters, 1990-1991	Box 89	Folder 1
Waiver Forms- Academic Affairs, 1990-1991	Box 89	Folder 2
Waiver Forms - Miscellaneous, 1990	Box 89	Folder 3
Freeze Expenditures - Student Assistant Positions, 1990	Box 89	Folder 4
Waiver Forms -Finance and Business, 1990-1991	Box 89	Folder 5
Waiver Forms -Research and Graduate Studies, 1990-1992	Box 89	Folder 6
Waiver Forms- Student Affairs, 1990-1991	Box 89	Folder 7
Waiver Forms- University Advancement, 1990-1991	Box 89	Folder 8
ASD (Administrative Systems Development), 19901989	Box 89	Folder 9
Assessment, 1988	Box 89	Folder 10
Budget, 1988-1989	Box 89	Folder 11
Budget- Speech Graphics and Slide, 1988	Box 89	Folder 12
Budget Panel, 1989	Box 89	Folder 13
Business (School of) - Enrollment Projections Model, Undated	Box 89	Folder 14
Campus Trends Report, Undated	Box 89	Folder 15
Capital Campaign, 1989	Box 89	Folder 16
Capital Region Consortium, Undated	Box 89	Folder 17
CARFSI (Capital Area Research and Field Services, Inc.), Undated	Box 89	Folder 18
Center for Government Technology Selections, Undated	Box 89	Folder 19
Accreditation, 199019891988	Box 90	Folder 1
APG (Academic Policy Group, 199019891988	Box 90	Folder 2
Academic Probation, Undated	Box 90	Folder 3
Admissions Application Statistics Reports (SUNY Central), 1988	Box 90	Folder 4
A-Plus, Undated	Box 90	Folder 5
CNRS (National Center for Scientific Research), Undated	Box 91	Folder 1
Cocurricular Committee, 1989	Box 91	Folder 2
Community Affairs Management Committee, Undated	Box 91	Folder 3
Educational Opportunities Program (BOP) Audit, 1986-1987	Box 91	Folder 4
Enrollment- Five-Year Plan, 198919881987	Box 91	Folder 5

Enrollment - Graduate, 1989	Box 91	Folder 6
Enrollment Goals/Plan, 19891988	Box 91	Folder 7
Enrollment Management, 19891988	Box 91	Folder 8
Enrollment- Minority, 19891988	Box 91	Folder 9
Enrollment Plan (Revenue), 1988	Box 91	Folder 10
Exit Interviews, 1989	Box 91	Folder 11
Faculty Workload Studies, Undated	Box 91	Folder 12
Financial Aid, 19901989	Box 91	Folder 13
Four By Four Proposal, 1989	Box 91	Folder 14
Freshman Prediction Model, 1989	Box 91	Folder 15
FTE, 1989	Box 91	Folder 16
Future Survey, 19891988	Box 91	Folder 17
General Correspondence, 19891990	Box 91	Folder 18
GPA Analysis, 1988	Box 91	Folder 19
Grading - Ad hoc (Project under ASD), 1990	Box 91	Folder 20
Grading, Undated	Box 91	Folder 21
Graduate Admissions, 1988-1989	Box 91	Folder 22
Greensheets, 1988-1989	Box 91	Folder 23
Hudson-Mohawk Association, Undated	Box 91	Folder 24
Institutional Research, 19891988	Box 91	Folder 25
Lamalie Associates (Academic Affairs Vice President Search), Undated	Box 91	Folder 26
Long Range Planning Committee, 19891988	Box 92	Folder 1
(Fall) Management Conference, 19891988	Box 92	Folder 2
Meeting Matrix, Undated	Box 92	Folder 3
Mentor Program, Undated	Box 92	Folder 4
Minority Facts, 1989	Box 92	Folder 5
Minority Recruitment Program (MRP), 19901988	Box 92	Folder 6
Mumford Center, Undated	Box 92	Folder 7
New York State Forum, Undated	Box 92	Folder 8
Noncognitive Indicators, Undated	Box 92	Folder 9
Peer Institutions, 1989	Box 92	Folder 10
Diamaina Instructions/Matarials 10001000		

	Box 92	Folder 11
Plus/Minus Grading, 1989	Box 92	Folder 12
PMC Meeting Minutes, 19901989	Box 92	Folder 13
Programs and Priorities, 1990	Box 92	Folder 14
Programs and Priorities, 19891988	Box 93	Folder 1
DonReeb, Undated	Box 93	Folder 2
Questionnaires, Undated	Box 93	Folder 3
Resource Management Committee, 198819891990	Box 93	Folder 4
Search - Vice President for Academic Affairs, Undated	Box 93	Folder 5
Search - Associate Vice President - University Relations, Undated	Box 93	Folder 6
SIRS 1, 1989	Box 93	Folder 7
SITE	Box 94	Folder 1
Soviet Delegation Visit, 1991 May 28	Box 94	Folder 2
Special Projects, Undated	Box 94	Folder 3
Academic Probation, 1989	Box 94	Folder 4
Student Opinion Survey, 1989	Box 94	Folder 5
Student Stress Survey, Undated	Box 94	Folder 6
W ark Study Survey, 1989	Box 94	Folder 7
The Impact of Faculty Research Activity on Measures of Undergraduate Growth and Academic Integration, Undated	Box 94	Folder 8
Telephone Survey of On-Campus Students re Faculty In Residence Programs, Undated	Box 94	Folder 9
Statistical Releases (SUNY Central IR)	Box 94	Folder 10
Study Groups	Box 94	Folder 11
Talented Students Admissions Program (TSAP), 1989	Box 94	Folder 12
"Telling the Truth" Symposium, Undated	Box 94	Folder 13
Transfer Students, 1989	Box 94	Folder 14
Travel, 19881989	Box 94	Folder 15
Undergraduate Admissions, 1989	Box 94	Folder 16
Undergraduate Admissions Activity Reports, 19891988	Box 94	Folder 17
Vice President for Academic Affairs (Karen Hitchcock), Undated	Box 94	Folder 18
Travel Costs, Undated	Box 94	Folder 19
Transition, Undated	Box 94	Folder 20

Wang Transition, Undated	Box 94	Folder 21
Chancellor, 1989	Box 95	Folder 1
Chancellor, 1988	Box 95	Folder 2
Chancellor, 1987	Box 95	Folder 3
Chancellor, 1986	Box 95	Folder 4
Academic Programs, Policy & Planning, 1989	Box 95	Folder 5
Academic Programs, Policy & Planning, 1988	Box 95	Folder 6
Academic Programs, Policy & Planning, 1987	Box 95	Folder 7
Academic Programs, Policy & Planning, 1986	Box 95	Folder 8
Council of Presidents, 1989	Box 95	Folder 9
Council of Presidents, 1988	Box 95	Folder 10
Council of Presidents, 1987	Box 95	Folder 11
Council of Presidents, 1986	Box 95	Folder 12
Employee Relations /Personnel, 1989	Box 95	Folder 13
Employee Relations /Personnel, 1986-1989	Box 95	Folder 14
Legislative Relations, 1986-1989	Box 95	Folder 15
Provost, 1986-1989	Box 95	Folder 16
Senior Vice Chancellor, 1989	Box 95	Folder 17
Senior Vice Chancellor, 1988	Box 95	Folder 18
Senior Vice Chancellor, 1987	Box 95	Folder 19
Senior Vice Chancellor, 1986	Box 95	Folder 20
Special Programs, 1989	Box 95	Folder 21
Special Programs, 1986-1988	Box 95	Folder 22
University Counsel, 1989	Box 95	Folder 23
University Counsel, 1988	Box 95	Folder 24
University Counsel, 1987	Box 95	Folder 25
University Counsel, 1986	Box 95	Folder 26
Research Foundation, 1986-1989	Box 95	Folder 27
Distinguished Faculty, 1987	Box 96	Folder 1
Distinguished Faculty, 1988	Box 96	Folder 2
Distinguished Faculty, 1988-1989	Box 96	Folder 3
Distinguished Faculty, 1989-1990	Box 96	Folder 4

Collins Fellows, Undated	Box 96	Folder 5
Collins Fellows, 1987	Box 96	Folder 6
Collins Fellows, 1988	Box 96	Folder 7
Collins Fellows, 1989	Box 96	Folder 8
Excellence Awards, 1988	Box 96	Folder 9
Excellence Awards, 1988-1989	Box 96	Folder 10
Excellence Awards, 1989	Box 96	Folder 11
Excellence in Support Services, 1987-1989	Box 96	Folder 12
Excellence in Teaching General Correspondence, Undated	Box 96	Folder 13
Excellence in Professional Service General Correspondence, Undated	Box 96	Folder 14
Excellence in Support Service General Correspondence	Box 96	Folder 15
Excellence in Academic Service, 1988	Box 96	Folder 16
Excellence Award Librarianship, 1988	Box 96	Folder 17
Excellence Award Librarianship General Correspondence, Undated	Box 96	Folder 18
Documentation in Support of the Nomination of Dr. Edward B. Blanchard for the Rank of Distinguished Professor, Undated	Box 96	Folder 19
Awards for Excellence General Correspondence, Undated	Box 96	Folder 20
Dr. Carol Waterman Excellence in Academic Services Nominating Letters, Undated	Box 96	Folder 21
Dr. Ernest Scatton Excellence in Academic Service, 1989-1990	Box 96	Folder 22
Dr. Caroline K. Waterman Excellence in Academic Service, 1989-1990	Box 96	Folder 23
Dr. Ronald A. Bosco Excellence in Academic Service, 1989-1990	Box 96	Folder 24
Dr. Christine Bose Excellence in Academic Service, 1989-1990	Box 96	Folder 25
General, Undated	Box 96	Folder 26
Distinguished Teaching Professors, Undated	Box 96	Folder 27
Anthropology Department, 1989	Box 96	Folder 28
Applied Science, 1987-1988	Box 96	Folder 29
Atmospheric Science, 1989	Box 96	Folder 30
Biology, 1989	Box 96	Folder 31
Chemistry, 1989	Box 96	Folder 32
Classic Department, 1989	Box 96	Folder 33

Economics Department, 1989	Box 96	Folder 34
English Department, 1989	Box 96	Folder 35
French, 1989	Box 96	Folder 36
Hispanics/Italian Studies, 1989	Box 96	Folder 37
Humanities and Fine Arts, 1989	Box 96	Folder 38
Judaic Studies, 1988	Box 96	Folder 39
Linguistics, 1979-1980	Box 96	Folder 40
Music, 1987-1989	Box 96	Folder 41
Philosophy, 1989	Box 96	Folder 42
Physics, 1989	Box 96	Folder 43
Puerto Rican, Latin American and Caribbean Studies, 1989	Box 96	Folder 44
Psychology Department, 1989-1990	Box 96	Folder 45
Slavic Languages, 1989	Box 96	Folder 46
Women's Studies, 1987-1990	Box 96	Folder 47
Academic Dishonesty, 1989	Box 96	Folder 48
Albany Student Press, 1978-1989	Box 96	Folder 49
Division 1 Athletics, 1989	Box 96	Folder 50
Sexual Preference, 1979-1981	Box 96	Folder 51
Page Hall Auditorium, 1988-1989	Box 97	Folder 1
Turgut Ozal, Undated	Box 97	Folder 2
Open Meetings Law, 1983	Box 97	Folder 3
Lincoln on Democracy Committee, 1990	Box 97	Folder 4
Intercollegiate Athletics Board, 1989-1990	Box 97	Folder 5
IFR Reports, 1986-1990	Box 97	Folder 6
ESIPA, 1990	Box 97	Folder 7
Commencement Handbook, Undated	Box 97	Folder 8
Appendix C: Printed Materials, Undated	Box 97	Folder 9
Appendix D: Budget, Undated	Box 97	Folder 10
Commencement Handbook, Undated	Box 97	Folder 11
Appendix B: Schedules and Briefing Documents, Undated	Box 97	Folder 12
Commencement Handbook, Undated	Box 97	Folder 13
Appendix A: 1990 Correspondence, Undated	Box 97	Folder 14

Commencement Handbook, Undated	Box 97	Folder 15
Guide for the Commencement Coordinator, Undated	Box 97	Folder 16
Theatre Institute Transition, Undated	Box 97	Folder 17
Budget Documents, Undated	Box 97	Folder 18
Theatre Institute Transition, Undated	Box 97	Folder 19
Proposals for Restructure, Undated	Box 97	Folder 20
Bus Fee, 1987	Box 98	Folder 1
By-Laws (Schools and Colleges, Undated	Box 98	Folder 2
Campus Life, 1986	Box 98	Folder 3
Carillion (Richard Strauss), 1987-1988	Box 98	Folder 4
CUE, 1988	Box 98	Folder 5
Torch Night, 1981-1989	Box 98	Folder 6
Commencement Rain Plan, 1989	Box 98	Folder 7
Commission on University Athletics, 1989	Box 98	Folder 8
Computing Center, 1988-1989	Box 98	Folder 9
Conflict of Interest Policy, 1979-1989	Box 98	Folder 10
Copyright Law, 1978-1989	Box 98	Folder 11
Counseling Center, 1985-1989	Box 98	Folder 12
Development Center for business, 1985-1987	Box 98	Folder 13
Employee Assistance Program, 1983-1989	Box 98	Folder 14
EOP, 1989	Box 98	Folder 15
New York State Theatre Institute, Undated	Box 98	Folder 16
ESIPA, 1989	Box 98	Folder 17
Plant Department, 1988-1989	Box 98	Folder 18
Poster Policy-Freedom of Expression, Undated	Box 98	Folder 19
Racism, 1989	Box 98	Folder 20
Registrar, 1988	Box 98	Folder 21
Student Accounts, 1986-1989	Box 98	Folder 22
Travel, 1989	Box 98	Folder 23
Undergraduate Initiatives, 1986-1989	Box 98	Folder 24
United Way, 1988-1989	Box 98	Folder 25
United Way, 1989-1990	Box 98	Folder 26

University Foundation, 1989	Box 98	Folder 27
University Foundation: Citizen Laureate, 1989	Box 98	Folder 28
World Week, 1988	Box 98	Folder 29
ACUSNY, 1989	Box 98	Folder 30
NASULGC, 19871988	Box 98	Folder 31
WCDB, 1989	Box 98	Folder 32
Women's Groups, 1989	Box 98	Folder 33
University Senate, 1989	Box 99	Folder 1
University Senate, 1988	Box 99	Folder 2
University Senate, 1987	Box 99	Folder 3
University Senate, 1986	Box 99	Folder 4
Senate Structure, Undated	Box 99	Folder 5
Educational Policy Council, 1989	Box 99	Folder 6
Educational Policy Council, 1988	Box 99	Folder 7
Educational Policy Council, 1987	Box 99	Folder 8
Educational Policy Council, 1986	Box 99	Folder 9
Executive Committee, 1989	Box 99	Folder 10
Executive Committee, 1988	Box 99	Folder 11
Executive Committee, 1987	Box 99	Folder 12
Executive Committee, 1986	Box 99	Folder 13
Faculty Meeting, 1986	Box 99	Folder 14
Faculty Meeting, 1985	Box 99	Folder 15
Faculty Meeting, 1984	Box 99	Folder 16
Faculty Meeting, 1983	Box 99	Folder 17
Faculty Meeting, 1982	Box 99	Folder 18
Faculty Meeting, 1981	Box 99	Folder 19
Faculty Meeting, Minutes & Call to Meeting, 1978-19801967-1977	Box 99	Folder 20
Mission Statement, State University of New York at Albany, January, 1977	Box 100	Folder 1
Mission, Programs, & Priorities for Action, State University of New York at Albany, 1977	Box 100	Folder 2
Programs and Priorities, State University of New York at Albany, 1978	Box 100	Folder 3

Box 100 Box 100	Folder 4 Folder 5 Folder 6 Folder 7 Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 10 Folder 11 Folder 12 Folder 13 Folder 14	
Box 100	Folder 6 Folder 7 Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 10 Folder 11 Folder 12 Folder 13	
Box 100	Folder 7 Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 10 Folder 11 Folder 12 Folder 13	
Box 100 Box 100 Box 100 Box 100 Box 100 Box 100	Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 10 Folder 11 Folder 12 Folder 13	
Box 100 Box 100 Box 100 Box 100 Box 100	Folder 9 Folder 10 Folder 11 Folder 12 Folder 13	
Box 100 Box 100 Box 100 Box 100	Folder 10 Folder 11 Folder 12 Folder 13	
Box 100 Box 100 Box 100	Folder 12 Folder 13	
Box 100 Box 100	Folder 12 Folder 13	
Box 100	Folder 13	
Box 100		
	Folder 14	
Box 100		
BOX 100	Folder 15	
Box 100	Folder 16	
Box 100	Folder 17	
Box 100	Folder 18	
Box 100	Folder 19	
Box 100	Folder 20	
Box 100	Folder 21	
Box 100	Folder 22	
	Folder 23	
	Box 100	Box 100 Folder 20 Box 100 Folder 21

The University at Albany Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective, 1982-1987	Box 100	Folder 24
Albany Civic Center, State University of New York at Albany, Appendices to the Proposal, 1984	Box 100	Folder 25
President's Repot, 1987, University at Albany, State University of New York, 1987	Box 100	Folder 26
The Challenge and the Choice, The First Year, Investing in Graduate Education and Research, State University of New York,, 1987	Box 100	Folder 27
The Challenge and the Choice, The First Year, Investing in Graduate Education and Research, State University of New York,, 1987	Box 100	Folder 28
The Green Sheet, Published by The National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges, Office of Communications Services, Undated	Box 100	Folder 29
Circular Letter No, 1987	Box 100	Folder 30
Circular Letter No, 1986	Box 100	Folder 31
Circular Letter No, 1986	Box 100	Folder 32
Circular Letter No, 1987	Box 100	Folder 33
Circular Letter No, 1987	Box 100	Folder 34
Circular Letter No, 1987	Box 100	Folder 35
Circular Letter No, 1987	Box 100	Folder 36
Circular Letter No, 1987	Box 100	Folder 37
Circular Letter No, 1987	Box 100	Folder 38
Circular Letter No, 1987	Box 100	Folder 39
Circular Letter No, 1987	Box 100	Folder 40
Circular Letter No, 1988	Box 100	Folder 41
Circular Letter No, 1988	Box 100	Folder 42
The Responsive University, Recommendations of the State University of New York for 1988-1992, The Master Plan of the State University of New York, Revised and Reaffirmed,, 1988	Box 100	Folder 43
A Preferable Future for SUNY and the State, A Repot to the Governor, the Majority Leader of the Senate, and the Speaker of the Assembly, pursuant to Chapter 391 of the Laws of 1989, Undated	Box 100	Folder 44
Self-Study Repot for the Committee on Accreditation of the American Library Association, School of Information Science and Policy, Nelson A. Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy, University at Albany, State University of New York, Undated	Box 100	Folder 45

Budget Request, 1992-1993, Final Narrative, University at Albany, State University of New York, Undated	Box 100	Folder 46
An overview of The State University of New York " the wave of a different future", From a series carried in The New York Times, 1981	Box 100	Folder 47
State University of New York at Albany, The Campus and the System, State University of New York, Undated	Box 100	Folder 48
Earning Follows Learning: New York's Labor Force and SUNY's Undergraduate Initiative, 1987	Box 100	Folder 49
The Responsive University, Recommendations of the State University of New York for the 1980's, The 1980 Master Plan of the State University of New York, 1980	Box 100	Folder 50
1982 Progress Report on Implementation of the Master Plan of 1980, State University of New York,, 1982	Box 100	Folder 51
Programs and Priorities, State University of New York at Albany, 1978	Box 101	Folder 1
Programs and Priorities, Abstracts of Three-Year Plans, State University of New York at Albany, 1979	Box 101	Folder 2
Programs and Priorities, State University of New York at Albany, 1980	Box 101	Folder 3
Programs and Priorities, Abstracts of Three-Year Plans, State University of New York at Albany, 1980	Box 101	Folder 4
Programs and Priorities, State University of New York at Albany, 1981	Box 101	Folder 5
Programs and Priorities, State University of New York at Albany, 1982	Box 101	Folder 6
Programs and Priorities, State University of New York at Albany, 1983	Box 101	Folder 7
Programs and Priorities, State University of New York at Albany, 1984	Box 101	Folder 8
Programs and Priorities, State University of New York at Albany, 1985	Box 101	Folder 9
Programs and Priorities, University at Albany, State University of New York, 1986	Box 102	Folder 1
Programs and Priorities, University at Albany, State University of New York, 1987	Box 102	Folder 2
Programs and Priorities, University at Albany, State University of New York, 1988	Box 103	Folder 1
Programs and Priorities, University at Albany, State University of New York, 1989	Box 103	Folder 2

Programs and Priorities, University at Albany, State University of New York, Assessing a Decade 1980-90, A Self-Study Report for the Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools, Undated	Box 103	Folder 3
Programs and Priorities, University at Albany, State University of New York, 1990, Pre-publication edition, Undated	Box 103	Folder 4
Centers and Institutes, University at Albany, State University of New York, 1990	Box 103	Folder 5
Profiles of Academic Departments, University at Albany, State University of New York, 1990	Box 103	Folder 6
Mission, Programs, & Priorities for Action, State University of New York at Albany, 1977	Box 104	Folder 1
The University at Albany Strategic Planning: A Five-Year Perspective, 1982-1987	Box 104	Folder 2
Albany Civic Center, State University of New York at Albany, January, 1984	Box 104	Folder 3
Albany Civic Center, State University of New York at Albany, Appendices to the Proposal, 1984-1987	Box 104	Folder 4
President's Repot, 1987, University at Albany, State University of New York	Box 104	Folder 5
The Challenge and the Choice, The First Year, Investing in Graduate Education and Research, State University of New York, 1987	Box 104	Folder 6
The Challenge and the Choice, The First Year, Investing in Graduate Education and Research, State University of New York, 1987	Box 104	Folder 7
The Responsive University, Recommendations of the State University of New York for 1988-1992, The Master Plan of the State University of New York, Revised and Reaffirmed, 1988	Box 104	Folder 8
Budget Request, 1992-1993, Final Narrative, University at Albany, State University of New York, Undated	Box 104	Folder 9
The Responsive University, Recommendations of the State University of New York for the 1980's, The 1980 Master Plan of the State University of New York, 1980	Box 104	Folder 10
Earning Follows Learning: New York's Labor Force and SUNY's Undergraduate Initiative, 1987	Box 104	Folder 11
1982 Progress Repot on Implementation of the Master Plan of 1980, State University of New York, 1982	Box 104	Folder 12
Academic Areas - School of Business (Dean Hughs), 1990	Box 105	Folder 1
Access and Quality Index - EOP, Undated	Box 105	Folder 2
Activity Fee, Undated	Box 105	Folder 3
Admissions Application Statistics Reports- SUNY Central, 19901989	Box 105	Folder 4

Admissions Prediction Model, Undated	Box 105	Folder 5
Advisory Committee on Instructional Technology, Undated	Box 105	Folder 6
Advisory Committee on Campus Priorities - materials on first and second reports, Undated	Box 105	Folder 7
Art Gallery, 1960-1998	Box 105	Folder 8
Assessment, 19901989	Box 105	Folder 9
Athletics (Commission on University Athletics), Undated	Box 105	Folder 10
Audit Compliance Plan, Undated	Box 105	Folder 11
Authors and Editors, Undated	Box 105	Folder 12
Benefit Information, 1988-1991	Box 105	Folder 13
Budget, 1990-19911989-1990	Box 105	Folder 14
Budget - Freeze, Restrictions, 1990	Box 105	Folder 15
Budget Panel, 1990	Box 105	Folder 16
Classes/Students, 1988-1991	Box 106	Folder 1
Mauro Balaban, Undated	Box 106	Folder 2
Thomas Bondarchuk, Undated	Box 106	Folder 3
Kevin Bronner, Undated	Box 106	Folder 4
Min-Chin Chiang (Herman), Undated	Box 106	Folder 5
Thomas Cornick, Undated	Box 106	Folder 6
Kate Dodds, Undated	Box 106	Folder 7
Carl Ekstrom, Undated	Box 106	Folder 8
Jolm Gomez, Undated	Box 106	Folder 9
Craig Johnson, Undated	Box 106	Folder 10
James Lamb, Undated	Box 106	Folder 11
Jean Lavigne, Undated	Box 106	Folder 12
Won-Keun Lee, Undated	Box 106	Folder 13
Mau-Shan Shi, Undated	Box 106	Folder 14
Jeffrey Torain, Undated	Box 106	Folder 15
Susan Toren, Undated	Box 106	Folder 16
APS 601 - Fundamentals of Ed Admin and Policy Studies II, 1991	Box 106	Folder 17
PAD 501- Budgeting and Accounting, 1988	Box 106	Folder 18
POS 329- Bureaucratic Politics, 1989	Box 106	Folder 19

POS 416Y/516 -Research Methods and Statistics for Political Scientist, 1990	Box 106	Folder 20
Co-Curricular Commission on the Freshman Year: Report and Recommendations, Undated	Box 106	Folder 21
Computing Allocations, 1989	Box 106	Folder 22
Computing Services Center, 1990-1992	Box 106	Folder 23
Council of Presidents, 1990	Box 106	Folder 24
Cypriot Institute, 1991	Box 106	Folder 25
(Mayor) David Dinkins, 1991	Box 106	Folder 26
Division I Athletics, 1990	Box 106	Folder 27
EAP (Employee Assistance Program), 1991	Box 106	Folder 28
Economic Development 1990-91 (Backup to Nom1an Kurland's report- Meeting the Capital and Mid-Hudson Region's Economic Challenges In the 1990s), Undated	Box 106	Folder 29
Enrollment - EOP, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 1
Enrollment - Five-Year Plan, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 2
Enrollment Goals/Plan, 19901991	Box 107	Folder 3
Enrollment Management, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 4
Enrollment Management Committee, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 5
Enrollment - Minority, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 6
Enrollment Plan (Revenue), 1989-1991	Box 107	Folder 7
Equipment, 1991	Box 107	Folder 8
Faculty Workload, 1991	Box 107	Folder 9
Financial Controls, Undated	Box 107	Folder 10
Flexibility, Undated	Box 107	Folder 11
FTE, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 12
Funds Transfers, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 13
Governmental Relations, 1960-1998	Box 107	Folder 14
Governmental Relations - Sharon Cybriwsky, Undated	Box 107	Folder 15
Graduate Admissions, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 16
Graduate Education, 1990	Box 107	Folder 17
Graduate Student Employees Union (GSEU), 1992	Box 107	Folder 18
Graduate Student Organization (GSO), 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 19
Greensheets, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 20

Gulf Crisis, 1990	Box 107	Folder 21
Hudson Mohawk Association, 1991	Box 107	Folder 22
IFR, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 23
Indirect Cost Recovery Allocation, 1991	Box 107	Folder 24
Information Systems and Technology, 1991	Box 107	Folder 25
Institutional Research, 1990-1991	Box 107	Folder 26

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Office of H. Patrick Swygert Records, 1977-1998

Physical Description: 100 cubic ft.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Researchers may access items in this series, yet often files must be reviewed by an archivist to ensure compliance with New York State Public Records laws. Please consult an archivist for more information.

Arrangement

Maintained in the original order as transferred from the Office of the President

Scope and Contents

Administrative Records from the term of H. Patrick Swygert (1990-1995)

Title/Description	Instances	
Internal Audit, 1991	Box 1	Folder 1
Internal Control, 1989-1990	Box 1	Folder 2
Leroy Irvis, 1991	Box 1	Folder 3
Kennedy Library, 1989-1990	Box 1	Folder 4
LANs, 1990	Box 1	Folder 5
Layoffs and Retrenchments, 1991	Box 1	Folder 6
Liberty Partnerships and Liberty Scholarship Program, 1990	Box 1	Folder 7
Long Range Planning Committee, 1990-1991	Box 1	Folder 8
Management Control Themy, 1990	Box 1	Folder 9
Mentor Program, 1991	Box 1	Folder 10
Mission Statement, 19771992	Box 1	Folder 11
(NYS) Museum, 1991	Box 1	Folder 12
Museum Study - Kate Dodds, 1992 June	Box 1	Folder 13

NASA Space Grant Program, 1990	Box 1	Folder 14	
Nmihem Telecom, 1991	Box 1	Folder 15	
Organizational Charts, 19871990	Box 1	Folder 16	
Papacostas (Atihur) Conespondence - Temple University, 1990-1991	Box 1	Folder 17	
Parking Fee, 1990-1991	Box 1	Folder 18	
(University) Pedagogy Initiative - Ernest Boyer Planning Instructions/Materials, 1991-1992	Box 1	Folder 19	
Plant Administration- D. Stevens, 1990	Box 1	Folder 20	
Pre-K, 1991	Box 1	Folder 21	
President Swygert, 1990-1991	Box 1	Folder 22	
Program Reviews and Descriptions- Academic, 1990-1992	Box 1	Folder 23	
Quincentenary Conference, 1992	Box 1	Folder 24	
RACC-(Recreation and Convocation Center), 1991-1992 <u>Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI</u> <u>Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI</u>	Box 1	Folder 25	
Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI			
Racial Concerns Committee Final Report, 1988	Box 1	Folder 26	
Recommendation (Letters-Jean Lavigne, Denice Hamm, Dee Tone, Richard Homenick, Mitchell Schwartz, Rebecca Osbome, Janet Harreld, John Selinger, Kelli O'Brien, Christina Bookless, Laura Manthey, Thomas Bondarchuk, Richard Bombardo, Stephanie Ilberg, Catherine Crawford, Kristin Gonzenbach, Kim Cannon, Jing Tian, Ivan Coello), 1990-1991	Box 2	Folder 1	
Regionalization, 1991	Box 2	Folder 2	
Registrar, 1991	Box 2	Folder 3	
Research Foundation, 1989-1991	Box 2	Folder 4	
Research Funds, 1990	Box 2	Folder 5	
Research Studies Miscellaneous, 1990	Box 2	Folder 6	
Residence Hall Occupancy, 1989-1991	Box 2	Folder 7	
Resumes/Vitas(Maria Castaneda, James McGuirk, Craig Johnson, Alan Belasen, Patrick Foti, Janet Haneld, Ted Peters, Charles Jacobson, Liz Walsh, Jim Fossett, C. J. Saft, Lisa Risolo, Matt Bany, Jing Tian, Tony Scardino, Kim Cannon, Glenn Read, Stephanie Ilberg, Rebecca Osbome, David Katz, Laura Manthey, Starita Boyce, Atme McCartt, Amber Jones, Kristin Gonzenbach), 1989-1991	Box 2	Folder 8	
Retention, 1989-1991	Box 2	Folder 9	

Retention- Minority, 1989	Box 2	Folder 10
Revenue, 1990	Box 2	Folder 11
Rockefeller Institute, 1991	Box 2	Folder 12
(Discretionary) Salary Increases, 1990	Box 2	Folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted		
SAT, 1989	Box 2	Folder 14
Space Management, 1990-1991	Box 2	Folder 15
State Education Department, 1991	Box 2	Folder 16
Statistical Information - General, 1990	Box 2	Folder 17
Statistical Releases- SUNY Central IR, 1990-1991	Box 2	Folder 18
Strategic Planning, 1987-1988	Box 2	Folder 19
Strategic Planning- Library (Transparencies), 1989	Box 2	Folder 20
Strategic Planning - Library, Undated	Box 2	Folder 21
Strategic Planning- SUNY Purchase, 1987-1988	Box 2	Folder 22
Student Association, 1991	Box 2	Folder 23
Student-Faculty Ratios, 1990	Box 2	Folder 24
SUNY Central, 1991	Box 2	Folder 25
SUNY Day, 1991	Box 2	Folder 26
SUNY 2000, 1989-1992	Box 2	Folder 27
Transfer Students, 1990-1991	Box 2	Folder 28
Travel- Middle States Annual Meeting- 11/28-30/90, Baltimore, Maryland, 1990 November 28-1990 November 30	Box 2	Folder 29
Tuition/Cost of Education, 1989-1991	Box 2	Folder 30
Undergraduate Admissions, 1991	Box 3	Folder 1
Undergraduate Admissions Activity Reports, 1990-1991	Box 3	Folder 2
Undergraduate Admissions - Deposit Status Reports, 1988-1991	Box 3	Folder 3
Undergraduate Studies, 1990	Box 3	Folder 4
(Labor) Unions, 1991	Box 3	Folder 5
University at Albany Fund, 1990	Box 3	Folder 6
University Council, 1990-1991	Box 3	Folder 7

University Relations, 1990-1991

	Box 3	Folder 8
VP - Miscellaneous Academic Affairs- Karen Hitchcock, 1990-1991	Box 3	Folder 9
VP - Miscellaneous Finance and Business- John Hartigan, Stephen DeLong, 1989-1991	Box 3	Folder 10
VP - Miscellaneous Research and Graduate Studies - Jeanne Gullahorn, 1984-1991	Box 3	Folder 11
VP - Miscellaneous Student Affairs - Mitchel Livingston, 1989-1991	Box 3	Folder 12
VP - Miscellaneous University Advancement - Christian Kersten, 1990-1991	Box 3	Folder 13
Academic Calendar, 1990	Box 4	Folder 1
ACE (American Council for Education), 1990	Box 4	Folder 2
ACUSNY, 1990	Box 4	Folder 3
Administrative Assistantships, 1987-1990	Box 4	Folder 4
Administrative Computer Systems, 1990	Box 4	Folder 5
Admissions, 1990	Box 4	Folder 6
Advisory Committee on Campus Priorities, 1990	Box 4	Folder 7
Affirmative Action, 1990	Box 4	Folder 8
Affirmative Action Commission (UCAA), 1990	Box 4	Folder 9
Affirmative Action Committee on Racial Concerns Report, 1990	Box 4	Folder 10
African/ Afro-American Studies Department, 1990	Box 4	Folder 11
American Association of University Professors (AAUP), 1977-1979	Box 4	Folder 12
Art Gallery, 1990	Box 4	Folder 13
Arts & Sciences, 1990	Box 4	Folder 14
Asian Studies, 1990	Box 4	Folder 15
Assessment Panel Report, 1990	Box 4	Folder 16
Athletics, Division of, 1990	Box 4	Folder 17
Atmospheric Science Bldg., 1989-1990	Box 4	Folder 18
Atmospheric Science Department, 1990	Box 4	Folder 19
Biology, 1990	Box 4	Folder 20
Chemistry, 1990	Box 4	Folder 21
Chinese Studies, 1990	Box 4	Folder 22
East Asian Studies, 1990	Box 4	Folder 23

History, 1990	Box 4	Folder 24
Humanities & Fine Arts, 1990	Box 4	Folder 25
Judaic Studies, 1990	Box 4	Folder 26
Linguistics, 1990	Box 4	Folder 27
Mathematics & Statistics, 1990	Box 4	Folder 28
Minutes - Meeting of President's Cabinet, 1990	Box 4	Folder 29
Minutes- Vice President's Meeting, 1990	Box 4	Folder 30
Physics, 1990	Box 4	Folder 31
Psychology, 1990	Box 4	Folder 32
Slavic Languages & Literatures, 1990	Box 4	Folder 33
Rockefeller College & Institute, 1990	Box 4	Folder 34
Social & Behavioral Sciences, 1990	Box 4	Folder 35
Sociology, 1990	Box 4	Folder 36
Women's Studies, 1990	Box 4	Folder 37
Inaugural Correspondence, 1990	Box 5	Folder 1
Inaugural Media/Printed Materials, 1990	Box 5	Folder 2
Inauguration Committee, 1990	Box 5	Folder 3
Inauguration- General, 1991 April 5	Box 5	Folder 4
Inauguration- List of Invitees, 1990	Box 5	Folder 5
Inauguration - Temple University Invitees, 1990	Box 5	Folder 6
Inauguration- Mrs. Swygert's Colleagues, 1990	Box 5	Folder 7
Information Systems and Technology, 1990	Box 5	Folder 8
Institute for Arts in Education- Board of Directors, 1990	Box 5	Folder 9
Institutional Research, 1988	Box 5	Folder 10
Institutional Research, 1989	Box 5	Folder 11
Institutional Research, 1990	Box 5	Folder 12
Internal Audit, 1990	Box 5	Folder 13
International Students, 1981-1990	Box 5	Folder 14
Judicial Systems, 1990	Box 5	Folder 15
Just Community, 1989-1990	Box 5	Folder 16
NYS Education Department, 1990	Box 5	Folder 17
University Advancement, 1990	Box 5	Folder 18

University Foundation, 1990	Box 5	Folder 19
Vice President for University Advancement, 1990	Box 5	Folder 20
Commencement, 1990	Box 6	Folder 1
Commencement, 1991	Box 6	Folder 2
Commencement, 1991	Box 6	Folder 3
Commencement-Knickerbocker Arena, 1991	Box 6	Folder 4
Commencement Breakfast, 1991	Box 6	Folder 5
Commencement Brochure, 1991	Box 6	Folder 6
President's Office 1990 January- September, 1990	Box 6	Folder 7
President's Office 1990 October- December, 1990	Box 6	Folder 8
Vice-President Student Affairs, 1990	Box 6	Folder 9
President Vincent O'Leary Daily Appointment Calendar, 1977-1981	Box 6	Folder 10
Warren County Community College, 1993 June 9	Box 7	Folder 1
Uniformed Services University, 1993 June 8	Box 7	Folder 2
Report to the Faculty, Administration, Trustees, Students of The Metropolitan Campus of The Inter American University of Puerto Rico, 1993 June 2	Box 7	Folder 3
Report to the Faculty, Administration, Trustees, Students of Universidad Adventista De Las Antillas, Mayaguez, Puerto Rico, 1993 June 1	Box 7	Folder 4
Opening Doors with Bill Bradley Thomas Edison State College 9/91, 1991 September	Box 7	Folder 5
Getting Started Thomas Edison State College, 1991 September	Box 7	Folder 6
Report of the Institutional Self-Study- Thomas Edison State College, 1992 January	Box 7	Folder 7
Agreement between Pennsylvania College of Technology and Penn College Education Association, Undated	Box 7	Folder 8
Self-Study materials, Pennsylvania College of Technology, Undated	Box 7	Folder 9
	Box 8	Folder 1
Meeting of the MSA Commission on Higher Education Brooklyn, NY, 1993 June 23-1993 June 24		
·	Box 8	Folder 2
NY, 1993 June 23-1993 June 24	Box 8	Folder 2 Folder 3

Proceedings - 105th Annual Meeting, 1991 December 12-1991 December 13	Box 8	Folder 5
Proceedings - 104th Annual Meeting, 1990 November 29-1990 November 30	Box 8	Folder 6
MSA of Colleges and Schools, 1991 December-1992 December	Box 8	Folder 7
School College Collaboration Directory, 1992 April	Box 8	Folder 8
Distinguished Faculty, 1991	Box 9	Folder 1
Collins Fellows, 1991	Box 9	Folder 2
Excellence Awards Presentation, 1992	Box 9	Folder 3
Excellence Awards, 1992	Box 9	Folder 4
Excellence Awards, 1991	Box 9	Folder 5
Excellence Awards Reception, 1991	Box 9	Folder 6
Excellence Award Winners, 1991-1992	Box 9	Folder 7
Excellence in Academic Service, 1990-1992	Box 9	Folder 8
Excellence in Teaching, 1991-1992	Box 9	Folder 9
Excellence in Research Nominations, 1990-1991	Box 9	Folder 10
Excellence Awards- Support Service, 1992-1993	Box 9	Folder 11
Faculty Exchange Scholars, 1992-1993	Box 9	Folder 12
Excellence Awards - UUP, 1992-1993	Box 9	Folder 13
Chancellor's Awards Luncheon, 1992	Box 9	Folder 14
Chancellor's Awards Luncheon, 1991	Box 9	Folder 15
Faculty Awards Luncheon, 1990	Box 9	Folder 16
Aceto, Vincent, Undated	Box 9	Folder 17
Acosta-Belen, Edna, Undated	Box 9	Folder 18
Alarn, Mohammad, Undated	Box 9	Folder 19
Alba, Richard, Undated	Box 9	Folder 20
Alvar, Manuel, Undated	Box 9	Folder 21
Baglioni, Corrado, Undated	Box 9	Folder 22
Bank, Shelton, Undated	Box 9	Folder 23
Baran, Heruyk, Undated	Box 9	Folder 24
Barker-Benfield, Graham, Undated	Box 9	Folder 25
Barlow, David H., Undated	Box 9	Folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted. Must consult an archivist for access.

Barlow, Judith, Undated	Box 9	Folder 27
Baskin, Judith, Undated	Box 9	Folder 28
Benenson, Raymond, Undated	Box 9	Folder 29
Berger, Mark, Undated	Box 9	Folder 30
Berman, Jeffrey, Undated	Box 9	Folder 31
Bemstein, Roberta, Undated	Box 9	Folder 32
Blanchard, Edward, Undated	Box 9	Folder 33
Blanchard, Edward - Distinguished Professor, Undated	Box 10	Folder 1
Bloniarz, Peter- Excellence in Teaching, Undated	Box 10	Folder 2
Bosco, Ronald - Distinguished Service, Undated	Box 10	Folder 3
Bosco, Ronald- Collins Nomination, Undated	Box 10	Folder 4
Bose, Christine - Collins Nomination, Undated	Box 10	Folder 5
Bose, Christine - Excellence in Academic Service, Undated	Box 10	Folder 6
Brown, Stephen, Undated	Box 10	Folder 7
Byrne, Don - Excellence in Research, Undated	Box 10	Folder 8
Callner, Richard, Undated	Box 10	Folder 9
Carlson, Bonnie, Undated	Box 10	Folder 10
Carr, Carson - Excellence in Professional Service, Undated	Box 10	Folder 11
Chartock, Alan- Excellence Award in Teaching, Undated	Box 10	Folder 12
Clark, Richard, Undated	Box 10	Folder 13
Cockrell, Findlay, Undated	Box 10	Folder 14
Cohen, Sarah, Undated	Box 10	Folder 15
Corbett, James, Undated	Box 10	Folder 16
Desfosses, Helen- Collins Nomination, 1992	Box 10	Folder 17
Desfosses, Helen, Excellence in Academic Service, Undated	Box 10	Folder 18
DeLong, Stephen- Collins Fellow Nomination, Undated	Box 10	Folder 19
deColombi-Monguio, Alicia- Excellence in Research, Undated	Box 10	Folder 20
deSantis, Victor J., Undated	Box 10	Folder 21
Dougherty, Marijo, Undated	Box 10	Folder 22
Durand, Mark- Excellence in Teaching, Undated	Box 10	Folder 23

Edelman, Martin - Collins Nomination, Undated	Box 10	Folder 24
Elliott, John, Undated	Box 10	Folder 25
Eson, Morris, Undated	Box 10	Folder 26
Faust, Ellen, Undated	Box 10	Folder 27
Fetterly, Judith- Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 10	Folder 28
Fetterly, Judith- Excellence Award in Teaching, Undated	Box 10	Folder 29
Fischer, Sandra, Undated	Box 11	Folder 1
Fleming, James, Undated	Box 11	Folder 2
Foster, Philip, Undated	Box 11	Folder 3
Frank, Francine, Undated	Box 11	Folder 4
Friedman, Nathaniel, Undated	Box 11	Folder 5
Fritz, Barbara, Undated	Box 11	Folder 6
Fuller, Gwen, Undated	Box 11	Folder 7
Galembo, Phyllis, Undated	Box 11	Folder 8
Garber, Eugene, Undated	Box 11	Folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted, contains personnel records		
Gifford, Roger, Undated	Box 11	Folder 10
Gibson, Walter, Undated	Box 11	Folder 11
Gordon, Vivian, Undated	Box 11	Folder 12
Gossen, Eleanor, Undated	Box 11	Folder 13
Gossen, Gar, Undated	Box 11	Folder 14
Gould, Josiah, Undated	Box 11	Folder 15
Grenander, M.E., Undated	Box 11	Folder 16
Gunnell, John, Undated	Box 11	Folder 17
Hall, Richard, Undated	Box 11	Folder 18
Higgins, Al, Undated	Box 11	Folder 19
Holstein, William, Undated	Box 11	Folder 20
Hu, Zheng, Undated	Box 11	Folder 21
	BOX 11	1 01461 21
Jaccard, James, Undated	Box 11	Folder 22
Jaccard, James, Undated Jenkins, Joe W., Undated		

Johnson, Judith, Undated	Box 11	Folder 24
Jones, Shirley, Undated	Box 11	Folder 25
Kendall, Kathleen, Undated	Box 11	Folder 26
Karlin, Kenneth, Undated	Box 11	Folder 27
Kekes, John, Undated	Box 11	Folder 28
Kendall, Richard, Undated	Box 11	Folder 29
Kimball, John, Undated	Box 11	Folder 30
Kinney, Thomas, Undated	Box 11	Folder 31
Kim, Sung Bok, Undated	Box 11	Folder 32
Knee, Michael, Undated	Box 12	Folder 1
Krohn, Marvin- Excellence in Teaching, Undated	Box 12	Folder 2
Krohn, Marvin - Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 12	Folder 3
Lahiri, Kajal - Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 12	Folder 4
Landsman, Gail, Undated	Box 12	Folder 5
Lanford, William - Excellence in Research, Undated	Box 12	Folder 6
Lanni, Robert- 1993 Collins Fellow Nomination, 1993	Box 12	Folder 7
Laurenzi, Bernard, Undated	Box 12	Folder 8
Leventhal, Richard - Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 12	Folder 9
Loscocco, Karyn, Undated	Box 12	Folder 10
Mancuso, Jame- Faculty Exchange Scholars, Undated	Box 12	Folder 11
Marr, Paul - Excellence in Academic Service, Undated	Box 12	Folder 12
Marsh, Bruce - Distinguished Service Professor, Undated	Box 12	Folder 13
McFarland, Robert D 1992 Chancellor's Award, Excellence in Professional Service, 1992	Box 12	Folder 14
McLaren, Eugene, Undated	Box 12	Folder 15
Means, Winthrop- Collins Fellow Nomination, Undated	Box 12	Folder 16
Mendelsohn, Henry, Undated	Box 12	Folder 17
Messner, Steven F - Excellence in Teaching, Undated	Box 12	Folder 18
Meyers, Joel, Undated	Box 12	Folder 19
Miller, Heather - Excellence Award, Undated	Box 12	Folder 20
Miroff, Bruce, Undated	Box 12	Folder 21
Monfasani, John- Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 12	Folder 22
Nathan Diahand Hudatad		

Nathan, Richard, Undated

	Box 12	Folder 23
Nepaulsingh, Colbert - Excellence in Academic Service, Undated	Box 12	Folder 24
Nepaulsingh, Colbert- Excellence in Teaching, Undated	Box 12	Folder 25
Nix, Yolanda, Undated	Box 12	Folder 26
North, Stephen- Collins Nomination, 1992	Box 12	Folder 27
O'Leary, Vincent, Undated	Box 12	Folder 28
Parker, Gerald, Undated	Box 12	Folder 29
Pipkin, John S, Undated	Box 12	Folder 30
Reeb, Donald- Collins Nomination, 1992	Box 12	Folder 31
Reese, William, Undated	Box 12	Folder 32
Reid, William, Undated	Box 12	Folder 33
Richtman, Jack- Collins Fellow Nomination, 1993	Box 12	Folder 34
Rosellini, Robert- Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 12	Folder 35
Rosenbach, John R Collins Nomination, 1992	Box 12	Folder 36
Rozett, Martha - Excellence in Academic Service, Undated	Box 12	Folder 37
Sauers, Richard- 1992 Chancellor's Award for Excellence in Professional Service, 1992	Box 13	Folder 1
Scatton, Ernest- Excellence in Academic Service, 1989-1990	Box 13	Folder 2
Scatton, Ernest - Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 13	Folder 3
Scholes, Charles- Excellence in Research, Undated	Box 13	Folder 4
Schulz, Joan- Collins Nomination, Undated	Box 13	Folder 5
Schurr, Paul - Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 13	Folder 6
Shane, Alex, Undated	Box 13	Folder 7
Sigman, Stuart - Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 13	Folder 8
Slade, Leonard, Undated	Box 13	Folder 9
Smith, Christopher - Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 13	Folder 10
Spanier, Bonnie- Excellence in Teaching, 1991-1992	Box 13	Folder 11
Spanier, Bonnie- Chancellor's Award for Excellence in Teaching, 1992	Box 13	Folder 12
Spitze, Glenna - Excellence in Academic Services, Undated	Box 13	Folder 13
Steinbock, Bonnie - Faculty Exchange Scholar, Undated	Box 13	Folder 14
Story, Harold, Undated	Box 13	Folder 15
Strelka, Joseph- Excellence in Research Nomination, 1988	Box 13	Folder 16

Sun, Chih-Ree, Undated	Box 13	Folder 17
Stump, Roger, Undated	Box 13	Folder 18
Teevan, Richard, Undated	Box 13	Folder 19
Thornbeny, Terence, Undated	Box 13	Folder 20
Tobin, Sheldon- Excellence in Research, 1992	Box 13	Folder 21
Uppal, Jogindar, Undated	Box 13	Folder 22
Vellutino, Frank- Excellence in Research, 1992	Box 13	Folder 23
Walker, Franklin, Undated	Box 13	Folder 24
Wallace, Paul, Undated	Box 13	Folder 25
Walmsley, Sean, Undated	Box 13	Folder 26
Ward, Russell, Undated	Box 13	Folder 27
Wterman, Caroline, Undated	Box 13	Folder 28
Wessman, James, Undated	Box 13	Folder 29
Wilkinson, Richard- Excellence in Teaching, 1989-1990	Box 13	Folder 30
Douglas Windham - Distinguished Professor, Undated	Box 13	Folder 31
Wulff, Daniel, Undated	Box 13	Folder 32
Yuhl, Gary - Excellence in Research, Undated	Box 13	Folder 33
Zubietas, John, Undated	Box 13	Folder 34
Vice President for University Advancement (Confidential), Undated	Box 14	Folder 1
President's File-Executive Vice President Search (Confidential), Undated	Box 14	Folder 2
Vice President Academic Affairs, 1990	Box 14	Folder 3
Vice President Academic Affairs, 1991	Box 14	Folder 4
Search- Vice President Finance and Budget (Confidential), 1992	Box 14	Folder 5
Vice President Finance and Business, 1991	Box 14	Folder 6
Search- Director of Research (Confidential), 1991	Box 14	Folder 7
Vice President Research and Dean of Graduate Studies, 1991	Box 14	Folder 8
Vice President Research and Dean of Graduate Studies, 1990	Box 14	Folder 9
NASA Space Grant Program Material, 1990	Box 14	Folder 10
Vice President Finance and Business, 1990 August-1990 December	Box 14	Folder 11
Vice President Finance and Business, 1990 January-1990 July	Box 14	Folder 12

Vice President Student Affairs, 1991	Box 14	Folder 13
Vice President Student Affairs, 1991	Box 14	Folder 14
African/Afro American Studies, Undated	Box 15	Folder 1
Anthropology, 19911992	Box 15	Folder 2
Art Museum, 1992	Box 15	Folder 3
Art Gallery, 1991	Box 15	Folder 4
Atmospheric Sciences Research Center, 1991-1992	Box 15	Folder 5
Atmospheric Sciences Research Building, Undated	Box 15	Folder 6
Biology, 1991-1992	Box 15	Folder 7
Chemistry, 1991-1992	Box 15	Folder 8
Communication, 1990-1992	Box 15	Folder 9
Communication Study Committee, Undated	Box 15	Folder 10
Computer Science, 199219911990	Box 15	Folder 11
Economics, 1991-1992	Box 15	Folder 12
English Department, 1991	Box 15	Folder 13
English Department, 1990	Box 15	Folder 14
French Department, 19921991	Box 15	Folder 15
French Department, 1990	Box 15	Folder 16
Geology, 1991-1992	Box 15	Folder 17
Geology, 1990	Box 15	Folder 18
Germanic Language and Literatures, 1991-1992	Box 15	Folder 19
Hispanic and Italian Studies, 1990-1991	Box 15	Folder 20
History, 1991-1992	Box 15	Folder 21
Humanities and Fine Arts, 1992-1993	Box 15	Folder 22
Humanities and Fine Arts, 1991	Box 15	Folder 23
Judaic Studies, 1992	Box 15	Folder 24
Latin American and Caribbean Studies, 1991-1992	Box 15	Folder 25
Math and Statistics, 1991	Box 16	Folder 1
Mumford, Lewis Center, Undated	Box 16	Folder 2
Music Department, 1990-1992	Box 16	Folder 3
Philosophy, 1991-1992	Box 16	Folder 4
Philosophy, 1990	Box 16	Folder 5

Physics, 1992	Box 16	Folder 6
Physics, 1991	Box 16	Folder 7
Political Science, 1991-1992	Box 16	Folder 8
Psychology, 1992	Box 16	Folder 9
Psychology, 1991	Box 16	Folder 10
Religious Studies, 1992-1993	Box 16	Folder 11
Science and Math, 1991-1992	Box 16	Folder 12
Slavic Languages and Literatures, 1991-1992	Box 16	Folder 13
Social and Behavioral Sciences, 1991-1992	Box 16	Folder 14
Social Science and Behavioral Sciences -Dean Search- Sociology, 1991-1992	Box 16	Folder 15
Theatre, 1990-1992	Box 16	Folder 16
Women's Studies, 1991-1992	Box 16	Folder 17
School of Business, 1990	Box 16	Folder 18
School of Education, 1992	Box 16	Folder 19
School of Education, 1991	Box 16	Folder 20
School of Social Welfare, Undated	Box 16	Folder 21
School of Social Welfare- Ringel Institute, Undated	Box 16	Folder 22
Honorary Degrees, 1991	Box 17	Folder 1
Honorary Degrees(1 of 2), 1992	Box 17	Folder 2
Honorary Degrees(2 of 2), 1992	Box 17	Folder 3
Arias, Oscar, Undated	Box 17	Folder 4
Baker, Houston, Undated	Box 17	Folder 5
Blohm, Tomas, Undated	Box 17	Folder 6
Blum, Barbara, Undated	Box 17	Folder 7
Bromley, D. Allan, 1992	Box 17	Folder 8
Connors, Richard J. 1993 Nomination, 1993	Box 17	Folder 9
Dole, Robert and Elizabeth, 1992	Box 17	Folder 10
Garfield, Eugene, Undated	Box 17	Folder 11
Gilligan, Carol, 1992	Box 17	Folder 12
Gould, Stephen Joy, 1992	Box 17	Folder 13
Ladurie, Emmanuel LeRoy, Undated	Box 17	Folder 14
Simpson, Joanne, Undated		

	Box 17	Folder 15
Solow, Robert, Undated	Box 17	Folder 16
Stimpson, Catharine, 1992	Box 17	Folder 17
Varsiliou, George, Undated	Box 17	Folder 18
Honors Scholars, 1992	Box 17	Folder 19
Honors Scholars, 1991	Box 17	Folder 20
Honors Scholars, 1981-1984	Box 17	Folder 21
Ozal Turgut, 1991	Box 17	Folder 22
Hudson Mohawk Association, 1992	Box 17	Folder 23
Hudson Mohawk Association, 1991	Box 17	Folder 24
Hudson Mohawk Association (1 of 2), 1990	Box 17	Folder 25
Hudson Mohawk Association (2 of 2), 1990	Box 17	Folder 26
Human Resource Management, 1991	Box 17	Folder 27
Human Resource Management, 1989-1990	Box 17	Folder 28
Rockefeller College: Professional Development Program, 1991	Box 18	Folder 1
Rockefeller College: Public Administration, 1990	Box 18	Folder 2
Rockefeller College: Graduate School Public Affairs, 199119921990	Box 18	Folder 3
Center for Legislative Government, 1990	Box 18	Folder 4
Rockefeller College and Institute, 1992 January-1992 March	Box 18	Folder 5
Rockefeller College and Institute, 1991	Box 18	Folder 6
School of Criminal Justice, 1992	Box 18	Folder 7
School of Criminal Justice, 1991	Box 18	Folder 8
School of Criminal Justice, 1990	Box 18	Folder 9
School of Information Science and Policy, 1991-1992	Box 18	Folder 10
School of Information Science and Policy, 1990	Box 18	Folder 11
Capital Region Technology Development, 1992	Box 18	Folder 12
Capital Region Technology Council, 1991	Box 18	Folder 13
Capital Region Technology Council, 1990	Box 18	Folder 14
Capital Region Consortium SUNY Colleges, 1992	Box 18	Folder 15
Capital Region Consortium SUNY Colleges, 1991	Box 18	Folder 16
Capital Region Consortium SUNY Colleges, 1990	Box 18	Folder 17

Capital Region Consortium SUNY Colleges Retreat, 1991 March 22	Box 18	Folder 18
Career Development Center, 1990	Box 18	Folder 19
Carillon (Bell Tower), 1990	Box 18	Folder 20
Center for Economic Growth, 1992	Box 18	Folder 21
University Advancement, 1991 September 3-1991 December 20	Box 19	Folder 1
University Advancement, 1991 April 2-1991 August 28	Box 19	Folder 2
University Advancement, 1991 January 2-1991 April 1	Box 19	Folder 3
Vice President University Affairs, 1990	Box 19	Folder 4
Associate Vice President for Development(Confidential), Undated	Box 19	Folder 5
Capital Campaign, 1990-1991	Box 19	Folder 6
Vice President for University Advancement (Confidential), Undated	Box 19	Folder 7
University at Albany Fund, 1992	Box 19	Folder 8
University at Albany Fund, 1991	Box 19	Folder 9
University at Albany Fund, 1990	Box 19	Folder 10
University at Albany Fund: Meeting of Board of Directors, 1991 October 2	Box 19	Folder 11
Merger- University at Albany Foundation, Undated	Box 19	Folder 12
University Foundation, 1991 January 14-1991 May 22	Box 19	Folder 13
University Foundation, 1991 May 24-1991 December 27	Box 19	Folder 14
United Way, 1991-1992	Box 20	Folder 1
United Way Education Division, Undated	Box 20	Folder 2
United Way, 1990-1991	Box 20	Folder 3
University Architecture, 1991	Box 20	Folder 4
University Auxiliary Services, 1991-1992	Box 20	Folder 5
University Auxiliary Services, 1990	Box 20	Folder 6
Scholars Recognition Program Dinner, 1991 May 15	Box 20	Folder 7
University Foundation Annual Report, 1990-1991	Box 20	Folder 8
University Foundation Citizen Laureate Awards, 1992	Box 20	Folder 9
University Foundation Citizen Laureate Awards, 1991	Box 20	Folder 10
University at Albany -Hartmark Gift Account, Undated	Box 20	Folder 11
University at Albany Foundation- Catalyst of Capital Region's Economy-Through the Decade of the 1990's, Undated	Box 20	Folder 12

University Foundation Economic Impact Study, 1992	Box 20	Folder 13
University Relations, 1992	Box 20	Folder 14
University Relations, 1991	Box 20	Folder 15
University Relations, 1990	Box 20	Folder 16
Urban League, 1991-1992	Box 20	Folder 17
UUP, 1992	Box 20	Folder 18
UUP, 1991	Box 20	Folder 19
UUP, 1990	Box 20	Folder 20
Women's Groups, 1991	Box 20	Folder 21
World Food Day, 1990	Box 20	Folder 22
World Week, 19911992	Box 20	Folder 23
Writers Institute, 1991-1992	Box 20	Folder 24
Writers Institute, 1990	Box 20	Folder 25
Registrar, 1990-1992	Box 21	Folder 1
Rerum Novarum, Undated	Box 21	Folder 2
Research Office, 1990	Box 21	Folder 3
Salaries, 1991	Box 21	Folder 4
Salaries, 1990	Box 21	Folder 5
Search- Arts and Sciences Dean(Confidential), Undated	Box 21	Folder 6
Search- Athletic Director(Confidential), Undated	Box 21	Folder 7
Search- School of Education Dean(Confidential), Undated	Box 21	Folder 8
Seate Higher Education Advisory Committee, Undated	Box 21	Folder 9
Smoking Policy, Undated	Box 21	Folder 10
Space, 1992	Box 21	Folder 11
Space, Undated	Box 21	Folder 12
Student Accounts, 1991-1993	Box 21	Folder 13
Student Association, 1992	Box 21	Folder 14
Student Association, 1991	Box 21	Folder 15
Student Association, 1990	Box 21	Folder 16
Student Association Constitution, Undated	Box 21	Folder 17
Student Association Legal Services, 1990	Box 21	Folder 18
Student Association Legal Services, 1986-1989	Box 21	Folder 19

Schenectady County Community College, Undated	Box 21	Folder 20
Travel, Undated	Box 21	Folder 21
Travel Agency Selection Committee, Undated	Box 21	Folder 22
Institute of Public Administration, 1992	Box 22	Folder 1
Minority Issues in Higher Education, 1991	Box 22	Folder 2
Minority Retention, 1987-1988	Box 22	Folder 3
NASULGC, 1992	Box 22	Folder 4
NASULGC, 1991	Box 22	Folder 5
NASULGC, 1990	Box 22	Folder 6
National Association for Equal Opportunity in Higher Education, Undated	Box 22	Folder 7
New Faculty/Professional staff, 1991-1992	Box 22	Folder 8
New Faculty/Professional staff, 1991 September	Box 22	Folder 9
New Faculty/Professional staff, 1992	Box 22	Folder 10
New Faculty- Women's Reception, 1992 November 20	Box 22	Folder 11
New York Council for the Humanities, 1992	Box 22	Folder 12
New York Council for the Humanities, 1991	Box 22	Folder 13
New York State Education Department, 1992	Box 22	Folder 14
Academic Calendar, 1992-1993	Box 23	Folder 1
Academic Calendar, 1991	Box 23	Folder 2
American Council on Education, 1992	Box 23	Folder 3
American Council on Education, 1991	Box 23	Folder 4
Admissions, 1992	Box 23	Folder 5
Admissions, 1991	Box 23	Folder 6
Advocacy, 1992-1993	Box 23	Folder 7
Affirmative Action, 1992	Box 23	Folder 8
Affirmative Action, 1991	Box 23	Folder 9
Affirmative Action Sexual Harassment, Undated	Box 23	Folder 10
Alumni Association, 1991	Box 23	Folder 11
Alumni Association, 1990	Box 23	Folder 12
American Red Cross, 1991	Box 23	Folder 13
Athletics, 1991	Box 23	Folder 14
Pudget Assourting 1002		

	Box 23	Folder 15
Budget Accounting, 1991	Box 23	Folder 16
Budget Accounting, 1990 January 8-1990 August 23	Box 23	Folder 17
Budget Accounting, 1990 September 4-1990 September 12	Box 23	Folder 18
Center for Environmental Sciences and Technology Management CESTM Design Committee: Architect Selection, Undated	Box 24	Folder 1
Design Committee file, Stephen E. DeLong, Special Assistant to the President, Undated	Box 24	Folder 2
Statements of Qualification, submitted by architectural firms responding to the solicitation by the Design Committee, Undated	Box 24	Folder 3
Presentations by the four finalist firms to the Design Committee, KeyCorp, 1993 September 13	Box 24	Folder 4
Presentations by the four finalist firms to Officers of the University at Albany, 1993 September 28	Box 24	Folder 5
Photographs (including negatives) of buildings designed by three of the finalist firms (Cannon, EYP, Wm. Hall); taken by Stephen E. DeLong during visits in 8/93&9/93, 1993 August-1993 September	Box 24	Folder 6
Budget, 1989-1990	Box 25	Folder 1
Budget Panels, 1990	Box 25	Folder 2
Budget Planning, 1990	Box 25	Folder 3
Budget Waiver Forms, 1991-1992	Box 25	Folder 4
Budget Waiver Forms, 1990-1991	Box 25	Folder 5
China Exchange, 1992-1993	Box 25	Folder 6
Citizen Bee, 1990	Box 25	Folder 7
Columbus Quicentenary, 1992-1993	Box 25	Folder 8
Commencement, 1992	Box 25	Folder 9
Commencement, 1992	Box 25	Folder 10
Commencement-December Graduates Assembly, Undated	Box 25	Folder 11
Honors Convocation, 1992	Box 25	Folder 12
Honors Convocation, 1991	Box 25	Folder 13
Computer Allocations, 1992	Box 25	Folder 14
Disability Students, 1992	Box 25	Folder 15
Disability Students, 1991	Box 25	Folder 16
Diversity, 1990	Box 25	Folder 17
EOP, 1991	Box 25	Folder 18

ECC, 1986-1990	Box 25	Folder 19
Empire State Games, 1992	Box 25	Folder 20
Employee assistance Program, 1991-1992	Box 25	Folder 21
Enrollment, 1992	Box 25	Folder 22
Enrollment, 1991	Box 25	Folder 23
Enrollment, 1990	Box 25	Folder 24
Billington, James, 1993	Box 26	Folder 1
Pelikan, Jaroslav, 1993	Box 26	Folder 2
Human Resources, 1992	Box 26	Folder 3
Inauguration Invitations, Undated	Box 26	Folder 4
Inauguration, 1978	Box 26	Folder 5
Information Systems & Technology, 1991	Box 26	Folder 6
Institute for Arts in Education, 1991	Box 26	Folder 7
Institute for Health Care Management, 1992	Box 26	Folder 8
Alicia de Colombi-Manguio (Piancia, Zitelli) (Confidential), Undated	Box 26	Folder 9
Search - Coordinator Public/Community Events, Undated	Box 26	Folder 10
School of Business, 1991	Box 26	Folder 11
School of Public Health, 1991-1992	Box 26	Folder 12
School of Public Health, 1990	Box 26	Folder 13
School of Public Health-Affiliation Arguments, Undated	Box 26	Folder 14
School of Public Health Convocation, 1990 April 25	Box 26	Folder 15
Bus Fee, 1991	Box 27	Folder 1
Business Advisory Council, 1990-1991	Box 27	Folder 2
By-Laws, Schools & Colleges, 1991	Box 27	Folder 3
Calendar, Summer, 1991-1992	Box 27	Folder 4
Campus Safety for Women, Undated	Box 27	Folder 5
Campus Forum, 1992-1993	Box 27	Folder 6
Campus Life, 1991-1992	Box 27	Folder 7
Capital Area School Development Association, 1991-1992	Box 27	Folder 8
Capital Area School Development Association, 1990	Box 27	Folder 9
Center for Arts & Humanities, 1992	Box 27	Folder 10
D-D		

	Box 27	Folder 11
Computing & Disability, 1992	Box 27	Folder 12
Center for Excellence in Science & Math Education, Undated	Box 27	Folder 13
Chamber of Commerce, 1991-1992	Box 27	Folder 14
Chapel House, 1990	Box 27	Folder 15
Convocation, 1980-1989	Box 27	Folder 16
Convocation, 1992	Box 27	Folder 17
EOP, 1990	Box 27	Folder 18
Financial Aid, 1992	Box 27	Folder 19
Financial Aid, 1991	Box 27	Folder 20
Financial Aid, 1990	Box 27	Folder 21
Fire Alarms, 1989-1990	Box 27	Folder 22
First Cities, Undated	Box 27	Folder 23
Foreign Visitors, Undated	Box 27	Folder 24
Formal Greetings, 1991-1992	Box 27	Folder 25
Fraternities, 1991	Box 27	Folder 26
Freedom of Expression, 1983-1989	Box 27	Folder 27
Freshmen, 1990	Box 27	Folder 28
General Education, 1992	Box 27	Folder 29
General Education, 1991	Box 27	Folder 30
General Education, 1990	Box 27	Folder 31
General Electric, 1979-1982	Box 27	Folder 32
General Studies, 1987-1988	Box 27	Folder 33
Gifts, 1990	Box 27	Folder 34
Governors Office, 1988-1990	Box 27	Folder 35
Health Center, 1992	Box 27	Folder 36
Health Center, 1991	Box 27	Folder 37
Health Center, 1980-1990	Box 27	Folder 38
Hispanic & Italian Studies, 1992	Box 27	Folder 39
Homecoming/Parents, 1991-1992	Box 27	Folder 40
ACUSNY, 1991	Box 28	Folder 1
Alcohol, 1991-1992	Box 28	Folder 2

Alcholo, 1990 Box 28 Folder 4 Alhletics, 1990 Box 28 Folder 4 Althetics Board - Intercollegiate, 1991 Box 28 Folder 5 Benevolent Association, 1990-1992 Box 28 Folder 6 Budget Planning, 1991 Box 28 Folder 7 Center for Research & Learning, 1990 Box 28 Folder 8 Commercial Activities, Undated Box 28 Folder 9 Council of Deans, 1986-1990 Box 28 Folder 10 Employee Assistance Program, 1990 Box 28 Folder 11 Excelsior Awards, 1987 Box 28 Folder 12 Faculty Apartment, 1991 Box 28 Folder 13 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 14 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 14 Feld House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 2 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 23 <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>			
Athletics Board - Intercollegiate, 1991 Box 28 Folder 5 Benevolent Association, 1990-1992 Box 28 Folder 6 Budget Planning, 1991 Box 28 Folder 7 Center for Research & Learning, 1990 Box 28 Folder 9 Council of Deans, 1986-1990 Box 28 Folder 10 Employee Assistance Program, 1990 Box 28 Folder 11 Excelsior Awards, 1987 Box 28 Folder 12 Faculty Apartment, 1991 Box 28 Folder 13 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 14 Faculty Workload, 1989 Box 28 Folder 16 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 23 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 24	Alcohol, 1990	Box 28	Folder 3
Benevolent Association, 1990-1992 Box 28 Folder 7 Center for Research & Learning, 1990 Box 28 Folder 8 Commercial Activities, Undated Box 28 Folder 9 Council of Deans, 1986-1990 Box 28 Folder 10 Employee Assistance Program, 1990 Box 28 Folder 11 Excelsior Awards, 1987 Box 28 Folder 12 Faculty Apartment, 1991 Box 28 Folder 13 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 14 Faculty Workload, 1989 Box 28 Folder 15 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parcin's Weckend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass S	Athletics, 1990	Box 28	Folder 4
Budget Planning, 1991 Box 28 Folder 7 Center for Research & Learning, 1990 Box 28 Folder 8 Commercial Activities, Undated Box 28 Folder 9 Council of Deans, 1986-1990 Box 28 Folder 10 Employee Assistance Program, 1990 Box 28 Folder 11 Excelsior Awards, 1987 Box 28 Folder 12 Faculty Apartment, 1991 Box 28 Folder 13 Faculty Apartment, 1998-1990 Box 28 Folder 14 Faculty Workload, 1989 Box 28 Folder 15 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1990	Athletics Board - Intercollegiate, 1991	Box 28	Folder 5
Center for Research & Learning, 1990 Commercial Activitics, Undated Box 28 Folder 9 Council of Deans, 1986-1990 Box 28 Folder 10 Employee Assistance Program, 1990 Box 28 Folder 11 Excelsior Awards, 1987 Box 28 Folder 12 Faculty Apartment, 1991 Box 28 Folder 13 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 14 Faculty Workload, 1989 Box 28 Folder 15 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 32	Benevolent Association, 1990-1992	Box 28	Folder 6
Commercial Activities, Undated Box 28 Folder 9 Council of Deans, 1986-1990 Box 28 Folder 10 Employee Assistance Program, 1990 Box 28 Folder 11 Excelsior Awards, 1987 Box 28 Folder 12 Faculty Apartment, 1991 Box 28 Folder 13 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 14 Faculty Workload, 1989 Box 28 Folder 15 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 Folder	Budget Planning, 1991	Box 28	Folder 7
Council of Deans, 1986-1990 Box 28 Folder 10 Employee Assistance Program, 1990 Box 28 Folder 12 Excelsior Awards, 1987 Box 28 Folder 12 Faculty Apartment, 1991 Box 28 Folder 13 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 14 Faculty Workload, 1989 Box 28 Folder 15 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990	Center for Research & Learning, 1990	Box 28	Folder 8
Employee Assistance Program, 1990 Box 28 Folder 12 Excelsior Awards, 1987 Box 28 Folder 12 Faculty Apartment, 1991 Box 28 Folder 13 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 14 Faculty Workload, 1989 Box 28 Folder 15 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 23 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Prant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 19	Commercial Activities, Undated	Box 28	Folder 9
Excelsior Awards, 1987 Faculty Apartment, 1991 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 13 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 15 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Council of Deans, 1986-1990	Box 28	Folder 10
Faculty Apartment, 1991 Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 14 Faculty Workload, 1989 Box 28 Folder 15 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 39 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990	Employee Assistance Program, 1990	Box 28	Folder 11
Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990 Box 28 Folder 15 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Excelsior Awards, 1987	Box 28	Folder 12
Faculty Workload, 1989 Box 28 Folder 15 Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 32 Folder 32	Faculty Apartment, 1991	Box 28	Folder 13
Field House, Undated Box 28 Folder 16 Library, 1992 Box 28 Folder 17 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 30 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Faculty Apartment, 1988-1990	Box 28	Folder 14
Library, 1992 Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 Box 28 Folder 19 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 23 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990	Faculty Workload, 1989	Box 28	Folder 15
Library, 1990 Box 28 Folder 18 New York State Legislature, 1990 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Field House, Undated	Box 28	Folder 16
New York State Legislature, 1990 New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Library, 1992	Box 28	Folder 17
New York State Theatre Institute, 1992 Box 28 Folder 20 Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990	Library, 1990	Box 28	Folder 18
Parent's Weekend, 1991 Box 28 Folder 21 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	New York State Legislature, 1990	Box 28	Folder 19
Parking Policy, 1991 Box 28 Folder 22 Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	New York State Theatre Institute, 1992	Box 28	Folder 20
Parking Policy, 1990 Box 28 Folder 23 Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Parent's Weekend, 1991	Box 28	Folder 21
Performance Programs, 1990-1991 Box 28 Folder 24 Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Parking Policy, 1991	Box 28	Folder 22
Personnel, 1991 Box 28 Folder 25 Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Parking Policy, 1990	Box 28	Folder 23
Personnel, 1990 Box 28 Folder 26 Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Performance Programs, 1990-1991	Box 28	Folder 24
Plant Department, 1991 Box 28 Folder 27 Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Personnel, 1991	Box 28	Folder 25
Plant Department, 1990 Box 28 Folder 28 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Personnel, 1990	Box 28	Folder 26
Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991 Box 28 Folder 29 Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Plant Department, 1991	Box 28	Folder 27
Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990 Box 28 Folder 30 President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Plant Department, 1990	Box 28	Folder 28
President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992 Box 28 Folder 31 Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1991	Box 28	Folder 29
Public Safety, 1991 Box 28 Folder 32 Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	Presidential & Frederick Douglass Scholars, 1990	Box 28	Folder 30
Public Safety, 1990 Box 28 Folder 33	President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1992	Box 28	Folder 31
	Public Safety, 1991	Box 28	Folder 32
Purple & Gold, 1991 Box 28 Folder 34	Public Safety, 1990	Box 28	Folder 33
	Purple & Gold, 1991	Box 28	Folder 34

Purple & Gold, 1990	Box 28	Folder 35
Academic Programs, Policy & Planning, 1990	Box 29	Folder 1
Administrator's Retreat, 1991	Box 29	Folder 2
Administrator's Retreat, 1991	Box 29	Folder 3
Administrator's Retreat, Undated	Box 29	Folder 4
Affirmative Action, 1986-1992	Box 29	Folder 5
Chancellor, 1992	Box 29	Folder 6
Chancellor, 1991	Box 29	Folder 7
Chancellor, 1990	Box 29	Folder 8
Chancellor's Forum, 1992 April 5-1992 April 7	Box 29	Folder 9
Chancellor's Forum, 1991 April 29-1991 April 30	Box 29	Folder 10
Administrator's Retreat, 1990	Box 29	Folder 11
Council of Presidents, 1992	Box 29	Folder 12
Council of Presidents, 1991	Box 29	Folder 13
Council of Presidents, 1991 January 23	Box 29	Folder 14
Council of Presidents, 1990	Box 29	Folder 15
Evaluation of Presidents, Undated	Box 29	Folder 16
Executive Vice Chancellor, Undated	Box 29	Folder 17
Finance and Business, 1991	Box 29	Folder 18
Finance and Business, 1991	Box 29	Folder 19
Finance and Business, 1990	Box 29	Folder 20
Finance and Business, 1986-1989	Box 29	Folder 21
Institutional Research & Analytical Studies, Undated	Box 30	Folder 1
Legislative Relations (Governmental Relations), 1991-1992	Box 30	Folder 2
Legislative Relations (Governmental Relations), 1990	Box 30	Folder 3
Provost, 1992	Box 30	Folder 4
Provost, 1991	Box 30	Folder 5
Provost, 1990	Box 30	Folder 6
Research Foundation, 1992	Box 30	Folder 7
Research Foundation, 1991	Box 30	Folder 8
Research Foundation, 1990	Box 30	Folder 9
Research and Graduate Studies, Undated	Box 30	Folder 10

SUNY Senior Vice Chancellor Harry K. Spindler, 1991	Box 30	Folder 11
Senior Vice Chancellor, 1990	Box 30	Folder 12
Special Program, 1992	Box 30	Folder 13
Special Program, 1991	Box 30	Folder 14
Special Programs, 1990	Box 31	Folder 1
SUNY Commission - Testimony, Undated	Box 31	Folder 2
SUNY Construction Fund, Undated	Box 31	Folder 3
SUNY Faculty Senate, Undated	Box 31	Folder 4
University Counsel (Confidential), 1992	Box 31	Folder 5
University Counsel (Confidential), 1991	Box 31	Folder 6
University Counsel (Confidential), 1990	Box 31	Folder 7
University Relations Alumni Development, 1992	Box 31	Folder 8
University Affairs/Development, Undated	Box 31	Folder 9
SUNY 2000, 1991	Box 31	Folder 10
SUNY 2000, Undated	Box 31	Folder 11
SUNY Task Group on System Restructuring, 1992	Box 31	Folder 12
Educational Services, Undated	Box 31	Folder 13
Distinguished Citizen Awards, Undated	Box 31	Folder 14
Board of Trustees, 1991	Box 31	Folder 15
Board of Trustees, 1990	Box 31	Folder 16
Board of Trustees, 1989	Box 31	Folder 17
Board of Trustees, 1986	Box 31	Folder 18
Planning Documents Administrative Planning Documents, 1991-1992	Box 32	Folder 1
Planning Documents Administrative Planning Documents, 1991-1992	Box 32	Folder 2
Budget Panel Finance and Business, 1992 April 19	Box 33	Folder 1
Budget Panel Presidents Area Presentation, 1992 April 9	Box 33	Folder 2
Budget Panel Research and Graduate Studies Presentation, 1992 April 6	Box 33	Folder 3
Budget Panel Student Affairs Presentation, 1992 April 2	Box 33	Folder 4
Budget Panel University Advancement Presentation, 1992 March 30	Box 33	Folder 5

Budget Panel Academic Affairs Presentation - Academic Support Services, 1992 April 16	Box 33	Folder 6
Budget Panel Academic Affairs Presentation - Rockefeller College, 1992 April 19	Box 33	Folder 7
Budget Panel Academic Affairs Presentation - Academic Support Services, 1992 April 14	Box 33	Folder 8
Budget Panel Academic Affairs Presentation - Rockefeller College, 1992 April 14	Box 33	Folder 9
Budget Panel Academic Affairs Presentation, 1992 May 11	Box 33	Folder 10
Budget Panel Academic Affairs Presentation - Humanities and Fine Art, 1992	Box 33	Folder 11
Budget Panel Draft Report, 1992	Box 33	Folder 12
Budget Panel Report Corrections, 1992 February 20	Box 33	Folder 13
Budget Panel Final Report, 1992	Box 33	Folder 14
Budget Panel Handouts at First Meeting, 1992	Box 33	Folder 15
Budget Panel Membership List and Meeting Schedule, 1991	Box 33	Folder 16
Budget Panel Subcommittee Materials, 1992	Box 33	Folder 17
Budget Panel Membership Schedule and Subcommittee List, 1990-1991	Box 33	Folder 18
Budget Panel, 1990-1991	Box 33	Folder 19
Budget Panel Final Reports, 1990-1991	Box 33	Folder 20
Budget Panel Final Draft, 1990-1991	Box 33	Folder 21
Budget Panel Student Affairs Presentation, 1990-1991	Box 33	Folder 22
Budget Panel University Advancement Presentation, 1990-1991	Box 33	Folder 23
Budget Panel Finance and Business Presentation, 1990-1991	Box 33	Folder 24
Budget Panel Academic Affairs Presentation, 1990-1991	Box 33	Folder 25
Budget Panel Research and Graduate Studies Presentation, 1991	Box 33	Folder 26
Budget Panel Presidents Area Presentation, 1991	Box 33	Folder 27
Budget Panel meeting Handouts, 1991	Box 33	Folder 28
Budget Panel, 1991	Box 33	Folder 29
Final Budget Request, 1991-1992	Box 33	Folder 30
Accreditation - Other (Departments, etc.), 1990	Box 34	Folder 1
President Advisory Council for Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention, Undated	Box 34	Folder 2
America Red Cross, 1992-1993	Box 34	Folder 3

Originals, 1993 January 13	Box 34	Folder 4
Originals, 1992 December	Box 34	Folder 5
Meeting, 1992 November 13	Box 34	Folder 6
United Way Priorities and Red Cross, 1992	Box 34	Folder 7
America Red Cross Albany Area Chapter Strategic Planning Committee, 1992	Box 34	Folder 8
America Red Cross Albany Area Chapter Organizational Meeting, 1992	Box 34	Folder 9
America Red Cross Albany Area Chapter Organizational Meeting, 1992	Box 34	Folder 10
Organizational Meeting, 1992 October 27	Box 34	Folder 11
Originals, 1992 February	Box 34	Folder 12
Budget, 1992-1993	Box 34	Folder 13
Budget Request Final Narrative, 1993-1994	Box 34	Folder 14
Budget Request Final Narrative, 1992-1993	Box 34	Folder 15
Budget Request Final Narrative, 1992-1993	Box 34	Folder 16
Budget, 1991-1992	Box 34	Folder 17
Budget, 1991-1992	Box 34	Folder 18
CESTM, 1991	Box 35	Folder 1
CESTM, 1991	Box 35	Folder 2
CESTM, 1991-1992	Box 35	Folder 3
CESTM, 1991-1992	Box 35	Folder 4
CESTM, 1992	Box 35	Folder 5
CESTM, 1992	Box 35	Folder 6
CESTM, 1992	Box 35	Folder 7
CESTM, 1992	Box 35	Folder 8
CESTM, 1992	Box 35	Folder 9
CESTM, 1992	Box 35	Folder 10
CESTM, 1992	Box 35	Folder 11
CESTM, 1992	Box 35	Folder 12
Academic Calendar, 1989	Box 35	Folder 13
Middle States Self Study for Reaccreditation, 1980	Box 35	Folder 14
CESTM, 1993	Box 35	Folder 15

CESTM, 1992-1993	Box 35	Folder 16
The Center for Environmental Sciences and Technology Management Prospects, 1992	Box 35	Folder 17
ASRC Presentation at Victors Rileys KeyCorp, 1992	Box 35	Folder 18
Tech Met CESTM Article, 1992 December 11	Box 35	Folder 19
Budget - Speech Graphics and Slides, 1988	Box 35	Folder 20
School of Business Profile, 1987	Box 35	Folder 21
EPC Long Range Planning Committee, 1983-1987	Box 35	Folder 22
Honorary Degrees, 1987	Box 35	Folder 23
Joint Admissions Program, 1987-1988	Box 35	Folder 24
SUNY Enrollment Reports, 1987	Box 35	Folder 25
Undergraduate Admissions System, 1981-1985	Box 35	Folder 26
Application Inquiries, Undated	Box 36	Folder 1
Budget-Freeze, Restrictions, 1991	Box 36	Folder 2
Final Budget Request (Originals), 1993-1994	Box 36	Folder 3
Budget Request (Draft), 1993-1994	Box 36	Folder 4
Campus Closing, Undated	Box 36	Folder 5
Capital Campaign, Undated	Box 36	Folder 6
CESTM(Center for Environment Science and Technology Management), 1993	Box 36	Folder 7
CESTM Narrative-Original May, 1992	Box 36	Folder 8
Attachment A-Legislation-Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 9
Attachment B- Tese Letter-Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 10
Attachment C- Impact Study-Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 11
Attachment D-Center Anticipated Payroll-Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 12
Attachment E - Awards to Atmospheric Scientists - Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 13
Attachment F - Companies Involved with ASRC - Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 14
Attachment G - Potential Commercial Applications - Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 15
Attachment H- ASRC Press Coverage- Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 16
Attachment I - X-Ray Optical System Benefits - Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 17
Attachment J - X-Ray Optics Press Coverage - Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 18

Attachment K - Advanced Materials Economic Development Thrust - Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 19
Attachment L - Advanced Materials Industrial Funding - Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 20
Attachment M - University at Albany Foundation Numbers - Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 21
Attachment N - Facility and Site Plan - Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 22
Attachment O - Cost Options - Original, Undated	Box 36	Folder 23
VDC - APP, Undated	Box 36	Folder 24
Computer Information, Undated	Box 36	Folder 25
Economic Development 1991-1993, Undated	Box 36	Folder 26
Art Museum Director Search, Undated	Box 37	Folder 1
Campus and Community Safety, 1992	Box 37	Folder 2
Commission on University Athletics, 1990	Box 37	Folder 3
Freedom of Expression, 1992	Box 37	Folder 4
Graduate Education and Research, 1992	Box 37	Folder 5
Graduate Education and Research, 1991	Box 37	Folder 6
Graduate Education and Research(GRI), Undated	Box 37	Folder 7
Governor's Office, 1977-1979	Box 37	Folder 8
Graduate Student Organization, 1992	Box 37	Folder 9
Graduate Student Organization, 1991	Box 37	Folder 10
Graduate Student Organization, 1990	Box 37	Folder 11
Graduate Studies, 1992	Box 37	Folder 12
Graduate Studies, 1991	Box 37	Folder 13
Graduate Studies, 1990	Box 37	Folder 14
Graduation Fee, 1990	Box 37	Folder 15
Grievance Procedures, 1972-1981	Box 37	Folder 16
Gulf Crisis, 1990	Box 37	Folder 17
Health Fee, 1991	Box 37	Folder 18
Health Fee, 1990	Box 37	Folder 19
Information Systems & Technology, 1992	Box 37	Folder 20
Institutional Research, 1992	Box 37	Folder 21
Institutional Research, 1991	Box 37	Folder 22

Internal Audit, 1992	Box 37	Folder 23
Internal Audit, Undated	Box 37	Folder 24
International Programs, 1990	Box 37	Folder 25
International Students, 1991-1992	Box 37	Folder 26
Intersession Closing (President's Area), Undated	Box 37	Folder 27
Intersession Closing, 1991-1992	Box 37	Folder 28
Intersession Closing, 1990-1991	Box 37	Folder 29
Invitations, 1992	Box 37	Folder 30
Invitations, 1991	Box 37	Folder 31
Judicial System, 1991	Box 37	Folder 32
King, Martin Luther Jr. Commission, 1992	Box 37	Folder 33
King, Martin Luther Jr. Commission, 1991	Box 37	Folder 34
King, Martin Luther King, Jr. Institute for Non-Violence, Undated	Box 37	Folder 35
League of Women Voters Campaign Watch Committee, 1992	Box 37	Folder 36
Liberty Partnership Program, 19921991	Box 37	Folder 37
Library, 1991	Box 37	Folder 38
Mayor of Albany, 1991	Box 37	Folder 39
Mayor of Albany, 1990	Box 37	Folder 40
Measles, 1987-1990	Box 37	Folder 41
Minority Student Services, 1988-1991	Box 37	Folder 42
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1991	Box 38	Folder 1
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1990	Box 38	Folder 2
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1989	Box 38	Folder 3
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1988	Box 38	Folder 4
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1987	Box 38	Folder 5
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1986	Box 38	Folder 6
Capital Facilities, Undated	Box 38	Folder 7
Contracts and Purchase, Undated	Box 38	Folder 8
Doctoral Campuses President, 1992	Box 38	Folder 9
SUNY Best Program, 1991-1992	Box 38	Folder 10
SUNY Construction Fund, 1993	Box 38	Folder 11
SUNY Presidents Collective Bargaining Committee(UUP), Undated	Box 38	Folder 12

Senior Vice Chancellor, 1992	Box 38	Folder 13
University Council, 1992	Box 38	Folder 14
University Council, 1991	Box 38	Folder 15
University Council, 1990	Box 38	Folder 16
University Council, 1988	Box 38	Folder 17
University Council, 1987	Box 38	Folder 18
University Council, 1986	Box 38	Folder 19
University Relations Alumni & Development, 1993	Box 38	Folder 20
University Senate, 1993	Box 38	Folder 21
Alumni Association, 1992	Box 39	Folder 1
School of Business, 1992	Box 39	Folder 2
Commencement Script, 1992	Box 39	Folder 3
Commencement Programs, 1992	Box 39	Folder 4
Child Care, 1991-1992	Box 39	Folder 5
Co-Curricular Committee on the Freshman Year Report and Recommendation, 1990	Box 39	Folder 6
New York State Ethics Commission, Undated	Box 39	Folder 7
SUNY 2000, 1992	Box 39	Folder 8
SUNY 2000, 1989	Box 39	Folder 9
SUNY 2000 Advisory Committee, Undated	Box 39	Folder 10
SUNY 2000 Task Force on Economic Development, 1992	Box 39	Folder 11
Undergraduate Studies, 1992	Box 39	Folder 12
Undergraduate Studies, 1991	Box 39	Folder 13
Undergraduate Studies, 1990	Box 39	Folder 14
Undergraduate Studies Dean Search, 1991	Box 39	Folder 15
U.S. Congress, 1992	Box 39	Folder 16
Employee Relation, 1991-1993	Box 39	Folder 17
Cackowski, Catherine (Graduate Assistantship), Undated	Box 39	Folder 18
DeGonza, Shelley (Graduate Assistantship), Undated	Box 39	Folder 19
McClarty, Ardella (Graduate Assistantship), Undated	Box 39	Folder 20
Peagler, Rober (Graduate Assistantship), Undated	Box 39	Folder 21
Pullyblank, Thomas (Graduate Assistantship), Undated	Box 39	Folder 22
Danishan Con (Conducto Assistantship) Hadatad		

	Box 39	Folder 23
Torre, Linda (Graduate Assistantship), Undated	Box 39	Folder 24
Woods, Debra (Graduate Assistantship), Undated	Box 39	Folder 25
Free Speech, Undated	Box 40	Folder 1
Albany City School District Survey, Undated	Box 40	Folder 2
Strategic Planning - Albany Public Schools - Transparencies, Undated	Box 40	Folder 3
Strategic Planning - Albany Public Schools Finance Chapter (1), Undated	Box 40	Folder 4
Strategic Planning - Albany Public Schools Finance Chapter (2), Undated	Box 40	Folder 5
Strategic Planning - Albany Public Schools Enrollment Projections (1), Undated	Box 40	Folder 6
Strategic Planning - Albany Public Schools Enrollment Projections (2), Undated	Box 40	Folder 7
Albany Public Schools Strategic Planning Chapter III, Undated	Box 40	Folder 8
President's Files-Personal Correspondence, 1991	Box 41	Folder 1
President's Files-Personal Correspondence, 1991	Box 41	Folder 2
President's Files-General Subject File, 1991	Box 41	Folder 3
President's Files-Inauguration, Undated	Box 41	Folder 4
President's Files-Personal Newspaper Articles, Undated	Box 41	Folder 5
Executive Cabinet Minutes, 1993	Box 42	Folder 1
Executive Cabinet Minutes, 1992	Box 42	Folder 2
Executive Cabinet Minutes, 1991	Box 42	Folder 3
New York State Education Department, Undated	Box 42	Folder 4
New York State Legislature, Undated	Box 42	Folder 5
President's Report, 1992	Box 42	Folder 6
President's Report, 1991	Box 42	Folder 7
Special Program, 1993	Box 42	Folder 8
Academic Affairs - Vice President, 1992	Box 43	Folder 1
Africana-American Studies Department, 1992	Box 43	Folder 2
Alumni Association, 1993	Box 43	Folder 3
American Red Cross, 1993	Box 43	Folder 4
American Red Cross Planning Conference, 1992	Box 43	Folder 5

American Red Cross, Board of Director, 1991-1992	Box 43	Folder 6
Arts and Sciences, 1992	Box 43	Folder 7
Athletics, 19921993	Box 43	Folder 8
Atmospheric Science Department, 1991-1992	Box 43	Folder 9
Authors and Editors, 1992	Box 43	Folder 10
Athletics, 1992	Box 43	Folder 11
Benevolent Association, 19931990	Box 43	Folder 12
Budapest, 1992	Box 43	Folder 13
Capital Region Technology Council, 1993	Box 43	Folder 14
College Board, 1992	Box 43	Folder 15
College Guides, Undated	Box 43	Folder 16
Collins Fellows, Undated	Box 43	Folder 17
Council of Deans, 19931992	Box 43	Folder 18
Counseling Psychology, Ph.D. Program, Self-Study, Undated	Box 43	Folder 19
Counseling Psychology, 1992	Box 43	Folder 20
Distinguished Teaching Professors, 19921991	Box 43	Folder 21
Center for Economic Growth, 1993	Box 44	Folder 1
Center for Economic Growth, 1992	Box 44	Folder 2
Center for Government Technology Solutions, 1992	Box 44	Folder 3
Center for Law & Justice, 19931992	Box 44	Folder 4
Center for Legislative Development, 1992	Box 44	Folder 5
Center for Research in Human Development & Education, 1992	Box 44	Folder 6
Educational Administration and Policy Studies, Undated	Box 44	Folder 7
Educational Psychology and Statistics, Undated	Box 44	Folder 8
English, 1992	Box 44	Folder 9
EOP, 1992	Box 44	Folder 10
Equipment Management, 1981-1988	Box 44	Folder 11
Ethics, 1990-1993	Box 44	Folder 12
Formal Greetings, 1993	Box 44	Folder 13
Geography, 1992	Box 44	Folder 14
Housing/Residence, 1990-1992	Box 44	Folder 15
Parking Fee, 1991	Box 44	Folder 16

Reading, Department of, 1992	Box 44	Folder 17
School of Public Health, 1993	Box 44	Folder 18
Quincentennial Conference, 1991	Box 45	Folder 1
Recognition Dinner, 1992	Box 45	Folder 2
Recreation & Convocation Center, Undated	Box 45	Folder 3
RACC Art Competition, Undated	Box 45	Folder 4
Connors, Dennis, Undated	Box 45	Folder 5
Eckstud/Eckstud, Undated	Box 45	Folder 6
Klein, Adrienne, Undated	Box 45	Folder 7
Oatman, Michael, Undated	Box 45	Folder 8
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Undated	Box 45	Folder 9
Retirements, Undated	Box 45	Folder 10
Rockefeller College & Institute, 1993	Box 45	Folder 11
Rockefeller College & Institute, 1992	Box 45	Folder 12
Rockefeller College Appraisal Policy Studies, 1982	Box 45	Folder 13
Rockefeller College Report - 13 Northern Blvd., Undated	Box 45	Folder 14
Rockefeller College Report- 415 State St., Undated	Box 45	Folder 15
Rockefeller College & Institute Board of Overseers Meeting, 1992	Box 45	Folder 16
Rockefeller College Institute of Government and Policy Studies, Undated	Box 45	Folder 17
Rockefeller College - Statement of Activities & Capital Plans, Undated	Box 45	Folder 18
School of Public Health, 1993	Box 45	Folder 19
Somalia Faculty Initiative, 19921990	Box 45	Folder 20
State Street, 1992-1993	Box 45	Folder 21
State Street, 1990-1991	Box 45	Folder 22
University Advancement, 1993	Box 45	Folder 23
University Advancement, 1992	Box 45	Folder 24
University Auxiliary Service, 1993	Box 45	Folder 25
University Centers, 1991	Box 45	Folder 26
University Center President's Retreat, 1992 May 20-1992 May 21	Box 45	Folder 27
University Foundation, 1993	Box 45	Folder 28
ACADEMICS UNIT SELF STUDY-School of Business, 1975	Box 46	Folder 1

ACADEMICS UNIT SELF STUDY-School of Education, 1975	Box 46	Folder 2
ACADEMICS UNIT SELF STUDY-College of General Studies, 1975	Box 46	Folder 3
ACADEMICS UNIT SELF STUDY-School of Library Science, 1975	Box 46	Folder 4
ACADEMICS UNIT SELF STUDY-G.S.P.A., 1975	Box 46	Folder 5
ACADEMICS UNIT SELF STUDY-School of Social Welfare, 1975	Box 46	Folder 6
ACADEMICS UNIT SELF STUDY-Division of Humanities, 1975	Box 46	Folder 7
ACADEMICS UNIT SELF STUDY-Division of Science & Mathematics, 1975	Box 46	Folder 8
ACADEMICS UNIT SELF STUDY-Division of Social and Behavioral Science, 1975	Box 46	Folder 9
ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS SELF-STUDY-Admissions, Undated	Box 46	Folder 10
ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS SELF-STUDY-Education Comm. Center, Undated	Box 46	Folder 11
ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS SELF-STUDY-Office of Graduate Studies, Undated	Box 46	Folder 12
ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS SELF-STUDY-Office of Institutional Research, Undated	Box 46	Folder 13
ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS SELF-STUDY-International Programs, Undated	Box 46	Folder 14
ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS SELF-STUDY-Summer Sessions, Undated	Box 46	Folder 15
ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS SELF-STUDY-Office of Undergraduate Studies, Undated	Box 46	Folder 16
ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS SELF-STUDY-University College, Undated	Box 46	Folder 17
ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS SELF-STUDY-University Registrar, Undated	Box 46	Folder 18
UNIVERSITY PROGRESS FUND, 1983	Box 46	Folder 19
UNIVERSITY PROGRESS FUND, 1983-1984	Box 46	Folder 20
PHI BETA KAPPA REPORT, 1968	Box 46	Folder 21
ANNUAL FUND, 1981	Box 46	Folder 22
ANNUAL FUND Part 1, 1982	Box 46	Folder 23

	Box 47	Folder 1
Working Documents: Brown, Robert T, Undated	Box 47	Folder 2
Working Documents: Bulmer, Joseph, Undated	Box 47	Folder 3
Working Documents: Burke, Joseph, Undated	Box 47	Folder 4
Working Documents: Chandler, Alice, Undated	Box 47	Folder 5
Working Documents: Cooper, John F, Undated	Box 47	Folder 6
Working Documents: DeFleur, Lois B, Undated	Box 47	Folder 7
Working Documents: Donovan, Alan B, Undated	Box 47	Folder 8
Working Documents: Eastwood, Gregory L, Undated	Box 47	Folder 9
Working Documents: Haffner, Alden N, Undated	Box 47	Folder 10
Working Documents: Hall, James W, Undated	Box 47	Folder 11
Working Documents: Hankin, Joseph N, Undated	Box 47	Folder 12
Working Documents: Hatter, Carol C., Undated	Box 47	Folder 13
Working Documents: Hayes, Daniel T, Undated	Box 47	Folder 14
Working Documents: Hershfield, Allan F, Undated	Box 47	Folder 15
Working Documents: Levine, Sanford H, Undated	Box 47	Folder 16
Working Documents: MacPhee, Donald A, Undated	Box 47	Folder 17
Working Documents: Merwin, William C, Undated	Box 47	Folder 18
Working Documents: Pettigrew, L. Eudora, Undated	Box 47	Folder 19
Working Documents: Pogue, Frank, Undated	Box 47	Folder 20
Working Documents: Raisman, Neil A, Undated	Box 47	Folder 21
Working Documents: Rezak, William D., Undated	Box 47	Folder 22
Working Documents: Richardson, F.C, Undated	Box 47	Folder 23
Working Documents: Schwarz, Richard H, Undated	Box 47	Folder 24
Working Documents: Steiner, Stuart, Undated	Box 47	Folder 25
Working Documents: Taylor, Jacqueline DS, Undated	Box 47	Folder 26
Working Documents: Wing, Kenneth E, Undated	Box 47	Folder 27
Working Documents: Photos - Map Cover, Undated	Box 47	Folder 28
Working Documents: Submitted disks, Undated	Box 47	Folder 29
United Way disks (back-up included), Undated	Box 48	Folder 1
Voices of Leadership (H. Patrick Swygert, Ed.), Undated	Box 48	Folder 2
Voices of Leadership (responses), Undated	Box 48	Folder 3

Presidents Opinion, Undated	Box 48	Folder 4
Johnstone, Undated	Box 48	Folder 5
Burke, Undated	Box 48	Folder 6
Levine, Undated	Box 48	Folder 7
Pogue, Undated	Box 48	Folder 8
Swygert, Undated	Box 48	Folder 9
Marburger - Stony Brook, Undated	Box 48	Folder 10
De Fleur - Binghamton, Undated	Box 48	Folder 11
Greiner Buffalo, Undated	Box 48	Folder 12
Merwin Potsdam, Undated	Box 48	Folder 13
Harter Geneseo, Undated	Box 48	Folder 14
Chandler New Paltz, Undated	Box 48	Folder 15
Hall - Empire State, Undated	Box 48	Folder 16
Weber - Oswego, Undated	Box 48	Folder 17
Hunter - Alfred State, Undated	Box 48	Folder 18
Heffner - Optometry, Undated	Box 48	Folder 19
Hankin - Westchester Community College, Undated	Box 48	Folder 20
Anderson - Adirondack Community College, Undated	Box 48	Folder 21
Bulmer - Hudson Valely Community College, Undated	Box 48	Folder 22
Fanelli Nassau Community College, Undated	Box 48	Folder 23
Marti - Tompkins Cortland Community College, Undated	Box 48	Folder 24
MacPhee - Fredonia, Undated	Box 48	Folder 25
Hayes - Finger Lakes Community College, Undated	Box 48	Folder 26
Taylor - Fulton Montgomery Community College, Undated	Box 48	Folder 27
Poole - Cayuga Community College, Undated	Box 48	Folder 28
Basil - Schenectady County Community College, Undated	Box 48	Folder 29
Clark - State University at Cortland, Undated	Box 48	Folder 30
Donovan - State University at Oneonta, Undated	Box 48	Folder 31
Feldman - Fashion Institute of Technology, Undated	Box 48	Folder 32
Richardson - State University at Buffalo, Undated	Box 48	Folder 33
Warren - State University at Plattsburgh, Undated	Box 48	Folder 34
Possible Organization of President's Essays by Subject, Undated	Box 48	Folder 35

Organization of President's Essays by Subject, Undated	Box 48	Folder 36
Summaries/Abstracts of Presidents' Speeches, Undated	Box 48	Folder 37
Biographical Summaries, Undated	Box 48	Folder 38
University Progress Fund, 1992-1993	Box 49	Folder 1
University Progress Fund, 1991-1992	Box 49	Folder 2
University Progress Fund, 1990-1991	Box 49	Folder 3
University Progress Fund, 1989-1990	Box 49	Folder 4
University Progress Fund, 1988	Box 49	Folder 5
Discretionary Fund, 1991-1992	Box 49	Folder 6
Discretionary Fund, 1990-1991	Box 49	Folder 7
Discretionary Fund, 1989-1990	Box 49	Folder 8
Discretionary Fund, 1988-1989	Box 49	Folder 9
Discretionary Fund, 1987-1988	Box 49	Folder 10
Parents Fund, 1991	Box 49	Folder 11
Parents Fund, 1990-1991	Box 49	Folder 12
Parents Fund, 1989-1990	Box 49	Folder 13
Parents Fund, 1988	Box 49	Folder 14
Annual Fund expenditures, 1987	Box 49	Folder 15
League of Women Voters, 1993	Box 50	Folder 1
Library, 1992-1993	Box 50	Folder 2
Library, Electronic-Phase 1 Master Plan & Study for Addition to Library, 1991-1992	Box 50	Folder 3
RFP-Automated Library Systems, 1991	Box 50	Folder 4
Lithgow Murals-Milne, Undated	Box 50	Folder 5
Mayor, 1992-1993	Box 50	Folder 6
Mayor Whalen, Salute to, Undated	Box 50	Folder 7
Middle States, 1993	Box 50	Folder 8
Middle States, 1992	Box 50	Folder 9
Middle States Mtg., 1992 October 13	Box 50	Folder 10
Middle State, 1991	Box 50	Folder 11
Middle States-Accreditation Visit, 1990	Box 50	Folder 12
Minority Faculty Recruitment, 1992	Box 50	Folder 13
Mission Statement Took Force Undeted		

	Box 50	Folder 14
NASULGC Annual Meeting, 1993 November 11-1993 November 12	Box 50	Folder 15
NASULGC General, 1993	Box 50	Folder 16
NASULGC, 1989	Box 50	Folder 17
NCAA, 1993	Box 50	Folder 18
NYS Association of Black and Puerto Rican Legislators, 1991-1992	Box 51	Folder 1
NYS Legislature, 1993	Box 51	Folder 2
NYS Education Department-The Boolanark - Swygert address Libraries and the Reformation of Higher Education, 1991	Box 51	Folder 3
NYU, 1992	Box 51	Folder 4
Parking Policy, 1992	Box 51	Folder 5
Plant Department, 1992	Box 51	Folder 6
Presidential and Douglas Scholars, 1992-1993	Box 51	Folder 7
Presidents Task Force on Women's Safety, Undated	Box 51	Folder 8
Public Safety, 1992	Box 51	Folder 9
Recycling, Undated	Box 51	Folder 10
Regionalization, 1992	Box 51	Folder 11
Residential Life, 1992-1993	Box 51	Folder 12
ROTC, Undated	Box 51	Folder 13
RSVP, 1992-1993	Box 51	Folder 14
Sabbatical Reports, 1993	Box 51	Folder 15
Safety Congress, 1993	Box 51	Folder 16
Salary, 1993	Box 51	Folder 17
Searches, 1993	Box 51	Folder 18
Self-description, 1990	Box 51	Folder 19
Student Accounts, 1993	Box 51	Folder 20
Student Activities, 1993	Box 51	Folder 21
Student Association, 1993	Box 51	Folder 22
Student Services Center, Undated	Box 51	Folder 23
SUNY Community Colleges, 1992	Box 51	Folder 24
SUNY Community Colleges, 1991	Box 51	Folder 25
College at Old Westbury, Undated		

	Box 52	Folder 1
SUNY - Oneonta, Undated	Box 52	Folder 2
SUNY - Binghamton, Undated	Box 52	Folder 3
SUNY - Buffalo, Undated	Box 52	Folder 4
SUNY - Stony Brook, Undated	Box 52	Folder 5
Telephone Systems, Undated	Box 52	Folder 6
Thruway House, Undated	Box 52	Folder 7
Tuition/Fees/Waivers, Undated	Box 52	Folder 8
Tuition Issues, Undated	Box 52	Folder 9
Tuition, Mission Based, Undated	Box 52	Folder 10
Tuition, Differential - Pres. Conference, Undated	Box 52	Folder 11
UUP, 1993	Box 52	Folder 12
United Way, 1993	Box 52	Folder 13
University Relations, 1993	Box 52	Folder 14
University Foundation, Undated	Box 52	Folder 15
Writers Institute, Undated	Box 52	Folder 16
Arts and Science College Transition Advisory Committee, 1992-1993	Box 53	Folder 1
African Studies Department, 1993	Box 53	Folder 2
art Department, 1993	Box 53	Folder 3
Atmospheric Sciences Research Center, 1993	Box 53	Folder 4
Biology, 1993	Box 53	Folder 5
Chemistry, 1993	Box 53	Folder 6
Classics, 1990	Box 53	Folder 7
Computer Science, 1993	Box 53	Folder 8
Economics, 1993	Box 53	Folder 9
English Department, 1993	Box 53	Folder 10
History, 1993	Box 53	Folder 11
Humanities and Fine Arts, 1993	Box 53	Folder 12
Judaic Studies, 1993	Box 53	Folder 13
Latin American and Caribbean Studies, 1993	Box 53	Folder 14
Linguistics, 1991-1992	Box 53	Folder 15
Mathematics and Statistic, 1993	Box 53	Folder 16

Mathematics and Statistic, 1992	Box 53	Folder 17
Philosophy, 1993	Box 53	Folder 18
Physics, 1993	Box 53	Folder 19
Science and Mathematics, 1993	Box 53	Folder 20
School of Business, 1993	Box 53	Folder 21
School of Education, 1993	Box 53	Folder 22
School of Education-Counseling Psychology and Student Development, 1993	Box 53	Folder 23
Academic Calendar, 1993	Box 54	Folder 1
Academic Program Proposals, 1993	Box 54	Folder 2
Academic Program Proposals, 1992	Box 54	Folder 3
Academic Support Services, 1993	Box 54	Folder 4
Academic Support Services, 1992	Box 54	Folder 5
Accounting, 1992-1993	Box 54	Folder 6
American Council on Education, 1993	Box 54	Folder 7
Activity Fee, 1991	Box 54	Folder 8
Admissions, 1993	Box 54	Folder 9
AD's, 1992-1993	Box 54	Folder 10
Advisory Committee on Campus Priorities, Undated	Box 54	Folder 11
Advocacy, 1993	Box 54	Folder 12
Affirmative Action, 1993	Box 54	Folder 13
Affirmative Action, Commission on, Undated	Box 54	Folder 14
Albany Law School, 1993	Box 54	Folder 15
Albany Law School, 1991	Box 54	Folder 16
Albany Magazine, 1992	Box 54	Folder 17
Alma Mater, Undated	Box 54	Folder 18
Alumni Association Annual Fund, 1993	Box 54	Folder 19
Alumni Association Annual Fund, 1992	Box 54	Folder 20
Alumni Association Annual Fund, 1991	Box 54	Folder 21
American Red Cross, Board of Directors, 1993	Box 54	Folder 22
Anti-Defamation League, Undated	Box 54	Folder 23
Archives, 1973-1987	Box 54	Folder 24
Black History Month, 1991		

	Box 54	Folder 25
Budget Accounting, 1993	Box 54	Folder 26
Budget Requests, 1993	Box 54	Folder 27
Budget Allocations, 1992-1993	Box 54	Folder 28
Budget Panel, 1992-1993	Box 54	Folder 29
Campus Center Building Extension Advisory Committee, Undated	Box 54	Folder 30
Center for Advanced Technology, Undated	Box 54	Folder 31
Center for Environmental Sciences & Technology Management, 1992	Box 54	Folder 32
Center for Government Technology Solution, 1993	Box 54	Folder 33
Center for Women in Government, Undated	Box 54	Folder 34
Chamber of Commerce, 1993	Box 54	Folder 35
Community Relations, Office of, 1993-1994	Box 55	Folder 1
Convocation - Freshman, 1993	Box 55	Folder 2
Computer Allocations, 1993	Box 55	Folder 3
Financial Aid, 1993	Box 55	Folder 4
Fuller Road Management Board, 1993	Box 55	Folder 5
Golden Key National Honor Society, 1992-1993	Box 55	Folder 6
Governor's Office, 1993	Box 55	Folder 7
Graduate Education and Res., 1993	Box 55	Folder 8
Graduate Education and Res., 1990	Box 55	Folder 9
Greek Organizations, 1992-1993	Box 55	Folder 10
Health Service, 1993	Box 55	Folder 11
Hudson Mohawk Association, 1993	Box 55	Folder 12
Human Resources, 1993	Box 55	Folder 13
Inaugurations 1980s, ca. 1990	Box 55	Folder 14
Information Systems and Technology, 1993	Box 55	Folder 15
Institute of Cypriot Studies, 1990	Box 55	Folder 16
Institute for Health Management, 1993	Box 55	Folder 17
Institute of Public Administration, 1993	Box 55	Folder 18
Internal Audit, 1993	Box 55	Folder 19
International Programs, 1992-1993	Box 55	Folder 20
Intersession, 1993	Box 55	Folder 21

Invitations, 1993	Box 55	Folder 22
King, Martin Luther Jr. Annual Luncheon, 1992	Box 55	Folder 23
King Commission, 1993	Box 55	Folder 24
860701 Account -Recharges, PR, PO, Telephone, 1988-1989	Box 55	Folder 25
860701 Account -Recharges, PR, PO, Telephone, 1989-1990	Box 55	Folder 26
860701 Account -Recharges, PR, PO, Telephone, 1990-1991	Box 55	Folder 27
860701 Account -Recharges, PR, PO, Telephone, 1991-1992	Box 55	Folder 28
Student Recommendations - Allen, Archibald, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 1
Student Recommendations - Allen, Otis, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 2
Student Recommendations - Antonaccio, Maria, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 3
Student Recommendations - Arthurton, Corliss, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 4
Student Recommendations - Bailey, Jennifer, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 5
Student Recommendations - Barnes, Shirley L, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 6
Student Recommendations - Baynes, John, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 7
Student Recommendations - Berry, Allen, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 8
Student Recommendations - Binnick, Diane, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 9
Student Recommendations - Blakeman, Elaine, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 10
Student Recommendations - Boeheim, John, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 11
Student Recommendations - Bond, Ron, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 12
Student Recommendations - Bowman, Joseph, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 13
Student Recommendations - Bowman, Paulette, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 14
Student Recommendations - Boyce, Sanita, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 15
Student Recommendations - Brewington, Adrienne, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 16
Student Recommendations - Button, Rena, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 17
Student Recommendations - Cadle, Pamela, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 18
Student Recommendations - Carpenter, Carol, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 19
Student Recommendations - Carr, Michael, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 20
Student Recommendations - Castaneda, Maria B., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 21
Student Recommendations - Clemente, Rosa, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 22
Student Recommendations - Cocup, Robin M, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 23
Student Recommendations - Calderwood, Debra, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 24
Student Recommendations - Coleman, Kevin, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 25

Student Recommendations - Compas, Marie K, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 26
Student Recommendations - Cooper, Eugene, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 27
Student Recommendations - Cotugno, Joseph P, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 28
Student Recommendations - Covitt, Lawrence, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 29
Student Recommendations - Cunningham, Sonya, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 30
Student Recommendations - Curry, Tanya M., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 31
Student Recommendations - Danielian, Lucig H., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 32
Student Recommendations - Davis-Serrano, Carlos Felipe, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 33
Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI		
Student Recommendations - Dawes, Stacey N., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 34
Student Recommendations - Dean, Clare Regina, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 35
Student Recommendations - DeLong, Stephen E., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 36
Student Recommendations - Edwards, Ann-Lorraine, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 37
Student Recommendations - Lininger, Paul, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 38
Student Recommendations - Logan, Micheal, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 39
Student Recommendations - Londo, Evan, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 40
Student Recommendations - Louis, Joel Pierre, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 41
Student Recommendations - Luks, Jeffrey, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 42
Student Recommendations - Martey,. Cleopatra, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 43
Student Recommendations - Me Clary, Melissa, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 44
Student Recommendations - Me Cleam, Alex, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 45
Student Recommendations - Me Guirk, Jim, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 46
Student Recommendations - · Me Guirk, James, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 47
Student Recommendations - Me Namey, Tracey, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 48
Student Recommendations - Nepaulsingh, Colbert, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 49
Student Recommendations - Nilen, Robert, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 50
Student Recommendations - Nilsen, Eric, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 51
Student Recommendations - Nimmons Jr, Julius F., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 52
Student Recommendations - Nix, Jennifer, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 53
Student Recommendations - Nolan, Richard, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 54
Student Recommendations - Nunez, Sonia, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 55

	Box 56	Folder 56
Student Recommendations - Olechowski, Carol, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 57
Student Recommendations - Oppedisano, Jeanette M., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 58
Student Recommendations - Ortali, Raymond, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 59
Student Recommendations - Osorio, Lisa, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 60
Student Recommendations - Ossorio, Robert, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 61
Student Recommendations - Papacostas, Arthur, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 62
Student Recommendations - Peagler, Robert, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 63
Student Recommendations - Perez, Jeff, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 64
Student Recommendations - Peterson, Bruce, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 65
Student Recommendations - Philpot, Christopher, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 66
Student Recommendations - Pogue, Frank, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 67
Student Recommendations - Pragon, Elaine, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 68
Student Recommendations - Priester, Willie R., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 69
Student Recommendations - Prusher, Ilene, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 70
Student Recommendations - Regis, Peggy, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 71
Student Recommendations - Rhodas, Steven D., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 72
Student Recommendations - Rifmo, James, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 73
Student Recommendations - Rouchon, Guy C., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 74
Student Recommendations - Rozelle, Tiana, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 75
Student Recommendations - Rufm, Patricia, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 76
Student Recommendations - Samuels; Tiery, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 77
Student Recommendations - Scanlan, Eileen, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 78
Student Recommendations - Scharps, Nicole, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 79
Student Recommendations - Schulhof, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 80
Student Recommendations - Scruggs-Leftwich, Yvonne, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 81
Student Recommendations - Secundy, Marian G., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 82
Student Recommendations - Englebert, Richard M., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 83
Student Recommendations - Espinosa, Fermin, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 84
Student Recommendations - Essien, Bassey E., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 85
Student Recommendations - Evillard, Audrey, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 86
Student Recommendations - Falkenstein, Jay, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 87

Student Recommendations - Farkas, Michael, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 88
Student Recommendations - Farnan, John J., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 89
Student Recommendations - Featherman, Sandra, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 90
Student Recommendations - Fish, David, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 91
Student Recommendations - Fletcher, Michael C., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 92
Student Recommendations Francis, Janice, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 93
Student Recommendations - Garrow, Robert, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 94
Student Recommendations - Gaston, Christopher, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 95
Student Recommendations - Goldenberg, Ronald, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 96
Student Recommendations - Golluscio, Stacey Ann, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 97
Student Recommendations - Gomez, Alexander, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 98
Student Recommendations - Green, Jodie, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 99
Student Recommendations - Greiner, William, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 100
Student Recommendations - Gulley, David, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 101
Student Recommendations - Guzman, Wensi, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 102
Student Recommendations - Hanna, Dhawallah, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 103
Student Recommendations - Harvey, David, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 104
Student Recommendations - Heller, Sharline, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 105
Student Recommendations - Henderson, Meredith, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 106
Student Recommendations - Herendeen, Marcia B., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 107
Student Recommendations - Hill, Adrienne D., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 108
Student Recommendations - Hirsh, Chavivya, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 109
Student Recommendations - Hughes, Mark, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 110
Student Recommendations - Jenkins, Joy, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 111
Student Recommendations - Johnson, Lynn, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 112
Student Recommendations - Johnson, Ollie, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 113
Student Recommendations - Jones, Greg, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 114
Student Recommendations - Jones, Sharone, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 115
Student Recommendations - Jones, Marshall, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 116
Student Recommendations - Katz, Rochelle, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 117
Student Recommendations - Kennard, Mary, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 118
Student Recommendations - Kerr, Brian, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 119

Student Recommendations - Keyes, Gerald, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 120
Student Recommendations - Kiley, Denis, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 121
Student Recommendations - Kinder, Randolph, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 122
Student Recommendations - Kite, Charles, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 123
Student Recommendations - Lahiri, Kajal, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 124
Student Recommendations - Lehan, Micheal, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 125
Student Recommendations - Leitman, Seth, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 126
Student Recommendations - Lillie, Charisse, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 127
Student Recommendations - Serna, Julio M., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 128
Student Recommendations - Sewell, Trevor, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 129
Student Recommendations - Shevington, Franklin, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 130
Student Recommendations - Siegel, Lowell, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 131
Student Recommendations - Sniith, Kimberly A., 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 132
Student Recommendations - Smith, Laneeka, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 133
Student Recommendations - Smith, Linda, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 134
Student Recommendations - Snyder, Craig, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 135
Student Recommendations - Steefens, Karen, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 136
Student Recommendations - Stephens, Ernie A, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 137
Student Recommendations - Stems, Marilyn, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 138
Student Recommendations - Stewart, Caro-Beth, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 139
Student Recommendations - Stimpson, Charles, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 140
Student Recommendations - Swann, Wayne, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 141
Student Recommendations - Tarver, Bernard, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 142
Student Recommendations - Taylor, Ann, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 143
Student Recommendations - Taylor, Kawardra, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 144
Student Recommendations - Thelbaud, Shirley, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 145
Student Recommendations - Thompson, Shawn, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 146
Student Recommendations - Thorton, Maurice, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 147
Student Recommendations - Tifford, Jennifer, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 148
Student Recommendations - Torres, Anna, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 149
Student Recommendations - Tuiner, Christopher, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 150
Student Recommendations - Villafane, Cinda, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 151

Student Recommendations - Wacholder, Stephanie, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 152
Student Recommendations - Walden, Norene, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 153
Student Recommendations - Wall, Harriet, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 154
Student Recommendations - Washberl, Natabe, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 155
Student Recommendations - Weissman, Jeffery, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 156
Student Recommendations - Wexler, Philip, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 157
Student Recommendations - Whitlock, Wendell, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 158
Student Recommendations - Wiest, Mason, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 159
Student Recommendations - Wilkins, Karima, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 160
Student Recommendations - William, -Tash, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 161
Student Recommendations - Williams, David, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 162
Student Recommendations - Winburn, Christine, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 163
Student Recommendations - Winter, Gene, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 164
Student Recommendations - Wolpoff, Judith, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 165
Student Recommendations - Woods, Deborah, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 166
Student Recommendations - Woods, John, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 167
Student Recommendations - Wright, Linda, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 168
Student Recommendations - Zacek, Jane, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 169
Student Recommendations - Zevin, Sarah, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 170
Student Recommendations - Zwana, Japhet, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 171
President's Miscellaneous Files- Abbey-Bar, 1992-1994	Box 56	Folder 172
President's Miscellaneous Files-Brauner - Datatel Scholarship, 1992-1994	Box 56	Folder 173
President's Miscellaneous Files- F-L, 1992-1994	Box 56	Folder 174
President's Miscellaneous Files- M-O, 1992-1994	Box 56	Folder 175
President's Miscellaneous Files- P-T, 1992-1994	Box 56	Folder 176
President's Miscellaneous Files- U-Z, 1992-1994	Box 56	Folder 177
Sesquicentennial Banners-Banners, Undated	Box 57	Folder 1
Sesquicentennial Banners-Bannerstand, Undated	Box 57	Folder 2
Sesquicentennial Calendars- Calendars, Undated	Box 57	Folder 3
Sesquicentennial Calendars - Calendar Cover Sheet, Undated	Box 57	Folder 4
Sesquicentennial Calendars - Calendar Events Info for Inclusion in Calendar, Undated	Box 57	Folder 5

Sesquicentennial Calendars - Calendar Mailing Labels, Undated	Box 57	Folder 6
Sesquicentennial Calendars - Calendar Requests, Undated	Box 57	Folder 7
Sesquicentennial Honorary Degree Nominees, Undated	Box 57	Folder 8
Sesquicentennial Distinguished Lecture Series - Arias, Oscar, Undated	Box 57	Folder 9
Sesquicentennial Distinguished Lecture Series - Brooks, Gwendolyn, Undated	Box 57	Folder 10
Sesquicentennial Distinguished Lecture Series - Kaye, Judith, Undated	Box 57	Folder 11
Sesquicentennial Distinguished Lecture Series - Kennedy, Robert F., Jr., Undated	Box 57	Folder 12
Sesquicentennial Distinguished Lecture Series - Lerman, Miles, Undated	Box 57	Folder 13
Sesquicentennial Distinguished Lecture Series - Reno, Janet, Undated	Box 57	Folder 14
Sesquicentennial Distinguished Lecture Series - Sagan, Carl, Undated	Box 57	Folder 15
Sesquicentennial Distinguished Lecture Series - Wiesel, Elie, Undated	Box 57	Folder 16
Sesquicentennial History-Case Articles, Undated	Box 57	Folder 17
Sesquicentennial History-Sesquicentennial History, Undated	Box 57	Folder 18
Sesquicentennial History-Univ. at Albany History, Undated	Box 57	Folder 19
Sesquicentennial Logo-Logo, Calendar Cover Sheets, Patches, Stationery, Undated	Box 57	Folder 20
Sesquicentennial Miscellaneous, Undated	Box 57	Folder 21
Sesquicentennial Publications-Book: Tradition of Excellence, Undated	Box 57	Folder 22
Sesquicentennial Publications-Commemorative Brochure, Undated	Box 57	Folder 23
Sesquicentennial Publications-History Publication Draft, Undated	Box 57	Folder 24
Sesquicentennial Publicity - Advertisement - Fall 1994, Undated	Box 57	Folder 25
Sesquicentennial Publicity - Advertisement - Gazette, Undated	Box 57	Folder 26
Sesquicentennial Publicity - Advertisement - Jewish World, Undated	Box 57	Folder 27
Sesquicentennial Publicity - Advertisement - Saratogian, Undated	Box 57	Folder 28
Sesquicentennial Publicity - Advertisement - Times Union, Undated	Box 57	Folder 29

Sesquicentennial Publicity - Public Service Announcement, Undated	Box 57	Folder 30
Sesquicentennial Special Programs -Albany Days, Undated	Box 58	Folder 1
Sesquicentennial Special Programs - Environmental Conference, Undated	Box 58	Folder 2
Sesquicentennial Special Programs - Health Care Conference, Undated	Box 58	Folder 3
Sesquicentennial Special Programs - Information Conference, Undated	Box 58	Folder 4
Sesquicentennial Special Programs - Insuring Success, Undated	Box 58	Folder 5
Sesquicentennial Special Programs - Legislative Reception, Undated	Box 58	Folder 6
Sesquicentennial Special Programs - Phi Alpha Theta Dinner, Undated	Box 58	Folder 7
Sesquicentennial Special Programs - Student Events, Undated	Box 58	Folder 8
Sesquicentennial Recordings-Audio, Undated	Box 58	Folder 9
Sesquicentennial Recordings- Photo, Undated	Box 58	Folder 10
Sesquicentennial Recordings- Video, Undated	Box 58	Folder 11
Sesquicentennial Working Files-Working File - Current, Undated	Box 58	Folder 12
Sesquicentennial Working Files - Working File - 1993, 1993	Box 58	Folder 13
Sesquicentennial Working Files - Working File - 1993, 1993	Box 58	Folder 14
Sesquicentennial Working Files - Working File - 1992, 1992	Box 58	Folder 15
Sesquicentennial Working Files-Working File - 1991 & 1990, 19901991	Box 58	Folder 16
Hoskins Files - Search, Dean, College of Arts & Science, Undated	Box 59	Folder 1
Hoskins Files - Search, Dean, School Business, Undated	Box 59	Folder 2
Hoskins Files - School of Business, Undated	Box 59	Folder 3
Hoskins Files - Dean Candidates- Nancy DiTomaso, Undated	Box 59	Folder 4
Hoskins Files - Dean Candidates- Willis Greer, Undated	Box 59	Folder 5
Hoskins Files - Dean Candidates- Lewis Mandell, Undated	Box 59	Folder 6
Hoskins Files - Dean Candidates- S. Prahash Sethi, Undated	Box 59	Folder 7
Hoskins Files - Danko, Undated	Box 59	Folder 8
Hoskins Files - Search, Dean, School Business - Original letter to committee and school, Undated	Box 59	Folder 9
Hoskins Files - Search, Dean, School of Criminal Justice, Undated	Box 59	Folder 10

Hoskins Files - School of Criminal Justice - Original letter to committee and school, Undated	Box 59	Folder 11
Hoskins Files - Search, Associate VP Development, Undated	Box 59	Folder 12
Hoskins Files - School of Education, Undated	Box 59	Folder 13
Hoskins Files - Search, VP Finance and Business, Undated	Box 59	Folder 14
Hoskins Files - Search, Dean of Information Science & Policy, Undated	Box 59	Folder 15
Hoskins Files - School of Public Health, Undated	Box 59	Folder 16
Hoskins Files - Rockefeller College, Undated	Box 59	Folder 17
Hoskins Files - Search, VP Student Affairs, Undated	Box 59	Folder 18
Hoskins Files - Search, VP Student Affairs, Letter to Committee & student leaders, Undated	Box 59	Folder 19
Hoskins Files - Budget (Miscellaneous), Undated	Box 59	Folder 20
Hoskins Files - College of Humanities & Fine Arts, Undated	Box 59	Folder 21
Hoskins Files - College of Social & Behavioral Science, 1990-93, 1990-1993	Box 59	Folder 22
Hoskins Files - Lecture Center - SB Security, Undated	Box 59	Folder 23
New York Theater Space, Undated	Box 60	VHS 1
A Plan to Restructure the Empire State Youth Theater Institute and Strategic Plan, 1991 August 30	Box 60	Folder 1
NYS Theater Institute Legislative Correspondence, 1991-1992	Box 60	Folder 2
Committee to Plan for the Future of the NYS Theater Institute at the University at Albany, 1991	Box 60	Folder 3
NYS Theater Institute - Implementation Team Meeting Minutes, 1991	Box 60	Folder 4
New York State Theater Institute, 1991	Box 60	Folder 5
New York State Theater Institute - NYSTI [formerly ESYTI] (1), 1991	Box 60	Folder 6
New York State Theater Institute - NYSTI (2), 1991	Box 60	Folder 7
New York State Theater Institute - NYSTI (3), 1991	Box 60	Folder 8
New York State Theater Institute - NYSTI (4), 1991	Box 60	Folder 9
New York State Theater Institute - NYSTI (5), 1991	Box 60	Folder 10
New York State Theater Institute - NYSTI (6), 1991-1992	Box 60	Folder 11
New York State Theater Institute - NYSTI (7), 1992	Box 60	Folder 12
New York State Theater Institute - NYSTI (8), 1992-1994	Box 60	Folder 13
Letter to Legislators with ettechment 1002 February 22		

Letter to Legislators with attachment, 1993 February 22

New York State Theater Institute, 1991 July 17 - 1991 December New York State Theater Institute, 1991 January 3-1991 July 16 New York State Theater Institute, 1990 CESTM - Proposal - Master Copy, Undated CESTM - Prospectus, Undated CESTM - Facility Program and Financing Plan, Undated	Box 60 Box 60 Box 60 Box 60 Box 61 Box 61	Folder 14 Folder 15 Folder 16 Folder 17 Folder 1 Folder 2
New York State Theater Institute, 1991 January 3-1991 July 16 New York State Theater Institute, 1990 CESTM -Proposal - Master Copy, Undated CESTM - Prospectus, Undated	Box 60 Box 60 Box 61 Box 61	Folder 16 Folder 17 Folder 1
New York State Theater Institute, 1990 CESTM -Proposal - Master Copy, Undated CESTM - Prospectus, Undated	Box 60 Box 61 Box 61	Folder 17 Folder 1
CESTM -Proposal - Master Copy, Undated CESTM - Prospectus, Undated	Box 61	Folder 1
CESTM - Prospectus, Undated	Box 61	
•		Folder 2
CESTM - Facility Program and Financing Plan, Undated	Box 61	
		Folder 3
CESTM - Architecture/Schematic Design Report, Undated	Box 61	Folder 4
CESTM - Breakfast Meeting- with Photographic Slides for presentation, Undated	Box 61	Folder 5
CESTM - Planning Group/Legislative bills, Undated	Box 61	Folder 6
CESTM - Committee Membership, Undated	Box 61	Folder 7
CESTM - Corporate Committee, Undated	Box 61	Folder 8
CESTM - Design Committee, Undated	Box 61	Folder 9
CESTM - Space Allocation, Employees, Payroll Estimates, Undated	Box 61	Folder 10
CESTM - Center for Advanced Technology, Undated	Box 61	Folder 11
CESTM - National Weather Service, Undated	Box 61	Folder 12
Campus Together Day, Undated	Box 62	Folder 1
Campus Together Day -1994, 1994	Box 62	Folder 2
Capital Region Technology Council- 1994, 1994	Box 62	Folder 3
Child Care 1994 (1), 1994	Box 62	Folder 4
Child Care- 1994 (2), 1994	Box 62	Folder 5
Child Care- 1993, 1993	Box 62	Folder 6
Child Care Applications, Undated	Box 62	Folder 7
Clinton, President (Visit), Undated	Box 62	Folder 8
Collins Fellows- 1994, 1994	Box 62	Folder 9
Collins Fellows - Edelman, Martin, Undated	Box 62	Folder 10
Collins Fellows- Fleming, James, Undated	Box 62	Folder 11
Collins Fellows- 1993, 1993	Box 62	Folder 12
Academic Policy Manual, Undergraduate, 1991-1992	Box 63	Folder 1
Accreditation Review, 1989	Box 63	Folder 2
Accreditation, 1990	Box 63	Folder 3

Activity Reports, 1993-1994	Box 63	Folder 4
Admissions - Undergraduate, 1994	Box 63	Folder 5
Admissions - Undergraduate, 1993	Box 63	Folder 6
Admissions Application Statistics Reports (SUNY Central), 1991-1993	Box 63	Folder 7
Admissions Deposit Report - SUNY Central, Undated	Box 63	Folder 8
Advisory Committee on Campus Priorities, Undated	Box 63	Folder 9
Assessment Outcomes, 1992	Box 63	Folder 10
Briefing Books (4), Undated	Box 63	Folder 11
Disabled Students, 1992-1993	Box 63	Folder 12
Distance Learning Project, Undated	Box 63	Folder 13
Enrollment - Five Year Plan, 1992-1993	Box 63	Folder 14
Enrollment Management Committee Meeting Minutes, 1992-1993	Box 63	Folder 15
Enrollment Management Committee, 1992-1993	Box 63	Folder 16
Enrollment, 1991	Box 63	Folder 17
Enrollment, 1994	Box 63	Folder 18
Enrollment, 1994	Box 63	Folder 19
Enrollment, 1993	Box 63	Folder 20
Enrollment, 1993	Box 63	Folder 21
Chairs Meetings, 1993 September 9	Box 64	Folder 1
Consortium for Higher Educ. Campus Crime Research (CHECCR), Undated	Box 64	Folder 2
Delong - General Correspondence, Undated	Box 64	Folder 3
Distinguished Faculty- Richard Steams, Undated	Box 64	Folder 4
Distinguished Faculty Nominations-Barrow, Dame Nita, 1995	Box 64	Folder 5
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Bertini, Catherine, 1995	Box 64	Folder 6
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Gumbel, Bryant Charles, 1995	Box 64	Folder 7
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Haynes, Ulric, 1995	Box 64	Folder 8
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Himmelfarb, Gertrude, 1995	Box 64	Folder 9
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Minow, Newton, 1995	Box 64	Folder 10
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Olah, George, 1995	Box 64	Folder 11
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Pavlica, Dr. Robert, 1995	Box 64	Folder 12

Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Ramey, Melvin, 1995	Box 64	Folder 13
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Barak, Aharan, 1994	Box 64	Folder 14
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Brandt, Willi, 1994	Box 64	Folder 15
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Djilas, Milovan, 1994	Box 64	Folder 16
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Edelman, Marian Wright, 1994	Box 64	Folder 17
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Edwards, Dr. Harry, 1994	Box 64	Folder 18
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Freed, James Ingo, 1994	Box 64	Folder 19
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Havel, Vaclav, 1994	Box 64	Folder 20
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Lavados, Jaime, 1994	Box 64	Folder 21
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Moyers, Bill, 1994	Box 64	Folder 22
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Penjias, Ano Allan, 1994	Box 64	Folder 23
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Riley, Matilda, 1994	Box 64	Folder 24
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - West, Cornel, 1994	Box 64	Folder 25
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Wheeler, John, 1994	Box 64	Folder 26
Distinguished Faculty Nominations - Zellner, Arnold, 1994	Box 64	Folder 27
Diversity - EOP, Undated	Box 64	Folder 28
Diversity - EOP - Carson Carr - Outstanding Freshman Advocate, Undated	Box 64	Folder 29
·	Box 64	Folder 29 Folder 30
Undated		
Undated Diversity - Library - Electronic Proposal, Undated Diversity - Public Health, School of Growth Proposal - 1993,	Box 64	Folder 30
Undated Diversity - Library - Electronic Proposal, Undated Diversity - Public Health, School of Growth Proposal - 1993, Undated	Box 64 Box 64	Folder 30 Folder 31
Undated Diversity - Library - Electronic Proposal, Undated Diversity - Public Health, School of Growth Proposal - 1993, Undated Diversity - DeLong, Stephen- Various travel records, Undated	Box 64 Box 64	Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32
Undated Diversity - Library - Electronic Proposal, Undated Diversity - Public Health, School of Growth Proposal - 1993, Undated Diversity - DeLong, Stephen- Various travel records, Undated Diversity - TIFR, Undated	Box 64 Box 64 Box 64	Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33
Undated Diversity - Library - Electronic Proposal, Undated Diversity - Public Health, School of Growth Proposal - 1993, Undated Diversity - DeLong, Stephen- Various travel records, Undated Diversity - TIFR, Undated Diversity - Transfer Articulation Agreements, Undated	Box 64 Box 64 Box 64 Box 64	Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 34
Undated Diversity - Library - Electronic Proposal, Undated Diversity - Public Health, School of Growth Proposal - 1993, Undated Diversity - DeLong, Stephen- Various travel records, Undated Diversity - TIFR, Undated Diversity - Transfer Articulation Agreements, Undated Diversity - Transfers, Undated Diversity - Transfer Student Enrollment & Performance Report,	Box 64 Box 64 Box 64 Box 64 Box 64	Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 34 Folder 35
Undated Diversity - Library - Electronic Proposal, Undated Diversity - Public Health, School of Growth Proposal - 1993, Undated Diversity - DeLong, Stephen- Various travel records, Undated Diversity - TIFR, Undated Diversity - Transfer Articulation Agreements, Undated Diversity - Transfers, Undated Diversity - Transfer Student Enrollment & Performance Report, Undated	Box 64 Box 64 Box 64 Box 64 Box 64 Box 64	Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 34 Folder 35 Folder 36
Undated Diversity - Library - Electronic Proposal, Undated Diversity - Public Health, School of Growth Proposal - 1993, Undated Diversity - DeLong, Stephen- Various travel records, Undated Diversity - TIFR, Undated Diversity - Transfer Articulation Agreements, Undated Diversity - Transfers, Undated Diversity - Transfer Student Enrollment & Performance Report, Undated Diversity - Undergraduate studies, Undated	Box 64	Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 34 Folder 35 Folder 36 Folder 37
Undated Diversity - Library - Electronic Proposal, Undated Diversity - Public Health, School of Growth Proposal - 1993, Undated Diversity - DeLong, Stephen- Various travel records, Undated Diversity - TIFR, Undated Diversity - Transfer Articulation Agreements, Undated Diversity - Transfers, Undated Diversity - Transfer Student Enrollment & Performance Report, Undated Diversity - Undergraduate studies, Undated University Budget Panel, 1994	Box 64 Box 65	Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 34 Folder 35 Folder 36 Folder 37 Folder 1

Conference - Crisis Facing Black Children, Arthur Eve, 1993 December 5	Box 65	Folder 5
Correspondence (Hoskins), Undated	Box 65	Folder 6
Ethics, Undated	Box 65	Folder 7
Faculty Utilization Audit, 1990-1991	Box 65	Folder 8
Faculty Utilization Audit-includes Handbook, 1990-1992	Box 65	Folder 9
Financial Aid, 1993	Box 65	Folder 10
Frederick Douglas Scholars, 1992	Box 65	Folder 11
Governmental Relations, 1992-1993	Box 65	Folder 12
Governor's Office- (Aid to SUNY), 1993	Box 65	Folder 13
Graduate Assistantships/Fellowships-Information Systems & Technology (VAX) 1993Institute for Health Care Management, 1992-1993	Box 65	Folder 14
Institutional Research - Carnegie Classification, 1992	Box 65	Folder 15
Kurland, Norman, Undated	Box 65	Folder 16
Library- Library Study, 1985	Box 65	Folder 17
Library, Electronic- Various documents, Undated	Box 65	Folder 18
Library- President's Task Force on Library Construction, Undated	Box 65	Folder 19
Outcome Assessment at Albany-June, 1992 June	Box 65	Folder 20
State University of New York (SUNY)-Academic Programs, Policy & Planning, 1993	Box 66	Folder 1
State University of New York (SUNY)-Administrative Affairs, Undated	Box 66	Folder 2
State University of New York (SUNY)-Administrator's Retreat, Undated	Box 66	Folder 3
State University of New York (SUNY)-Board of Trustees, 1992	Box 66	Folder 4
State University of New York (SUNY)-Budget Committee, Undated	Box 66	Folder 5
State University of New York (SUNY)-Chancellor's Search (Bartlett), Undated	Box 66	Folder 6
State University of New York (SUNY)-Chancellor, 1994	Box 66	Folder 7
State University of New York (SUNY)-Chancellor, 1993	Box 66	Folder 8
State University of New York (SUNY)-Chancellor's Retreat, 1993 October 3-1993 October 5	Box 66	Folder 9
State University of New York (SUNY)-Chancellor's Forum, Undated	Box 66	Folder 10

State University of New York (SUNY)-Chancellor's Forum, 1993 April 26-1993 April 27	Box 66	Folder 11
State University of New York (SUNY)-Chancellor's Visit, 1993 July 23	Box 66	Folder 12
State University of New York (SUNY)-Council of Presidents, Undated	Box 66	Folder 13
State University of New York (SUNY)-Educational Technology, Undated	Box 66	Folder 14
State University of New York (SUNY)-Finance and Business, Undated	Box 66	Folder 15
State University of New York (SUNY)-Governmental Relations, Undated	Box 66	Folder 16
State University of New York (SUNY)-Institutional Research, Undated	Box 66	Folder 17
State University of New York (SUNY)-International Programs, Undated	Box 66	Folder 18
State University of New York (SUNY)-Learning Productivity Workshop, 1993 September 8-1993 September 9	Box 66	Folder 19
State University of New York (SUNY)-Overview, 1993	Box 66	Folder 20
State University of New York (SUNY)-President's Retreat, 1994 February 15-1994 February 16	Box 66	Folder 21
State University of New York (SUNY)-Provost, Undated	Box 66	Folder 22
State University of New York (SUNY)-SUNY- 2000- 1992, Draft Report of Task Groups, 1992-2000	Box 66	Folder 23
Academic Support Services, Undated	Box 67	Folder 1
Activity Fee, Undated	Box 67	Folder 2
Affirmative Action, Undated	Box 67	Folder 3
Commission on Affirmative Action, Undated	Box 67	Folder 4
Albany, City of, Undated	Box 67	Folder 5
Albany Law School, Undated	Box 67	Folder 6
Alumni Association, Undated	Box 67	Folder 7
American Council on Education (ACE), Undated	Box 67	Folder 8
American Association of University Women, Undated	Box 67	Folder 9
Center for Economic Growth, Undated	Box 67	Folder 10
General Correspondence- 1992 (Hoskins), 1992	Box 67	Folder 11
Governmental Relations, Undated	Box 67	Folder 12
Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1993	Box 67	Folder 13

Graduate School of Public Affairs, 1994	Box 67	Folder 14
Information Systems and Technology - Distribution of Computer Equipment, Undated	Box 67	Folder 15
Rockefeller College and Institute, Undated	Box 67	Folder 16
Sabbatical Reports, 1994	Box 67	Folder 17
Safety - Gillis, Kendra, Undated	Box 67	Folder 18
Safety - Campus and Community, Undated	Box 67	Folder 19
School of Public Health, Undated	Box 67	Folder 20
School of Social Welfare, 1994	Box 67	Folder 21
School of Social Welfare, 1993	Box 67	Folder 22
University Council, 1994	Box 67	Folder 23
University Council, 1993	Box 67	Folder 24
President's Cabinet Minutes, 1994 September-1994 December	Box 68	Folder 1
President's Cabinet Minutes, 1994 January-1994 September	Box 68	Folder 2
President's Cabinet Minutes, 1993	Box 68	Folder 3
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 199019911993	Box 68	Folder 4
Vice President for Finance and Business, 1993	Box 68	Folder 5
Vice President for Finance and Business, 1992	Box 68	Folder 6
Vice President for Research, Dean of Graduate Studies, 1993	Box 68	Folder 7
Vice President for Research, Dean of Graduate Studies, 1992	Box 68	Folder 8
Vice President for Student Affairs, 1993	Box 68	Folder 9
Vice President for Student Affairs, 1992	Box 68	Folder 10
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 1993	Box 68	Folder 11
Vice President for Academic Affairs, 1992	Box 68	Folder 12
Vice President University Advancement, 1994	Box 68	Folder 13
Vice President University Advancement, 1993	Box 68	Folder 14
Vice President University Advancement, 1992	Box 68	Folder 15
Capital Campaign, 1993	Box 68	Folder 16
Letters of recommendation Anderson, Robert, Undated	Box 69	Folder 1
Letters of recommendation Applebee, Arthur, Undated	Box 69	Folder 2
Letters of recommendation Batchelor, Garfield, Undated	Box 69	Folder 3
Letters of recommendation Blain, Alexandra, Undated	Box 69	Folder 4
Latters of recommendation Bloom, Jonathan, Undated		

Letters of recommendation Bloom, Jonathan, Undated

	Box 69	Folder 5
Letters of recommendation Bloom, Steven, Undated	Box 69	Folder 6
Letters of recommendation Bosco, Ronald A., Undated	Box 69	Folder 7
Letters of recommendation Bowser, Charles, Undated	Box 69	Folder 8
Letters of recommendation Boyce, M. Starita, Undated	Box 69	Folder 9
Letters of recommendation Boyer, Jason, Undated	Box 69	Folder 10
Letters of recommendation Branson, Milton, Undated	Box 69	Folder 11
Letters of recommendation Brewington, Fred, Undated	Box 69	Folder 12
Letters of recommendation Brown, Zoila, Undated	Box 69	Folder 13
Letters of recommendation Buchan, Mary B., Undated	Box 69	Folder 14
Letters of recommendation Callendar, Tracia, Undated	Box 69	Folder 15
Letters of recommendation Campbell, Dwight, Undated	Box 69	Folder 16
Letters of recommendation Cardinale, Christopher, Undated	Box 69	Folder 17
Letters of recommendation Cerami, Denise, Undated	Box 69	Folder 18
Letters of recommendation Chang, Mildred, Undated	Box 69	Folder 19
Letters of recommendation Cheng, Carol F., Undated	Box 69	Folder 20
Letters of recommendation Cimini, M. Dolores, Undated	Box 69	Folder 21
Letters of recommendation Dobbs, Shaki, Undated	Box 69	Folder 22
Letters of recommendation Darling-Hammond, Linda, Undated	Box 69	Folder 23
Letters of recommendation Eaton-Po liard, Kristin, Undated	Box 69	Folder 24
Letters of recommendation Egnuss, Tanya, Undated	Box 69	Folder 25
Letters of recommendation Eldredge, Danie, Undated	Box 69	Folder 26
Letters of recommendation Elliott, John P., Undated	Box 69	Folder 27
Letters of recommendation Feldman, Michael J., Undated	Box 69	Folder 28
Letters of recommendation Ferranti, Michael, Undated	Box 69	Folder 29
Letters of recommendation Fields, Joshua, Undated	Box 69	Folder 30
Letters of recommendation Forget, Gerard, Undated	Box 69	Folder 31
Letters of recommendation Frenette, Liza, Undated	Box 69	Folder 32
Letters of recommendation Garvin, William, Undated	Box 69	Folder 33
Letters of recommendation Gellman, David, Undated	Box 69	Folder 34
Letters of recommendation Gould, Walton, Undated	Box 69	Folder 35
Letters of recommendation Graham, Patricia, Undated	Box 69	Folder 36

Letters of recommendation Green, Alice, Undated Box 69 Folder 37 Letters of recommendation Greenlee, Frank, Undated Box 69 Folder 38 Letters of recommendation Gutowski, V. James, Undated Box 69 Folder 39 Letters of recommendation Halhn, Christopher, Undated Box 69 Folder 40 Letters of recommendation Halkias, Rebecca, Undated Box 69 Folder 41 Letters of recommendation Hall, Richard, Undated Box 69 Folder 42 Letters of recommendation Hall, Richard, Undated Box 69 Folder 43 Letters of recommendation Harvey, Stacy, Undated Box 69 Folder 43 Letters of recommendation Harvin, Roy, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hall, Richard, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 46 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Hodges, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Homard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Indaphas, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Indaphas, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Indaphas, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Indaphas, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Indaphas, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Indaphas, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Indaphas, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jo			
Letters of recommendation Gutowski, V. James, Undated Box 69 Folder 39 Letters of recommendation Halh, Christopher, Undated Box 69 Folder 40 Letters of recommendation Halk, Richard, Undated Box 69 Folder 41 Letters of recommendation Halk, Richard, Undated Box 69 Folder 42 Letters of recommendation Harvey, Stacy, Undated Box 69 Folder 43 Letters of recommendation Harvin, Roy, Undated Box 69 Folder 44 Letters of recommendation Hamingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hemingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 46 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 48 Letters of recommendation Hodes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Hodes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Janin, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation John, Sess, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation John, Sess, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation John, Sess, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation John, Sess, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation John, Sess, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated	Letters of recommendation Green, Alice, Undated	Box 69	Folder 37
Letters of recommendation Hahn, Christopher, Undated Letters of recommendation Halkias, Rebecca, Undated Letters of recommendation Halkias, Rebecca, Undated Letters of recommendation Halk, Richard, Undated Letters of recommendation Harvey, Stacy, Undated Box 69 Folder 43 Letters of recommendation Harvin, Roy, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hamingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hemingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 46 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 48 Letters of recommendation Holes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Holes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Cott, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Irara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Irara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Irara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alcthia, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Janiri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 65	Letters of recommendation Greenlee, Frank, Undated	Box 69	Folder 38
Letters of recommendation Halkias, Rebecca, Undated Letters of recommendation Hall, Richard, Undated Letters of recommendation Harvey, Stacy, Undated Box 69 Folder 42 Letters of recommendation Harvey, Stacy, Undated Box 69 Folder 43 Letters of recommendation Harvin, Roy, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hamingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hemingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 46 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hitchcock, Karen, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Holdes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Howard, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Irraerly, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Gutowski, V. James, Undated	Box 69	Folder 39
Letters of recommendation Hall, Richard, Undated Box 69 Folder 42 Letters of recommendation Harvey, Stacy, Undated Box 69 Folder 43 Letters of recommendation Harvin, Roy, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hamingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 48 Letters of recommendation Hotecock, Karen, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Howe, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jarir, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jarir, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jones, Smella, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Hahn, Christopher, Undated	Box 69	Folder 40
Letters of recommendation Harvey, Stacy, Undated Letters of recommendation Harvin, Roy, Undated Letters of recommendation Hausman, Keith, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hemingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 46 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 48 Letters of recommendation Holes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Howe, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Halkias, Rebecca, Undated	Box 69	Folder 41
Letters of recommendation Harvin, Roy, Undated Letters of recommendation Hausman, Keith, Undated Letters of recommendation Hemingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 46 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 48 Letters of recommendation Hodes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Hilphes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jarin, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jones, Navid, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Hall, Richard, Undated	Box 69	Folder 42
Letters of recommendation Hausman, Keith, Undated Box 69 Folder 45 Letters of recommendation Hemingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hitchcock, Karen, Undated Box 69 Folder 48 Letters of recommendation Hodes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Highes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Maufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Harvey, Stacy, Undated	Box 69	Folder 43
Letters of recommendation Hemingway, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 47 Letters of recommendation Hitchcock, Karen, Undated Box 69 Folder 48 Letters of recommendation Hodes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Hoskins, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Idara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Maufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Harvin, Roy, Undated	Box 69	Folder 44
Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 48 Letters of recommendation Hitchcock, Karen, Undated Box 69 Folder 48 Letters of recommendation Hodes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Hoskins, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Jaraelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jarin, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Hausman, Keith, Undated	Box 69	Folder 45
Letters of recommendation Hitchcock, Karen, Undated Letters of recommendation Hodes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 49 Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Hoskins, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Hemingway, Pamela, Undated	Box 69	Folder 46
Letters of recommendation Hodes, Nancy, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Hoskins, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 51 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jones, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Hill, Ronald, Undated	Box 69	Folder 47
Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated Box 69 Folder 50 Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Johns, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation Johns, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Hitchcock, Karen, Undated	Box 69	Folder 48
Letters of recommendation Hoskins, Ronald, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 53 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Folder 66 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Hodes, Nancy, Undated	Box 69	Folder 49
Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated Box 69 Folder 52 Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Home, Gina, Undated	Box 69	Folder 50
Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 54 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Hoskins, Ronald, Undated	Box 69	Folder 51
Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 66	Letters of recommendation Howard-Powell, Elizabeth, Undated	Box 69	Folder 52
Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated Box 69 Folder 55 Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Hudson, Trevoir, Undated	Box 69	Folder 53
Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated Box 69 Folder 56 Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Hughes, Scott, Undated	Box 69	Folder 54
Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated Box 69 Folder 57 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Irizarry, Pedro, Undated	Box 69	Folder 55
Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated Box 69 Folder 58 Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Israelson, Erica, Undated	Box 69	Folder 56
Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated Box 69 Folder 59 Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Itara, Dameris, Undated	Box 69	Folder 57
Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated Box 69 Folder 60 Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Jackson, Alethia, Undated	Box 69	Folder 58
Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated Box 69 Folder 61 Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Jackson, Christian, Undated	Box 69	Folder 59
Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated Box 69 Folder 62 Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Jariri, Barbara, Undated	Box 69	Folder 60
Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated Box 69 Folder 63 Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Jenks, David, Undated	Box 69	Folder 61
Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated Box 69 Folder 64 Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation John, Bess, Undated	Box 69	Folder 62
Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated Box 69 Folder 65 Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Jones, Pamela, Undated	Box 69	Folder 63
Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated Box 69 Folder 66 Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Jones, Shirley, Undated	Box 69	Folder 64
Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated Box 69 Folder 67	Letters of recommendation Kaufman, Adam, Undated	Box 69	Folder 65
	Letters of recommendation Keegan, Daniel, Undated	Box 69	Folder 66
Letters of recommendation Keto, C. Tsehloane, Undated Box 69 Folder 68	Letters of recommendation Kerwood, Jay, Undated	Box 69	Folder 67
	Letters of recommendation Keto, C. Tsehloane, Undated	Box 69	Folder 68

Letters of recommendation Kim, Sung Bok (Celebrating Freshman Advocates), Undated	Box 69	Folder 69
Letters of recommendation Koniaris, Christine, Undated	Box 69	Folder 70
Letters of recommendation Koniaris, Jean-Pierre, Undated	Box 69	Folder 71
Letters of recommendation Korea, Matthew, Undated	Box 69	Folder 72
Letters of recommendation Kuebler, Joanne, Undated	Box 69	Folder 73
Letters of recommendation Langer, Candace, Undated	Box 69	Folder 74
Letters of recommendation Lantzman, Scott, Undated	Box 69	Folder 75
Letters of recommendation Lee, Judyann, Undated	Box 69	Folder 76
Letters of recommendation Lewis, Kathleen McCree, Undated	Box 69	Folder 77
Letters of recommendation Lindahl, Melissa, Undated	Box 69	Folder 78
Letters of recommendation Mair, Jacynth, Undated	Box 69	Folder 79
Letters of recommendation Manning, Edward P, Undated	Box 69	Folder 80
Letters of recommendation Marquardt, Paul, Undated	Box 69	Folder 81
Letters of recommendation Maymi, Jose, Undated	Box 69	Folder 82
Letters of recommendation McCauley, Colin, Undated	Box 69	Folder 83
Letters of recommendation McClarty, Ardella, Undated	Box 69	Folder 84
Letters of recommendation McFarland, Tim, Undated	Box 69	Folder 85
Letters of recommendation Messenger, Jay N., Undated	Box 69	Folder 86
Letters of recommendation Meyers, Leslie, Undated	Box 69	Folder 87
Letters of recommendation Michel, Judy C., Undated	Box 69	Folder 88
Letters of recommendation Murphy-Riggs, Shearin, Undated	Box 69	Folder 89
Letters of recommendation Naidech, Scott, Undated	Box 69	Folder 90
Letters of recommendation Nappi, Andrew, Undated	Box 69	Folder 91
Letters of recommendation Otero, Mildred, Undated	Box 69	Folder 92
Letters of recommendation Pacheco, John, Undated	Box 69	Folder 93
Letters of recommendation Parker, Craig S, Undated	Box 69	Folder 94
Letters of recommendation Pattela, Rao, Undated	Box 69	Folder 95
Letters of recommendation Philpot, Christopher, Undated	Box 69	Folder 96
Letters of recommendation Pierre, Kiddy, Undated	Box 69	Folder 97
Letters of recommendation Pike, Andrea, Undated	Box 69	Folder 98
Letters of recommendation Pogue, Frank, Undated	Box 69	Folder 99
Latters of recommendation Purcell Geoffrey Undated		

	Box 69	Folder 100
Letters of recommendation Reynolds, Yoke San, Undated	Box 69	Folder 101
Letters of recommendation Richards, Milton, Undated	Box 69	Folder 102
Letters of recommendation Richardson, Christopher, Undated	Box 69	Folder 103
Letters of recommendation Rodgers, Richard, Undated	Box 69	Folder 104
Letters of recommendation Rouchon, Guy, Undated	Box 69	Folder 105
Letters of recommendation Sanchez, Carlos, Undated	Box 69	Folder 106
Letters of recommendation Sanders, Tanisha, Undated	Box 69	Folder 107
Letters of recommendation Santiago, Carlos, Undated	Box 69	Folder 108
Letters of recommendation Serrano, Carmen, Undated	Box 69	Folder 109
Letters of recommendation Siedlecki, Tammi S., Undated	Box 69	Folder 110
Letters of recommendation Simmon, Elena, Undated	Box 69	Folder 111
Letters of recommendation Singleton, Chanernia, Undated	Box 69	Folder 112
Letters of recommendation Slader, Roberta, Undated	Box 69	Folder 113
Letters of recommendation Smith, Myron M., Undated	Box 69	Folder 114
Letters of recommendation Solomon, Andrew, Undated	Box 69	Folder 115
Letters of recommendation Sorgen, Melissa, Undated	Box 69	Folder 116
Letters of recommendation Sprosts, Craig, Undated	Box 69	Folder 117
Letters of recommendation Squires, Bonnie, Undated	Box 69	Folder 118
Letters of recommendation Stahler, Gerald, Undated	Box 69	Folder 119
Letters of recommendation Stevens, Stephanie, Undated	Box 69	Folder 120
Letters of recommendation Stevenson, Lisa, Undated	Box 69	Folder 121
Letters of recommendation Sullivan, Rev. Dr. Leon Howard, Undated	Box 69	Folder 122
Letters of recommendation Swank-Lawrence, Thomas D, Undated	Box 69	Folder 123
Letters of recommendation Taylor, Brennan, Undated	Box 69	Folder 124
Letters of recommendation Tone, Linda, Undated	Box 69	Folder 125
Letters of recommendation Tumiseed, Erica, Undated	Box 69	Folder 126
Letters of recommendation Twardy, PaulF, Undated	Box 69	Folder 127
Letters of recommendation Viglianti, Paul, Undated	Box 69	Folder 128
Letters of recommendation Waajid, Rabiah, Undated	Box 69	Folder 129
Letters of recommendation Walton, Arthur, Undated	Box 69	Folder 130
Letters of recommendation Weiser, David, Undated	Box 69	Folder 131

Letters of recommendation Weiss, Miriam, Undated	Box 69	Folder 132
Letters of recommendation Weitz, William, Undated	Box 69	Folder 133
Letters of recommendation Westbroo, Derek, Undated	Box 69	Folder 134
Letters of recommendation Wetzel, Kelly, Undated	Box 69	Folder 135
Letters of recommendation Whalen, Thomas, Undated	Box 69	Folder 136
Letters of recommendation Wharton, Bmce, Undated	Box 69	Folder 137
Letters of recommendation Wharton, Clifton, Undated	Box 69	Folder 138
Letters of recommendation Williams, Bassel, Undated	Box 69	Folder 139
Letters of recommendation Williams, Michael, Undated	Box 69	Folder 140
Letters of recommendation Woods, Brian, Undated	Box 69	Folder 141
Collins Fellows Santiago, Carlos, 1996	Box 70	Folder 1
Collins Fellows Sherman, Susan, 1996	Box 70	Folder 2
Collins Fellows Baskin, Judith, 1995	Box 70	Folder 3
Collins Fellows Wulff, Daniel, 1995	Box 70	Folder 4
Commencement, 1994	Box 70	Folder 5
Commencement, 1994	Box 70	Folder 6
Commencement, 1993	Box 70	Folder 7
Chancellor's Awards- General, 1993	Box 70	Folder 8
HPS speech, 1994	Box 70	Folder 9
Excellence Awards- General, 1994	Box 70	Folder 10
Excellence Awards- General, 1992-1993	Box 70	Folder 11
Excelsior Awards, Undated	Box 70	Folder 12
Excellence Awards - Academic Services Messner, Stephen, 1996	Box 70	Folder 13
Excellence Awards - Academic Services Spanier, Bonnie, 1996	Box 70	Folder 14
Excellence Awards - Academic Services Winn, Mary Beth, 1996	Box 70	Folder 15
Excellence Awards - Academic Services Logan, John, 1995	Box 70	Folder 16
Excellence Awards - Academic Services Rosenbach, John, 1995	Box 70	Folder 17
Excellence Awards - Academic Services Santiago, Carlos, 1994	Box 70	Folder 18
Excellence Awards - Academic Services Smith, Christopher, 1994	Box 70	Folder 19
Excellence Awards - Academic Services Wallace, Paul, 1994	Box 70	Folder 20
Excellence Awards - Librarianship Place, Judith, 1996	Box 70	Folder 21
Excellence Awards - Librarianship Jacobson, Trudi, 1995	Box 70	Folder 22

Excellence Awards - Librarianship Tyckoson, David, 1995	Box 70	Folder 23
Excellence Awards - Librarianship Colfer, Carmelinda, 1996	Box 70	Folder 24
Excellence Awards - Librarianship Pimentel, Librada, 1996	Box 70	Folder 25
Excellence Awards - Librarianship Sweet, Richard, 1996	Box 70	Folder 26
Excellence A wards - Professional Service Cimini, Delores, 1996	Box 70	Folder 27
Excellence A wards - Professional Service Green,. Michael, 1996	Box 70	Folder 28
Excellence A wards - Professional Service Martin, Carl, 1996	Box 70	Folder 29
Excellence A wards - Professional Service Romain, Patrick, 1995	Box 70	Folder 30
Excellence A wards - Professional Service Shadrick, Betty, 1995	Box 70	Folder 31
Excellence A wards - Professional Service Thompson, Steve, 1995	Box 70	Folder 32
Excellence A wards - Professional Service Armlin, Nelson, 1994	Box 70	Folder 33
Excellence A wards - Professional Service Turek, Kathy, 1994	Box 70	Folder 34
Excellence A wards - Professional Service Vives, Roberto, 1994	Box 70	Folder 35
Excellence Awards - Research Applebee, Arthur, 1996	Box 70	Folder 36
Excellence Awards - Research Hannan, Edward L., 1996	Box 70	Folder 37
Excellence Awards - Research Hauser, Frank, 1996	Box 70	Folder 38
Excellence Awards - Research Levy, Daniel, 1996	Box 70	Folder 39
Excellence Awards - Research Allington, Richard, 1995	Box 70	Folder 40
Excellence Awards - Research Bayley, David, 1995	Box 70	Folder 41
Excellence Awards - Research Martin, David, 1995	Box 70	Folder 42
Excellence Awards - Research Spitze, Glenna, 1995	Box 70	Folder 43
Excellence Awards - Research Alba, Richard D., 1994	Box 70	Folder 44
Excellence Awards - Research Falk, Dean, 1994	Box 70	Folder 45
Excellence Awards - Research Sedransk, Joseph, 1994	Box 70	Folder 46
Excellence Awards - Research VVang, Wei Chyung, 1994	Box 70	Folder 47
Excellence Awards - Support Service Cardone, Diane, 1996	Box 70	Folder 48
Excellence Awards - Support Service Fox, Michelle, 1996	Box 70	Folder 49
Excellence Awards - Support Service VVilson, Alan, 1996	Box 70	Folder 50
Excellence Awards - Support Service Krone, William, 1995	Box 70	Folder 51
Excellence Awards - Support Service Meissner, Sheila, 1995	Box 70	Folder 52
Excellence Awards - Support Service Nolan, Ellen, 1995	Box 70	Folder 53
Excellence Awards- Teaching Delano, John, 1996	Box 70	Folder 54

Excellence Awards- Teaching Hirsch, Helmut, 1996	Box 70	Folder 55
Excellence Awards- Teaching Pershing, Linda, 1996	Box 70	Folder 56
Excellence Awards- Teaching Slowizczek, Louisa, 1996	Box 70	Folder 57
Excellence Awards- Teaching Fetro, Jacquelyn, 1995	Box 70	Folder 58
Excellence Awards- Teaching Gossen, Gary, 1995	Box 70	Folder 59
Excellence Awards- Teaching Lachmann, Richard, 1995	Box 70	Folder 60
Excellence Awards- Teaching Phillips, Susan, 1995	Box 70	Folder 61
Excellence Awards- Teaching Schoolman, Morton, 1995	Box 70	Folder 62
Excellence Awards- Teaching Williams, Lillian, 1995	Box 70	Folder 63
Excellence Awards- Teaching May, Deborah, 1994	Box 70	Folder 64
Excellence Awards- Teaching Pipkin, John, 1994	Box 70	Folder 65
Arts & Science - Garber Report, 1992	Box 71	Folder 1
Arts & Science includes Gillespie offer and Convocation, 1993	Box 71	Folder 2
Arts & Science, 1994	Box 71	Folder 3
Africana Studies - Chair Search, 1994	Box 71	Folder 4
Africana Studies, 1994	Box 71	Folder 5
Dr. Vivian Gordon, 1994	Box 71	Folder 6
Art Department, 1992	Box 71	Folder 7
Art Museum- Contemporary Art of Navajo Nation, 1992	Box 71	Folder 8
Art Museum, 1994	Box 71	Folder 9
Biology, 1994	Box 71	Folder 10
Chemistry, 1994	Box 71	Folder 11
Communications, 1994	Box 71	Folder 12
Computer Science, 1994	Box 71	Folder 13
East Asian Studies, 1993-1994	Box 71	Folder 14
Economics, 1994	Box 71	Folder 15
English, 1995	Box 71	Folder 16
English, 1994	Box 71	Folder 17
Geography, 1994	Box 71	Folder 18
Geology, 1993	Box 71	Folder 19
Hispanic & Italian Studies, 1993	Box 71	Folder 20
History, 1994	Box 71	Folder 21

Judaic Studies, 1994	Box 71	Folder 22
Judaic Studies - Kirschenbaum visit, 1994	Box 71	Folder 23
Latin American & Caribbean Studies, 1994	Box 71	Folder 24
Linguistics, 1994	Box 71	Folder 25
Mathematics & Statistics, 1994	Box 71	Folder 26
Music, 1993-1994	Box 71	Folder 27
Philosophy, 1994	Box 71	Folder 28
Physics, 1994	Box 71	Folder 29
Political Science, 1993-1994	Box 71	Folder 30
Psychology, 1994	Box 71	Folder 31
Psychology, 1993	Box 71	Folder 32
Science & Mathematics, 1993	Box 71	Folder 33
Slavic & Germanic Languages, 1994	Box 71	Folder 34
Slavic & Germanic Languages, 1993	Box 71	Folder 35
Social & Behavioral Science, 1993	Box 71	Folder 36
Sociology, 1994	Box 71	Folder 37
Sociology, 1993	Box 71	Folder 38
Theatre, 1993	Box 71	Folder 39
Women's Studies, 1994	Box 71	Folder 40
Women's Studies, 1993	Box 71	Folder 41
Women's Studies CV s, Undated	Box 71	Folder 42
Distinguished Service and Teaching Professorships, 1994-1995	Box 72	Folder 1
Distinguished Service and Teaching Professorships, 1993-1994	Box 72	Folder 2
Distinguished Service Professor Nominations, 1994	Box 72	Folder 3
Distinguished Service Professor Nominations, 1995	Box 72	Folder 4
Environmental Health and Safety, 1992	Box 72	Folder 5
Equipment Management, 1991-1992	Box 72	Folder 6
Ethics Commission Request, 1991	Box 72	Folder 7
Chancellor's Awards for Excellence, 1995-1996	Box 72	Folder 8
Excellence in Support Services, 1995	Box 72	Folder 9
Chancellor's Excellence Awards, 1994	Box 72	Folder 10
Excelsior School Task Force List, Undated	Box 72	Folder 11

Excelsior School, 1995	Box 72	Folder 12
Excelsior School, Undated	Box 72	Folder 13
New Faculty/Staff, 1990	Box 72	Folder 14
Financial Aid, 1995	Box 72	Folder 15
Financial Aid, 1994	Box 72	Folder 16
Financial Management, 1993-1994	Box 72	Folder 17
Golden Key National Honors Society, 1994-1995	Box 72	Folder 18
Governor's Office, 1994	Box 72	Folder 19
Graduate Student Employees Union, Undated	Box 72	Folder 20
Graduate Student Organization, 1993-1995	Box 72	Folder 21
Greek Organizations, 1994	Box 72	Folder 22
Health Service, 1994-1995	Box 72	Folder 23
Honorary Degrees, 1992-1993	Box 72	Folder 24
ISAAC STERN Honorary Degree Nomination, 1994	Box 72	Folder 25
Honorary Degree, 1993	Box 72	Folder 26
Honorary Degree, 1992-1993	Box 72	Folder 27
Honorary Degree, 1992	Box 72	Folder 28
Hudson Mohawk Association, 1994	Box 72	Folder 29
Hudson Mohawk Association, 1995	Box 72	Folder 30
Human Resource Management, 1994	Box 73	Folder 1
IBM, Undated	Box 73	Folder 2
Information Systems & Technology, 1994	Box 73	Folder 3
Initiatives for women, 1993-1994	Box 73	Folder 4
Institute for Arts in Education, 1994	Box 73	Folder 5
Institute for Arts in Education, 1991	Box 73	Folder 6
Institute for Health Care Management, 1994-1995	Box 73	Folder 7
Institute of Public Administration, 1994-1996	Box 73	Folder 8
Report of the President, 1994	Box 73	Folder 9
Report of the President, 1995	Box 73	Folder 10
Report of the President, 1995	Box 73	Folder 11
Realty Services-Opinion of Value, Undated	Box 73	Folder 12
Institute for Research on Women, 1992-1993	Box 73	Folder 13

Institutional Research, 1993-1994	Box 73	Folder 14
Institutional Services, 1992-1993	Box 73	Folder 15
Internal Audit, 1993-1994	Box 73	Folder 16
Intersession, 1994	Box 73	Folder 17
Judicial System, 1994	Box 73	Folder 18
Inaugural Address: H. Patrick Swygert, Undated	Box 73	Folder 19
King Commission, 1995	Box 73	Folder 20
King Institute - Ella Baker Academy, 1992-1993	Box 73	Folder 21
NYS Martin Luther King, Jr. Commission and Institute for Non Violence, 1994	Box 73	Folder 22
King Memorial of Albany Inc., Undated	Box 73	Folder 23
Just Community, 1994	Box 73	Folder 24
Library, 1994	Box 73	Folder 25
Mailings, 1994	Box 73	Folder 26
Middle States Letter of Reaffirmation of Accreditation, 1990	Box 73	Folder 27
Middle States: Advisory Committee on Campus Priorities, Undated	Box 73	Folder 28
Military Recruiting, Undated	Box 73	Folder 29
NASULGC, 1994	Box 73	Folder 30
NY Council for the Humanities, 1994	Box 74	Folder 1
NY Council for the Humanities Summer Teacher Institute, 1993	Box 74	Folder 2
NYPIRG, 1994-1995	Box 74	Folder 3
NYS Black & Puerto Rican Caucus, 1994-1995	Box 74	Folder 4
NYS Department of Education, 1994	Box 74	Folder 5
NYS Legislature, 1994	Box 74	Folder 6
NYS Legislature re: Money Magazine, Undated	Box 74	Folder 7
NYS Legislature, 1993	Box 74	Folder 8
NYS Science/Technology Foundation, Undated	Box 74	Folder 9
New York Theater Institute, 1993	Box 74	Folder 10
Office Hours, Open (HPS), Undated	Box 74	Folder 11
Organization Studies, 1989-1990	Box 74	Folder 12
Orientation, 1992	Box 74	Folder 13
Parking, 1993	Box 74	Folder 14

Paycheck Distribution Forms 10-91-Present, Undated	Box 74	Folder 15
Photographs - University at Albany, Undated	Box 74	Folder 16
Planning, 1990	Box 74	Folder 17
Presidential search, Undated	Box 74	Folder 18
Presidential Scholars, 1993-1994	Box 74	Folder 19
Presidential Scholars, 1995	Box 74	Folder 20
President's Task Force on Women's Safety, 1994	Box 74	Folder 21
Public Safety, 1994	Box 74	Folder 22
Puerto Rico Exchange Program, Undated	Box 74	Folder 23
Purple and Gold, 1992-1994	Box 74	Folder 24
Racism, 1990-1991	Box 74	Folder 25
Reading Lists, Undated	Box 74	Folder 26
Recognition Dinner, 1993-1994	Box 74	Folder 27
University Recruitment & Retention, 1993 August 31	Box 74	Folder 28
Budget, 1995-1996	Box 75	Folder 1
Budget, 1995	Box 75	Folder 2
Budget, 1994-1995	Box 75	Folder 3
Budget, 1992-1993	Box 75	Folder 4
Enrollment- Admissions Principles, 1993	Box 75	Folder 5
Lowery Kathy - Discussion File, Undated	Box 75	Folder 6
Meeting Notes- HPS & Chancellor, 1991	Box 75	Folder 7
Open Meeting Hours, Undated	Box 75	Folder 8
President's Report to University Senate,, 1995 February 27	Box 75	Folder 9
Safety & Security Enhancement, 1994-1995	Box 75	Folder 10
Sawchuk, Brown - Enrollment Marketing Study, 1994	Box 75	Folder 11
University Center Presidents' Meeting, 1995 March 3	Box 75	Folder 12
Athletics, 1994	Box 75	Folder 13
Athletics - Gender Equity, Undated	Box 75	Folder 14
Athletics- Gender Equity- Folders 1,2,3, Undated	Box 75	Folder 15
Legal - Bowman, Archer, Undated	Box 75	Folder 16
General Correspondence, 1994	Box 76	Folder 1
General Studies, 1993	Box 76	Folder 2

Long Range Planning Committee, 1993-19941992	Box 76	Folder 3
Membership list, labels, phone numbers, Undated	Box 76	Folder 4
Meeting Minutes, Undated	Box 76	Folder 5
General Correspondence, Undated	Box 76	Folder 6
Research Foundation, 1995	Box 76	Folder 7
Benchmark, 1990-1994	Box 76	Folder 8
Commission on Higher Education Annual Report of the Executive Director (1993-94)- 'Perspectives and Accomplishments', 1993-1994	Box 76	Folder 9
Budget Flexibility, 1988	Box 76	Folder 10
Economic Development Report Data, 1994-1995	Box 76	Folder 11
IFR Policy, Undated	Box 76	Folder 12
Middle States (not accreditation), 1990-1994	Box 76	Folder 13
Commission on Higher Education (CHE); Middle States Association (MSA), Undated	Box 76	Folder 14
Native American Recruitment, 1992-1994	Box 76	Folder 15
PEF/PSTP Summer/Fall1994 Tuition Support Voucher Program RFP, Undated	Box 76	Folder 16
Ron Hoskins' Information Presentation, Models of Organization, 1992	Box 76	Folder 17
Recruitment, 1994	Box 76	Folder 18
Sy Madanick, Undated	Box 76	Folder 19
Information Kiosks, Undated	Box 76	Folder 20
(University) Recruitment and Retention Group, 1993	Box 76	Folder 21
Research Foundation, 1992-1994	Box 76	Folder 22
Research Foundation Initiative, 1992	Box 76	Folder 23
Residence Hall Occupancy, 1992	Box 76	Folder 24
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute (RPI), 1992	Box 76	Folder 25
(Discretionary) Salary Increases, 1992-1993	Box 76	Folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted		
Security Issues, 1992-1995	Box 76	Folder 27
Sesquicentennial - only contains 12/2/93 letter to University Community, 1993 December 2	Box 76	Folder 28

Space Management, 1992	Box 76	Folder 29
Speech Materials, 1992	Box 76	Folder 30
State Education Department, 1992	Box 76	Folder 31
(411 and 423)' State Street Property, 1989-1993	Box 76	Folder 32
Statistical Releases (SUNY Central IR), 1992-1994	Box 76	Folder 33
Strategic Planning, 1989	Box 76	Folder 34
Constituency Issues, 1994	Box 77	Folder 1
Enrollment - PEF RFP, 1994	Box 77	Folder 2
(Public Service Training Program), Undated	Box 77	Folder 3
Enrollment Planning Principles, 1993	Box 77	Folder 4
Recruitment/Enrollment, 1992-1994	Box 77	Folder 5
Recruitment/Retention Task Force, 1992-1994	Box 77	Folder 6
Strategic Planning - Albany Public Schools, 1990	Box 77	Folder 7
Summer Planning Conference, 1994	Box 77	Folder 8
Summer Sessions, 1993-1994	Box 77	Folder 9
SUNY - Other Campuses, 1992-1994	Box 77	Folder 10
SUNY Central, Undated	Box 77	Folder 11
Survey on the University Economic Development, 1993-1994	Box 77	Folder 12
SUNY Day, 1992-1994	Box 77	Folder 13
SUNY Task Force on Economic Development (Norman Kurland report), 1992	Box 77	Folder 14
SUNY 2000, Phase II, 1992	Box 77	Folder 15
SUTRA (State University Tuition Reimbursable Account), 1993	Box 77	Folder 16
(Supervising/Critic) Teacher Tuition Waiver Program, 1994	Box 77	Folder 17
New York State Theatre Institute (NYSTI), 1991-1992	Box 77	Folder 18
Legislation Negotiated with Ways and Means, Undated	Box 77	Folder 19
Management Agreement, Undated	Box 77	Folder 20
Annual Fund, Undated	Box 78	Folder 1
Capital Campaign, Undated	Box 78	Folder 2
African American Presidents of Higher Education, Undated	Box 78	Folder 3
Albany Student Press, 1993	Box 78	Folder 4
Alumni Florida, 1994	Box 78	Folder 5
Alumni Association Undeted		

	Box 78	Folder 6
American Red Cross, Undated	Box 78	Folder 7
American Red Cross, 1994	Box 78	Folder 8
Anti Defamation League, Undated	Box 78	Folder 9
Art and Mathematics Conference, Undated	Box 78	Folder 10
Authors & Editors, 1993	Box 78	Folder 11
Authors & Editors, 1994	Box 78	Folder 12
Barmaisers, Undated	Box 78	Folder 13
Benevolent Association, 1994	Box 78	Folder 14
Bill of Rights Program, 1991	Box 78	Folder 15
Brother to Brother, 1992-1993	Box 78	Folder 16
Budget Accounts, 1994	Box 78	Folder 17
Budget Planning, 1992	Box 78	Folder 18
Campus Center, Undated	Box 78	Folder 19
Campus Technology Initiatives, 1991	Box 78	Folder 20
Capital Campaign Video, 1993	Box 78	Folder 21
CAS/ADA, 1993	Box 78	Folder 22
Center for Stress & Anxiety, 1991	Box 78	Folder 23
Center for the Study of Telecommunications, Undated	Box 78	Folder 24
CESTM ~ Facility Branch Manager Search, Undated	Box 78	Folder 25
Chamber of Commerce, Undated	Box 78	Folder 26
Chapel House/Campus Ministry, Undated	Box 78	Folder 27
Collins, Evan R. (Memorial Service), Undated	Box 78	Folder 28
Collins Fellows, Undated	Box 78	Folder 29
Community College - Hudson Valley Community College, Undated	Box 78	Folder 30
Corporate Foundation Relations, 1993-1994	Box 78	Folder 31
Corporate Foundation Relations, 1991-1992	Box 78	Folder 32
Criminal Justice, 1993	Box 78	Folder 33
Education, School of Centers, Undated	Box 78	Folder 34
Education, Theory & Practice, 1991-1994	Box 78	Folder 35
Public administration, 1993	Box 79	Folder 1
Public Health Convocation, School of, 1993	Box 79	Folder 2

Registrar, 1993-1995	Box 79	Folder 3
Residential Life, 1994	Box 79	Folder 4
Senate - Presidential appointments, 1984	Box 79	Folder 5
Student Affairs, Vice President, 1994	Box 79	Folder 6
Tuition Teacher Tuition Waiver Program, 1995	Box 79	Folder 7
Tuition Teacher Tuition Waiver Program, 1994	Box 79	Folder 8
UAS, 1994	Box 79	Folder 9
Undergraduate Initiative, Undated	Box 79	Folder 10
Undergraduate Studies, 1994	Box 79	Folder 11
United Way, 1994	Box 79	Folder 12
University Foundation, 1994	Box 79	Folder 13
University Foundation, 1994	Box 79	Folder 14
University Foundation merger, 1991	Box 79	Folder 15
University Foundation, Citizen Laureate Award, 1993-1996	Box 79	Folder 16
University Relations, 1994	Box 79	Folder 17
Urban League, Undated	Box 79	Folder 18
UUP, 1995	Box 79	Folder 19
UUP, 1994	Box 79	Folder 20
Voices of Leadership, Undated	Box 79	Folder 21
Voices of Leadership II - Bios, Undated	Box 79	Folder 22
WCDB, Undated	Box 79	Folder 23
World Week, 1990	Box 79	Folder 24
World Week, 1989	Box 79	Folder 25
Writers' Institute, Undated	Box 79	Folder 26
African American Research Foundation, Undated	Box 80	Folder 1
Budget, 1995	Box 80	Folder 2
Budget Policy & Priorities Committee, 1995	Box 80	Folder 3
Capital Facilities, 1995	Box 80	Folder 4
Chancellor's Advisory Committee, Undated	Box 80	Folder 5
Chancellor Thomas Bartlett, Undated	Box 80	Folder 6
Construction Fund, 1994	Box 80	Folder 7
Construction Fund, 1995	Box 80	Folder 8

Contracts & Purchases, 1994	Box 80	Folder 9
Council of Presidents, 1994	Box 80	Folder 10
Distance Learning, President's Task Force on, 1995	Box 80	Folder 11
Doctoral Campus Presidents, 1993	Box 80	Folder 12
Educational Technology, 1994	Box 80	Folder 13
Educational Technology, 1995	Box 80	Folder 14
Employee Relations, 1994	Box 80	Folder 15
Employee Relations, 1995	Box 80	Folder 16
Faculty Senate, 1994	Box 80	Folder 17
Faculty Senate, 1995	Box 80	Folder 18
Finance and Business, 1994	Box 80	Folder 19
Finance and Business, 1995	Box 80	Folder 20
Government Relations, 1994	Box 80	Folder 21
Institutional Research, 1994	Box 80	Folder 22
Institutional Research, 1995	Box 80	Folder 23
New York Office, Undated	Box 80	Folder 24
Provost, 1994	Box 80	Folder 25
Research Foundation, 1992-1993	Box 80	Folder 26
Research Foundation, 1994	Box 80	Folder 27
Research Foundation, 1995	Box 80	Folder 28
Student Affairs & Special Programs, 1994	Box 80	Folder 29
Student Affairs & Special Programs, 1995	Box 80	Folder 30
Board of Trustees, 1992	Box 81	Folder 1
Campaign for Albany, Undated	Box 81	Folder 2
Commencement, 1994	Box 81	Folder 3
Commencement - Graduate Korb, Lawrence, 1995	Box 81	Folder 4
Commencement Williams, Juan, 1995	Box 81	Folder 5
Commencement, 1994	Box 81	Folder 6
Commencement, 1993	Box 81	Folder 7
Commencement, 1992	Box 81	Folder 8
Commencement, 1990-1991	Box 81	Folder 9
Diversity Conference, 1992-1994	Box 81	Folder 10

Faculty Recruitment - Letters from J. Gullahorn to Deans, 1990	Box 81	Folder 11
Faculty Meetings, 1994	Box 81	Folder 12
Faculty Fall Faculty Meeting, 1993	Box 81	Folder 13
Faculty-in-Residence Program, 1991	Box 81	Folder 14
Faculty Mentor Program, 1991	Box 81	Folder 15
Fuerza Latina (Student Activities), Undated	Box 81	Folder 16
Honorary Degrees, 1995	Box 81	Folder 17
D. Bruce Johnstone Lecture, Undated	Box 81	Folder 18
Just Community, Undated	Box 81	Folder 19
Kerner Commission Symposium (Institute for Government), 1993	Box 81	Folder 20
King Commission Annual Luncheon, 1993	Box 81	Folder 21
Minority Student Recruitment, Undated	Box 81	Folder 22
New York Council for the Humanities Summer Teaching Institute, 1995	Box 81	Folder 23
Signum Laudis, Undated	Box 81	Folder 24
Small Business Development Center, Undated	Box 81	Folder 25
Student Association, 1994-1995	Box 81	Folder 26
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert-College of St. Rose Greetings, 1995 January 27	Box 82	Folder 1
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Chancellor's Awards, 1995 February 10	Box 82	Folder 2
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- CESTM- Community Forum Brief Overview of CESTM, 1995 February 15	Box 82	Folder 3
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- University Senate President's Report, 1995 February 27	Box 82	Folder 4
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- NYS Special Commission OpEd piece, 1994 January 14	Box 82	Folder 5
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Tyron Residential 'Center/Hale Creek ASACT King: The Intellectual Activities for Justice, 1994 January 14	Box 82	Folder 6
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Adirondack Comm. College Challenge & Change for the 1990s, 1994 January 20	Box 82	Folder 7
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Sesquicentennial Convocation Gwendolyn Brooks, 1994 January 27	Box 82	Folder 8
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- NYS PTA, 1994 February 7	Box 82	Folder 9

Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Edith Tanenbaum Rudolf Room Dedication, 1994 February 17 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Community Forum Breakfast Overview CESTM, 1994 March 10 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Art Reception Welcome D. Byng, R. Callner, E. Cowley, 1994 March 12 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- SUNY Special Programs Institute, 1994 April 10 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Sesquicentennialcentennial Health Care Conference Insuring Success, 1994 April 18 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Health Care Conference Introduction - Governor Cuomo, 1994 April 19 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Report to the Faculty, 1994 May 4 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Rochester Urban League, 1994 May 10 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Commencement	Box 82	Folder 10 Folder 11 Folder 12 Folder 13 Folder 14 Folder 15 Folder 16 Folder 17	
Breakfast Overview CESTM, 1994 March 10 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Art Reception Welcome D. Byng, R. Callner, E. Cowley, 1994 March 12 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- SUNY Special Programs Institute, 1994 April 10 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Sesquicentennialcentennial Health Care Conference Insuring Success, 1994 April 18 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Health Care Conference Introduction - Governor Cuomo, 1994 April 19 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Report to the Faculty, 1994 May 4 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Rochester Urban League, 1994 May 10	Box 82 Box 82 Box 82 Box 82 Box 82	Folder 12 Folder 13 Folder 14 Folder 15 Folder 16	
D. Byng, R. Callner, E. Cowley, 1994 March 12 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- SUNY Special Programs Institute, 1994 April 10 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert-Sesquicentennialcentennial Health Care Conference Insuring Success, 1994 April 18 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Health Care Conference Introduction - Governor Cuomo, 1994 April 19 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Report to the Faculty, 1994 May 4 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Rochester Urban League, 1994 May 10	Box 82 Box 82 Box 82 Box 82	Folder 13 Folder 14 Folder 15 Folder 16	
Institute, 1994 April 10 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Sesquicentennialcentennial Health Care Conference Insuring Success, 1994 April 18 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Health Care Conference Introduction - Governor Cuomo, 1994 April 19 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Report to the Faculty, 1994 May 4 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Rochester Urban League, 1994 May 10	Box 82 Box 82	Folder 15 Folder 16	
Sesquicentennial Care Conference Insuring Success, 1994 April 18 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Health Care Conference Introduction - Governor Cuomo, 1994 April 19 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Report to the Faculty, 1994 May 4 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Rochester Urban League, 1994 May 10	Box 82	Folder 15 Folder 16	
Introduction - Governor Cuomo, 1994 April 19 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Report to the Faculty, 1994 May 4 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Rochester Urban League, 1994 May 10	Box 82	Folder 16	
1994 May 4 Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Rochester Urban League, 1994 May 10			
League, 1994 May 10	Box 82	Folder 17	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Commencement			
Address We Celebrate Ourselves, 1994 May 15	Box 82	Folder 18	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- NY African American Research Foundation, 1994 May 20	Box 82	Folder 19	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- American Jewish Congress Reflections on Campus Tensions, 1994 May 23	Box 82	Folder 20	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Magnet School Observance of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, 1994 June 21	Box 82	Folder 21	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Mitchel Livingston Farewell event, 1994 June 21	Box 82	Folder 22	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Dr. Louis Vaccaro Forward to Vaccaro essays, 1994 August 11	Box 82	Folder 23	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Rensselaerville Presbyterian Church Sermon, 1994 August 21	Box 82	Folder 24	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- President's Report to the Faculty, 1994 September 13	Box 82	Folder 25	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert-Friendship Baptist Church Retirement speech, 1994 October 15	Box 82	Folder 26	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Small City School District Conference, 1994 October 17	Box 82	Folder 27	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert-President H. Patrick Swygert-Rabbi Bernstein Society African-American Jewish Campus Communities Dialog or Division, 1994 October 23	Box 82	Folder 28	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- October 26, 1994 Memorial Service for Tom Smith, 1994 October 26	Box 82	Folder 29	

Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- October 27, 1994 SUNY Board of Trustees Academic Affairs Committee, 1994 October 27	Box 82	Folder 30	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- November 4, 1994 Rev. Carl Tavlor's Retirement Keynote Address, 1994 November 4	Box 82	Folder 31	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- November 19, 1994 Disabled High School Student Achievers, 1994 November 19	Box 82	Folder 32	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- November 28, 1994 Senate Executive Committee President's Report, 1994 November 28	Box 82	Folder 33	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- December 11, 1994 Phi Beta Kappa Initiation, 1994 December 11	Box 82	Folder 34	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- December 21, 1994 Report to the Trustees "Safety', 1994 December 21	Box 82	Folder 35	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- January 7, 1993 NYU President's Roundtable National Press Club National Service Trust Fund, 1993 January 7	Box 82	Folder 36	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- January 15, 1993 Livingston Middle School King, Martin Luther, 1993 January 15	Box 82	Folder 37	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- January 26, 1993 Council for Humanities NYS Assembly Aid to Localities Budget Hearing, 1993 January 26	Box 82	Folder 38	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- February 18, 1993 Unlimited Minds Reception Where Do We Go From Here, 1993 February 18	Box 82	Folder 39	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- February 22, 1993 NYS Dept. Motor Vehicles Keynote - One Nation-Many People: Strength in Diversity, 1993 February 22	Box 82	Folder 40	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- March 24, 1993 Golden Key Ceremony Induction Keynote Address, 1993 March 24	Box 82	Folder 41	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- April 22, 1993 Diversity Enrichment Institute Sage College One NationMany People: Strength in Diversity, 1993 April 22	Box 82	Folder 42	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- May 5, 1993 Univ. at Albany Remarks to the Faculty, 1993 May 5	Box 82	Folder 43	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- May 11, 1993 Dean's Reception, 1993 May 11	Box 82	Folder 44	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- May 19, 1993 Hudson Mohawk Annual Dinner Remarks, 1993 May 19	Box 82	Folder 45	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- May 20, 1993 Urban League Annual Dinner Building on our Strength for the 21st Century, 1993 May 20	Box 82	Folder 46	

Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- May 23, 1993 Fulton- Montgomery Comm. College Changes and Challenges - College Commencement Address, 1993 May 23	Box 82	Folder 47	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- June 6, 1993 St. Peter's Church One Nation-Many People: Strength in Diversity, 1993 June 6	Box 82	Folder 48	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- June 24, 1993 Regents' College Graduation, 1993 June 24	Box 82	Folder 49	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- July 19, 1993 Humanities Teachers' Institute, 1993 July 19	Box 82	Folder 50	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- September 14, 1993 Remarks to the Faculty, 1993 September 14	Box 82	Folder 51	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- October 1, 1993' Hudson Valley Comm. College 40th Anniversary Gala, 1993 September 14	Box 82	Folder 52	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- October 15, 1993 NYS School Board Assoc., 1993 October 15	Box 82	Folder 53	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- October 20, 1993 Authors & Editors, 1993 May 20	Box 82	Folder 54	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- October 25, 1993 Unveiling Collins Fellows Portrait, 1993 October 25	Box 82	Folder 55	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- October 26, 1993 Inauguration of College of Arts & Sciences, 1993 October 26	Box 82	Folder 56	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- November 10, 1993 State Author/State Poet Ceremony, 1993 November 10	Box 82	Folder 57	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- November 28, 1993 Mt. Calvary Baptist Church, 1993 November 28	Box 82	Folder 58	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- November 30, 1993 Introduction of Ernest Boyer, 1993 November 30	Box 82	Folder 59	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- November 30, 1993 William Henry Hastie Lecture, 1993 November 30	Box 82	Folder 60	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- November 1993 History 328 Lawyers in American Life, 1993 November	Box 82	Folder 61	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- December 10, 1993 Portrait Unveiling -Distinguished Service Professors, 1993 December 10	Box 82	Folder 62	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- December 13, 1993 Reception for RPI President Remarks, 1993 December 13	Box 82	Folder 63	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- December 14, 1993 Prof. Biggs Education Class Citizenship & Social Morality ., 1993 December 14	Box 82	Folder 64	

Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- December 21, 1993 Chancellor's Award for Excellence, 1993 December 21	Box 82	Folder 65
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- January 6, 1992 Comm. College of Philadelphia Middle State Accreditation Process, The: Its Challenges and Opportunities and The Diversity and Equity Standard - Keynote, 1992 January 6	Box 82	Folder 66
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- January 15, 1992 NYS Office of Parks and Recreation Remarks, 1992 January 15	Box 82	Folder 67
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- January 7, 1992 Temple Gates of Heaven Struggle for Community, The, 1992 January 7	Box 82	Folder 68
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- January 19, 1992 Schen. County Human Rights Commission King, the Intellectual Activist for Justice, 1992 January 19	Box 82	Folder 69
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- January 19, 1992 NYS Martin Luther King, Jr. Commission, 1992 January 19	Box 82	Folder 70
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- January 21, 1992 State Academy of Public Administrators Our Changing Government: The Perspective from Higher Education, 1992 January 21	Box 82	Folder 71
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- February 5, 1992 Times Union Economic Roundtable, 1992 February 5	Box 82	Folder 72
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- February 19, 1992 SUNY Central Administration Law, The: Brown vs. Board of Educ., 1992 February 19	Box 82	Folder 73
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- March 10, 1992 Albany Public Library Friends of Library Book Review, 1992 March 10	Box 82	Folder 74
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- March 18, 1992 NAFRD Roundtable Minorities & Disadvantaged, 1992 March 18	Box 82	Folder 75
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- March 19, 1992 PA. House of Rep. Appropriations Committee Managing w/ Less: SUNY, A Case Study, 1992 March 19	Box 82	Folder 76
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- April 8, 1992 African Studies Department The Power of a Global Education, 1992 April 8	Box 82	Folder 77
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- April 16, 1992 RPI Leadership, Our Responsibility, our Choice, 1992 April 16	Box 82	Folder 78
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- May 6, 1992 Report to the Faculty, 1992 May 6	Box 82	Folder 79
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- May 13, 1992 Golub Foundation Scholar's Recognition Dinner Keynote Address, 1992 May 13	Box 82	Folder 80
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- May 13, 1992 NYS Senate Committee on Higher Education, 1992 May 13	Box 82	Folder 81

Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert- Mav 17, 1992 1485h Commencement, 1992 May 17	Box 82	Folder 82
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Jewish Family Services, 1992 June 1	Box 83	Folder 1
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert NYS Legislature Testimony @ Public Library Govern's Task Force on Sexual Harassment, 1992 June 16	Box 83	Folder 2
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Doyle Middle School Commencement, 1992 June 24	Box 83	Folder 3
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Regents College Graduation Greetings, 1992 June 25	Box 83	Folder 4
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert No. Colonie Central School Commencement Address, 1992 June 27	Box 83	Folder 5
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Capital Dist. Alumni Chapter State of the University, The, 1992 June 30	Box 83	Folder 6
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Report to the Faculty, 1992 September 9	Box 83	Folder 7
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Rockefeller College Public Policy Lunch, 1992 October 6	Box 83	Folder 8
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert NASULGC Annual Meeting· Confronting the Budgetary Predicament of Public Universities, 1992 November 9	Box 83	Folder 9
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Albany Common Council Test on Civil Rights Legislation, 1992 November 12	Box 83	Folder 10
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert SUNY Cobleskill- President's Round Table The Case for SUNY, 1992 November 12	Box 83	Folder 11
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert NYE Education Seminar One Nation- Many People, Strength in Diversity, 1992 November 13	Box 83	Folder 12
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Harvard Univ. Club Minority Scholarships and Fellowships or What's the Question?, 1991 January 8	Box 83	Folder 13
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Bethel Baptist Church- Troy, 1991 February 10	Box 83	Folder 14
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Albany Public Library Noon Talks, 1991 February 12	Box 83	Folder 15
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert State University of New York Board of Trustees Mission Based Tuition, 1991 February 14	Box 83	Folder 16
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Union Missionary Baptist Church, 1991 February 17	Box 83	Folder 17
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert NAACP Luncheon Keynote Address, 1991 February 18	Box 83	Folder 18

Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Univ. at Albany, Black History Month Luncheon King, Martin Luther, Jr., 1991 February 26	Box 83	Folder 19
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Skidmore College - Black History Month Convocation Responsibilities of Leadership, The, 1991 February 27	Box 83	Folder 20
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Ulster Co. Comm. College Commencement Address, 1991 April 4	Box 83	Folder 21
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Inaugural Address, 1991 April 5	Box 83	Folder 22
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Cardoza Soc. of Jewish Attorneys Remarks, 1991 April 17	Box 83	Folder 23
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert NYS Educ. Department Diversity and Academe: The Challenge for Higher Education, 1991 April 22	Box 83	Folder 24
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Report to the Faculty, 1991 May 8	Box 83	Folder 25
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Hudson Valley Community College Honors Convocation The Responsibility of Leadership, 1991 May 16	Box 83	Folder 26
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Mav 30, 1991 Albany Rotary, 1991 May 30	Box 83	Folder 27
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert June 1, 1991 NAACP - Saratoga County Keynote, 1991 June 1	Box 83	Folder 28
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert June 4, 1991 Dept. Veterans Affairs Medical Center Veteran's Affairs Scholarship Program, 1991 June 4	Box 83	Folder 29
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert June 4, 1991 Ulster County Community College Commencement Address, 1991 June 4	Box 83	Folder 30
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert June 11, 1991 Family and Children's Services of Albany Awards Dinner, 1991 June 11	Box 83	Folder 31
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert June 15, 1991 Friendship Baptist Church, 1991 June 15	Box 83	Folder 32
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert June 16, 1991 Maimonides School Scholarship Ohmer, 1991 June 16	Box 83	Folder 33
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert June 20, 1991 MSA/CHE Panel on Diversity and Equity, 1991 June 20	Box 83	Folder 34
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert July 24, 1991 Univ. at Albany Empire State Games Opening Ceremony, 1991 July 24	Box 83	Folder 35
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert September 12, 1991 Univ. at Albany Report to the Faculty, 1991 September 12	Box 83	Folder 36

Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert September 24, 1991 Rockefeller College Lunch Multiculturalism & Political Correctness, 1991 September 24	Box 83	Folder 37	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert September 28, 1991 Skidmore College Alumni Challenges of Higher Education in the 1990's, The, 1991 September 28	Box 83	Folder 38	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert September 1991 University at Albany Addressing Higher Educations' Leadership "Crisis", 1991 September	Box 83	Folder 39	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert October 10, 1991 Alb. Chamber Commerce Capital Leadership - The Challenges of Higher Education in the 1990's, 1991 October 10	Box 83	Folder 40	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert October 16, 1991 U. Albany Campus Forum First Amendment, Free Speech, and the Academy, 1991 October 16	Box 83	Folder 41	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert October 25, 1991 Temple Beth Emeth (Iselin) Leadership in Higher Education, 1991 October 25	Box 83	Folder 42	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert October 26, 1991 University Foundation Citizen Laureate Dinner, 1991 October 26	Box 83	Folder 43	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert November 13, 1991 NY Writers Institute State Author/State Poet Award Ceremony, 1991 November 13	Box 83	Folder 44	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert November 16, 1991 Middle States, 1991 November 16	Box 83	Folder 45	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert November 18, 1991 Senate Majority Task Force Testimony on Campus Security, 1991 November 18	Box 83	Folder 46	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert November 19, 1991 NYS Assembly, Higher Educ. Committee Testimony, 1991 November 19	Box 83	Folder 47	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert November 19, 1991 NYS Assembly, Higher Education Commission, 1991 November 19	Box 83	Folder 48	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert November 21, 1991 SUNY Board of Trustees University at Albany's Efforts to Promote "A Just Community", 1991 November 21	Box 83	Folder 49	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert November 22, 1991 US Dept. of Education National Advisory Common Accreditation & Institutional Eligibility Statement, 1991 November 22	Box 83	Folder 50	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert December 6, 1991 Glens Mills School Athletic Banquet, 1991 December 6	Box 83	Folder 51	
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert December 10, 1991 John Hartigan Retirement Dilmer Remarks, 1991 December 10	Box 83	Folder 52	

Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert December 14, 1991 NYS Museum Democracy and the Individual in Society, 1991 December 14	Box 83	Folder 53
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert Times Union Supplement Albany-Colonie CC Research, Undated	Box 83	Folder 54
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert May 8, 1990 Univ. at Albany Report to the Faculty, 1990 May 8	Box 83	Folder 55
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert May 10, 1990 Urban League of Albany Keynote Address, Annual Dhmer, 1990 May 10	Box 83	Folder 56
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert September 13, 1990 Univ. at Albany Report to the Faculty, 1990 September 13	Box 83	Folder 57
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert October 24, 1991 Assessment What Needs to be Done and how may minority interests be more appropriately addressed, 1991 October 24	Box 83	Folder 58
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert October 26, 1990 NYS Educ. Department COTE/TECAP Conference Assessment: What Needs to be Done and How May Minority Interests be More Appropriately Addressed, 1991 October 26	Box 83	Folder 59
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert November 14, 1990 Alb. Roundtable Luncheon, 1990 November 14	Box 83	Folder 60
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert November 25, 1990 Mt. Calvary Baptist Church, 1990 November 25	Box 83	Folder 61
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert November 29, 1990 NYS Gov. Conf. on Library Libraries and Information Services the Reformation of Higher Education, 1990 November 29	Box 83	Folder 62
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert December 6, 1991 Glen Mills School Athletic Banquet, 1991 December 6	Box 83	Folder 63
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert December 10, 1990 Univ. at Albany Responsibilities of Leadership, The, 1991 December 10	Box 83	Folder 64
Speeches - President H. Patrick Swygert December 10, 1991 Phi Beta Kappa The Responsibilities of Leadership, 1991 December 10	Box 83	Folder 65
Board of Trustees - Research Mission of SUNY, 1992	Box 84	Folder 1
Board of Trustees Visit, 1992 April 21	Box 84	Folder 2
Board of Trustees, 1991	Box 84	Folder 3
Board of Trustees, 1992	Box 84	Folder 4
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1992	Box 84	Folder 5
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1993	Box 84	Folder 6
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1994	Box 84	Folder 7
Inaugural Materials, 1991	Box 84	Folder 8

Inaugural correspondence- (H. Patrick Swygert), 1991	Box 84	Folder 9
Inaugural List of Invitees, 1991	Box 84	Folder 10
Inaugural materials - Miscellaneous, Undated	Box 84	Folder 11
Orville, Richard -Correspondence, 1990	Box 84	Folder 12
President's (Swygert) Report to the Faculty, 1994 May 4	Box 84	Folder 13
University- A Short History, Undated	Box 84	Folder 14
University History, Undated	Box 84	Folder 15
Vending Service Proposal (Coca Cola), 1989	Box 84	Folder 16
Anatomy of an Inauguration, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 1
Spread sheets, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 2
Bios - Langenberg, Magrath, White, Reynolds; Kennedy, Ryan Penney, Brewington, Belardo, Sorensen, Nash, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 3
Calendar, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 4
Ceremony, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 5
Committee, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 6
Correspondence, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 7
Delegates, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 8
Dinner, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 9
Events, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 10
Faculty Marshals, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 11
Gifts, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 12
Honorary Committee, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 13
Invitation Samples, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 14
Invitation, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 15
Mailing List, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 16
Music, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 17
Notes, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 18
Plant, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 19
Printed Program, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 20
Programs-week-long, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 21
Publicity, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 22
Regrets, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 23
Smaalrags as 1000		

	Box 85	Folder 24
Speech/Ceremony, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 25
Sterling, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 26
Students/Alumni, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 27
Tickets, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 28
Volunteers, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 29
Decrosta Files- Inauguration, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 30
Delegates, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 31
Hood, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 32
Master Plan Events, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 33
Program, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 34
Signs Special Letter, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 35
Writers Institute, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 36
Programs, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 37
Albany Magazine, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 38
Invitations, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 39
Tickets, ca. 1990	Box 85	Folder 40
Inauguration - Miscellaneous, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 1
Inauguration -Formal Greetings A- G, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 2
Formal Greetings H - R, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 3
Formal Greetings S- Z, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 4
Inauguration - Acknowledgments, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 5
Dinner - Bills, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 6
Fax Info, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 7
Marshal Info, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 8
Program, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 9
Symposium, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 10
Volunteers/Student Help, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 11
Inauguration ceremony, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 12
Inaugural contracts, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 13
Inauguration- miscellaneous, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 14
Campus student events, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 15

NYS Writers Institute, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 16
Inauguration Concert, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 17
Inauguration Seminar Series, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 18
Invitation Information, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 19
Inauguration- working committee, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 20
Symposium - Public Higher Education in the 21st Century, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 21
Sterling Dedication, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 22
Invite, ca. 1990	Box 86	Folder 23
Dayleter-Hoskins, 1990 September-1991 February	Box 87	Folder 1
Dayleter-Hoskins, 1991 March-1991 October	Box 87	Folder 2
Dayleter-Hoskins, 1991 November 4-1992 March 26	Box 87	Folder 3
Dayleter-Hoskins, 1992 April 1-1992 August 31	Box 87	Folder 4
Dayleter-Hoskins, 1992 September-1993 April	Box 87	Folder 5
Dayleter-Hoskins, 1993 May-1993 December	Box 87	Folder 6
Dayleter-Hoskins, 1994 January-1994 June	Box 87	Folder 7
Dayleter-Hoskins, 1994 July-1995 January	Box 87	Folder 8
Day letter - Linda Kreis, 1995 February-1995 March	Box 87	Folder 9
Hudson Mohawk Association, Undated	Box 88	Folder 1
Institutional Research, 1994-1995	Box 88	Folder 2
Jewish National Fund, Undated	Box 88	Folder 3
Middle States Regional Forum, 1995	Box 88	Folder 4
NCAA, 1994-1995	Box 88	Folder 5
National and Community Service Trust Act, Undated	Box 88	Folder 6
NYS Education Department Goals 200 State Panel, Undated	Box 88	Folder 7
NYS Education, 1995	Box 88	Folder 8
NYS Legislature, 1995	Box 88	Folder 9
NY Council for the Humanities Summer Teaching Institution, 1994	Box 88	Folder 10
Orientation/Summer Planning Conference, 1995	Box 88	Folder 11
Parents \Weekend, 1995-1996	Box 88	Folder 12
Presidential Honors Society, Undated	Box 88	Folder 13
President's Report, 1995	Box 88	Folder 14

President's Recognition Dinner, Undated	Box 88	Folder 15
Retirements, 1994-1995	Box 88	Folder 16
Sabbatical Reports, 1995	Box 88	Folder 17
Sabbatical Reports, 1996	Box 88	Folder 18
Salaries, 1994-1995	Box 88	Folder 19
Sexual Harassment, 1993	Box 88	Folder 20
Temple University Task Force on Prevention of Sexual Assault Surveys, Undated	Box 88	Folder 21
University Auxiliary Services, 1995	Box 88	Folder 22
Weisel, Elie Foundation for Humanities, Undated	Box 88	Folder 23
Affirmative Action Plan- 1993-94, Research Foundation of the University at Albany, State of University of New York, 1993-1994	Box 89	Folder 1
Council of Chairs Retreat, Alumni House, 1994 August 29	Box 89	Folder 2
Course Demand Characteristics - Upper Division Lectures and Seminars, 1990-1991	Box 89	Folder 3
Management and Planning Self-Studies, 1975	Box 89	Folder 4
National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant Colleges and American Association of State Universities and Colleges, National Minority Graduate Feeder Program, Submitted to General Electric Foundation, 1994 February 16	Box 89	Folder 5
Planning Document, 1994	Box 89	Folder 6
School of Public Health Five-Year Plan, 1990-1994	Box 89	Folder 7
Self Studies - Administrative - University Affairs and Student Affairs, 1975	Box 89	Folder 8
Unusual Letters addressed to the President, 1979-1986	Box 89	Folder 9
Capitalize Albany, 1995	Box 90	Folder 1
Capital Region Technology Council, 1994	Box 90	Folder 2
Capital Region Technology Council, 1995	Box 90	Folder 3
Center for Government & Technology, 1996	Box 90	Folder 4
Chancellors Award for Excellence in Service- Ernest Scatton, 1997	Box 90	Folder 5
Chancellors Award for Excellence in Teaching- Edelgard Vulfert, 1997	Box 90	Folder 6
Chancellors Award for Excellence in Teaching- Sekharipuram S. Ravi, 1997	Box 90	Folder 7
Chancellors Award for Excellence- General, 1995	Box 90	Folder 8

Commencement/Convocation, 1994-1995	Box 90	Folder 9
Commencement, 1992-1995	Box 90	Folder 10
Computer Allocations, 1994	Box 90	Folder 11
Convocation, Freshmen, 1994-1995	Box 90	Folder 12
Council of Women's Groups, Undated	Box 90	Folder 13
Disabled Student Services, 1994-1996	Box 90	Folder 14
Distinguished Teaching Professor- Gary Gossen, 1996	Box 90	Folder 15
Distinguished Teaching Professor - John Gunnell, 1996	Box 90	Folder 16
Excellence in Academic Service Sue Faennan, 1997	Box 90	Folder 17
Excellence in Librarianship- Gillian McCombs, Undated	Box 90	Folder 18
Excellence in Research - Able, Kenneth, Carmack, Robert, Lnnger, Judith, Means, Win, 1997	Box 90	Folder 19
Excellence in Teaching - Ravi, Sekharipuram; Scatton, Ernest;, Wulfert, Edelgard, Undated	Box 90	Folder 20
Excellence in Support Services- Bourassa, Deborah; Healey, Linda; Washington, Fannie, Undated	Box 90	Folder 21
Excellence in Professional Service- Hedberg, William; Kirchener, Henry; Lowery, Kathryn, Undated	Box 90	Folder 22
Faculty, New, 1993-1995	Box 90	Folder 23
Faculty- TOP Candidates, Undated	Box 90	Folder 24
Fees- Transportation, 1993-1995	Box 90	Folder 25
Grading Policy, Undated	Box 90	Folder 26
Honorary Degrees- Marda Brown, Persico, Joseph, Undated	Box 90	Folder 27
Photograph contact sheets - Commencement? - Aardval studies 836373 (BPS), Undated	Box 91	Folder 1
Addressing Higher Education's Leadership' Crisis'- "College Presidents: No revolving door"- USA Today, 1991	Box 91	Folder 2
Addressing Higher Education's Leadership' Crisis'- "Addressing Higher Education's Leadership' Crisis', Undated	Box 91	Folder 3
Addressing Higher Education's Leadership' Crisis'- "The Challengers to American Higher Education, Undated	Box 91	Folder 4
Addressing Higher Education's Leadership' Crisis'- "Leadership, Our Responsibility, Our Choice", Undated	Box 91	Folder 5
Research & Graduate Education: A Critical Part of the 1990's Albany-Colonic Chamber of Commerce Supplement-Times Union, 1991	Box 91	Folder 6

Black Excellence- "The Lessons of Historically Black Colleges", 1992	Box 91	Folder 7
"Learning the Lessons of Black Colleges The Constitution and Commitment to Black Access to Higher Education, Undated	Box 91	Folder 8
College Presidents Just Managers? Ha!- (Jacoby article), Undated	Box 91	Folder 9
research and Graduate Education: A Critical Part of the 1990s Article for the Community Chronicle re: public educational institutions, Undated	Box 91	Folder 10
College Presidents Are Committed Leaders- "The Constitution & Commitment to Black Access to Higher Education", 1987	Box 91	Folder 11
Report to the Faculty, 1995 May 9	Box 91	Folder 12
"King, The Intellectual- Activist for Justice", 1987	Box 91	Folder 13
"On Economic Redevelopment", 1993 May 17	Box 91	Folder 14
"Parents Must Graduate Too"- Times Union, 1992 July 14	Box 91	Folder 15
"Tools to Retain Ailing Firms Need Sharpening", 1993	Box 91	Folder 16
."Take the Positive View of SEPTA" Philadelphia Inquirer, 1991	Box 91	Folder 17
"The University's Global Reality" - SUNY Research Foundation, 1993 April 30	Box 91	Folder 18
SUNY Anslow memo re: Dormitory Authority Revenue Bonds, Undated	Box 91	Folder 19
SUNY Administrative Affairs 1994 - Senior Vice Chancellor, Undated	Box 91	Folder 20
Chronological History of University at Albany 1884-1890- Draft, Undated	Box 91	Folder 21
Capital Facilities, 1994	Box 91	Folder 22
Admissions Recruitment/Enrollment Initiatives, 1995	Box 91	Folder 23
Admissions - Correspondence, 1995	Box 91	Folder 24
Admissions - Graduate, 1992-1994	Box 91	Folder 25
Alumni Weekend, 1996	Box 91	Folder 26
Alumni Association- Board of Director's Meeting, 1995 November 18	Box 91	Folder 27
Alumni Association Board of Directors Meeting, 1995 September 16	Box 91	Folder 28
Bicentenary Celebration Year of Albany as the Capital City of NYS (KRH- Co-chair of the Commission), 1997	Box 91	Folder 29
Just Community, 1993-1994	Box 91	Folder 30
Legal Files GUHA, Dr. S.R, 1978	Box 92	Folder 1

Legal Files HERIRN, Richard J, Undated	Box 92	Folder 2
Legal Files RILEY, Edward P, Undated	Box 92	Folder 3
Legal Files ROSE, John A, Undated	Box 92	Folder 4
Legal Files SCHULTZ, Robert vs. State of New York, Undated	Box 92	Folder 5
Legal Files Academic Program Proposals, 1995	Box 92	Folder 6
Legal Files Academic Programs - Policy and Planning, 1994	Box 92	Folder 7
Legal Files Academic Program Proposals, 1994	Box 92	Folder 8
Legal Files Art Museum, 1994-1995	Box 92	Folder 9
Legal Files Chancellor's Search Committee- Confidential, 1997	Box 92	Folder 10
Legal Files Chancellor's Advisory Committee Panel- Article 33, Undated	Box 92	Folder 11
Legal Files Presidents of University Centers, 1995 March 3	Box 92	Folder 12
Legal Files President's Collective Bargaining Committee, Undated	Box 92	Folder 13
Legal Files University Relations, 1994	Box 92	Folder 14
Legal Files Research Foundation, 1995-1996	Box 92	Folder 15
Legal Files Rules Affecting Recognition of Accrediting Agencies (Chancellor's Office), Undated	Box 92	Folder 16
Legal Files University Counsel, 1994	Box 92	Folder 17
Legal Files University Relations- 1995 "Overview", 1995	Box 92	Folder 18
Legal Files Board of Trustees Minutes, 1995	Box 92	Folder 19
Legal Files School of Social Welfare- Self-study report MSW, Undated	Box 92	Folder 20
Honorary Degree Nominations BOY A, Benjamin W, 1996	Box 92	Folder 21
Honorary Degree Nominations HAYNES, Ulrich St. Clair Jr, 1997	Box 92	Folder 22
Honorary Degree Nominations MINOW, Newton N, 1997	Box 92	Folder 23
Honorary Degree Nominations Planned Giving, 1992-1994	Box 92	Folder 24
Honorary Degree Nominations Center for Technology in Government- DeLong files, Undated	Box 92	Folder 25
Honorary Degree Nominations Start-Up, Undated	Box 92	Folder 26
Honorary Degree Nominations Memorandum of Agreement - etc., Undated	Box 92	Folder 27
Honorary Degree Nominations Memo to President Swygert, Undated	Box 92	Folder 28
Honorary Degree Nominations Legislation, Undated	Box 92	Folder 29

Honorary Degree Nominations State of Washington, Undated	Box 92	Folder 30
Honorary Degree Nominations ISIS, Undated	Box 92	Folder 31
Honorary Degree Nominations "Superbook Project" - Advisory Committee, Undated	Box 92	Folder 32
Honorary Degree Nominations Vendors, Undated	Box 92	Folder 33
Daily Logs, 1991 January 1-1991 February 28	Box 93	Folder 1
Daily Logs, 1992 March 2-1992 April 13	Box 93	Folder 2
Daily Logs, 1992 April 15-1992 May 29	Box 93	Folder 3
Daily Logs, 1992 June 1-1992 July 15	Box 93	Folder 4
Daily Logs, 1992 July 16-1992 August 31	Box 93	Folder 5
Daily Logs, 1992 September 1-1992 October 30	Box 93	Folder 6
Daily Logs, 1992 November 1-1992 December 31	Box 93	Folder 7
Daily Logs, 1991	Box 93	Folder 8
1993 LETTER LOG Number 1- 180, Undated	Box 94	Folder 1
1993 LETTER LOG Number 281- 600, Undated	Box 94	Folder 2
1993 LETTER LOG Number 601-850, Undated	Box 94	Folder 3
1993 LETTER LOG Number 851- 2010, Undated	Box 94	Folder 4
1994 LETTER LOG Number 1- 260, Undated	Box 94	Folder 5
1994 LETTER LOG Number 261-850, Undated	Box 94	Folder 6
1994 LETTER LOG Number 851- 971, Undated	Box 94	Folder 7
Academic Affairs Provost Appointment, 1997	Box 95	Folder 1
African & Afro-American Studies, 1995-1998	Box 95	Folder 2
Alumni, 1995-1996	Box 95	Folder 3
Annual Fund (Director Volunteers/Parents Fund), 1993-1996	Box 95	Folder 4
Arts and Sciences, 1994-1996	Box 95	Folder 5
Art Museum, 1997	Box 95	Folder 6
Art Museum, 1996	Box 95	Folder 7
Art Museum (Tantillo Exhibit), Undated	Box 95	Folder 8
Auditor, University, 1992-1995	Box 95	Folder 9
Capital Campaign, 1995-1996	Box 95	Folder 10
Board of Trustees, 1996	Box 95	Folder 11
Development (University Advancement), Undated	Box 95	Folder 12
Farmarias 1004 1007		

	D 05	E-14 12
	Box 95	Folder 13
English, Undated	Box 95	Folder 14
Internal Audit, 1993-1997	Box 95	Folder 15
Judaic Studies, Undated	Box 95	Folder 16
Parking Management, Undated	Box 95	Folder 17
Physical Plant, 1993-1995	Box 95	Folder 18
Sterling Winthrop, 1996	Box 95	Folder 19
Sterling Winthrop-complex, Undated	Box 95	Folder 20
Sterling Winthrop, 1995	Box 95	Folder 21
Sterling Winthrop, 1992-1993	Box 95	Folder 22
Sterling Winthrop-KRH, Undated	Box 95	Folder 23
Sterling Winthrop, Undated	Box 95	Folder 24
SUNY Faculty Senate, Undated	Box 95	Folder 25
Student Accounts, 1993-1997	Box 95	Folder 26
Student Emergency Loan Program, Undated	Box 95	Folder 27
Student Association, 1996-1997	Box 95	Folder 28
Student Association, 1995-1996	Box 95	Folder 29
Telephone Systems, 1993	Box 95	Folder 30
Vice President Finance and Business, 1996-1997	Box 95	Folder 31
Vice President Finance and Business, 1994-1995	Box 95	Folder 32
Vice President Academic Affairs, 1995	Box 95	Folder 33
Vice President Academic Affairs, 1994	Box 95	Folder 34
Excellence in Academic Service 1998 -Alba, Richard D., Undated	Box 96	Folder 1
Excellence in Academic Service 1998 -Bromley, Ray, Undated	Box 96	Folder 2
Excellence in Academic Service 1998-Briere, Eloise, Undated	Box 96	Folder 3
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Boland, Marlene F., Undated	Box 96	Folder 4
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-D 'Alessandro, Eileen M., Undated	Box 96	Folder 5
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Hornberger, Kathleen, Undated	Box 96	Folder 6
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Distinguished Professors, 1996-1997	Box 96	Folder 7
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Distinguished Service Professor- Scatton, Ernest, Undated	Box 96	Folder 8

Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Distinguished Service Professor Wallace, Paul, 1996	Box 96	Folder 9
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Excellence Awards, 1996-1997	Box 96	Folder 10
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Excellence in Support Services, 1996-1997	Box 96	Folder 11
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Excellence Awards, 1995-1996	Box 96	Folder 12
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Excellence Awards, 1994-1995	Box 96	Folder 13
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Chancellor's Excellence Awards, 1996-1997	Box 96	Folder 14
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Honorary Degree Nominations, 1998	Box 96	Folder 15
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Honorary Degree Nominations, 1997	Box 96	Folder 16
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Honorary Degree Nominations, 1996	Box 96	Folder 17
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Gore, Albert Jr, 1996	Box 96	Folder 18
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Gerstner, Louis V. Jr, Undated	Box 96	Folder 19
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Kozol, Jonathan, 1998	Box 96	Folder 20
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Varmus, Harold Elliott, 1996	Box 96	Folder 21
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Honorary Degree Awarded or Pending, Undated	Box 96	Folder 22
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Lugar, Senator Richard G, 1997	Box 96	Folder 23
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Perlman, Itzha, 1997	Box 96	Folder 24
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Riley, Dr. Matilda White, 1997	Box 96	Folder 25
Excellence in Support Service- 1998-Honorary Degree, 1997-1998	Box 96	Folder 26
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Position Description, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 27
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Vacancy announcement, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 28
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Advertising, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 29
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Search Committee, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 30

Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- General Information, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 31	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations-List of Applicants, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 32	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Preliminary Pool, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 33	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Applicant Rating sheet and instruction, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 34	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Affirmative Action Recruitment Plan, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 35	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Finalists, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 36	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Acknowledgement Letters, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 37	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Personnel Information, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 38	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Position Description sent with Acknowledgment Letters, ca. 1990	Box 96	Folder 39	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Gallo, Robert C Visit March 31, 1998, 1998 March 31	Box 96	Folder 40	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Hudson Mohawk Association, 1997	Box 96	Folder 41	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Inaugural invitation- H. Patrick Swygert, 1991 April	Box 96	Folder 42	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- International Students, 1992	Box 96	Folder 43	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Intersession, 1995-1996	Box 96	Folder 44	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Invitations, 1994-1995	Box 96	Folder 45	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- Kim, Sung Bok, Undated	Box 96	Folder 46	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- School of Business -, 1996	Box 96	Folder 47	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- School of Business, 1995	Box 96	Folder 48	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- School of Business, 1992-1994	Box 96	Folder 49	
Search: Assistant to the President for Governmental Relations- University-Advancement-he Devil 's Advocate, Undated	Box 96	Folder 50	
Academia Duaguem Duamasala Undated			

	Box 97	Folder 1
Advisement Services Center/Undergraduate Studies (ASC/US), Undated	Box 97	Folder 2
Affirmative Action, 1996	Box 97	Folder 3
Affirmative Action, 1997	Box 97	Folder 4
American Heart Association, 1996	Box 97	Folder 5
American Heart Association Walk, 1994-1995	Box 97	Folder 6
Athletics, 1996	Box 97	Folder 7
Athletics, 1995	Box 97	Folder 8
Athletics, 1994	Box 97	Folder 9
Sports Sponsorship Litigation, Undated	Box 97	Folder 10
Education Opportunity Program, 1995-1996	Box 97	Folder 11
Fuller Road Management Board, 1995	Box 97	Folder 12
General Studies, 1995-1997	Box 97	Folder 13
Graduate School of Public Affairs, Undated	Box 97	Folder 14
Information Systems & Technology, 1995-1996	Box 97	Folder 15
Initiative for Women, 1995-1996	Box 97	Folder 16
International Programs, 1994	Box 97	Folder 17
Intercollegiate Athletic Board, Undated	Box 97	Folder 18
Jewish National Fund, 1995	Box 97	Folder 19
Library, 1995	Box 97	Folder 20
Library, 1996-1997	Box 97	Folder 21
Library- Strategic Plan, 1990-1995	Box 97	Folder 22
Public Policy, Undated	Box 97	Folder 23
Residential Life, 1995-1996	Box 97	Folder 24
Ringel Institute, Undated	Box 97	Folder 25
Rockefeller College and Institute, 19931994-1997	Box 97	Folder 26
Safety - Campus and Community, 1994-1995	Box 97	Folder 27
School of Criminal Justice, 1994-1996	Box 97	Folder 28
School of Education, 1995	Box 97	Folder 29
School of Education, 1994	Box 97	Folder 30
School of Information Science & Policy, Undated	Box 97	Folder 31

School of Public. Health, 1995-1996	Box 97	Folder 33
School of Social Welfare, 1996	Box 97	Folder 34
Vice President Student Affairs, 1995	Box 97	Folder 35

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Office of Karen R. Hitchcock Records, 1995-2004

Physical Description: 112 cubic ft.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Researchers may access items in this series, yet often files must be reviewed by an archivist to ensure compliance with New York State Public Records laws. Please consult an archivist for more information.

Arrangement

Maintained in the original order as transferred from the Office of the President

Scope and Contents

Administrative Records from the term of Karen R. Hitchcock (1995-2004)

Title/Description Instances

Contents (incomplete listing), 1995-2004

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Contents (incomplete listing)</u>

Records of the Office of the President, 2004-2009

Physical Description: 25 cubic ft.

Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Researchers may access items in this series, yet often files must be reviewed by an archivist to ensure compliance with New York State Public Records laws. Please consult an archivist for more information.

Arrangement

Maintained in the original order as transferred from the Office of the President

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Administrative records during the tenure of John R. Ryan, (2004-2005), Kermit L. Hall (2005-2006), Susan Herbst (2006-2007), George M. Philip (2007-2009), and Robert J. Jones (2013-2016).

Title/Description

Instances

Contents

Digital Object: Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

Website of the Office of the President, 2013 May 2 - 2017 July 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 83 captures <u>Language of the Material</u>: English.

URL

http://www.albany.edu/administration/office-of-the-president.php

Access Requirements

The item contains web archives preserved as WARC files. They must be access though web archival replay tools such as the "Wayback Machine." The links here direct you to files hosted by the Internet Archive, but you may also request WARC files.

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Web crawling is managed through the Internet Archive's Archive-It service.

This item is not a seed within an Archive-it collection, but capures of this page are found within:

collection: University at Albany, SUNY Website

 $created_date: 2012\text{-}09\text{-}17T13\text{:}15\text{:}00Z$

created_by: bkeough

state: ACTIVE

last_updated_date: 2016-09-26T23:38:05Z

last_updated_by: system

Controlled Access Headings:

Web Collection

Title/Description Instances

Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2013 May 2

Digital Object: Office of the President - University at Albany-

SUNY

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2013 May 8

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2013 June 5

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2013 July 1

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2013 September 11

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2013 October 1

Digital Object: Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2014 January 1

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2014 February 5

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2014 March 26

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2014 July 9

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2014 July 16

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2014 September 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2014 October 22

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 January 7

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 January 14

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 January 28

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 February 4

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 April 29 $\,$

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, $2015\ \text{May}\ 6$

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, $2015\ May\ 13$

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 May 27

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 June 3

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 June 10

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This item had no crawl rules.

The CDX index for this capture did not contain crawl information.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 July 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 165088

This item had no crawl rules.

Crawl Times

start_date: 2015-07-17T16:55:07Z

original_start_date: 2015-07-17T16:55:07Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2015-07-22T22:02:18Z

end_date: 2015-07-22T21:28:19Z

elapsed_ms: 448383534

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 518483

novel_count: 22064

duplicate_count: 310947

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 185472

downloaded_count: 333011

download failures: 280

warc_revisit_count: 310940

warc_url_count: 332912

total_data_in_kbs: 92321075

duplicate_bytes: 89386949991

warc_compressed_bytes: 975896456

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.74

kb_rate: 205.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 September 17

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 173356

This item had no crawl rules.

Crawl Times

start_date: 2015-09-17T16:57:20Z

original_start_date: 2015-09-17T16:57:20Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2015-09-23T01:24:03Z

end_date: 2015-09-23T00:16:53Z

elapsed_ms: 458363239

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 367719

novel_count: 26001

duplicate_count: 206766

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 134952

downloaded_count: 232767

download_failures: 237

warc_revisit_count: 206761

warc_url_count: 232678

total_data_in_kbs: 101606587

duplicate_bytes: 94029637527

warc_compressed_bytes: 157865634

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.51

kb_rate: 221.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 October 17

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 179047

This item had no crawl rules.

Crawl Times

start_date: 2015-10-17T16:56:32Z

original_start_date: 2015-10-17T16:56:32Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2015-10-22T19:45:11Z

end_date: 2015-10-22T19:02:36Z

elapsed_ms: 439557452

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 390211

novel_count: 36614

duplicate_count: 202550

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 151047

downloaded_count: 239164

download_failures: 276

warc_revisit_count: 202548

warc_url_count: 239075

total_data_in_kbs: 61075441

duplicate_bytes: 53769145120

warc_compressed_bytes: 6127282356

Crawl Technical Details

doc rate: 0.54

kb rate: 138.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2015 November 17

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 183657

This item had no crawl rules.

Crawl Times

start_date: 2015-11-17T17:41:09Z

original_start_date: 2015-11-17T17:41:09Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2015-12-03T05:50:07Z

end_date: 2015-11-30T19:18:26Z

elapsed_ms: 432098049

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 415196

novel_count: 17867

duplicate_count: 229881

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 167448

downloaded_count: 247748

download_failures: 242

warc_revisit_count: 229876

warc_url_count: 247648

total_data_in_kbs: 61913750

duplicate_bytes: 62091532709

warc_compressed_bytes: 256259119

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.57

kb_rate: 143.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2016 January 17

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 191947

This item had no crawl rules.

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-01-17T16:55:00Z

original_start_date: 2016-01-17T16:55:00Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-01-22T17:27:17Z

end_date: 2016-01-22T16:56:58Z

elapsed_ms: 432114027

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 573952

novel count: 20681

duplicate_count: 273347

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 279924

downloaded_count: 294028

download_failures: 181

warc_revisit_count: 273342

warc_url_count: 293928

total data in kbs: 63947333

duplicate_bytes: 64312716410

warc_compressed_bytes: 176478309

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.68

kb_rate: 147.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2016 February 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 196723

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-02-17T16:57:12Z

original_start_date: 2016-02-17T16:57:12Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-02-23T04:10:10Z

end_date: 2016-02-22T23:20:27Z

elapsed_ms: 454987781

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 7638127

novel_count: 795824

duplicate_count: 806868

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 6035435

downloaded_count: 1602692

download failures: 248

warc_revisit_count: 806856

warc_url_count: 1602561

total_data_in_kbs: 226292461

duplicate_bytes: 193554304269

warc_compressed_bytes: 633147239

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.52

kb_rate: 497.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2016 March

6

Digital Object: Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, $2016\,\text{March}\ 18$

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 201840

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-03-17T16:54:59Z

original_start_date: 2016-03-17T16:54:59Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-03-22T18:02:10Z

end_date: 2016-03-22T16:56:57Z

elapsed_ms: 432107388

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 639552

novel_count: 138564

duplicate_count: 332568

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 168420

downloaded_count: 471132

download_failures: 1411433

warc_revisit_count: 332563

warc_url_count: 471037

total_data_in_kbs: 116820623

duplicate_bytes: 113225737713

warc_compressed_bytes: 765920585

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 1.09

kb_rate: 270.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2016 April 17

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 207692

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-04-17T16:55:13Z

original_start_date: 2016-04-17T16:55:13Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-04-22T22:29:09Z

end_date: 2016-04-22T18:00:08Z

elapsed_ms: 435852385

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 7165982

novel_count: 582992

duplicate_count: 879835

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 5703155

downloaded_count: 1462827

download_failures: 284

warc_revisit_count: 879824

warc_url_count: 1462700

total_data_in_kbs: 227675763

duplicate_bytes: 214936501775

warc_compressed_bytes: 813502772

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.36

kb_rate: 522.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, $2016\,May\,17$

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 212937

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-05-17T16:55:02Z

original_start_date: 2016-05-17T16:55:02Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-05-24T10:38:52Z

end_date: 2016-05-22T22:20:27Z

elapsed_ms: 451503421

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 8685839

novel_count: 568136

duplicate_count: 1043240

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 7074463

downloaded_count: 1611376

download failures: 229

warc_revisit_count: 1043205

warc_url_count: 1611247

total_data_in_kbs: 246906729

duplicate_bytes: 230750229955

warc_compressed_bytes: 2352496320

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.57

kb_rate: 546.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2016 June 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 220038

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-06-17T16:55:03Z

original_start_date: 2016-06-17T16:55:03Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-06-23T01:46:32Z

end_date: 2016-06-22T19:28:00Z

elapsed_ms: 441165235

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 8887536

novel_count: 557229

duplicate_count: 1067492

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 7262815

downloaded_count: 1624721

download_failures: 247

warc_revisit_count: 1067450

warc_url_count: 1624592

total_data_in_kbs: 251943396

duplicate_bytes: 239433481575

warc_compressed_bytes: 1787914405

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.68

kb_rate: 571.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2016 July 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 225859

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-07-17T16:55:03Z

original_start_date: 2016-07-17T16:55:03Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-07-22T22:52:35Z

end_date: 2016-07-22T17:55:28Z

elapsed_ms: 435383503

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

 $crawl_stop_requested \hbox{:}\ None$

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 6792375

novel_count: 212820

duplicate_count: 1098346

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 5481209

downloaded_count: 1311166

download_failures: 256

warc_revisit_count: 1098317

warc_url_count: 1311042

total_data_in_kbs: 212249210

duplicate_bytes: 207609316437

warc_compressed_bytes: 675349961

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.01

kb_rate: 487.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2016 August 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 231044

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Block host dev.library.albany.edu

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-08-17T16:58:06Z

original_start_date: 2016-08-17T16:58:06Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-08-23T01:20:50Z

end_date: 2016-08-22T23:33:45Z

elapsed_ms: 455703830

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 1189467

novel_count: 184079

duplicate_count: 736427

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 268961

downloaded_count: 920506

download failures: 267

warc_revisit_count: 736404

warc_url_count: 920384

total_data_in_kbs: 202254345

duplicate_bytes: 198029314926

warc_compressed_bytes: 397770039

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 2.02

kb_rate: 443.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2016 October 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 243096

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Block host dev.library.albany.edu

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-10-17T16:56:12Z

original_start_date: 2016-10-17T16:56:12Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-10-22T20:32:46Z

end_date: 2016-10-22T17:07:30Z

elapsed_ms: 432270469

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 1819420

novel_count: 557303

duplicate_count: 900445

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 361672

downloaded_count: 1457748

download_failures: 296

warc_revisit_count: 900407

warc_url_count: 1457649

total_data_in_kbs: 215568357

duplicate_bytes: 201221539907

warc_compressed_bytes: 1485925187

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.37

kb_rate: 498.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2016 November 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 249672

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Block host dev.library.albany.edu

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-11-17T16:57:23Z

original_start_date: 2016-11-17T16:57:23Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-11-22T23:26:30Z

end_date: 2016-11-22T18:15:59Z

elapsed_ms: 436686458

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 6455397

novel_count: 904107

duplicate_count: 647491

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 4903799

downloaded_count: 1551598

download_failures: 287

warc_revisit_count: 647445

warc_url_count: 1551482

total_data_in_kbs: 234676600

duplicate_bytes: 166348006398

warc_compressed_bytes: 22645478722

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.55

kb_rate: 537.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2016 December 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 255339

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Block host dev.library.albany.edu

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-12-17T16:54:59Z

original_start_date: 2016-12-17T16:54:59Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-12-22T23:02:36Z

end_date: 2016-12-22T17:39:38Z

elapsed_ms: 434651176

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 5605147

novel_count: 672626

duplicate_count: 721586

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 4210935

downloaded_count: 1394212

download failures: 247

warc_revisit_count: 721559

warc_url_count: 1394095

total_data_in_kbs: 173161585

duplicate_bytes: 152072050167

warc_compressed_bytes: 4226018506

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.21

kb_rate: 398.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2017 January 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 261028

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Block host dev.library.albany.edu

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-01-17T17:03:42Z

original_start_date: 2017-01-17T17:03:42Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-01-23T00:48:05Z

end_date: 2017-01-22T19:31:33Z

elapsed_ms: 440845477

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 6856243

novel_count: 810250

duplicate_count: 844972

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 5201021

downloaded_count: 1655222

download_failures: 351

warc_revisit_count: 844920

warc_url_count: 1655090

total_data_in_kbs: 260833049

duplicate_bytes: 210669517964

warc_compressed_bytes: 15598206209

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.75

kb_rate: 591.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2017 February 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 267806

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Block host dev.library.albany.edu

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-02-17T16:57:01Z

original_start_date: 2017-02-17T16:57:01Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-02-22T23:52:19Z

end_date: 2017-02-22T17:57:15Z

elapsed_ms: 435595208

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 6181071

novel_count: 757736

duplicate_count: 820126

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 4603209

downloaded_count: 1577862

download_failures: 339

warc_revisit_count: 820090

warc_url_count: 1577729

total_data_in_kbs: 257873727

duplicate_bytes: 232995142726

warc_compressed_bytes: 5661819855

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.62

kb_rate: 592.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2017 March 17

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 273971

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Block host dev.library.albany.edu

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-03-17T16:55:07Z

original_start_date: 2017-03-17T16:55:07Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-03-22T22:25:00Z

end_date: 2017-03-22T18:08:47Z

elapsed_ms: 436406787

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 7409222

novel_count: 690900

duplicate_count: 1257496

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 5460826

downloaded_count: 1948396

download failures: 359

warc_revisit_count: 1257455

warc_url_count: 1948270

total_data_in_kbs: 266864045

duplicate_bytes: 245675593330

warc_compressed_bytes: 1581675727

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 4.46

kb_rate: 611.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2017 May 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 301465

Crawl Rules

Ignore Robots.txt for www.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ualbanysports.com (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for library.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for alumni.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for asrc.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for atmos.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cela.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for choose.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cs.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for csda.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for cwig.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for events.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for hr.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for ibl.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for illiad.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for liblogs.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for listserv.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for m.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for omega.math.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for mumford.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for nyjm.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for pdp.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for resnet.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for rna.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for slsc.albany.edu (last updated 2017-05-19)

Ignore Robots.txt for uaems.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for uapps.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Ignore Robots.txt for wiki.albany.edu (last updated 2016-02-11)

Block host dev.library.albany.edu

Host Rule Type C CONTAINS meg.library.albany.edu:8080/archive/search? (last updated 2017-05-11)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-05-17T16:55:17Z

original_start_date: 2017-05-17T16:55:17Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-05-23T00:29:43Z

end_date: 2017-05-22T21:46:25Z

elapsed_ms: 449440076

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 2923335

novel_count: 388249

duplicate_count: 1238165

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 1296921

downloaded_count: 1626414

download_failures: 336

warc_revisit_count: 1238113

warc_url_count: 1626286

total_data_in_kbs: 265327774

duplicate_bytes: 251274786133

warc_compressed_bytes: 3306915146

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.62

kb rate: 590.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for Office of the President - University at Albany-SUNY, 2017 July 17

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 315280

Crawl Rules

Applied scope rule: BLOCK_HOST for host dev.library.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-08-09, last updated 2016-08-09)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host pbs.twimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host s-media-cache-ak0.pinimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host pbs.twimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host s-media-cache-ak0.pinimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host abs.twimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host abs.twimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host abs.twimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.youtube.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.youtube.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.youtube.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host s.pinimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host s.pinimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host s.pinimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host mobile.twitter.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host mobile.twitter.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host twitter.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host mobile.twitter.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host twitter.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host plus.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host twitter.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host plus.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host yt3.ggpht.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host plus.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host yt3.ggpht.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host yt3.ggpht.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host r19---sn-n4v7kn7e.googlevideo.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host r19---sn-n4v7kn7e.googlevideo.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host r19---sn-n4v7kn7e.googlevideo.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host es.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host es.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host es.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.pt (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.pt (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.pt (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host kr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host kr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host kr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.se (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.se (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host sk.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.se (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host sk.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host dk.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host dk.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host sk.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ar.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ar.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host dk.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fi.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fi.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ar.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host chrome.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host chrome.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fi.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host gaming.youtube.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host gaming.youtube.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host chrome.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cl.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cl.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host gaming.youtube.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host it.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host it.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cl.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host au.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host au.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host it.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host tr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host tr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host co.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host au.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host co.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host tr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ro.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ro.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host co.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host za.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host za.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ro.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host id.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host id.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host za.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host gr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host gr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.de (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host id.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.de (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cz.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host gr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cz.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host hu.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.de (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host hu.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host payments.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cz.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host payments.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host nz.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host hu.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host nz.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host schema.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host payments.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host in.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host nz.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host schema.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fonts.gstatic.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host schema.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host in.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host jp.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host in.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fonts.gstatic.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fonts.gstatic.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host jp.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host s.ytimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host jp.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host uk.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host s.ytimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ru.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host s.ytimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host uk.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ru.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host br.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host uk.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host no.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host br.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ru.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host accounts.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host no.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host br.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.gstatic.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host accounts.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host no.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host nl.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.gstatic.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host accounts.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host nl.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.gstatic.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host pl.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host nl.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host get.adobe.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host pl.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fr.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host get.adobe.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host dns: (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host pl.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host dns: (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host connect.facebook.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host get.adobe.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host connect.facebook.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host vine.co (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host dns: (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host vine.co (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host input.name (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host connect.facebook.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host input.name (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.addthis.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host vine.co (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.addthis.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host m.youtube.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host input.name (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host m.youtube.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host i9.ytimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.addthis.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host i9.ytimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.nyraen.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host m.youtube.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.nyraen.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host meinvz.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host i9.ytimg.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host meinvz.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ualbany.alpinesystemsinc.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.nyraen.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ualbany.alpinesystemsinc.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.xing.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host meinvz.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.xing.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host staticxx.facebook.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host staticxx.facebook.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host mar.gar.in (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.xing.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host mar.gar.in (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ct.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host staticxx.facebook.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ct.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.adobe.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host mar.gar.in (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.adobe.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host es.pn (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host ct.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host es.pn (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host citeulike.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.adobe.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host citeulike.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fai.informazione.it (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host es.pn (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fai.informazione.it (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host adslatest.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host citeulike.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host adslatest.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cbks1.googleapis.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host fai.informazione.it (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cbks1.googleapis.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host drive.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host drive.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host adslatest.pinterest.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host archive.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host archive.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cbks1.googleapis.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cdn.youvisit.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cdn.youvisit.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host drive.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host taringa.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host taringa.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host archive.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host vybrali.sme.sk (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host vybrali.sme.sk (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host cdn.youvisit.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host com.google.android.youtube (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host com.google.android.youtube (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host taringa.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host about.me (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host about.me (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host vybrali.sme.sk (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host uqshyy.gi (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host uqshyy.gi (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host com.google.android.youtube (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host nmnathletics.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host nmnathletics.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host about.me (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host steamcommunity.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host steamcommunity.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host uqshyy.gi (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host getpocket.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host getpocket.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host nmnathletics.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.insidelacrosse.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.insidelacrosse.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.informz.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host steamcommunity.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.informz.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.w3.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host getpocket.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.w3.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host qr-adv.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.insidelacrosse.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host qr-adv.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host apps.albany.edu (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.informz.net (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host apps.albany.edu (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host meetvibe.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.w3.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host meetvibe.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host smb.cdnak.dal.neulion.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host qr-adv.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host smb.cdnak.dal.neulion.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host apply.commonapp.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host apps.albany.edu (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host apply.commonapp.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.atmos.albany.edu (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host meetvibe.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.atmos.albany.edu (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host code.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host smb.cdnak.dal.neulion.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host code.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.info (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host apply.commonapp.org (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.info (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.ualbanydining.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.ualbanydining.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host mts1.googleapis.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host code.google.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host mts1.googleapis.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host www.pinterest.info (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 10 for host mts1.googleapis.com (created 2017-05-19, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host www.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host www.alumni.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host www.ualbanysports.com (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host library.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host alumni.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host asrc.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host atmos.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host bioinformatics.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host cela.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host choose.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host cs.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host csda.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host imls.ctg.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host www.ctg.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host cwig.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host events.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host hr.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host ibl.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host illiad.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host liblogs.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host libguides.library.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host scholarsarchive.library.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host listserv.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host m.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host math.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host omega.math.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host mumford.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host nyjm.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host pdp.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host resnet.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host rit.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host cyberphysics.rit.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host rna.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host slsc.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host uaems.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host uapps.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host wiki.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2016-02-11)

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_DELAY for host library.albany.edu (last updated (created 2016-02-11, last updated 2017-05-19)

Applied scope rule: BLOCK_URL meg.library.albany.edu:8080/archive/search? (STRING_MATCH) for host meg.library.albany.edu (created 2017-05-11, last updated 2017-05-11)

Applied scope rule: ACCEPT_URL http:// www.atmos.albany.edu/facstaff/wkidd(STRING_MATCH) for host None (last updated 2016-10-07)

Applied scope rule: ACCEPT_URL http:// www.atmos.albany.edu/geology/theses/(STRING_MATCH) for host None (last updated 2016-10-07)

Applied scope rule: ACCEPT_URL www.ctg.albany.edu/ (STRING_MATCH) for host None (last updated 2016-10-07)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-07-17T16:55:09Z

original_start_date: 2017-07-17T16:55:09Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-07-23T00:21:36Z

end_date: 2017-07-22T17:19:10Z

elapsed_ms: 433389662

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 432000

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 2896967

novel_count: 383574

duplicate_count: 1260379

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 1253014

downloaded_count: 1643953

download_failures: 389

warc_revisit_count: 1260323

warc_url_count: 1643823

total_data_in_kbs: 242227760

duplicate_bytes: 230083618880

warc_compressed_bytes: 3691503039

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 3.79

kb_rate: 558.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

^ Return to Table of Contents